ADJUSTED ESTIMATES OF PROVINCIAL REVENUE & EXPENDITURE



Let's Grow Mpumalanga Together





FOREWORD

I have the honour of tabling the Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Expenditure to the Legislature and the people of Mpumalanga.

In presenting the 2019/20 Adjustments budget, I recognize the difficult global and domestic economic environment facing our country and our Province. Ten years later, the remnants of the 2008 recession that overwhelmed world economies continue to show in the domestic economy today.

While our economy has just recovered from a technical recession of last year, the improvements remained largely moderate to set the economy on a path of sustainable growth.

The Minister of Finance alluded to many other risks to the fiscus in the Medium Term Budget Policy Statement, further arguing for expenditure reduction due to deteriorating environment.

We must face the reality that the Provincial Government too, has to manage this extremely tight fiscal environment.

We must also acknowledge our shared responsibility to contribute to the stabilization of the growth of national debt and restoration of fiscal sustainability, which in turn will improve our budget situation in the Province.

This is indeed a tough economic discourse for all but one, which we can overcome if we work together to Grow Mpumalanga.

I would like to thank the Premier Honourable Refilwe Mtshweni-Tsipane, my colleagues in the Executive Council for their contribution in this adjustments budget for 2019/20 financial year.

I would also like to acknowledge the professional support of the Acting Head Official, Ms. Gugu Mashiteng and the entire Provincial Treasury team for helping us to prepare a sound adjustments budget for the Province.

Mr. PS Ngomane

MEC for Finance, Economic Development and Tourism

Contents

Introduction	3
Office of the Premier	15
Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature	21
Mpumalanga Provincial Treasury	27
Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	34
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and Environmental Affairs	42
Economic Development and Tourism	53
Education	62
Public Works Roads and Transport	72
Community Safety, Security and Liaison	81
Health	89
Culture, Sport and Recreation	101
Social Development	110
Human Settlements	120
Annexures to the Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Infrastructure Payments	-

Introduction

The budget cycle timeline

March: The MEC for Finance, Economic Development and Tourism tables the main Budget and Appropriation Bill in the Provincial Legislature

April: Start of the new financial year.

November: The MEC for Finance, Economic Development and Tourism tables the adjusted provincial budget and the Adjustments Appropriation Bill

The main budget process

The main budget announces government spending for three years going forward: the years of the medium-term expenditure framework (MTEF). Through an accompanying Appropriation Bill, the Executive seeks Legislature's approval and adoption of its spending plans for the upcoming financial year. Amounts allocated for the first year of the new MTEF period are appropriated from the Provincial Revenue Fund in terms of the Appropriation Act. Allocations made in Appropriation acts are shown by vote. Generally, a vote specifies the total amount appropriated per department.

The adjustments budget process

Halfway through the financial year departments are afforded an opportunity through the adjustments process to revise the main budget in response to changes that have affected planned provincial government spending for that year.

This Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Expenditure book reflects amendments that have been made to the expenditure estimates of provincial departments, (including the Provincial Legislature) for the 2019/20 financial year in respect of amounts provided for in the 2019 Main Appropriation Act, no. 2 of 2019.

The adjustments

In terms of Section 31 of the Public Finance Management Act, (Act No.1 of 1999) (PFMA) the adjustments may only provide for:

The appropriation of funds that have become available to the province;

• Unforeseeable and unavoidable expenditure: This is expenditure that could not be anticipated at the time of the Main Budget. The Treasury Regulations state that the following may not be regarded as unforeseeable and unavoidable expenditure: spending that was known when the main budget was being finalised but that could not be accommodated in the allocations at the time; spending increases due to tariff adjustments and price increases; and spending to extend existing services or create new services that are not unforeseeable and unavoidable. Spending made necessary by adverse weather conditions is an example of unforeseeable and unavoidable expenditure.

- Unallocated amounts announced in the main budget: In certain instances, an amount to
 be allocated for the three years of the MTEF period for a specific purpose will be
 announced by the MEC for Finance, Economic Development and Tourism when the main
 budget is tabled, though the details of the annual allocations are to be decided later. This is
 usually when plans have not been finalised in time to decide on the specific allocation
 amounts for the main budget.
- Function shifts: When functions are shifted to another vote or institution in terms of legislation and/or following the reassignment of responsibility for the functions, the associated assets and liabilities also need to be shifted. Such shifts can also happen between main divisions (programmes) within a vote.
- Shifting: This involves the utilisation of unspent funds towards the defrayment of increased expenditure within a main division (programme) of a vote between different segments (subprogramme and economic classification) of the main division. Shifts also include the reallocation of funds which may have been incorrectly allocated during the main appropriation.
- Virements: This involves the expenditure under another main division (programme) within
 the same vote in terms of Section 43 of the PFMA and TR 6.3 of the Treasury Regulations
 which involves the utilisation of unspent funds from amounts appropriated under one main
 division (programme) towards the defrayment of increased expenditure under another main
 division (programme) within the same vote.
- Rollovers: Unspent funds from the preceding financial year may be rolled over when activities planned to be completed by the end of that year have not been completed and it continues to the following financial year. Section 31 (2) of the PFMA and TR 6.4 of the Treasury Regulations restrict roll-overs as follows: compensation of employees funding may not be rolled over; a maximum of 5 per cent of a department's budget for goods and services may be rolled over; transfers and subsidies funding may not be rolled over for any purpose other than what the funds were originally allocated for; and unspent funds on payments for capital assets may only be rolled over to finalise projects or asset acquisitions already in progress.
- Adjustments due to significant and unforeseeable economic and financial events:
 When unforeseeable economic and financial events affect the fiscal targets set by the main
 budget, adjustments may be made. Significantly higher inflation than anticipated in budget
 projections for the MTEF period is an example of such an event.
- Emergencies: Section 25 of the PFMA states that the MEC for Finance, can approve the use of un-appropriated funds for spending of an exceptional nature not currently provided for. This happens if postponing the spending to a future parliamentary appropriation would seriously prejudice the public interest. The MEC for Finance, must subsequently provide a report to Provincial Legislature.

- **Self-financing expenditure:** This is spending financed from revenue derived from a vote's specific activities. The revenue is paid into the Provincial Revenue Fund. If self-financing expenditure is approved, these funds are allocated to the vote.
- **Declared unspent funds:** These are amounts that departments explicitly indicate they will not spend or use in the remaining period of the financial year or reallocate to fund their other spending and is surrendered to the Provincial Revenue Fund.
- Direct charges against the Provincial Revenue Fund: These are amounts spent in terms
 of statutes and do not require Legislature approval, such as expenditure on state debt
 costs.

Gifts, donations and sponsorships: Section 76 (1) (I) of PFMA and TR 21.1.1 of Treasury Regulations states that if gifts, donations and sponsorships exceed R100 000 per case, they are also included in the adjustments budget.

Summary of the Adjustments for 2019/20

Source	R Million
Equitable Share Rollovers	82 597
Conditional Grants Rollovers	84 986
Unforeseen/unavoidable - Conditional Grants	28 490
Unforeseen/unavoidable - self financing	612 000
Declared Unspent Funds	(672 995)
Other Adjustments	135 078

The Provincial Treasury held Medium-Term Expenditure Hearings where departments presented their 2018/19 performance outcomes, 2019/20 mid-term performance as well as estimates for the

2020 MTEF to ensure that programs' performance is evaluated to ensure that funding is directed to service delivery programs.

The Budget and Finance Committee and Provincial Executive Council convened on 12 November 2019 to finalize on financing the provincial priorities that are affecting communities in the province that could be addressed from funds that have become available.

Total amount adjusted to departments' baselines amounts to R135.078 million, of which R16.935 million is unspent funds and revenue collected in 2018/19 financial year by Provincial Legislature.

Amongst other priorities funded through funds that became available in the Provincial Revenue Fund were towards municipal support to address sewer spillages augmenting municipalities to deal with this critical issue. Funds were also made available to complete roads the province initiated and also to augment municipal roads. The infrastructure performance by Department of Health was reviewed and due to low expenditure performance some funds were rescheduled

to the 2020/21 financial year and the same goes for Mpumalanga International Fresh Produce Market as well as the two projects implemented by Department of Culture, Sports and Recreation, namely. High Altitude Center and Cultural Hub. Departments were requested to plan in time for these projects to start early in the year.

Table 1.1: Provincial Summary of Receipts

Provincial Summary of Receipts				20	19/20			
				Additional	appropriation			
							Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared	Other	additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	appropriation	Roll-overs	/ unavoidable	and shilts	unspent funds	Adjustments	appropriation	appropriation
Equitable Share	41 412 076	78 643	-	-	(672 995)	597 000	2 648	41 414 724
Conditional Grants	8 244 754	84 986	(5 251)	-	-	33 741	113 476	8 358 230
Own Revenue	1 324 275	3 954	-	-		-	3 954	1 328 229
Other	-	-	-	-	-	15 000	15 000	15 000
Total	50 981 105	167 583	(5 251)	-	(672 995)	645 741	135 078	51 116 183

The main contributor to the adjustment budget is rollovers both conditional grants and equitable share. Some appropriations mainly from infrastructure has been rescheduled for 2020/21 financial year as performance in those projects were very slow

Table 1.2: Equitable share allocations

Equitable Share per Vote				20	19/20			
				Additional	appropriation			
							Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared	Other	additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	appropriation	Roll-overs	/ unavoidable	and shilts	unspent funds	Adjustments	appropriation	appropriation
1. Office of the Premier	293 712	-	-	-	(7 000)	15 000	8 000	301 712
Provincial Legislature	329 577	15 045	-	-	-	-	15 045	344 622
Provincial Treasury	355 833	-	-	-	(10 800)	-	(10 800)	345 033
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	500 279	-	-	-	-	80 000	80 000	580 279
5. Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	993 505	-	-	-	(17 000)	-	(17 000)	976 505
Economic Development and Tourism	1 257 471	938	-	-	(215 195)	35 000	(179 257)	1 078 214
7. Education	20 096 266	-	-	-	-	173 000	173 000	20 269 266
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	3 037 745	-	-	-	(95 000)	95 000	-	3 037 745
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	1 249 258	5 123	-	-	(7000)	-	(1877)	1 247 381
10. Health	11 053 945	57 537	-	-	(241 600)	40 000	(144 063)	10 909 882
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	325 373	-	-	-	(69 000)	8 000	(61 000)	264 373
12. Social Development	1 595 939	-	-	-	(10 400)	-	(10 400)	1 585 539
13. Human Settlements	323 173	-	-	-	-	151 000	151 000	474 173
Total	41 412 076	78 643	-	-	(672 995)	597 000	2 648	41 414 724

Table 1.3: Own revenue allocations

Own Revenue per Vote				20	19/20			
				Additional	appropriation			
							Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared	Other	additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	appropriation	Roll-overs	/ unavoidable	and shilts	unspent funds	Adjustments	appropriation	appropriation
1. Office of the Premier	2 587	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 587
2. Provincial Legislature	45 306	1 890	-	-	-	-	1 890	47 196
3. Provincial Treasury	9 859	-	-	-	-	-	-	9 859
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	23 484	-	-	-	-	-	-	23 484
5. Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
6. Economic Development and Tourism	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
7. Education	252 715	-	-	-	-	-	-	252 715
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	204 176	2 064	-	-	-	-	2 064	206 240
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	102 006	-	-	-	-	-	-	102 006
10. Health	668 302	-	-	-	-	-	-	668 302
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
12. Social Development	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
13. Human Settlements	15 840	-	-	-	-	-	-	15 840
Total	1 324 275	3 954	-	-	-	-	3 954	1 328 229

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Expenditure 2019

Other per Vote		2019/20									
				Additional	appropriation						
Rthousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / unavoidable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other Adjustments	Total additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation			
1. Office of the Premier	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Provincial Legislature	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Provincial Treasury	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
 Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs 	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and											
Environmental Affairs	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Economic Development and Tourism	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
7. Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Public Works, Roads and Transport	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Community Safety, Security and Liaison	-	-	-	-	-	15 000	15 000	15 000			
10. Health	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Culture, Sport and Recreation	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
12. Social Development	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
13. Human Settlements	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Total	-	-	-	-	-	15 000	15 000	15 000			

Table 1.4: Conditional grants

Conditional Grants Summary per Vote					19/20			1
	-			Additional	appropriation			1
							Total	
Rthousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / unavoidable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other	additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional	2 251	- Koll-overs	- unavoluable	and sinits	unspent runus	Aujustillelits	-	2 25
Affairs								
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 251	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 25
for Provinces								
5. Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and	228 968	7 053	(5 251)	-	-	-	1 802	230 77
Environmental Affairs Comprehensive Agricultural Support Programme	154 076	7 053					7 053	161 12
Grant	154 076	7 055	-	•	•	-	7 053	101 12
Ilima/Letsema Projects Grant	61 504	_	(5 251)	-	_	-	(5 251)	56 25
Land Care Programme Grant: Poverty Relief and	9 141	-	` -	-	-	-	` -′	9 14
Infrastructure Development								
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	4 247	-	-	-	-	-	-	4 24
for Provinces								
6. Economic Development and Tourism	3 467 3 467	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 46
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant for Provinces	3 407	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 46
7. Education	1 513 344	16 763	-	-	-	-	16 763	1 530 10
Education Infrastructure Grant	731 792	365	-	-	-	-	365	732 15
HIV and Aids (Life Skills Education) Grant	21 919	526	-	-	-	-	526	22 44
National School Nutrition Programme Grant	687 691	15 872	-	-	-	-	15 872	703 56
Maths, Science and Technology Grant	40 354	-	-	-	-	-	-	40 35
Learners with Profound Intellectual Disabilities Grant	26 094	-	-	-	-	-	-	26 09
5 1 1 B 1 7 W 1 B 1 7 7 9 1	0.707							
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 727	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 72
for Provinces Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	2 767						_	2 76
Incentive Grant for Provinces	2707						_	270
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	2 214 243	_	-	-		-	-	2 214 24
Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	1 572 126	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 572 12
Public Transport Operations Grant	634 434	-	-	-	-	-	-	634 43
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	7 683	-	-	-	-	-	-	7 68
for Provinces								
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	3 067	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 06
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	3 067	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 06
Incentive Grant for Provinces	0.004.500	4 400				20.744	00.400	0.700.70
10. Health Comprehensive HIV and Aids Grant	2 664 562 1 998 197	4 422	-	-	-	33 741	38 163	2 702 72 1 998 19
Hospital Facility Revitalisation Grant	344 915	-		-	-			344 91
Health Professions Training and Development Grant	120 678	223	-	_	_	-	223	120 90
National Tertiary Services Grant	122 993	1 397		-	-		1 397	124 39
Human Papillomavirus Vaccine Grant	18 654	2 775	-	-	-	(6 076)	(3301)	15 35
Human Resources Capacitation Grant	41 562	-	-	-	-	18 681	18 681	60 24
National Health Insurance Grant (Health Professional	-	-	-	-	-	21 136	21 136	21 13
Contracting Subcomponent)								
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 126	27	-	-	-	-	27	2 15
for Provinces	45.40=							45.00
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant for Provinces	15 437	-	-	-	-	-	_	15 43
incentive Grant for Provinces 11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	219 066	2 946					2 946	222 01
Community Library Services Grant	166 389	2 340					2 940	166 38
Mass Participation and Sport Development Grant	48 791	2 946	-	_	-	-	2 946	51 73
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 158		-	-	-	-		2 15
for Provinces								1
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	1 728	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 72
Incentive Grant for Provinces								
12. Social Development	60 660	393	-	-	-	-	393	61 05
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	-]	393	-	-	-	-	393	39
for Provinces	46 200							46.00
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant for Provinces	16 309	-	-	-	-	-	_	16 30
Early Childhood Development Grant	44 351	_	_	_	_	-	_	44 35
13. Human Settlements	1 335 126	53 409	-				53 409	1 388 53
Human Settlements Development Grant	1 296 059		-	-	-	-	-	1 296 05
Title Deeds Restoration Grant	36 477	-	-	-	-	-	-	36 47
Provincial Emergency Housing Grant	-	53 409	-	-	-	-	53 409	53 40
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 590	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 59
for Provinces							1	
							1	1

There are few amendments to conditional grants from the national government affecting appropriations. Some funds from Ilitsema/letsema grants have been redirected to indirect grant by national government to fund National food and Nutrition Survey aimed at setting baseline for poverty, vulnerability and food insecurity in the country to do food security forecasting.

Furthermore National Health Insurance Indirect Grant: Personal Services Component for Health Professionals Contracting subcomponent is converted to direct NHI grant for the province to implement the function.

Funds have also been added to the Human Resource Capacitation Grant to assist the province to meet their salary obligations for posts already filled under this conditional grant. Funds have also been reprioritized from Human Papillomavirus Vaccine grant due to change of target group vaccination from grade 4 to grade 5 and that most of grade 5 cohort were vaccinated in 2018 when they were in grade 4.

There are also rollovers from the previous financial year, 2018/19 approved and appropriated in this financial yea

Table 1.5: Provincial Adjusted Estimates

Provincial Adjusted Estimates				20	19/20			
-				Additional	appropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared	Other	Total additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	appropriation	Roll-overs	/ unavoidable	and shilts	unspent funds		appropriation	appropriation
Office of the Premier	296 299	-	-	-	(7000)	15 000		304 299
2. Provincial Legislature	341 534	16 935	-	-		-	16 935	358 469
3. Provincial Treasury	365 692	-	-	-	(10 800)	-	(10 800)	354 892
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	526 014	-	-	-	-	80 000	80 000	606 014
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and	1 222 473	7 053	(5 251)	-	(17 000)	-	(15 198)	1 207 275
Environmental Affairs								
Economic Development and Tourism	1 260 938	938	-	-	(215 195)	35 000	(179 257)	1 081 681
7. Education	21 862 325	16 763	-	-	-	173 000	189 763	22 052 088
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	5 456 164	2 064	-	-	(95 000)	95 000	2 064	5 458 228
Community Safety, Security and Liaison	1 354 331	5 123	-	-	(7000)	15 000	13 123	1 367 454
10. Health	14 386 809	61 959	-	-	(241 600)	73 741	(105 900)	14 280 909
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	544 439	2 946	-	-	(69 000)	8 000	(58 054)	486 385
12. Social Development	1 656 599	393	-	-	(10 400)	-	(10 007)	1 646 592
13. Human Settlements	1 674 139	53 409	-	-	-	151 000	204 409	1 878 548
Subtotal	50 947 756	167 583	(5 251)	-	(672 995)	645 741	135 078	51 082 834
Direct charge against provincial revenue fund	33 349	-	-	-	-	-	-	33 349
Total	50 004 405	407 500	(5.054)		(070 005)	045 744	405.070	F4 440 400
Total	50 981 105	167 583	(5 251)	-	(672 995)	645 741	135 078	51 116 183

Provincial Adjusted Estimates				201	9/20			
				Additional a	ppropriation			
Rthousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / unavoidable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other Adjustments	Total additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation
Economic classification								
Current payments	40 950 310	38 364	(5 251)	178 553	(225 800)	337 621	323 487	41 273 797
Compensation of employees	30 718 380	1 155	-	(57 113)	(220 434)	39 817	(236 575)	30 481 805
Goods and services	10 231 930	37 209	(5 251)	235 666	(5 366)	297 804	560 062	10 791 992
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	5 679 503	55 879	-	(24 072)	-	209 120	240 927	5 920 430
Provinces and municipalities	207 773	-	-	5 130	-	-	5 130	212 903
Departmental agencies and accounts	551 095	-	-	17 981	-	-	17 981	569 076
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	873 398	-	-	(650)	-	35 000	34 350	907 748
Non-profit institutions	2 212 152	2 470	-	(48 682)	-	24 400	(21 812)	2 190 340
Households	1 835 085	53 409	-	2 149	-	149 720	205 278	2 040 363
Payments for capital assets	4 351 292	73 340	-	(154 481)	(447 195)	99 000	(429 336)	3 921 956
Buildings and other fixed structures	3 908 761	70 609	-	(174 177)	(442 195)	48 000	(497 763)	3 410 998
Machinery and equipment	440 531	2 731	-	21 696	(5 000)	51 000	70 427	510 958
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Software and other intangible assets	2 000	-	-	(2 000)	-	-	(2 000)	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	50 981 105	167 583	(5 251)	-	(672 995)	645 741	135 078	51 116 183

Table 1.6: Summary of Payments per Vote

Overall per Vote				20	19/20			
				Additional	appropriation		ı	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared	Other	Total additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	appropriation	Roll-overs	/ unavoidable	and shilts	unspent funds	Adjustments	appropriation	appropriation
1. Office of the Premier	296 299	-	-	-	(7000)	15 000	8 000	304 299
Provincial Legislature	374 883	16 935	-	-	-	-	16 935	391 818
Provincial Treasury	365 692	-	-	-	(10 800)	-	(10 800)	354 892
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	526 014	-	-	-	-	80 000	80 000	606 014
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	1 222 473	7 053	(5 251)	-	(17 000)	-	(15 198)	1 207 275
6. Economic Development and Tourism	1 260 938	938	-	-	(215 195)	35 000	(179 257)	1 081 681
7. Education	21 862 325	16 763	-	-	-	173 000	189 763	22 052 088
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	5 456 164	2 064	-	-	(95 000)	95 000	2 064	5 458 228
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	1 354 331	5 123	-	-	(7000)	15 000	13 123	1 367 454
10. Health	14 386 809	61 959	-	-	(241 600)	73 741	(105 900)	14 280 909
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	544 439	2 946	-	-	(69 000)	8 000	(58 054)	486 385
12. Social Development	1 656 599	393	-	-	(10 400)	-	(10 007)	1 646 592
13. Human Settlements	1 674 139	53 409	-	-	-	151 000	204 409	1 878 548
Total	50 981 105	167 583	(5 251)	-	(672 995)	645 741	135 078	51 116 183

The amount that have been added to the departments has significantly reduced in this adjustment budget and the increase is mainly from rollovers. This was to avoid funds been appropriated during adjustment period and departments not been able to spend before the end of the year. Funds on some projects have been surrendered to the Revenue Fund and are to be appropriated in the 2020/21 financial year to enable departments to plan and implement those projects earlier at beginning of 2020/21 financial year

Table 1.7: Summary of Payments per Economic Classification per Vote

Compensation of Employees per Vote				201	9/20			
				Additional a	ppropriation			
Rthousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / unavoidable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other Adjustments	Total additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation
1. Office of the Premier	179 680	-	-	(2 987)	(7000)	-	(9 987)	169 693
Provincial Legislature	221 203	1 155	-	-	-	-	1 155	222 358
Provincial Treasury	211 059	-	-	(17 609)	(5 434)	-	(23 043)	188 016
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	439 284	-	-	(9 100)	-	-	(9 100)	430 184
5. Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	670 647	-	-	(2 485)	(17 000)	-	(19 485)	651 162
Economic Development and Tourism	152 281	-	-	-	(2000)	-	(2000)	150 281
7. Education	17 416 793	-	-	555	-	-	555	17 417 348
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	1 124 393	-	-	(4000)	(95 000)	-	(99 000)	1 025 393
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	618 841	-	-	-	(7000)	-	(7000)	611 841
10. Health	8 467 251	-	-	(9 887)	(76 600)	39 817	(46 670)	8 420 581
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	209 059	-	-	(11 300)	-	-	(11 300)	197 759
12. Social Development	760 678	-	-	(300)	(10 400)	-	(10 700)	749 978
13. Human Settlements	247 211	-	-	-	-	-	-	247 211
Total	30 718 380	1 155	-	(57 113)	(220 434)	39 817	(236 575)	30 481 805

Funds that were declared unspent this year were surrendered to the Provincial revenue Fund and would be appropriated to fund other items to improve service delivery to the communities of the province

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Expenditure 2019

Goods and Services per Vote				201	9/20			
				Additional a	ppropriation			
Rthousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / unavoidable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other Adjustments	Total additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation
1. Office of the Premier	109 518	-	-	315		15 000	15 315	124 833
2. Provincial Legislature	92 639	15 780	-	(2000)	-	-	13 780	106 419
3. Provincial Treasury	140 566	-	-	12 436	(5 366)	-	7 070	147 636
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	77 579	-	-	9 100	-	28 000	37 100	114 679
5. Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	368 461	-	(5 251)	35 159	-	-	29 908	398 369
Economic Development and Tourism	81 040	938	-	650	-	-	1 588	82 628
7. Education	1 997 373	14 293	-	93 543	-	161 600	269 436	2 266 809
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	1 844 436	-	-	(6 502)	-	55 000	48 498	1 892 934
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	714 213	-	-	-	-	15 000	15 000	729 213
10. Health	4 362 327	2 859	-	74 827	-	(6 076)	71 610	4 433 937
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	188 360	2 946	-	7 679	-	8 000	18 625	206 985
12. Social Development	215 033	393	-	7 869	-	-	8 262	223 295
13. Human Settlements	40 385	-	-	2 590	-	21 280	23 870	64 255
Total	10 231 930	37 209	(5 251)	235 666	(5 366)	297 804	560 062	10 791 992

Transfers and Subsidies per Vote				201	9/20			
				Additional a	ppropriation			
Rthousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / unavoidable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other Adjustments	Total additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation
1. Office of the Premier	4 027	-	-	1 172	-	-	1 172	5 199
Provincial Legislature	53 541	-	-	-	-	-	-	53 541
Provincial Treasury	605	-	-	759	-	-	759	1 364
 Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs 	5 294	-	-	-	-	21 000	21 000	26 294
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	8 429	-	-	570	-	-	570	8 999
Economic Development and Tourism	684 706	-	-	(650)	-	35 000	34 350	719 056
7. Education	1 693 298	2 470	-	(48 055)	-	3 400	(42 185)	1 651 113
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	889 810	-	-	9 025	-	-	9 025	898 835
Community Safety, Security and Liaison	4 073	-	-	-	-	-	-	4 073
10. Health	376 138	-	-	18 225	-	20 000	38 225	414 363
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	13 032	-	-	3 500	-	-	3 500	16 532
12. Social Development	562 333	-	-	(6 028)	-	-	(6 028)	556 305
13. Human Settlements	1 384 217	53 409	-	(2 590)	-	129 720	180 539	1 564 756
Total	5 679 503	55 879	-	(24 072)	-	209 120	240 927	5 920 430

Payments of Capital Assets per Vote				201	9/20			
				Additional a	ppropriation			
Rthousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / unavoidable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other Adjustments	Total additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation
1. Office of the Premier	3 074	-	-	1 500	-	-	1 500	4 574
Provincial Legislature	7 500	-	-	2 000	-	-	2 000	9 500
Provincial Treasury	13 462	-	-	4 414	-	-	4 414	17 876
 Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs 	3 857	-	-	-	-	31 000	31 000	34 857
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	174 936	7 053	-	(33 244)	-	-	(26 191)	148 745
Economic Development and Tourism	342 911	-	-	-	(213 195)	-	(213 195)	129 716
7. Education	754 861	-	-	(46 043)	-	8 000	(38 043)	716 818
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	1 597 525	2 064	-	1 477	-	40 000	43 541	1 641 066
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	17 204	5 123	-	-	-	-	5 123	22 327
10. Health	1 181 093	59 100	-	(83 165)	(165 000)	20 000	(169 065)	1 012 028
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	133 988	-	-	121	(69 000)	-	(68 879)	65 109
12. Social Development	118 555	-	-	(1 541)		-	(1541)	117 014
13. Human Settlements	2 326	-	-		-	-	-	2 326
Total	4 351 292	73 340	-	(154 481)	(447 195)	99 000	(429 336)	3 921 956

Table 1.8: Infrastructure Payments

Provincial Infrastructure Summary per Vote				201	9/20			
				Additional a	ppropriation			
R thousand	Main appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable	Virements and shilts	Declared unspent funds	Other Adjustments	Total additional appropriation	Adjusted appropriation
1. Office of the Premier		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Provincial Legislature	438	-	-	-	-	-	-	438
3. Provincial Treasury	5 203	-	-	184	-	-	184	5 387
4. Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	10 599	-	-	(1 000)	-	-	(1 000)	9 599
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	139 982	7 053	-	(5 064)	-	-	1 989	141 971
Economic Development and Tourism	353 455	-	-	-	(213 195)	-	(213 195)	140 260
7. Education	890 721	365	-	(1413)	-	8 000	6 952	897 673
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	2 596 643	2 064	-	(323 964)	-	95 000	(226 900)	2 369 743
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	15 000	3 955	-	3 000	-	-	6 955	21 955
10. Health	1 119 854	57 537	-	(20 000)	(160 000)	-	(122 463)	997 391
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	133 710	-	-	-	(69 000)	-	(69 000)	64 710
12. Social Development	138 410	-	-	-	-	-	-	138 410
13. Human Settlements	4 911	-	-	-	-	4 500	4 500	9 411
Total	5 408 926	70 974	-	(348 257)	(442 195)	107 500	(611 978)	4 796 948

Projects mainly in Departments of Health, Culture, Sport and Recreation and Economic Development and Tourism have been rescheduled to the following financial year due to slow performance in those projects

Provincial Infrastructure Summary per Vote				201	9/20			
. To vinoidi initi dotti dotta o Gammary por Voto					ppropriation			
	i i				рр. ор. шин			
							Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared	Other	additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	appropriation	Roll-overs	/ unavoidable	and shilts	unspent funds			appropriation
Maintenance and repair: Current	1 026 620	2 064	-	169 706	-	55 200	226 970	1 253 590
Economic Development and Tourism	525	-	-		-	-		525
7. Education	157 100		-	53 635	-		53 635	210 735
Public Works, Roads and Transport	694 339	2 064	-	28 113	-	55 000		779 516
10. Health	155 237	-	-	87 958	-	-	87 958	243 195
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	10 200	-	-	-	-	-	-	10 200
12. Social Development	9 111	-	-	-	-			9 111
13. Human Settlements	108					200	200	308
Upgrade and additions: Capital	1 241 250	57 537	-	(227 900)	(160 000)	40 000	(290 363)	950 887
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	5 250	-	-		-	-		5 250
7. Education	452 119	-	-	(47 814)	-		(47 814)	404 305
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	479 272		-	(146 905)		40 000		372 367
10. Health	298 809	57 537	-	(36 681)	(160 000)	-	(139 144)	159 665
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	5 800	-	-		-	-		5 800
12. Social Development		-		3 500			3 500	3 500
Refurbishment and rehabilitation: Capital	1 024 466	-	-	(214 174)		-	(214 174)	810 292
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and	0.400			0.000				44.400
Environmental Affairs	8 132	-	-	3 000	-	-	3 000	11 132
7. Education	7 503	-	-	3 539	-	-	3 539	11 042
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	990 744	-	-	(211 654)	-	-	(211 654)	779 090
10. Health	18 087	-	-	(11 852)	-	-	(11 852)	6 235
12. Social Development	1 000 000			2 793	(000 405)		2 793	2 793
New infrastructure assets: Capital	1 969 999	11 008	-	(86 081)	(282 195)	8 000	(349 268)	1 620 731
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and	440.000	7.050		(0.004)			(4044)	400 500
Environmental Affairs	110 600	7 053	-	(8 064)	(040 405)	-	(1011)	109 589
Economic Development and Tourism	338 562	-	-	(04.404)	(213 195)		(213 195)	125 367
7. Education	273 999	-	-	(21 431)	-	8 000	(/	260 568
Public Works, Roads and Transport	394 497		-	9 132	-	-	9 132	403 629
Community Safety, Security and Liaison		3 955	-	(50, 405)	-	-	3 955	3 955
10. Health	635 908	-	-	(59 425)		-	(59 425)	576 483
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	114 710	-	-	(0.000)	(69 000)		(69 000)	45 710
12. Social Development	101 723	365		(6 293)			(6 293) 11 023	95 430 11 023
Infrastructure transfers	-		-	10 658	-	-		
7. Education	- 140 504	365	-	10 658	-		11 023	11 023
Infrastructure: Leases	146 591		-	(466)		4 300	3 834	150 425 438
Provincial Legislature	438 5 203	-	-	- 184	-	-	184	5 387
3. Provincial Treasury		-	-		-	-		
Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	10 599	-	-	(1 000)	-	-	(1 000)	9 599
5. Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and	46.000							40.000
Environmental Affairs	16 000	-	-	-	-	-	-	16 000
6. Economic Development and Tourism	14 368	-	-	(0.050)	-	-	(0.050)	14 368
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	37 791	-	-	(2 650) 3 000	-	-	(2 650)	35 141
Community Safety, Security and Liaison	15 000	-	-	3 000	-	-	3 000	18 000
10. Health	11 813	-	-	-	-	-	-	11 813
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	3 000	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 000
12. Social Development	27 576	-	-	-	-	4 000	4.000	27 576
13. Human Settlements	4 803		-		-	4 300	4 300	9 103
T. (-1	5 400 000	70.07		(040.057)	(440 405)	407.500	(044.070)	4 700 040
Total	5 408 926	70 974	-	(348 257)	(442 195)	107 500	(611 978)	4 796 948

Table 1.9: Expenditure outcome 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Б	penditure outco	me		Pre	liminary expend	iture
RThousand	Adjusted appropriation	Apr '18 - Sep '18	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted appropriation	Apr '18 - Mar '19	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted appropriation	Adjusted appropriation	Apr '19 - Sep '19	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted appropriation
Office of the Premier	318 792	139 895	43.9	302 587	94.9	304 299	133 335	43.8
Provincial Legislature	346 146	170 872	49.4	332 569	96.1	358 469	184 702	51.5
Provincial Treasury	331 670	160 808	48.5	331 518	100.0	354 892	142 604	40.2
Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	524 163	277 320	52.9	524 110	100.0	606 014	270 868	44.7
5. Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and								
Environmental Affairs	1 209 254	487 978	40.4	1 199 908	99.2	1 207 275	526 337	43.6
Economic Development and Tourism	1 160 452	603 754	52.0	1 158 888	99.9	1 081 681	489 649	45.3
7. Education	20 921 598	10 326 399	49.4	20 733 776	99.1	22 052 088	11 005 073	49.9
Public Works, Roads and Transport	5 303 752	2 347 797	44.3	5 204 768	98.1	5 458 228	2 575 680	47.2
Community Safety, Security and Liaison	1 254 293	670 021	53.4	1 244 382	99.2	1 367 454	781 043	57.1
10. Health	13 119 591	6 822 260	52.0	13 055 943	99.5	14 280 909	6 716 063	47.0
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	478 738	245 473	51.3	475 580	99.3	486 385	289 712	59.6
12. Social Development	1 538 468	736 270	47.9	1 523 906	99.1	1 646 592	797 419	48.4
13. Human Settlements	1 949 585	1 067 321	54.7	1 894 360	97.2	1 878 548	921 937	49.1
Subtotal	48 456 502	24 056 168	49.6	47 982 295	99.0	51 082 834	24 834 422	48.6
						İ		
Direct charge against provincial revenue fund	26 678	12 294	46.1	25 210	94.5	33 349	12 181	36.5
Total	48 483 180	24 068 462	49.6	48 007 505	99.0	51 116 183	24 846 603	48.6
Economic classification								
Current payments	38 845 900	19 185 826	49.4	38 303 501	98.6	41 273 797	20 074 043	48.6
Compesation of employees	28 652 081	14 047 169	49.0	28 422 490	99.2	30 481 805	14 974 106	49.1
Goods and services	10 193 819	5 138 018	50.4	9 880 491	96.9	10 791 992	5 099 857	47.3
Interest and rent on land	-	639	-	520	-	-	80	-
Transfer payment and subsidies	5 674 590	3 137 318	55.3	5 642 492	99.4	5 920 430	3 183 968	53.8
Provinces and municipalities	185 486	146 255	78.8	214 515	115.7	212 903	100 148	47.0
Departmental agencies and accounts	542 503	304 891	56.2	541 444	99.8	569 076	330 254	58.0
Universities and technikons	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments & international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	825 278	373 725	45.3	819 993	99.4	907 748	404 233	44.5
Non-profit institutions	2 018 762	1 111 443	55.1	1 979 646	98.1	2 190 340	1 310 491	59.8
Households	2 102 561	1 201 004	57.1	2 086 894	99.3	2 040 363	1 038 842	50.9
Payments for capital assets	3 962 690	1 745 318	44.0	4 047 035	102.1	3 921 956	1 588 324	40.5
Buildings and other fixed structures	3 638 224	1 623 071	44.6	3 725 777	102.4	3 410 998	1 472 537	43.2
Machinery and equipment	312 762	111 033	35.5	307 431	98.3	510 958	115 641	22.6
Heritage assets	9 500	8 222	86.5	9 151	96.3	-	146	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	2 204	2 992	135.8	4 676	212.2	_	-	-
Payment for financial assets	-	-	-	14 477	-	-	268	-
Total payments	48 483 180	24 068 462	49.6	48 007 505	99.0	51 116 183	24 846 603	48.6

The expenditure level is lower in most of departments relating to compensation of employees and the province took a decision to shift those funds to pressing needs in departments. This was also evident relating to payments of capital assets and some funds appropriated for some projects were declared unspent and surrendered to the Provincial Revenue Fund to be rescheduled in the 2020/21 financial year. Amongst these were funds appropriated for some hospitals and Mpumalanga International Fresh Produce Market. Department of Education spending has improved in this current financial year compared to their performance in the 2018/19 financial year

Table 1.10: Departmental receipts

Provincial Receipts									
		,	2018				2019		
			Audited	outcome			Actual re	ceipts	
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 %		Apr '18 - Mar '19 %				Apr'-
			of		of		Adjusted		Sep'% of
	Adjusted	Apr '18 - Sep	adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Budget	budget	Apr '19 -	adjusted
R Thousand	estimate	'18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate
Office of the Premier	524	606	115.6	1 307	249.4	553	553	1 239	224.1
Provincial Legislature	1 432	962	67.2	1 890	132.0	1 512	1 512	706	46.7
Provincial Treasury	114 808	31 182	27.2	129 808	113.1	119 549	119 549	34 309	28.7
Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs	1 564	727	46.5	1 291	82.5	1 564	1 564	317	20.3
Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and				10 392					
Environmental Affairs	3 674	5 598	152.4		282.9	5 919	5 919	7 656	129.3
Economic Development and Tourism	108 741	62 333	57.3	129 424	119.0	115 153	115 153	69 323	60.2
7. Education	28 305	17 120	60.5	33 803	119.4	28 992	28 992	16 860	58.2
8. Public Works, Roads and Transport	25 114	10 974	43.7	30 596	121.8	26 520	26 520	11 883	44.8
9. Community Safety, Security and Liaison	949 932	530 254	55.8	1 043 149	109.8	1 212 707	1 212 707	580 279	47.8
10. Health	79 423	36 955	46.5	78 745	99.1	101 733	101 733	33 933	33.4
11. Culture, Sport and Recreation	1 522	548	36.0	2 014	132.3	1 607	1 607	674	41.9
12. Social Development	2 447	1 896	77.5	4 749	194.1	2 584	2 584	1 609	62.3
13. Human Settlements	2 613	1 058	40.5	2 100	80.4	2 833	2 833	2 005	70.8
Total	1 320 099	700 213	53.0	1 469 268	111.3	1 621 226	1 621 226	760 793	46.9
Departmental receipts	361 102	148 935	41.2	413 684	114.6	392 121	392 121	168 999	43.1
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets	158 894	67 888	42.7	156 090	98.2	169 900	169 900	71 205	41.9
Transfers received	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 252	-
Fines, penalties and forfeits	48 106	20 113	41.8	60 365	125.5	55 594	55 594	35 003	63.0
Interest, dividends and rent on land	138 102	50 404	36.5	166 013	120.2	144 542	144 542	51 341	35.5
Sales of capital assets	4 393	3 396	77.3	14 899	339.2	8 855	8 855	69	8.0
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	11 607	7 134	61.5	16 317	140.6	13 230	13 230	10 129	76.6
Tax receipts	958 997	551 278	57.5	1 055 584	110.1	1 229 105	1 229 105	591 794	48.1
Casino taxes	88 192	42 374	48.0	84 485	95.8	93 484	93 484	45 390	48.6
Horse racing taxes	10 193	15 327	150.4	33 332	327.0	10 805	10 805	22 210	205.6
Liquor licences	8 612	3 243	37.7	8 805	102.2	8 816	8 816	547	6.2
Motor vehicle licences	852 000	490 334	57.6	928 962	109.0	1 116 000	1 116 000	523 647	46.9
Total provincial receipts	1 320 099	700 213	53.0	1 469 268	111.3	1 621 226	1 621 226	760 793	46.9

Vote 01

Office of the Premier

Adjusted budget summary

Table 1.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

	2019/20								
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase					
Amount to be appropriated	296 299	304 299	-	8 000					
of which:									
Current payments	289 198	294 526	_	5 328					
Transfers and subsidies	4 027	5 199	_	1 172					
Payments for capital assets	3 074	4 574	_	1 500					
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_					
Direct Charge against									
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	_	_	_					
Executive authority	Premier								
Accounting officer	Director-General: Office of	the Premier							

Summary of Revenue

Table 1.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme		2019/20							
		Additional Appropriation							
			Declared Total						
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Equitable Share	293 712	_	-	-	(7 000)	15 000	8 000	301 712	
Conditional grants	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-	
Own Revenue	2 587	_	-	-	_	-	-	2 587	
Other	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	
Total Revenue	296 299	_	-	-	(7 000)	15 000	8 000	304 299	

Mission

Provide strategic direction and support evidence based decision-making through research monitoring and evaluation, integrated planning, co-ordination of government programmes and institutional development.

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table	4	2.	A 41	Eatim etce

Programme				2019				
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
Administration	129 513	-	-	5 592	_	5 000	10 592	140 105
Institutional Development	90 820	-	-	(739)	(4 000)	_	(4 739)	86 081
3. Policy and Governance	75 966	-	-	(4 853)	(3 000)	10 000	2 147	78 113
Total	296 299	_	-	-	(7 000)	15 000	8 000	304 299
Economic classification								
Current payments	289 198	_	_	(2 672)	(7 000)	15 000	5 328	294 526
Compensation of employees	179 680	_	_	(2 987)	(7 000)	_	(9 987)	169 693
Goods and services	109 518	-	_	315	-	15 000	15 315	124 833
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	4 027	_	_	1 172	_	_	1 172	5 199
Provinces and municipalities	27	-	_	-	-	_	_	27
Departmental agencies and accounts	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Non-profit institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	4 000	_	_	1 172	_	_	1 172	5 172
Payments for capital assets	3 074	-	_	1 500	_	_	1 500	4 574
Buildings and other fixed structures	_	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Machinery and equipment	3 074	_	_	1 500	_	_	1 500	4 574
Heritage assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets –		_	-	-	_	-	_	_
Total	296 299	_	_	_	(7 000)	15 000	8 000	304 299

Programme 1: Administration

Table 1.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Premier Support	21 590	-	-	4 989	-	-	4 989	26 579
Executive Cuncil Support	7 082	-	-	(437)	_	-	(437)	6 645
Director General Support	56 335	_	_	(500)	_	5 000	4 500	60 835
Financial Support	44 506	_	_	1 540	_	_	1 540	46 046
Total	129 513	-	-	5 592	-	5 000	10 592	140 105
Economic classification								
Current payments	125 943		_	3 100		5 000	8 100	134 043
Compensation of employees	72 360	_	_	(400)	_	-	(400)	71 960
Goods and services	53 583	-	-	3 500	_	5 000	8 500	62 083
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	496	-	_	992	_	-	992	1 488
Provinces and municipalities	27	-	-	-	_	-	-	27
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-
Households	469	_	_	992	_	-	992	1 461
Payments for capital assets	3 074	-	-	1 500	-	-	1 500	4 574
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	3 074	_	_	1 500	_	-	1 500	4 574
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Total	129 513	-	-	5 592	-	5 000	10 592	140 105

Programme 2: Institutional Development

Table '	1321	nstitutional	Develonm	nent

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Strategic Human Resource	44 447	-	-	(801)	(4 000)	-	(4 801)	39 646
2. Information Communication Technolology	12 843	_	_	400	-	-	400	13 243
3. Legal Services	4 043	_	_	500	-	-	500	4 543
4. Communication Services	27 096	_	_	(318)	-	-	(318)	26 778
5. Programme Support	2 391	_	_	(520)	_	_	(520)	1 871
Total	90 820	_	_	(739)	(4 000)	_	(4 739)	86 081
Economic classification								
Current payments	87 589	_	_	(1 075)	(4 000)	_	(5 075)	82 514
Compensation of employees	59 654	_	_	(1 200)	(4 000)	_	(5 200)	54 454
Goods and services	27 935	_	_	125		_	125	28 060
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	3 231	_	-	336	-	_	336	3 567
Provinces and municipalities	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Households	3 231	_	_	336	-	-	336	3 567
Payments for capital assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Heritage assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	-	-	-	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	-	-	-	_	_	_	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	-	-	_	_
Total	90 820	_	_	(739)	(4 000)	_	(4 739)	86 081

Programme 3: Policy and Governance

Table 1.3.3: Policy and Governance

Subprogramme	2019/20								
				Additional Ap	propriation				
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Special Programmes	11 935	-	-	_	(800)	10 000	9 200	21 135	
2. Intergovermental Relations	11 365		-	(506)	(5)	-	(511)	10 854	
Provincial and Policy Management	50 511	-	-	(3 747)	(2 195)	_	(5 942)	44 569	
Programme Support	2 155	-	_	(600)	-	-	(600)	1 555	
Total	75 966	-	-	(4 853)	(3 000)	10 000	2 147	78 113	
Economic classification									
Current payments	75 666	-	_	(4 697)	(3 000)	10 000	2 303	77 969	
Compensation of employees	47 666	-	_	(1 387)	(3 000)	_	(4 387)	43 279	
Goods and services	28 000	-	-	(3 310)	-	10 000	6 690	34 690	
Interest and rent on land	_		-	-	-	-	-	-	
Transfers and subsidies	300	-	-	(156)	-	-	(156)	144	
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	
Higher education institutions	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Non-profit institutions	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	
Households	300	-	-	(156)	-	_	(156)	144	
Payments for capital assets	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Machinery and equipment	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Specialised military assets	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	
Payments for financial assets	_	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	
Total	75 966	_	-	(4 853)	(3 000)	10 000	2 147	78 113	

Goods and Services

Table 1	1 4. Cm	marı, af	Coode	and	Services

•				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
Rthousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Goods and services	109 518	-	, onavoidable	315		15 000	15 315	124 833
Administrative fees	3 067	_	_	500	_	-	500	3 567
Advertising	10 496	_	_	_	_	_	_	10 496
Minor Assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Audit cost: External	4 470	_	_	_	_	_	_	4 470
Bursaries: Employees	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Catering: Departmental activities	2 106	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 106
Communication (G&S)	4 000	_	_	_	_	_	_	4 000
Computer services	1 116	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 116
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	48 094	_	_	(7 960)	_	10 000	2 040	50 134
Infrastructure and planning	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Laboratory services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Scientific and technological services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Legal costs	272	_	_	_	_	_	_	272
Contractors	250	_	_	_	_	_	_	250
Agency and support / outsourced services		_	_	_	_	_	_	
Entertainment	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	3 200	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 200
Housing		_	_	_	_	_	_	
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Farming supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Food and food supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Materials and supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Medical supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Medicine	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Medsas inventory interface	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Other supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Consumable supplies	667	_	_	_	_	_	-	667
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	2 535	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 535
Operating leases	1 117	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 117
Property payments	6 144	_	_	_	_	_	-	6 144
Transport provided: Departmental activity	447	_	_	_	_	_	-	447
Travel and subsistence	17 508	_	_	4 025	_	5 000	9 025	26 533
Training and development	1 389	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 389
Operating payments	425	_	_	_	_	_	-	425
Venues and facilities	2 215	_	_	3 750	_	_	3 750	5 965
Rental and hiring	_ `	_	_	_	_	_	_	_

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019 Virements and shifts

Programmes								
Administration								
2. Institutional Development								
3. Policy and Governance								
FROM			то					
Programme by			Programme by					
Economic classification	Motivation	R thousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand			
Programme 1: Administration	า	(400)	Programme 1: Administration		400			
Compensation of employees	Savings realized through	(400)	Households	Funds shifted to cover the	400			
	reprioritisation			anticipated shortfall				
	percentage of the programme budget	-0.3%						
Virements to other programm	nes as a percentage of the							
programme budget								
Programme 2: Institutional De	evelopment	(1 200)	Programme 1: Administration	on	739			
Compensation of employees	Savings realized through	(1 200)	Households	Funds shifted to defray the	592			
	reprioritisation			excesss expenditure incurred				
				under the economic classification.				
	-		Machinery and equipment	Funds shifted to cover the	147			
				anticipated shortfal				
	-			-				
			Programme 2: Institutional					
	-		Households	Funds shifted to defray the	336			
				excesss expenditure incurred				
				under the economic classification.				
	-		Goods and services	Funds shifted to cover the	125			
				anticipated shortfal				
	percentage of the programme budget	-0.5%						
Virements to other programm	nes as a percentage of the	-0.8%	•					
programme budget								
Programme 3: Policy and Gov		(4 853)	Programme 1: Administration		4 853			
Compensation of employees	Savings realized through	(1 387)	Goods and services	Funds shifted to cover the	3 500			
	reprioritisation			anticipated shortfall				
Households	Savings realized through	(156)	Machinery and equipment	Funds shifted to defray anticipated	1 353			
	reprioritisation		1	over expenditure				
Goods and services	Savings realized through	(3 310)		-				
	reprioritisation		ļ					
	percentage of the programme budget							
Virements to other programm	nes as a percentage of the	-6.4%	1					
programme budget			TOTAL		C 45			

Declared Unspent Funds -: R7.000 million

Programme2: Institutional development

R4.000 million is declared unspent for compensation of employees.

Programme3: Policy and Governance

R3.000 million is declared unspent for compensation of employees

Other adjustments -: R15.000 million

Self-financing expenditure

Programme 1: Administration

The programme received an allocation of R5.000 million from equitable share, which will be used for operational costs under goods and services.

Programme 3: Policy and Governance

The programme received an allocation of R10.000 million from equitable share which will be utilised for the Youth Fund Programme.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	cpenditure outcome)		Preli	minary expendi	ture
R Thousand	Adjusted appropriation	Apr '18 - Sep '18	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted appropriation	Apr '18 - Mar '19	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted appropriation	Adjusted appropriation	Apr '19 - Sep '19	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted appropriation
1. Administration	177 195	79 971	45,1	171 815	97,0	140 105	68 948	49,2
Institutional Development	70 293	32 903	46,8	67 685	96,3	86 081	39 168	45,5
3. Policy and Governance	71 304	27 021	37,9	63 087	88,5	78 113	25 219	32,3
Total	318 792	139 895	43,9	302 587	94,9	304 299	133 335	43,8
Economic classification								
Current payments	308 031	134 338	43,6	288 858	93,8	294 526	129 807	44,1
Compensation of employees	157 268	75 949	48,3	151 157	96,1	169 693	77 660	45,8
Goods and services	150 763	58 389	38,7	137 701	91,3	124 833	52 147	41,8
Interest and rent on land	-	_	- 1	_	_ `	- 1	-	_ `
Transfers and subsidies	4 225	2 406	56,9	7 533	178,3	5 199	2 059	39,6
Provinces and municipalities	26	9	34,6	26	100,0	27	16	59,3
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	- 1	_	_ `	-	-	_ `
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	- [-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	_	-	- 1	-	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_
Households	4 199	2 397	57,1	7 507	178,8	5 172	2 043	39,5
Payments for capital assets	6 536	3 151	48,2	6 196	94,8	4 574	1 469	32,1
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	6 536	3 151	48,2	6 196	94,8	4 574	1 469	32,1
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	-	_	-	- 1	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Software and other intangible assets	-	_	-	_	_	- [_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	_
Total payments	318 792	139 895	43,9	302 587	94.9	304 299	133 335	43.8

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

Expenditure for the first six months was R133.335 million. The expenditure is equivalent to 45 per cent of the adjusted budget of R296.299 million. This has resulted in an increase in spending trends by 1.1 per cent compared to previous year mid-term expenditure trends spending of 43.9 per cent. The 5 percent under expenditure is due to delays in the filling of identified critical vacant posts and the implementation of priority cost driver targets.

Departmental receipts

			201	8/19			201	9/20	
			Audited	outcom e			Actual	receipts	
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 %		Apr '18 - Mar '19 %				Apr '19 - Sep '19 %
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	of adjusted
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estim ate
Departmental receipts	524	606	115.6	1 307	249.4	553	553	1 239	224.1
Sales of goods and services other than capital	9								
assets	179	99	55.3	197	110.1	189	189	99	52.4
Transfers received	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	_	-
Fines, penalties and forfeits	_	_	_	-	_	-	-	_	_
Interest, dividends and rent on land	200	454	227.0	1 006	503.0	211	211	268	127.0
Sales of capital assets	145	_	_	19	13.1	153	153	_	_
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	_	53	_	85	_	-	_	872	_
Tax receipts		_	-	_	-	-	-	_	_
Casino taxes	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	_
Horse racing taxes	_	_	_	_	_	-	-	-	_
Liquor licences	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-	_
Motor vehicle licences		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	524	606	115.6	1 307	249.4	553	553	1 239	224.1

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The Office of the Premier has collected R1.239 million of the projected R553 thousand in the first six months of the financial year. There is significant increase above 100 per cent compared to the same period in the previous financial year. The over collection is as a result of recovery of the previous year's expenditure.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

		2019/20							
			Additional Appropriation						
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
I. Administration	496	-	-	992	-	-	992	1 48	
Provinces and municipalities	27	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	
Households	469	_	_	992	_	-	992	1 46	
2. Institutional Development	3 231	-	-	336	-	-	336	3 56	
Households	3 231	-	-	336	-	-	336	3 56	
3. Policy and Governance	300	-	-	(156)	-	-	(156)	14	
Households	300	-	-	(156)	-	-	(156)	14	
otal	4 027			1 172			1 172	5 19	

Vote 02

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature

Adjusted budget summary

Table 2.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20								
Rthousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase						
Amount to be appropriated	374 883	391 818	-	16 935						
of which:										
Current payments	313 842	328 777	_	14 935						
Transfers and subsidies	53 541	53 541	_	_						
Payments for capital assets	7 500	9 500	_	2 000						
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_						
Direct Charge against										
Provincial Revenue Fund	33 349	33 349	_	_						
Executive authority	Executive authority Speaker of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature									
Accounting officer	Secretary to the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature									

Summary of Revenue

Table 2.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				2019	9/20								
			Additional Appropriation										
		Declared Total											
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted					
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation					
Equitable Share	329 577	15 045	_	_	_	_	15 045	344 622					
Conditional grants	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-					
Own Revenue	45 306	1 890	_	_	_	_	1 890	47 196					
Other	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_					
Total Revenue	374 883	16 935	-	-	-	-	16 935	391 818					

Mission

To hold the Executive and other state organs accountable through intensified oversight enhanced public involvement and effective law making supported by professional administrative service.

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Programme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	181 333	10 150	-	2 000	-	-	12 150	193 483
2. Parliamentary Business	160 201	6 785	-	(2 000)	-	_	4 785	164 986
Subtotal	341 534	16 935	-		-	-	16 935	358 469
Direct Charge against Provincial Revenue Fund	33 349	_	_	-	_	-	_	33 349
Total	374 883	16 935	_	_	_	_	16 935	391 818
Economic classification	374 003	10 333	_	_	_ _	_	10 333	331 010
Current payments	313 842	16 935	_	(2 000)	_	_	14 935	328 777
Compensation of employees	221 203	1 155	_	(= 000)	_	_	1 155	222 358
Goods and services	92 639	15 780	_	(2 000)	_	_	13 780	106 419
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	(=,	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	53 541		-	_	_	-		53 541
Provinces and municipalities	_	-	_	_	_	-	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	-
Non-profit institutions	53 541	_	_	-	_	_	_	53 541
Households	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	
Payments for capital assets	7 500	_	_	2 000	_	_	2 000	9 500
Buildings and other fixed structures	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Machinery and equipment	7 500	-	-	2 000	-	-	2 000	9 500
Heritage assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	_	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total	374 883	16 935	_	_	_	_	16 935	391 81

Programme 1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Office of the Speaker	21 642	600	-	-	_	-	600	22 242
2. Office of the Secretary	25 725	2 200	-	-	_	-	2 200	27 925
3. Corporate Services	103 911	5 250	-	2 000	-	_	7 250	111 161
4. Financial Management	30 055	2 100	_	-	_	-	2 100	32 155
Total	181 333	10 150	_	2 000	_	_	12 150	193 483
Economic classification								
Current payments	173 833	10 150	_	_	_	_	10 150	183 983
Compensation of employees	120 560	1 155	_	-	_	_	1 155	121 715
Goods and services	53 273	8 995	_	_	_	_	8 995	62 268
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	-	_	-	_	-	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Households	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Payments for capital assets	7 500	_	_	2 000	_	_	2 000	9 500
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	7 500	-	-	2 000	-	_	2 000	9 500
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	-
Payments for financial assets	_	-	_	_	_	-	_	_
Total	181 333	10 150	_	2 000	_	_	12 150	193 483

Programme 2: Parliamentary Business

Table 2.3.2: Parliamentary Business	

Subprogramme				2019				
	_			Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Law Making	35 948	-	_	(2 000)	_	_	(2 000)	33 948
2. Oversight	48 719	-	-	(634)	_	-	(634)	48 085
Public Participation	15 193	4 865	-	_	_	-	4 865	20 058
Members Facilities	60 341	1 920	-	634	_	-	2 554	62 895
5. Corporate Governance	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Subtotal	160 201	6 785	-	(2 000)	-	-	4 785	164 986
Direct Charge against Provincial Revenue Fund	33 349	_	_	_	_	_	_	33 349
Total	193 550	6 785		(2 000)	_		4 785	198 335
Economic classification				(= ===)				100000
Current payments	140 009	6 785	_	(2 000)	_	_	4 785	144 794
Compensation of employees	100 643		_	(=,	_	_	_	100 643
Goods and services	39 366	6 785	_	(2 000)	_	_	4 785	44 151
Interest and rent on land	_		_		_	_		
Transfers and subsidies	53 541	_	_					53 541
Provinces and municipalities	_		_				_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Higher education institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations		_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	53 541	_	_	_	_	_	_	53 541
Households	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	-	-	······		_	_	_	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	_	-	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Heritage assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Total	193 550	6 785	_	(2 000)	_	_	4 785	198 335

Goods and Services

Table 2.4: Summary of Goods and Services

Table 2.4: Summary of Goods and Services				2019	/20			
•				Additional Ap	propriation			
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Goods and services	92 639	15 780	_	(2 000)	_	_	13 780	106 419
Administrative fees	1 022	200	_	(500)	_	_	(300)	722
Advertising	4 738	1 452	_	(170)	_	_	1 282	6 020
Minor Assets	-	_	_		_	_	-	-
Audit cost: External	4 216	645	_	150	-	-	795	5 011
Bursaries: Employees	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Catering: Departmental activities	6 465	2 898	_	38	_	_	2 936	9 401
Communication (G&S)	3 668	800	_	665	_	_	1 465	5 133
Computer services	5 928	750	-	1 400	_	=	2 150	8 078
Consultants and professional services: Business	1							
and advisory services	1 972	100	_	(994)	_	_	(894)	1 078
Infrastructure and planning	-	_	_	`- '	_	_	`- '	-
Laboratory services	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Scientific and technological services	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Legal costs	1 893	_	_	(550)	_	_	(550)	1 343
Contractors	14 320	2 550	_	234	_	_	2 784	17 104
Agency and support / outsourced services	4 760	_	_	(3 803)	_	_	(3 803)	957
Entertainment	236	_	_	(5)	_	_	(5)	231
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	1 434	_	_	600	_	_	600	2 034
Housing	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Farming supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	560	_	_	310	-	-	310	870
Inventory: Chemicals, fuel, oil, gas, wood and coal	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	23	_	_	_	_	_	_	23
Inventory: Materials and supplies	46	_	_	_	_	_	-	46
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Medicine	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Medsas inventory interface	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Consumable supplies	526	_	_	(250)	_	_	(250)	276
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	1 025	_	_	200	_	_	200	1 225
Operating leases	6 023	650	_	(62)	_	_	588	6 611
Property payments	4 783	550	_	(140)	_	=	410	5 193
Transport provided: Departmental activity	2 662	250	_	(200)	_	=	50	2 712
Travel and subsistence	12 244	4 935	_	2 425	_	=	7 360	19 604
Training and development	1 654	=	_	(300)	_	=	(300)	1 354
Operating payments	3 993	=	_	(3 049)	_	=	(3 049)	944
Venues and facilities	8 448	=	_	2 001	_	=	2 001	10 449
Rental and hiring		_	_	_	_	_	_	

Infrastructure payments

Table 2.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				201	9/20				
				Additional A	ppropriation				
			Declared Total						
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Existing infrastructure assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Maintenance and repairs	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-	
Upgrades and additions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
New infrastructure assets	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Infrastructure transfers	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Infrastructure: Leases	438	_	-	-	-	_	-	438	
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Capital infrastructure	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Current infrastructure	438	-	-	-	-	-	-	438	
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	438	_	=	_	_	_	_	438	

The budget allocated is for the rental leased building in Cape Town.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs -: R16.935 million

Programme 1: Administration

R10.150 million will be allocated to this programme to augment the budget shortfall on goods and services and compensation of employees.

Programme 2: Parliamentary Business

An amount of R6.785 million will be added to the programme to defray excess expenditure on goods and services.

Virements and shifts

Table 2.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification Programmes 1 Administration 2. Parliamentary Business FROM Programme by Programme by Economic classification Motivation Economic classification Motivation Rthousand Programme 2: Parliamentary Business (2 000) Programme 1: Administration 2 000 Goods and services Savings accumulated from cost (2 000) Machinery and equipment To fund the budget shortfall on 2 000 cotainment measures on goods and Machinery and equipment. services from the programme will be moved out to programme 1 to defray excess expenditure onMachinery and Eqipment. Shifts within the programme as a percentage of the programme budget Virements to other programmes as a percentage of the -1.0% programme budget TOTAL (2 000) TOTAL 2 000

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

Table 2.7: Expenditure Trends			2018/19				2019/20			
		Ex	penditure outcor	ne		Prelii	Preliminary expenditure			
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of		Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of			Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of		
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	adjusted		
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation		
Administration	172 556	81 068	47,0	166 484	96,5	193 483	98 219	50,8		
Parliamentary Business	173 590	89 804	51,7	166 085	95,7	164 986	86 483	52,4		
Subtotal	346 146	170 872	49,4	332 569	96,1	358 469	184 702	51,5		
	,							_		
Direct Charge against Provincial Revenue Fund	26 678	12 294	46,1	25 210	94,5	33 349	12 181	36,5		
Total	372 824	183 166	49,1	357 779	96,0	391 818	196 883	50,2		
Economic classification	242.000	450.000	40.4	202.254	25.4		400.000	40.5		
Current payments	310 800	152 626	49,1	296 351	95,4	328 777	162 693	49,5		
Compensation of employees	192 854	94 356	48,9	189 840	98,4	222 358	108 574	48,8		
Goods and services	117 946	58 270	49,4	106 511	90,3	106 419	54 119	50,9		
Interest and rent on land	_					-				
Transfers and subsidies	60 496	30 248	50,0	60 496	100,0	53 541	29 784	55,6		
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-		
Departmental agencies and accounts	- 1	_	-	-	-	-	_	-		
Higher education institutions	- 1	_	-	_	-	- 1	_	-		
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-		
Non-profit institutions	60 496	30 248	50,0	60 496	100,0	53 541	29 784	55,6		
Households	_		_			_				
Payments for capital assets	1 528	292	19,1	932	61,0	9 500	4 406	46,4		
Buildings and other fixed structures	- 1	_	-	_	-	- 1	_	-		
Machinery and equipment	1 434	292	20,4	932	65,0	9 500	4 406	46,4		
Heritage assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	_	_	_	_		
Biological assets	- 1	-	-	-	_	_	_	_		
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	_		
Softw are and other intangible assets	94	-	-	-	-	_	_	_		
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_		
Total payments	372 824	183 166	49.1	357 779	96.0	391 818	196 883	50.2		

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature has spent 50.2 per cent for the first six months of the 2019/20 financial year compared to the same period where spending percentage was 49.1 percent. The overall expenditure for the reporting period is comparatively slightly higher than the trend for the previous financial year.

Departmental receipts

Table 2.8: Departmental Receipts

			201		201	9/20					
			Audited	outcome			Actual receipts				
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 %		Apr '18 - Mar '19 %				Apr '19 - Sep '19 %		
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	of adjusted		
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate		
Departmental receipts	1 432	962	67,2	1 890	132,0	1 512	1 512	706	46,7		
Sales of goods and services other than capital											
assets	18	9	50,0	_	_	19	19	17	89,5		
Transfers received	_	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-		
Fines, penalties and forfeits	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-		
Interest, dividends and rent on land	958	759	79,2	1 334	139,2	1 012	1 012	584	57,7		
Sales of capital assets	345	161	46,7	202	58,6	364	364	69	19,0		
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	111	33	29,7	354	318,9	117	117	36	30,8		
Tax receipts	_	-	_	_	_	-	-	_	_		
Casino taxes	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Horse racing taxes	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	_		
Liquor licences	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	_		
Motor vehicle licences		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Total	1 432	962	67,2	1 890	132,0	1 512	1 512	706	46,7		

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

Revenue collections of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature is mainly derived from interest on bank account balance as well as the proceeds from the sale of assets, donation received, sales of tenders and recoveries from debtors.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 2.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared Unspent	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
2. Parliamentary Business	53 541	-	_	_	_	_	_	53 541
Non-profit institutions	53 541				_			53 541
Total	53 541	-	-	-	-	-	-	53 541

Vote 03

Mpumalanga Provincial Treasury

Adjusted budget summary

Table 3.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	365 692	354 892	(10 800)	-
of which:				
Current payments	351 625	335 652	(15 973)	_
Transfers and subsidies	605	1 364	_	759
Payments for capital assets	13 462	17 876	_	4 414
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	_	_	_
Executive authority	MEC for Finance, Economic	c Development and Touris	m	
Accounting officer	Head: Provincial Treasury			

Summary of Revenue

Table	3.2:	Sum	mary	of	Recei	pts

Programme		2019/20									
			Additional Appropriation								
			Declared Total								
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted			
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation			
Equitable Share	355 833	_	-	-	(10 800)	-	(10 800)	345 033			
Conditional grants	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	_			
Own Revenue	9 859	_	-	-	-	-	-	9 859			
Other	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Total Revenue	365 692	-	_	-	(10 800)	_	(10 800)	354 892			

Mission

The equitable allocation and optimal utilization of provincial resources to ensure quality and better life for all through

- Quality financial advice and support to departments, public entities and municipalities.
- Efficient financial management and fiscal discipline.
- Effective monitoring of resource utilization.

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Programme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	108 895	-	-	(228)	-	-	(228)	108 667
Sustainable Resources Management	65 076	-	-	(3 113)	(10 800)	-	(13 913)	51 163
Asset And Liabilities Management	159 928	_	-	2 961	_	_	2 961	162 889
4. Financial Governance	31 793	-	-	380	-	_	380	32 173
Total	365 692	-	-	-	(10 800)	-	(10 800)	354 892
Economic classification								
Current payments	351 625	-	-	(5 173)	(10 800)	-	(15 973)	335 652
Compensation of employees	211 059	_	_	(17 609)	(5 434)	_	(23 043)	188 016
Goods and services	140 566	-	-	12 436	(5 366)	-	7 070	147 636
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	605	-	-	759	_	_	759	1 364
Provinces and municipalities	18	_	_	60	_	_	60	78
Departmental agencies and accounts	544	_	_	_	_	_	-	544
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Households	43	_	_	699	_	_	699	742
Payments for capital assets	13 462	-	-	4 414	-	-	4 414	17 876
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	13 462	_	_	4 414	_	_	4 414	17 876
Heritage assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	·····	_	_	_	_	_	_	_

Programme 1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Member of Executive Council	4 608	_	-	(4 608)	_	_	(4 608)	-
2. Management Services	46 833	-	_	1 752	-	_	1 752	48 585
Financial Management	51 329	-	_	2 947	-	_	2 947	54 276
4. Internal Audit	6 125	-	_	(319)	-	-	(319)	5 806
Total	108 895	_	_	(228)	_	_	(228)	108 667
Economic classification								
Current payments	104 660	_	_	(621)	_	_	(621)	104 039
Compensation of employees	70 634	_	_	(7 867)	_	_	(7 867)	62 767
Goods and services	34 026	-	_	7 246	-	_	7 246	41 272
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	605	_	-	201	-	-	201	806
Provinces and municipalities	18	_	_	_	_	_	_	18
Departmental agencies and accounts	544	-	_	-	-	-	-	544
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Households	43	-	_	201	-	-	201	244
Payments for capital assets	3 630	_	_	192	-	-	192	3 822
Buildings and other fixed structures	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	3 630	-	_	192	-	-	192	3 822
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Software and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	108 895	_	_	(228)	_	_	(228)	108 667

Programme 2: Sustainable Resource Management

Table 3.3.2: Sustainable Resources Management

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
	[Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	1 851	_	_	(50)	_	_	(50)	1 801
2. Economic Analysis	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
3. Provincial Administration Fiscal Discilpine	10 830	-	-	234	-	-	234	11 064
Budget And Expenditure Management	11 521	-	-	(153)	-	-	(153)	11 368
5. Municipal Finance	30 758	-	-	(3 013)	(6 800)	-	(9 813)	20 945
6. Infrastructure Co-Ordination	10 116	_	-	(131)	(4 000)	-	(4 131)	5 985
Total	65 076	-	-	(3 113)	(10 800)	-	(13 913)	51 163
Economic classification								
Current payments	65 076	-	_	(3 173)	(10 800)	-	(13 973)	51 103
Compensation of employees	51 585	_	_	(4 970)	(5 434)	_	(10 404)	41 181
Goods and services	13 491	-	-	1 797	(5 366)	-	(3 569)	9 922
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	_	60	_	_	60	60
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	60	_	_	60	60
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- 1
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Households	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Heritage assets	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	_	_	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	-	_	-	-	-		_
Total	65 076	-	_	(3 113)	(10 800)	-	(13 913)	51 163

Programme 3: Assets and Liabilities Management

Table 3.3.3: Asset And Liabilities Management

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	933	-	-	(554)	-	-	(554)	379
Provincial Supply Chain Management	19 917	_	-	(955)	_	-	(955)	18 962
Financial Assets Management	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Public Sector Liabilities	5 742	-	_	(106)	-	_	(106)	5 636
5. Physical Assets Management	5 622	-	_	(383)	-	_	(383)	5 239
Interlinked Financial Systems	18 768	-	_	(5 563)	-	_	(5 563)	13 205
7. InformationTechnology	108 946	-	_	10 522	-	_	10 522	119 468
Total	159 928	_	_	2 961	_	_	2 961	162 889
Economic classification								
Current payments	150 096	_	_	(1 597)	_	_	(1 597)	148 499
Compensation of employees	62 397	-	-	(4 382)	_	-	(4 382)	58 015
Goods and services	87 699	-	_	2 785	-	_	2 785	90 484
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	_	336	_	_	336	336
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Households	-	_	_	336	_	_	336	336
Payments for capital assets	9 832	_	_	4 222	_	_	4 222	14 054
Buildings and other fixed structures	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	9 832	_	_	4 222	_	_	4 222	14 054
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	_	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	159 928	_	_	2 961	_	_	2 961	162 889

Programme 4: Financial Governance

Table 3.3.4: Financial Governance

Subprogramme				2019				
	_			Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	2 807	_		362	-	-	362	3 169
2. Accounting Services	6 474	_	-	(47)	-	-	(47)	6 427
3. Norms And Standards	14 592	_	-	(153)	-	-	(153)	14 439
Risk Management	3 609	-	_	195	-	-	195	3 804
5. Provincial Internal Audit	4 311	_	_	23	-	-	23	4 334
Total	31 793	_	_	380	_	_	380	32 173
Economic classification								
Current payments	31 793	_	_	218	_	_	218	32 011
Compensation of employees	26 443	_	_	(390)	_	_	(390)	26 053
Goods and services	5 350	-	_	608	-	-	608	5 958
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	_	162	_	_	162	162
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	- 1	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Households	-	-	_	162	-	-	162	162
Payments for capital assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	- 1	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	31 793	_	-	380	_	_	380	32 173

Goods and Services

Table 3.4: Summary of Goods and Services

Table 5.4. Guilliary of Goods and Get vices				2019	/20			
•				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
Date	Main	D-11	Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand Goods and services	Appropriation 140 566	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts 12 436	Funds (5 366)	Adjustments –	Appropriation 7 070	Appropriation 147 636
Administrative fees	703	_	_	491	(5 300)	_	491	1 194
Advertising	1 499			52		_	52	1 551
Minor Assets	100	_	_	440	_	_	440	540
Audit cost: External	5 713	_	_	(25)	_	_	(25)	5 688
Bursaries: Employees	-		_	(23)	_	_	(23)	-
Catering: Departmental activities	765	_	_	583	_	_	583	1 348
Communication (G&S)	3 925		_	345	_	_	345	4 270
Computer services	55 883		_	512	_	_	512	56 395
Consultants and professional services: Business	55 665			312			312	30 333
and advisory services	33 324	_	_	1 460	(5 000)	_	(3 540)	29 784
Infrastructure and planning	-	_	_		(0 000)	_	(0 0 10)	20.01
Laboratory services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Scientific and technological services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Legal costs	63	_	_	_	_	_	_	63
Contractors	17	_	_	1 201	_	_	1 201	1 218
Agency and support / outsourced services	373	_	_	24	_	_	24	397
Entertainment	_	_	_		_	_		_
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	1 391	_	_	623	_	_	623	2 014
Housing	_	_	_		_	_	_	
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Farming supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Food and food supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Materials and supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Medical supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Medicine	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Medsas inventory interface	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Other supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Consumable supplies	2 709	_	_	145	_	_	145	2 854
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	1 187	_	_	(85)	_	_	(85)	1 102
Operating leases	7 596	_	_	556	_	_	556	8 152
Property payments	3 017	_	_	1 723	_	_	1 723	4 740
Transport provided: Departmental activity	41	_	_	_	_	_	-	41
Travel and subsistence	17 616	_	_	2 219	(366)	_	1 853	19 469
Training and development	2 831	_	_	1 368	- '	_	1 368	4 199
Operating payments	860	-	_	143	_	_	143	1 003
Venues and facilities	953	_	_	661	_	_	661	1 614
Rental and hiring	_	-	_	-	_	_	_	_

Infrastructure payments

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Virements and shifts

	s per programme and economic cla	assification			
Programmes					
1. Administration					
 Sustainable Resources Manage Asset And Liabilities Manageme 					
4. Financial Governance					
FROM	_	•	то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand
Programme 1: Administration		(7 867)	Programme 1: Administration	T	7 639
Compensation of employees	Savings accummulated on budget allocated for apointment of MEC,	(7 246)	Goods and services	To cover operating leases, property payment, training, fleet services,	7 246
	Support Staff, the Head: Provincial			opratiing payment and travelling	
	Treasury and cleaners.			cost.	
Compensation of employees	Saving accumulated on capital	(201)	Households	To cover payment for leave gratuity	201
	remuneration.			for officials that resigned.	
Compensation of employees	Saving accumulated on capital remuneration.	(192)	Machinery and equipment	To fund office equipment, office furniture and linen and soft	192
			B	furnishings.	000
0	0	(000)	Programme 4: Financial Govern		228
Compensation of employees	Saving accumulated on capital remuneration.	(228)	Goods and services	To cover travelling costs.	228
Shifts within the programme as a p	percentage of the programme budget	-7.0%		1	
Virements to other programm	es as a percentage of the	-0.2%			
programme budget					
Programme 2: Sustainable Res	sources Management	(4 970)	Programme 2: Sustainable Res	ources Management	1 857
Compensation of employees	Savings accumulated under budget	(1 797)	Goods and services	Redirected to cover the Municipal	1 797
	allocated for appointment of	` ,		Interventions and Infrastructure	
	Municipal Specialists and Engineer			Development Improvement Shift	
	Consultants.				
Goods and services	Savings accumulated under budget	(60)	Provinces and municipalities	To be transferred to Emalahleni	60
	allocated for appointment of			Municipality to cover the payment	
	Municipal Specialists and Engineer Consultants.			for interns.	
	Consultanto.		Programme 3: Asset And Liabil	lities Management	2 961
Compensation of employees	Savings accumulated under budget	(2 961)	Machinery and equipment	To cover procurement of electric	2 961
	allocated for appointment of			w ire and pow er distribution.	
	Municipal Specialists and Engineer				
	Consultants.				
			Programme 4: Financial Govern		152
Compensation of employees	Savings accumulated under budget	(152)	Goods and services	To cover travelling costs.	152
	allocated for appointment of				
	Municipal Specialists and Engineer				
	Consultants.				
Shifts within the programme as a p Virements to other programm	percentage of the programme budget	-2.9% - 4.8%			
virements to other programm programme budget	es as a percentage of the	-4.0%			
Programme 3: Asset And Liab	ilities Management	(4 382)	Programme 3: Asset And Liabil	lities Management	4 382
Compensation of employees	Savings as a result of inadequate	(2 785)	Goods and services	To cover projected overspending	2 785
	budgeting of acting allow ances.			due to inadequate budgeting for	
0	Contract of the first	(0.55)	Harris de atala	SITA payments.	
Compensation of employees	Savings as a result of inadequate	(336)	Households	To cover payment of leave gratuity	336
Common of anning	budgeting of acting allow ances.	(4.264)	Machines, and assissant	for one ex-official w ho retired	1 261
Compensation of employees	Savings as a result of inadequate budgeting of acting allow ances.	(1 261)	Machinery and equipment	To cover procurement of electric wire and power distribution.	1 201
Shifte within the programme as a n	percentage of the programme budget	-2.7%		wire and power distribution.	
Virements to other programm		-2.7 /0			
programme budget	oo ao a por contago or tilo				
Programme 4: Financial Gover	nance	(390)	Programme 4: Financial Govern	ance	390
Compensation of employees	Saving accumulated on capital	(228)	Goods and services	To cover travelling costs.	228
componsation of employees	remuneration.	(228)	Coode and services	15 55 51 travelling costs.	220
Compensation of employees	Saving accumulated on capital	(162)	Households	To cover leave gratuity.	162
componsation of employees	remuneration.	(102)	1.0000.70103	15 55151 leave gratuity.	102
Shifts within the programme as a p	percentage of the programme budget	-1.2%		1	
/irements to other programm					
programme budget					
FOTAL		(17 609)	TOTAL		17 609

Declared Unspent Funds – R10.800 million

Programme 2: Sustainable Resources Management

R10.800 million is declared unspent for following accumulation of savings on Municipal Interventions and Infrastructure Improvement Shift that could not be carried out as planned.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	penditure outcon	ne		Prelir	ninary expen	diture
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	96 512	48 238	50.0	97 455	101.0	108 667	46 643	42.9
Sustainable Resources Management	56 871	24 816	43.6	56 537	99.4	51 163	22 601	44.2
Asset And Liabilities Management	145 915	72 171	49.5	145 548	99.7	162 889	58 437	35.9
4. Financial Governance	32 372	15 583	48.1	31 978	98.8	32 173	14 923	46.4
Total	331 670	160 808	48.5	331 518	100.0	354 892	142 604	40.2
Economic classification								
Current payments	317 425	158 393	49.9	317 385	100.0	335 652	141 647	42.2
Compensation of employees	193 594	97 732	50.5	193 703	100.1	188 016	92 506	49.2
Goods and services	123 831	60 661	49.0	123 682	99.9	147 636	49 141	33.3
Interest and rent on land	- 1	_	- 1	_	_	_	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	1 664	993	59.7	1 661	99.8	1 364	723	53.0
Provinces and municipalities	17	9	52.9	16	94.1	78	2	2.6
Departmental agencies and accounts	581	291	50.1	583	100.3	544	_	_
Higher education institutions	- 1	_	- 1	_	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	- 1	_	- 1	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	- 1	_	- 1	_	_	_	-	_
Non-profit institutions	- 1	_	- 1	_	_	- 1	_	_
Households	1 066	693	65.0	1 062	99.6	742	721	97.2
Payments for capital assets	12 581	1 422	11.3	12 472	99.1	17 876	234	1.3
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	12 581	1 422	11.3	12 472	99.1	17 876	234	1.3
Heritage assets	_	_	- 1	_	_	- 1	_	_
Specialised military assets	- 1	-	- 1	-	_	_	_	_
Biological assets		_	- 1	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	- 1	-	_	_	-	_
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	- 1	_	_	-	-	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Total payments	331 670	160 808	48.5	331 518	100.0	354 892	142 604	40.2

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The Mpumalanga Provincial Treasury has spent 40.2 percent of the adjusted allocation for the first six months of the current financial year. Comparative expenditure for the 2018/19 financial year was at 48.5 percent. The low spending is mainly on goods and services due to the procurement of the Automation of Business Processes planned for the third quarter of the financial year since it is a new project implemented by the Provincial Treasury.

Departmental receipts

			201	8/19			2019/20				
			Audited	outcome			Actual	receipts			
		***************************************	Apr '18 - Sep '18 %		Apr '18 - Mar '19 %				Apr '19 - Sep '19 %		
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	of adjusted		
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate		
Departmental receipts	114 808	31 182	27.2	129 808	113.1	119 549	119 549	34 309	28.7		
Sales of goods and services other than capital											
assets	2 802	1 360	48.5	2 375	84.8	2 800	2 800	1 117	39.		
Transfers received	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-	_		
Fines, penalties and forfeits	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-	_		
Interest, dividends and rent on land	111 999	29 731	26.5	127 096	113.5	116 736	116 736	33 072	28.		
Sales of capital assets	_	_	-	248	_	-	-	-	-		
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	7	91	1 300.0	89	1 271.4	13	13	120	923.		
Tax receipts	_	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-		
Casino taxes	_	-	_	-	_	-	-	_	_		
Horse racing taxes	-	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	-		
Liquor licences	-	l –	_	-	_	-	_	-	_		
Motor vehicle licences	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_		
Total	114 808	31 182	27.2	129 808	113.1	119 549	119 549	34 309	28.		

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The revenue collection is mainly on the Exchequer Account and the Inter-Governmental Cash Coordination account that generated interests as anticipated, and the sale of goods and services. Collection is expected to improve during the year.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 3.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme 2019/20 Additional Appropriation Declared Total Unforeseeable Unspent Other Additional Adjusted Rthousand Appropriation / Unavoidable and Shifts Funds Adjustments Appropriation Appropriation 1. Administration 605 201 806 Provinces and municipalities 18 544 Departmental agencies and accounts 544 . Households 201 201 244 3. Asset And Liabilities Management 336 336 336 Households 336 336 336 4. Financial Governance 162 162 162 Households 162 162 Total 605 759 759 1 364

Savings realised from compensation of employees were utilized to defray over-expenditure on households due to payment of leave gratuity for retirements and resignations that were not anticipated at the time of budgeting.

Vote 04

Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs

Adjusted budget summary

Table 4.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	526 014	606 014	-	80 000
of which:				
Current payments	516 863	544 863	_	28 000
Transfers and subsidies	5 294	26 294	_	21 000
Payments for capital assets	3 857	34 857	_	31 000
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	_	_	_
Executive authority	MEC for Co-operative Gove	ernance and Traditional Af	fairs	
Accounting officer	Head: Co-operative Govern	nance and Traditional Affai	rs	

Summary of Revenue

Table 4.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				201	9/20				
			Additional Appropriation						
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Equitable Share	500 279	-	-	-	-	80 000	80 000	580 279	
Conditional grants	2 251	_	-	_	_	_	_	2 251	
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive									
Grant for Provinces	2 251	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 251	
Own Revenue	23 484	_	_	_	_	_	_	23 484	
Other	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Total Revenue	526 014	_	-	-	-	80 000	80 000	606 014	

Mission

To coordinate, support, monitor and strengthen an integrated cooperative Governance system

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table 4.3: Adjusted Estimates

Programme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	148 198	-	-	(1 595)	-	-	(1 595)	146 603
2. Local Governance	197 500	-	-	5 207	-	1 500	6 707	204 207
3. Development and Planning	51 782	-	-	-	-	26 500	26 500	78 282
4. Traditional Institutional Management	106 576	-	-	(3 612)	-	52 000	48 388	154 964
5. The House of Traditional Leaders	21 958	-	-	-	-	-	-	21 958
Total	526 014	-	-	-	-	80 000	80 000	606 014
Economic classification								
Current payments	516 863	-	-	-	-	28 000	28 000	544 863
Compensation of employees	439 284	_	_	(9 100)	_	_	(9 100)	430 184
Goods and services	77 579	-	-	9 100	-	28 000	37 100	114 679
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	5 294	_	_	_	_	21 000	21 000	26 294
Provinces and municipalities	84	-	_	-	_	-	_	84
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	_	_	-
Non-profit institutions	4 000	-	-	(4 000)	-	21 000	17 000	21 000
Households	1 210	-	-	4 000	-	-	4 000	5 210
Payments for capital assets	3 857	-	-	-	-	31 000	31 000	34 857
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	482	-	-	482	482
Machinery and equipment	3 857	-	-	(482)	_	31 000	30 518	34 375
Heritage assets	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets							<u> </u>	_
Total	526 014	-	-	-		80 000	80 000	606 014

Programme 1: Administration

Table 4.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme	2019/20							
	Additional Appropriation							
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Office of the MEC	7 531	-	=	(188)	-	-	(188)	7 343
2. Cooperate Services	140 667	-	-	(1 407)	-	_	(1 407)	139 260
Total	148 198	-	-	(1 595)	-	-	(1 595)	146 603
Economic classification								
Current payments	143 047	-	-	(5 207)	_	-	(5 207)	137 840
Compensation of employees	88 390	_	_	_	_	_	_	88 390
Goods and services	54 657	-	-	(5 207)	_	_	(5 207)	49 450
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	1 294	-	-	4 000	-		4 000	5 294
Provinces and municipalities	84	-	_	_	_	_	_	84
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	-
Households	1 210	_	-	4 000	-	-	4 000	5 210
Payments for capital assets	3 857	-	-	(388)	_	_	(388)	3 469
Buildings and other fixed structures	_	_	_	482	_	-	482	482
Machinery and equipment	3 857	-	-	(870)	-	_	(870)	2 987
Heritage assets	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-		-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	_
Total	148 198		_	(1 595)	_		(1 595)	146 603

6 707

Programme 2: Local Governance

Table 4.3.2: Local Governance 2019/20 Subprogramme Additional Appropriation Total Declared Virements Unspent Other Additional Adjusted Main Unforeseeable Rthousand Appropriation Roll-overs / Unavoidable and Shifts Funds Adjustments Appropriation Appropriation 1. Office Support 2. Municipal Administration 10 637 14 307 1 500 15 807 26 444 3. Municipal Finance 176 681 167 581 4. Public Participation (9 100) (9 100) 5. Capacity Development 3 845 3 845 6. Municipal Performance Monitoring, Reporting Eva 4 222 4 222 Total 204 207 197 500 5 207 1 500 6 707 Economic classification 197 500 204 207 5 207 1 500 6 707 Current payments 182 645 Compensation of employees 191 745 (9 100)(9 100)1 500 Goods and services 5 755 14 307 15 807 21 562 Interest and rent on land Transfers and subsidies Provinces and municipalities Departmental agencies and accounts Higher education institutions Foreign governments and international organisations Public corporations and private enterprises Non-profit institutions Households Payments for capital assets Buildings and other fixed structures Machinery and equipment Heritage assets Specialised military assets Biological assets _ Land and sub-soil assets

Programme 3: Development and Planning

Software and other intangible assets Payments for financial assets

Subprogramme				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Office Support	1 790	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 790
2. Spatial Planning	5 269	-	-	-	-	-	-	5 269
3. Land Use Management	16 494	_	-	-	_	_	_	16 494
4. IDP Coordination	2 589	_	-	-	_	_	_	2 589
5. Local Economic Development	10 696	_	_	_	_	_	_	10 696
6. Municipal Infrastracture	6 641	_	_	_	_	_	_	6 641
7. Disaster Management	8 303	_	_	_	_	26 500	26 500	34 803
Total	51 782	_	-	_	_	26 500	26 500	78 282
Economic classification								
Current payments	51 782	_	_	_	_	26 500	26 500	78 282
Compensation of employees	44 593		-	_	_	_	_	44 593
Goods and services	7 189	_	_	_	-	26 500	26 500	33 689
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	_				_	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	-	······	-	-	-	_	_	_
Total	51 782	_	_	_	_	26 500	26 500	78 282

Programme 4: Traditional Institutional Management

Table 4.3.4: Traditional Institutional Management

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Office Support	2 006	-	-	(21)	-	_	(21)	1 985
2. Traditional Institutional Administration	20 516	_	-	(114)	-	_	(114)	20 402
3. Traditional Resource Adiministration	76 021	_	-	(4 061)	-	52 000	47 939	123 960
Rural Development Facilitation	4 978	_	-	584	-	_	584	5 562
5. Traditional Land Administration	3 055	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 055
Total	106 576	_	-	(3 612)	-	52 000	48 388	154 964
Economic classification								
Current payments	102 576	_	-	-	-	-	_	102 576
Compensation of employees	99 573	_	_	_	_	_	_	99 573
Goods and services	3 003	_	-	-	-	_	_	3 003
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	-	-	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	4 000	_	_	(4 000)	_	21 000	17 000	21 000
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	4 000	-	-	(4 000)	-	21 000	17 000	21 000
Households	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	388	-	31 000	31 388	31 388
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	-	-	-	388	-	31 000	31 388	31 388
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	- I	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	_	_	-	_	_
Total	106 576	_	_	(3 612)	_	52 000	48 388	154 964

Programme 5: The House of Traditional Leaders

Table 4.3.5: The House of Traditional Leaders

Subprogramme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Adminitration of House of Taditional Leaders	8 872	-	-	_	-	-	-	8 872
2. Committees and Local Houses of Traditional	13 086	_	_	_	_	_	-	13 086
Leaders								
Total	21 958	-	-	-	-	-	-	21 958
Economic classification								
Current payments	21 958	-	-	-	-	-	-	21 958
Compensation of employees	14 983	_	_	_	_	_	_	14 983
Goods and services	6 975	_	_	_	_	_	-	6 975
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	_	_	_	_	-
Households	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	-
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	-	-	_	_	_	_	_	-
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-	_	_	-	_	_	-
Total	21 958	_	-	_	_	_	_	21 958

Goods and Services

Table 4.4: Summary of Goods and Services

Table 4.4. Cultillary of Goods and Cervices				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Goods and services	77 579	_		9 100	_	28 000	37 100	114 679
Administrative fees	785	_	_	(137)	_		(137)	648
Advertising	1 126	_	_	(100)	_	_	(100)	1 026
Minor Assets	205	_	_	395	_	_	395	600
Audit cost: External	4 428	_	_		_	_	_	4 428
Bursaries: Employees	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Catering: Departmental activities	2 043	_	_	323	_	_	323	2 366
Communication (G&S)	8 604	_	_	(1 055)	_	_	(1 055)	7 549
Computer services	289	_	_	_	_	_	_	289
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	1 309	_	_	14 207	_	1 500	15 707	17 016
Infrastructure and planning	3 000	_	_	_	_	_	-	3 000
Laboratory services	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Scientific and technological services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Legal costs	3 112	_	_	(1 658)	_	_	(1 658)	1 454
Contractors	710	_	_	169	_	_	169	879
Agency and support / outsourced services	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Entertainment	=	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	4 690	_	-	_	_	_	-	4 690
Housing	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	211	-	-	_	_	_	-	211
Inventory: Farming supplies	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Materials and supplies	-	_	-	-	_	26 500	26 500	26 500
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Medicine	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Medsas inventory interface	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Consumable supplies	538	_	-	14	-	-	14	552
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	3 335	_	-	-	_	-	-	3 335
Operating leases	13 443	_	-	(1 500)	-	-	(1 500)	11 943
Property payments	6 472	_	-	(1 207)	-	-	(1 207)	5 265
Transport provided: Departmental activity	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Travel and subsistence	18 000	-	-	103	-	-	103	18 103
Training and development	2 657	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 657
Operating payments	1 522	-	-	(244)	_	-	(244)	1 278
Venues and facilities	1 100	-	-	(210)	-	-	(210)	890
Rental and hiring	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_

Infrastructure payments

Table 4.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Maintenance and repairs	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Upgrades and additions	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
New infrastructure assets	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	-
Infrastructure transfers	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Leases	10 599	-	-	(1 000)	-	-	(1 000)	9 599
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Capital infrastructure	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Current infrastructure	10 599	-	-	(1 000)	-	-	(1 000)	9 599
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	10 599			(1 000)		_	(1 000)	9 599

The department has projected a saving under operational leases after entering into new contracts during the 2019/20 financial year. The savings have been earmarked to defray the current over expenditure under Programme 2: Local Governance

department

18 695

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Virements and shifts

Programmes

Table 4.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification

Administration					
2. Local Governance					
3. Development and Planning					
4. Traditional Institutional Manage	ment				
5. The House of Traditional Lead	ers				
FROM			то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand
Programme 1: Administratio	n	(5 595)	Programme 2: Local Govern	nance	5 207
Goods and services	Saving has been identified from this	(5 207)	Goods and services	To defray possible over expenditure	5 207
	classification to fund goods and			on goods and services	İ
	services for Programme 2				İ
			Programme 4: Traditional In	nstitutional Management	388
Machinery and equipment	To fund the shortfall on Programme	(388)	Machinery and equipment	To fund the shortfall on Programme	388
	4 for payment of machinery and			4 for payment of machinery and	İ
	equipment.			equipment.	
Shifts within the programme as a	percentage of the programme budget				
Virements to other programs	nes as a percentage of the	-3.8%			
programme budget					
Programme 2: Local Governa	ince	(9 100)	Programme 2: Local Govern	9 100	
Compensation of employees	Savings identified under COE to	(9 100)	Goods and services	Savings identified under COE to	9 100
	defray the current over expenditure			defray the current over expenditure	İ
	on goods and services within			on goods and services within	İ
	programme 2:Municipal			programme 2:Municipal	İ
	Administration			Administration	İ
			Programme 2: Local Govern	nance	
Shifts within the programme as a	percentage of the programme budget	-4.6%		-	
Virements to other programs	nes as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
Programme 4: Traditional Ins	titutional Management	(4 000)	Programme 1: Administrati	on	4 000
Non-profit institutions	Reclassification of allocation to fund	(4 000)	Households	Centralisation of allocation to fund	4 000
	exit paymenst for leave gratuities to			exit payments for leave gratuities to	İ
	employees leaving the department			employees leaving the department	İ
	to be centralised under Programme			under programme 1,for the w hole	İ
	1	ı	1	1	

Other Adjustments R 80.0 million

Shifts within the programme as a percentage of the programme budget Virements to other programmes as a percentage of the

Self-financing expenditure

programme budget

TOTAL

An additional R80.0 million has been added to the baseline of the department off which:

(18 695) TOTAL

Programme 2: Local Governance R1.500 million

To fund the Section 106 investigations for three (3) Local Municipalities in the Province

Programme 3: Development and Planning R26.500 million

To fund the top up of Disaster Relief Material Inventory

Programme 4: Traditional Institutional Management R52.0 million of which;

- a) To fund the procurement of vehicles for Traditional Councils R31.0 million
- b) To fund the transfer payments of Administrative Grants (R9.0 million) and Cultural Ceremony Grants (R12 million) to Traditional Councils **R21.0 million**

44,7

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

Table 4.7: Expenditure Trends 2019/20 Expenditure outcome Preliminary expenditure Apr '18 - Sep Apr '18 - Mar Apr '19 - Sep '18 % of '19 % of '19 % of Adjusted Apr '18 adjusted Anr '18 adjusted Adjusted Apr '19 adjusted R Thousand appropriation Sep '18 appropriation Mar '19 appropriation appropriation Sep '19 appropriation 65 580 125 836 52.7 1. Administration 126 960 51.7 99.1 146 603 77 223 2. Local Governance 101 425 205 377 102,5 204 207 97 418 47,7 200 426 50,6 3. Development and Planning 58.7 56 729 78 282 21 102 27.0 4. Traditional Institutional Management 116 869 63 954 114 933 98,3 154 964 64 344 41,5 5. The House of Traditional Leaders 19 705 11 004 55.8 21 235 107,8 21 958 10 781 49.1 Total 524 163 277 320 52,9 524 110 100,0 606 014 270 868 44,7 Economic classification 483 585 242 937 50,2 484 092 100,1 544 863 249 585 45,8 Current payments Compensation of employees 50.0 42 936 51,3 91 329 109,1 114 679 49 079 42,8 Goods and services 83 739 Interest and rent on land Transfers and subsidies 32 825 29 301 89,3 33 607 102,4 26 294 18 675 71,0 Provinces and municipalities 95 25 26,3 155 163,2 84 32 38,1 Departmental agencies and accounts 9 Higher education institutions Foreign governments and international organisations Public corporations and private enterprises Non-profit institutions 21 000 18 138 86,4 22 188 105,7 21 000 17 662 84,1 Households 11 721 11 138 95,0 11 264 96,1 5 210 981 18,8 Payments for capital assets 7 753 5 082 65.5 6 353 81.9 34 857 2 608 7.5 Buildings and other fixed structures 100,0 6 007 4 336 72,2 5 396 89,8 482 482 Machinery and equipment 1 746 746 42,7 957 54,8 34 375 2 126 6,2 Heritage assets Specialised military assets _ Biological assets _

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The Department has spent R270.868 million or 44.7 per cent from the adjusted budget of R606.014 million. Compared to the previous financial year, the department had spent R277.315 million or 52.9 per cent. The current expenditure is mainly Compensation of Employees amounting to R200.506 million, Goods and Services R49.079 million, Transfers and Subsidies R18.675 million and Payment of Capital Assets R2.608 million as at 30 September 2019.

524 110

100,0

606 014

270 868

277 320

Departmental receipts

Land and sub-soil assets Software and other intangible assets Payments for financial assets

Total payments

			201	8/19			201	9/20	
			Audited	outcome		Actual receipts			
			Apr '18 -		Apr '18 -				Apr '19 -
			Sep '18 %		Mar '19 %				Sep '19 %
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	of adjusted
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate
Departmental receipts	1 564	727	46,5	1 291	82,5	1 564	1 564	317	20,3
Sales of goods and services other than capital									
assets	408	187	45,8	385	94,4	415	415	203	48,9
Transfers received	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Fines, penalties and forfeits	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Interest, dividends and rent on land	1 008	417	41,4	619	61,4	1 001	1 001	70	7,0
Sales of capital assets	56	_	-	67	119,6	56	56	-	_
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	92	123	133,7	220	239,1	92	92	44	47,8
Tax receipts	_	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	_
Casino taxes	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	_
Horse racing taxes	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	_
Liquor licences	-	-	_	-	-	_	_	-	-
Motor vehicle licences		_	_	_		_	_	_	_
Total	1 564	727	46.5	1 291	82,5	1 564	1 564	317	20,3

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The department has under collected as at 30 September 2019 due to the low cash balances in the PMG.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 4.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	1 294	-	-	4 000	-	-	4 000	5 294
Provinces and municipalities	84	-	-	-	_	-	_	84
Households	1 210	_	_	4 000	_	_	4 000	5 210
4. Traditional Institutional Management	4 000	_	_	(4 000)	_	21 000	17 000	21 000
Non-profit institutions	4 000	_	_	(4 000)	_	21 000	17 000	21 000
Total	5 294	_	-	_	_	21 000	21 000	26 294

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 4.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

rable inter-callinary or enanged to con	rantional grainto								
				201	9/20				
			Additional Appropriation						
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
3. Development and Planning	2 251	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 251	
-	2 251	-	-	_	-	_	_	2 251	
Total	2 251	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 251	

The EPWP grant is received from the National Department of Public Works, The EPWP grant has registered spending of R1.226 million or 54.5 per cent from the allocated budget of R2.251 million.

Vote 05

Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and Environmental Affairs.

Adjusted budget summary

Table 5.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	1 222 473	1 207 275	(15 198)	-
of which:				
Current payments	1 039 108	1 049 531	_	10 423
Transfers and subsidies	8 429	8 999	_	570
Payments for capital assets	174 936	148 745	(26 191)	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	-	_	_	_
Executive authority	MEC for Agriculture, Rural	Development, Land and E	nvironmental Affairs	
Accounting officer	Head: Agriculture, Rural De	evelopment, Land and Envi	ronmental Affairs	

Summary of Revenue

Table 5.2	Summary	of Receints

Programme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Equitable Share	993 505	_	-	-	(17 000)	-	(17 000)	976 505
Conditional grants	228 968	7 053	(5 251)	-	-	-	1 802	230 770
Comprehensive Agricultural Support Programme								
Grant	154 076	7 053	_	-	-	-	7 053	161 129
Ilima/Letsema Projects Grant	61 504	-	(5 251)	-	-	-	(5 251)	56 253
Land Care Programme Grant: Poverty Relief and								
Infrastructure Development	9 141	-	_	-	-	-	_	9 141
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive								
Grant for Provinces	4 2 4 7	-	_	-	-	-	_	4 2 4 7
Own Revenue	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	_
Other	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total Revenue	1 222 473	7 053	(5 251)	_	(17 000)	_	(15 198)	1 207 275

Mission

To facilitate an integrated, comprehensive and sustainable social and Agricultural development in rural and urban communities through ensuring cohesion and collaboration by all sectors of society.

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table 5.3: Adjusted Estimates

Programme				2019				
	-			Additional Ap			,	
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	201 013	-	-	110	-	_	110	201 123
Sustainable Resource Management	77 339	889	-	-	(8 500)	-	(7 611)	69 728
Farmer Support and Development	538 250	6 164	(5 251)	(4 000)	(3 515)	_	(6 602)	531 648
Veterinary Services	144 640	-	-	(7 750)	_	_	(7 750)	136 890
5. Research and Technology Development Services	61 611	-	-	2 900	(3 000)	-	(100)	61 511
6. Agricultural Economics Services	18 049	_	_	(1 250)	_	_	(1 250)	16 799
7. Structured Agricultural Education and Training	28 782	-	-	350	(1 096)	_	(746)	28 036
8. Rural Development Coordination	26 016	-	_	(800)	(889)	_	(1 689)	24 327
9. Environmental Affairs	126 773	-	_	10 440	-	_	10 440	137 213
Total	1 222 473	7 053	(5 251)	_	(17 000)	_	(15 198)	1 207 275
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 039 108	-	(5 251)	32 674	(17 000)	-	10 423	1 049 531
Compensation of employees	670 647	-	_	(2 485)	(17 000)	_	(19 485)	651 162
Goods and services	368 461	-	(5 251)	35 159	-	_	29 908	398 369
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	8 429	_	_	570	_	_	570	8 999
Provinces and municipalities	178	_	_	570	-	_	570	748
Departmental agencies and accounts	1 220	-	_	-	-	_	-	1 220
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	_
Households	7 031	_	_	-	-	-	-	7 031
Payments for capital assets	174 936	7 053	_	(33 244)	_	_	(26 191)	148 745
Buildings and other fixed structures	162 922	7 053	_	(33 934)	-	_	(26 881)	136 041
Machinery and equipment	12 014	_	_	690	-	-	690	12 704
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Biological assets	_	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-	_	-	_	_	_	_
Total	1 222 473	7 053	(5 251)	_	(17 000)	_	(15 198)	1 207 275

Programme 1: Administration

Table 5.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Office of the MEC	8 928	-	-	1 500	_	-	1 500	10 428
Senior Management	23 694	_	_	(1 650)	_	_	(1 650)	22 044
3. Corporate Services	69 305	-	-	2 960	_	-	2 960	72 265
Financial Management	90 236	-	_	(2 200)	-	_	(2 200)	88 036
5. Communication Services	8 850	-	-	(500)	_	-	(500)	8 350
Total	201 013	_	_	110	_	_	110	201 123
Economic classification								
Current payments	186 674	_	_	(820)	_	_	(820)	185 854
Compensation of employees	126 905	-	-	(2 500)	_	_	(2 500)	124 405
Goods and services	59 769	-	_	1 680	-	_	1 680	61 449
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	- 1
Transfers and subsidies	8 429	_	-	570	_	_	570	8 999
Provinces and municipalities	178	_	_	570	_	_	570	748
Departmental agencies and accounts	1 220	-	-	-	_	-	-	1 220
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	- 1
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	- 1
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	- 1
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	- 1
Households	7 031	-	-	-	_	-	-	7 031
Payments for capital assets	5 910	-	-	360	_	_	360	6 270
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Machinery and equipment	5 910	-	-	360	_	-	360	6 270
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	- 1
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	- 1
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	- 1
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	- 1
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	-	_	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Total	201 013	_	-	110	_	-	110	201 123

Programme 2: Sustainable Resources Management

Table 5.3.2: Sustainable Resource Management

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Engineering Services	24 547	-	-	13 500	-	-	13 500	38 047
2. Land Care Services	14 454	-	_	(500)	-	_	(500)	13 954
3. Land Use Management	26 993	-	-	(13 000)	(8 500)	_	(21 500)	5 493
Disaster Risk Management	11 345	889	-	-	_	_	889	12 234
Total	77 339	889	-	-	(8 500)	-	(7 611)	69 728
Economic classification								
Current payments	63 774	_	_	7 617	(8 500)	_	(883)	62 891
Compensation of employees	47 853	-	_	500	(8 500)	-	(8 000)	39 853
Goods and services	15 921	-	-	7 117	_	_	7 117	23 038
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Households	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	-
Payments for capital assets	13 565	889	-	(7 617)	-	-	(6 728)	6 837
Buildings and other fixed structures	13 465	889	-	(7 617)	-	-	(6 728)	6 737
Machinery and equipment	100	-	-	-	_	-	_	100
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Payments for financial assets	_	-		-		_	_	_
Total	77 339	889	_	_	(8 500)	_	(7 611)	69 728

Programme 3: Farmer Support and Development

Table 5.3.3: Farmer Support and Development

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Farmer-settlement and Development	110 001	-	-	1 485	-	_	1 485	111 486
2. Extension and Advisory Services	322 680	6 164	_	(985)	(3 515)	_	1 664	324 344
3. Food Security	105 569	-	(5 251)	(4 500)	-	-	(9 751)	95 818
Total	538 250	6 164	(5 251)	(4 000)	(3 515)	-	(6 602)	531 648
Economic classification								
Current payments	399 566	-	(5 251)	18 850	(3 515)	-	10 084	409 650
Compensation of employees	198 865	-	-	(1 485)	(3 515)	-	(5 000)	193 865
Goods and services	200 701	-	(5 251)	20 335	-	_	15 084	215 785
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Households	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	138 684	6 164	-	(22 850)	-	-	(16 686)	121 998
Buildings and other fixed structures	136 054	6 164	_	(23 164)	-	_	(17 000)	119 054
Machinery and equipment	2 630	-	_	314	-	_	314	2 944
Heritage assets	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	_	-	_	_	_	_
Total	538 250	6 164	(5 251)	(4 000)	(3 515)	_	(6 602)	531 648

Programme 4: Veterinary Services

Table 5.3.4: Veterinary Services

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Animal Health	103 192	-	_	(6 000)	-	-	(6 000)	97 192
2. Veterinary Public Health	28 337	-	-	(1 750)	-	-	(1 750)	26 587
3. Veterinary Laboratory Services	13 111	-	_	_	-	_	-	13 111
Total	144 640	-	-	(7 750)	-	-	(7 750)	136 890
Economic classification								
Current payments	139 163	-	_	(3 750)	-	-	(3 750)	135 413
Compensation of employees	118 089	-	_	(4 750)	_	_	(4 750)	113 339
Goods and services	21 074	-	-	1 000	-	-	1 000	22 074
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Payments for capital assets	5 477	_	_	(4 000)	_	_	(4 000)	1 477
Buildings and other fixed structures	4 153	-	-	(4 153)	-	-	(4 153)	-
Machinery and equipment	1 324	-	-	153		-	153	1 477
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	144 640	_	-	(7 750)	_	_	(7 750)	136 890

Programme 5: Research and Technology Development Services

Table 5.3.5: Research and Technology Development Services

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Research.	31 343	-	_	(750)	-	_	(750)	30 593
2. Technology Transfer	7 813	-	-	(500)	(1 000)	_	(1 500)	6 313
3. Research Infrastructure Support	22 455	_	_	4 150	(2 000)	-	2 150	24 605
Total	61 611	-	-	2 900	(3 000)	-	(100)	61 511
Economic classification								
Current payments	60 111	_	-	4 400	(3 000)	_	1 400	61 511
Compensation of employees	50 373	_	_	_	(3 000)	_	(3 000)	47 373
Goods and services	9 738	-	-	4 400	-	_	4 400	14 138
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	_	-	-	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Households	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Payments for capital assets	1 500	_	_	(1 500)	_	_	(1 500)	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	1 500	_	_	(1 500)	_	_	(1 500)	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	61 611	_	_	2 900	(3 000)	_	(100)	61 511

Programme 6: Agricultural Economics Services

Table 5.3.6: Agricultural Economics Services

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Production Economics and Marketing Support	3 397	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 397
Agro-Processing Support	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Macroeconomics Support	14 652	_	_	(1 250)	_	_	(1 250)	13 402
Total	18 049	-	-	(1 250)	-	-	(1 250)	16 799
Economic classification								
Current payments	18 049	-	_	(1 250)	-	-	(1 250)	16 799
Compensation of employees	12 680	_	_	_	_	_	_	12 680
Goods and services	5 369	-	-	(1 250)	-	-	(1 250)	4 119
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Households	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Payments for capital assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	_
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	18 049	_	-	(1 250)	_	-	(1 250)	16 799

Programme 7: Structured Agricultural Education and Training

Table 5.3.7: Structured Agricultural Education and Training

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Higher Education and Training	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Agricultural Skills Development	28 782	-	-	350	(1 096)	_	(746)	28 036
Total	28 782	-	-	350	(1 096)	-	(746)	28 036
Economic classification								
Current payments	28 782	_	_	(2 150)	(1 096)	_	(3 246)	25 536
Compensation of employees	15 365	_	-	_	(1 096)	_	(1 096)	14 269
Goods and services	13 417	-	_	(2 150)	-	-	(2 150)	11 267
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	-	-	_	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-		_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	-
Households	-	-	-	-		_	-	-
Payments for capital assets	_	_	-	2 500	_	_	2 500	2 500
Buildings and other fixed structures	- 1	_	_	2 500	_	_	2 500	2 500
Machinery and equipment	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	-
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-		_	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-		_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total	28 782	_	-	350	(1 096)	_	(746)	28 036

Programme 8: Rural Development Coordination

Table 5.3.8: Rural Development Coordination

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Rural Development Coordination	18 850	-	_	(300)	(889)	_	(1 189)	17 661
Social Facilitation	7 166	_	_	(500)	_	_	(500)	6 666
Total	26 016	-	-	(800)	(889)	-	(1 689)	24 327
Economic classification								
Current payments	26 016	_	_	(800)	(889)	_	(1 689)	24 327
Compensation of employees	20 597	_	_	_	(889)	_	(889)	19 708
Goods and services	5 419	-	-	(800)	_	_	(800)	4 619
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Households	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	26 016	-	-	(800)	(889)	_	(1 689)	24 327

Programme 9: Environmental Affairs

Table 5.3.9: Environmental Affairs

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. CD: Office Support	2 459	-	-	1 000	_	-	1 000	3 459
2. Environmental Policy, Planning and Coordination	4 826	-	-	-	_	-	-	4 826
Compliance and Enforcement	11 863	-	-	2 000	_	-	2 000	13 863
Environmental Quality Management	24 671	_	-	_	-	_	-	24 671
5. Environmental Empow erment Services	82 954	-	-	7 440	_	-	7 440	90 394
Total	126 773	-	-	10 440	-	-	10 440	137 213
Economic classification								
Current payments	116 973	_	-	10 577	_	-	10 577	127 550
Compensation of employees	79 920	-	-	5 750	_	-	5 750	85 670
Goods and services	37 053	-	-	4 827	_	-	4 827	41 880
Interest and rent on land	_	-	-	-	_	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Households	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	9 800	-	-	(137)	-	-	(137)	9 663
Buildings and other fixed structures	7 750	_	_	_	_	_	_	7 750
Machinery and equipment	2 050	-	-	(137)	_	-	(137)	1 913
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	-	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	_	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	126 773		_	10 440	_	_	10 440	137 213

Goods and Services

Table 5.4: Summary of Goods and Services

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Goods and services	368 461	-	(5 251)	35 159	-	-	29 908	398 369
Administrative fees	3 295	_	(0 201)	-	_	_	_	3 295
Advertising	3 234	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 234
Minor Assets	2 274	_	_	72	_	_	72	2 346
Audit cost: External	9 273	_	_	(500)	_	_	(500)	8 773
Bursaries: Employees	-	_	_	-	_	_	(000)	_
Catering: Departmental activities	2 796	_	_	(55)	_	_	(55)	2 741
Communication (G&S)	17 053	_	_	962	_	_	962	18 015
Computer services	1 648	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 648
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	2 482	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 482
Infrastructure and planning	6 807	_	_	7 850	_	_	7 850	14 657
Laboratory services	1 678	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 678
Scientific and technological services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Legal costs	14 421	_	_	1 300	_	_	1 300	15 721
Contractors	33 097	_	_	21 825	_	_	21 825	54 922
Agency and support / outsourced services	14 362	_	_	_	_	_	_	14 362
Entertainment	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	12 898	_	_	_	_	_	_	12 898
Housing	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	1 310	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 310
Inventory: Farming supplies	67 875	_	(5 251)	_	_	_	(5 251)	62 624
Inventory: Food and food supplies	805	_		(300)	_	_	(300)	505
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	2 717	-	-	(200)	_	-	(200)	2 517
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	315	_	_	(300)	_	_	(300)	15
Inventory: Materials and supplies	1 031	-	-	(300)	_	-	(300)	731
Inventory: Medical supplies	4 315	_	_	_	_	_	_	4 315
Inventory: Medicine	5 355	-	-	3 500	_	-	3 500	8 855
Medsas inventory interface	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	15	-	-	-	_	-	-	15
Consumable supplies	6 854	-	-	(600)	_	-	(600)	6 254
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	12 757	_	-	(200)	-	-	(200)	12 557
Operating leases	18 029	-	-	-	_	-	-	18 029
Property payments	22 723	_	-	6 190	-	-	6 190	28 913
Transport provided: Departmental activity	424	_	-	-	-	-	-	424
Travel and subsistence	42 307	_	-	(5 190)	-	_	(5 190)	37 117
Training and development	46 827	-	-	1 485	-	-	1 485	48 312
Operating payments	5 625	_	-	20	-	_	20	5 645
Venues and facilities	3 566	_	_	(400)		_	(400)	3 166
Rental and hiring	293	_	-	-	-	-	-	293

Infrastructure payments

Table 5.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional Appropriation	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	13 382	_	_	3 000	_	_	3 000	16 382
Maintenance and repairs	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Upgrades and additions	5 250	_	_	_	_	_	_	5 250
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	8 132	_	_	3 000	_	_	3 000	11 132
New infrastructure assets	110 600	7 053	_	(8 064)	_	_	(1 011)	109 589
Infrastructure transfers	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	-	_	_	-	-
Infrastructure: Leases	16 000	_	-	-	_	_	-	16 000
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Capital infrastructure	123 982	7 053	_	(5 064)	_	_	1 989	125 971
Current infrastructure	16 000	-	-	-	-	-	-	16 000
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	139 982	7 053	_	(5 064)	_	_	1 989	141 971

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs –R 7.053 million

An additional amount of R7.053 million has been rolled over for committed unspent funds for conditional grants that could not be paid in 2018/19 financial year. The amounts committed were for the following projects:

- Disaster Management projects: R0.889 million
- Nkomazi Citrus project R1.565 million
- Tiptap piggery project R3.387 million
- Zoeknoek project : R1.212 million

Unforeseeable and unavoidable expenditure -R 5.152 million

A total amount of R5.152 million from the Ilima/Letsema Grant will be shifted to the National Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry to fund the National Food and Nutrition Survey.

Virements and shifts

Programme 4: Veterinary Service	ces	(11 750)	Programme 9: Environmenta	l Affairs	7 750
Compensation of employees	Funds repriotised from resignation,	(4 750)	Compensation of employees	Allocation will be utilised for to	3 750
	transfers of officials to other			defray the shortfall on COE for the	
	departments and death.			EPWP	
Goods and services	Savings identified due to cost	(3 000)	Goods and services	Allocation will be utilised for	4 000
	containment implementation			contractual obligations	
Buildings and other fixed structures	Funds were incorrectly classified	(4 000)			
	and the purpose for it is to procure				
	vaccines for FMD				
			Programme 4: Veterinary Se	rvices	4 000
	-		Goods and services	Funds will be utilised to procure	4 000
				vaccines for thefoot and mouth	
				dieseas FMD	
Shifts within the programme as a pe	rcentage of the programme budget	-2.8%		<u> </u>	
Virements to other programme	s as a percentage of the	-5.4%			
programme budget					
	chnology Development Services	(1 500)	Programme 5: Research and	Technology Development Services	1 500
Buildings and other fixed structures		(1 500)	Goods and services	Allocation will be utilised to procure	1 500
Danaingo ana otnor rixoa otraotaroo	and the purpose for it is to procure	(1.000)	Coods and convicts	fence for the Athole Farm	. 000
	fence			renee for the rando fami	
Shifts within the programme as a pe		-2.4%			
Virements to other programme		-2.470			
programme budget	s as a percentage of the				
Programme 6: Agricultural Econ	omice Services	(1 250)	Programme 6: Agricultural Ed	conomics Sorvices	900
Goods and services	Savings identified due to cost	(1 250)	Goods and services	Allocation will be utilised to procure	900
Goods and services	o .	(1230)	Goods and services	fence for the Athole Farm	300
	containment implementation		Dragramma 7. Structured Am	ricultural Education and Training	350
			Goods and services	Allocation will be utilised to pay	350
	<u></u>		Goods and services	electricity for Marapayne college,	350
Shifts within the programme as a pe	reented of the programme hudget	-5.0%		electricity for iviarapayrie college,	
Virements to other programme		-5.0% -1.9%			
	s as a percentage of the	-1.5/0			
programme budget	oleonal Education and Table in a	(0.500)	D	alandana I Edmantian and Tantalan	2 500
Programme 7: Structured Agric		(2 500)		ricultural Education and Training	2 500 2 500
Goods and services	Funds were allocated incorrectly	(2 500)	Buildings and other fixed structu	res Allocation will be utilised for the	2 500
	they were meant for the			refurbshment of the ⊟ijah Mango	
01.77	constructions of buildings	0.70/		College	
Shifts within the programme as a pe		-8.7%			
Virements to other programme	s as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
Programme 8: Rural Developme		(800)	Programme 1: Administration		800
Goods and services	Savings identified due to cost	(800)	Machinery and equipment	Allocation will be utilised for the	800
	containment implementation			procurement of working tools	
Shifts within the programme as a pe					
Virements to other programme	s as a percentage of the	-3.1%			
programme budget					
Programme 9: Environmental A		(192)	Programme 9: Environmenta		192
Machinery and equipment	Funds were misclassified under this	(192)	Goods and services	Allocation will be used to procure	192
	item, the funds were for the			garden tools	
	procurement of gardening tools and				
	they cost less than R5000				
Shifts within the programme as a pe		-0.2%			
Virements to other programme	s as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
TOTAL		(51 634)	TOTAL		51 634

Declared Unspent Funds – R17.000 million

A total amount of R17 million has been declared as savings from compensation of employees and will be surrendered to Provincial Treasury to fund other provincial priorities.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	penditure outcon	1e		Prelir	ninary expen	diture
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	190,290	92,147	48.4	194,828	102.4	201,123	93,199	46.3
Sustainable Resource Management	86.903	26,148	30.1	81,664	94.0	69.728	27,626	39.6
Farmer Support and Development	563,320	201,660	35.8	554,961	98.5	531,648	226,776	42.7
4. Veterinary Services	139,508	60,935	43.7	131,730	94.4	136,890	60,882	44.5
Research and Technology Development Services	54,778	25,559	46.7	54,423	99.4	61,511	25,930	42.2
6. Agricultural Economics Services	14,594	6,838	46.9	15,106	103.5	16,799	8,314	49.5
7. Structured Agricultural Education and Training	21,039	8,397	39.9	19,700	93.6	28,036	11,703	41.7
Rural Development Coordination	22,343	11,247	50.3	22,038	98.6	24,327	10,418	42.8
9. Environmental Affairs	116,479	55,047	47.3	125,458	107.7	137,213	61,488	44.8
Total	1,209,254	487,978	40.4	1,199,908	99.2	1,207,275	526,336	43.6
Economic classification	,,			, ,			,	
Current payments	1,009,658	447,784	44.4	995,619	98.6	1,049,531	496,904	47.3
Compensation of employees	599,698	297,095	49.5	590,654	98.5	651,162	312,439	48.0
Goods and services	409,960	150,689	36.8	404,965	98.8	398,369	184,465	46.3
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	6,836	3,461	50.6	9,230	135.0	8,999	4,597	51.1
Provinces and municipalities	169	_	-	1,015	600.6	748	225	30.1
Departmental agencies and accounts	1,600	556	34.8	1,345	84.1	1,220	609	49.9
Higher education institutions	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	_	-	- 1	_	_	- 1	-	-
Non-profit institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	5,067	2,905	57.3	6,870	135.6	7,031	3,763	53.5
Payments for capital assets	192,760	36,733	19.1	194,675	101.0	148,745	24,835	16.7
Buildings and other fixed structures	177,256	31,767	17.9	178,654	100.8	136,194	22,903	16.8
Machinery and equipment	15,504	4,966	32.0	16,021	103.3	12,551	1,932	15.4
Heritage assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	-	-	- 1	_	_	- 1	-	_
Biological assets	_	-	- 1	_	_	- 1	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	- 1	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	-	384	_	_	_	_
Total payments	1.209.254	487.978	40.4	1.199.908	99.2	1,207,275	526,336	43.6

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The department spent 43 per cent against the allocated budget. However the department projects to overspend and this is due to budget pressure for the Fortune 40 programme amounting to R16 million which will be used to complete the planned activities and targets, procurement of the Foot and Mouth Disease vaccines which amounts to R16 million which will be utilised to vaccinate 100 000 cattle, major repairs and maintenance of the yellow fleet which amounts to R9.4 million, R 2 million will be utilised for the climate change projects, procurement of fruit trees for the Zonda Indlala programme which amounts to R7 million and Zonda Intsila which amounts to R 10 million. Over and above this, the department has advertised 41 tenders of which 05 were awarded and 14 still in evaluation stage and the others still in progress. An acceleration plan will be developed on appointment of the service providers.

Departmental receipts

Table 5.8: Departmental Receipts

			201	8/19			201	9/20		
			Audited	outcome		Actual receipts				
	A Post of	4 140	Apr '18 - Sep '18 %	4 140	Apr '18 - Mar '19 %	B. I		4	Apr '19 - Sep '19 %	
DThousand	Adjusted estimate	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Apr '18 - Mar '19	of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	of adjusted estimate	
R Thousand Departmental receipts	3,674	Sep '18 5,598	estimate 152.4	10,392	estimate 282.9	estimate 5,919	estimate 5,919	Sep '19 7,656	129.3	
Sales of goods and services other than capital										
assets Transfers received	2,660 -	2,202 -	82.8 -	4,230 -	159.0 –	3,419 -	3,419 -	2,106 1,252	61.6 -	
Fines, penalties and forfeits Interest, dividends and rent on land	1,000 14	2,840 456	284.0 3,257.1	3,545 1,426	354.5 10,185.7	2,500 -	2,500 -	1,593 738	63.7	
Sales of capital assets Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	_	- 100	_	1,068 123	_	- -	_	- 1,967	_	
Tax receipts	_	-	_	-	-	-	-		_	
Casino taxes	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Horse racing taxes	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-	
Liquor licences	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Motor vehicle licences	_		_	-	_		-	-	_	
Total	3,674	5,598	152.4	10,392	282.9	5,919	5,919	7,656	129.3	

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The significant increase in revenue collection compared to budgeted revenue is influence by:

- Funds received from insurance as a settlement for vehicle that was written off and it was not budgeted for.
- Interest received in the PMG account and is not budget for since it depends on the available funds in the account.
- Financial transactions in assets and liabilities is recovery of previous year's expenditure which was recovered in the current financial year and is not budgeted for.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 5.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			[
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	8 429	-	-	570	-	-	570	8 999
Provinces and municipalities	178	_	_	570	_	_	570	748
Departmental agencies and accounts	1 220	-	-	-	_	_	-	1 220
Households	7 031	_	_	-	-	-	-	7 031
Total	8 429	_	_	570	_	_	570	8 999

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 5.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	1
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
2. Sustainable Resource Management	17,706	889	-	_	_	_	889	18,595
Comprehensive Agricultural Support Programme	8,565	889	_	_	_	_	889	9,454
Grant								
Land Care Programme Grant: Poverty Relief and	9,141	_	-	_	_	-	-	9,141
Infrastructure Development								
3. Farmer Support and Development	195,982	6,164	(5,251)	_	_	_	913	196,895
Comprehensive Agricultural Support Programme	134,478	6,164	_	_	_	_	6,164	140,642
Grant								
Ilima/Letsema Projects Grant	61,504	_	(5,251)	_	_	_	(5,251)	56,253
4. Veterinary Services	4,000	_	_	_	_	_	_	4,000
Comprehensive Agricultural Support Programme	4,000	_	_	_	_	_	-	4,000
Grant								
7. Structured Agricultural Education and	7,033	_	_	_	_	_	_	7,033
Training								
Comprehensive Agricultural Support Programme	7,033	_	_	_	_	_	-	7,033
Grant								
9. Environmental Affairs	4,247	-	-	-	_	_	-	4,247
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	4,247	_	_	_	-	_	-	4,247
for Provinces								
Total	228,968	7,053	(5,251)	_	_	_	1,802	230,770

An additional amount of R7.053 million has been rolled over for committed unspent funds for conditional grants that could not be paid in 2018/19 financial year. An amount of R5.251 million will be shifted to DAFF.

Vote 06

Economic Development and Tourism

Adjusted budget summary

Table 6.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

	2019/20								
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase					
Amount to be appropriated	1,260,938	1,081,681	(179,257)	-					
of which:									
Current payments	233,321	232,909	(412)	_					
Transfers and subsidies	684,706	719,056	_	34,350					
Payments for capital assets	342,911	129,716	(213,195)	_					
Payments for financial assets	_	_	ı	_					
Direct Charge against									
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	_	ı	-					

Executive authority MEC for Finance, Economic Development and Tourism
Accounting officer Head: Economic Development and Tourism

Summary of Revenue

Table 6.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Equitable Share	1,257,471	938	-	_	(215,195)	35,000	(179,257)	1,078,214
Conditional grants	3,467	-	_	-	-	-	_	3,467
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive								
Grant for Provinces	3,467	-	-	-	-	-	_	3,467
Own Revenue	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	-
Other	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Total Revenue	1,260,938	938	-	-	(215,195)	35,000	(179,257)	1,081,681

Mission

Drive economic growth that creates decent employment and sustainable development through partnership

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table 6.3: Adjusted Estimates

Programme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	110,798	-	-	(916)	(1,300)	_	(2,216)	108,582
2. Integrated Economic Development	598,397	938	-	576	(213,195)	35,000	(176,681)	421,716
Trade and Sector Development	24,191	_	-	(100)	(400)	_	(500)	23,691
4. Business Regulation and Governance	114,722	-	_	-	(300)	-	(300)	114,422
5. Economic Planning	17,743	_	-	100	_	_	100	17,843
6. Tourism	395,087	-	_	340	-	-	340	395,427
Total	1,260,938	938	-	-	(215,195)	35,000	(179,257)	1,081,681
Economic classification								
Current payments	233,321	938	-	650	(2,000)	-	(412)	232,909
Compensation of employees	152,281	-	_	-	(2,000)	_	(2,000)	150,281
Goods and services	81,040	938	-	650	_	_	1,588	82,628
Interest and rent on land	_	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	684,706	-	_	(650)	-	35,000	34,350	719,056
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	481,332	_	_	_	_	_	_	481,332
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	202,871	_	-	(650)	_	35,000	34,350	237,221
Non-profit institutions	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Households	503	-	_	-	-	-	-	503
Payments for capital assets	342,911	-	-	-	(213,195)	-	(213,195)	129,716
Buildings and other fixed structures	338,562	_	_	_	(213,195)	_	(213,195)	125,367
Machinery and equipment	4,349	-	_	-	-	-	_	4,349
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Specialised military assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_		-	_	_	_	
Total	1,260,938	938	_		(215,195)	35,000	(179,257)	1,081,681

Programme 1: Administration

Table 6.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Office of MEC	11,287	-	-	(576)		-	(576)	10,711
Senior Management (HOD)	11,940	_	_	(500)	(500)	_	(1,000)	10,940
3. Financial Management	46,840	-	-	(300)	(800)	_	(1,100)	45,740
4. Corporate Services	40,731	-	-	460	-	_	460	41,191
Total	110,798	-	-	(916)	(1,300)	-	(2,216)	108,582
Economic classification								
Current payments	105,946	-	-	(916)	(1,300)	-	(2,216)	103,730
Compensation of employees	71,605	_	_	_	(1,300)	_	(1,300)	70,305
Goods and services	34,341	-	-	(916)	-	_	(916)	33,425
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	503	_	_	_	_	_	_	503
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Households	503	_	_	-	-	-	-	503
Payments for capital assets	4,349	_	-	_	_	_	_	4,349
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	4,349	_	_	-	-	-	-	4,349
Heritage assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Total	110.798	_	_	(916)	(1,300)	_	(2.216)	108.582

Programme 2: Integrated Development Services

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
CD:Office Support	1,792	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,792
2. Enterprise Development	550,679	-	-	_	(213,195)	35,000	(178,195)	372,484
3. Local Economic Development	8,135	-	-	_	_	-	-	8,135
4. Economic Empow erment	5,971	-	_	-	-	_	-	5,971
5. Regional Directors	31,820	938	-	576	_	-	1,514	33,334
Total	598,397	938	-	576	(213,195)	35,000	(176,681)	421,716
Economic classification								
Current payments	61,912	938	-	576	-	-	1,514	63,426
Compensation of employees	29,911	-	-	-	-	-	-	29,911
Goods and services	32,001	938	_	576	_	_	1,514	33,515
Interest and rent on land	_	-	_	-	-	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	197,923	-	-	-	-	35,000	35,000	232,923
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	197,923	_	-	-	_	35,000	35,000	232,923
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Households	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	338,562	_	_	_	(213,195)	_	(213,195)	125,367
Buildings and other fixed structures	338,562	_	-	_	(213,195)	_	(213,195)	125,367
Machinery and equipment	-	_	-	-	_	_	-	-
Heritage assets	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

Programme 3: trade and Sector Development

Table 6.3.3: Trade and Sector Development

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
CD:Office support	2,324	_	_	(100)	-	-	(100)	2,224
2. Trade and Investment Promotion	4,854	-	_	-	_	-	_	4,854
3. Sector Development	13,430	-	_	-	(400)	-	(400)	13,030
Strategic Initiatives	3,583	-	_	-	_	-	_	3,583
5. Sector Specialists	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Total	24,191	_	-	(100)	(400)	-	(500)	23,691
Economic classification								
Current payments	21,640	_	_	550	(400)	_	150	21,790
Compensation of employees	13,583	_	_	-	(400)	_	(400)	13,183
Goods and services	8,057	-	_	550	_	-	550	8,607
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	=	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	2,551	_	-	(650)	-	-	(650)	1,901
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	=.	=	=	=
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	_	-	=	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	=.	=	=	=
Public corporations and private enterprises	2,551	-	_	(650)	_	-	(650)	1,901
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Households	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Payments for capital assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	=.	=	=	=
Software and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	=.	=	=	=
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	24,191	_	-	(100)	(400)	_	(500)	23,691

Programme 4: Business Regulation and Governance

Table 6.3.4: Business Regulation and Governance

Subprogramme				2019	9/20			
				Additional Ap	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
CD: Office Support	1,776	-	-	-	-	_	_	1,776
2. Consumer Protection	14,162	_	-	_	(300)	_	(300)	13,862
Regulation Services	98,784	-	-	-	-	-	_	98,784
Total	114,722	-	-	=	(300)	-	(300)	114,422
Economic classification								
Current payments	20,867	-	-	_	(300)	_	(300)	20,567
Compensation of employees	18,281	-	-	-	(300)	-	(300)	17,981
Goods and services	2,586	_	-	_	_	_	-	2,586
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	93,855	-	-	-	-	-	_	93,855
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	93,855	-	-	-	-	-	-	93,855
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Households	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Heritage assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	114,722	_	_	_	(300)	_	(300)	114,422

Programme 5: Economic Planning

Tab	le 6	.3.5:	Ecor	nom	ic P	lann	ing
_							

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Cd: Office Support	1,898	_	-	-	_	-	-	1,898
2. Economic Policy and Planning	3,200	-	_	-	-	_	-	3,200
Research and Development	1,146		-	-	_	-	-	1,146
Know ledge Management	3,466	-	_	100	-	_	100	3,566
5. Monitoring and Evaluation	2,817		-	-	_	-	-	2,817
6. Economic Analysis	5,216	-	_	-	-	_	-	5,216
Total	17,743	-	-	100	-	-	100	17,843
Economic classification								
Current payments	17,743	-	_	100	_	_	100	17,843
Compensation of employees	15,192	_	_	_	_	_	_	15,192
Goods and services	2,551	-	_	100	-	_	100	2,651
Interest and rent on land	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Households	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Heritage assets	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	-	-	_	-	_	_	-
Payments for financial assets	-		-	-	-	-	_	_
Total	17,743	_	-	100	_	-	100	17,843

Programme 6: Tourism

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Tourism	395,087	_	_	340	_	_	340	395,427
Total	395,087	_		340			340	395,427
Economic classification								
Current payments	5,213	_	-	340	_	_	340	5,553
Compensation of employees	3,709	_	-	_	_	_	_	3,709
Goods and services	1,504	_	-	340	_	_	340	1,844
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	389,874	-	-	-	-	-	_	389,874
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	_	_	-	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	387,477	_	-	_	_	_	-	387,477
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	2,397	_	_	_	_	_	-	2,397
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Households	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	_
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	-	-	_	_	_
Total	395,087	_	-	340	_	_	340	395,427

Goods and Services

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
	-			<u>-</u>	Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Goods and services	81,040	938	_	650	_	-	1,588	82,628
Administrative fees	1,334	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,334
Advertising	1,479	_	_	(202)	_	_	(202)	1,277
Minor Assets	1,255	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,255
Audit cost: External	5,503	_	_	_	_	_	-	5,503
Bursaries: Employees	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Catering: Departmental activities	602	-	-	-	-	-	-	602
Communication (G&S)	4,011	-	-	-	-	-	-	4,011
Computer services	985	-	-	(96)	-	-	(96)	889
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	2,103	-	-	(150)	-	-	(150)	1,953
Infrastructure and planning	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Laboratory services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Scientific and technological services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Legal costs	1,500	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,500
Contractors	713	_	_	_	_	_	-	713
Agency and support / outsourced services	10,081	-	-	-	-	-	-	10,081
Entertainment	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	1,603	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,603
Housing	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Farming supplies	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	241	_	_	(82)	_	_	(82)	159
Inventory: Chemicals, fuel, oil, gas, wood and coal	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Materials and supplies	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Medicine	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Medsas inventory interface	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Consumable supplies	881	_	_	_	_	_	-	881
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	2,225	_	_	_	_	_	-	2,225
Operating leases	20,370	938	_	_	_	_	938	21,308
Property payments	4,389	_	_	576	_	_	576	4,965
Transport provided: Departmental activity	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Travel and subsistence	17,625	_	_	158	_	_	158	17,783
Training and development	2,109	-	-	650	-	-	650	2,759
Operating payments	996	_	_	(204)	_	_	(204)	792
Venues and facilities	1,035	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,035
Rental and hiring	-	_	-	-	_	_	-	_

Infrastructure payments

Table 6.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	525	_	_	_	_	_	_	525
Maintenance and repairs	525	_	_	_	_	_	_	525
Upgrades and additions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
New infrastructure assets	338,562	_	_	_	(213,195)	_	(213,195)	125,367
Infrastructure transfers	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	-
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	_	-	-	-	-		-
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	_	_	-	-	_	_	_
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Leases	14,368	-	-	-	-	-	-	14,368
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Capital infrastructure	338,562	_	_	_	(213,195)	_	(213,195)	125,367
Current infrastructure	14,893	-	-	-	-	-	-	14,893
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	353,455	_		_	(213,195)	_	(213,195)	140,260

R213.195 million of the budget for the Mpumalanga International Fresh Produce Market (MIFPM) was surrendered to provincial Revenue Fund due to slow progress on the project in the current year and the funds is rescheduled for 2020/21 financial year.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs -: R0. 938 million

Programme 1: Administration

R0.938 million has been rolled over for goods and services payable at the end of the year ended 31 March 2019.

Virements and shifts

Table 6.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification

Programmes

- 1. Administration
- 2. Integrated Economic Development
- 3. Trade and Sector Development
- 4. Business Regulation and Governance
- 5. Economic Planning
- 6. Tourism

o. rounsin			1		
FROM			то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand
Programme 1: Administration		(916)	Programme 2: Integrated Ed	conomic Development	576
Goods and services	Savings have been identified to	(576)	Goods and services	To fund goods and services which	576
	fund goods and services in			w ere under funded	
	proramme 2				
			Programme 6: Tourism	•	340
	Savings have been identified to	(340)	Goods and services	To fund goods and services which	340
	fund goods and services in			w ere under funded	
	proramme 6				
Shifts within the programme as a pe	ercentage of the programme budget			•	
Virements to other programme	es as a percentage of the	-0.8%			
programme budget					
Programme 3: Trade and Sector	r Development	(650)	Programme 3: Trade and Se	ctor Development	650
Public corporations and private	Allocation for Furntech projects to	(650)	Goods and services	To fund youth and enterprise	650
enterprises	be re-classified as goods and			development.	
	services				
Shifts within the programme as a pe	ercentage of the programme budget	-2.7%			•
Virements to other programme	es as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
TOTAL		(1,566)	TOTAL		1,566

Other adjustments - R35.000 million

R35.000 million has been provided towards the establishment of the Nkomazi Special Economic Zone (SEZ).

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

2019/20 Expenditure outcome Preliminary expenditure Apr '18 - Sep Apr '18 - Mar Apr '19 - Sep '18 % of '19 % of '19 % of Adjusted Apr '18 adjusted Apr '18 adjusted Adjusted Apr '19 adjusted R Thousand appropriation Sep '18 appropriation Mar '19 appropriation appropriation Sep '19 appropriation 47.823 92.919 51.531 47.5 1. Administration 93.082 51.4 99.8 108.582 2. Integrated Economic Development 533,218 287,540 532,652 421,716 151,360 35.9 53.9 99.9 3. Trade and Sector Development 17,329 8,950 51.6 16,654 96.1 23,691 10,582 44.7 114,434 56,874 49.7 100.0 4. Business Regulation and Governance 114,405 114,422 56,324 5. Economic Planning 18,890 8,617 45.6 18,610 98.5 17,843 9,277 52.0 6. Tourism 383,499 193,950 50.6 383,648 100.0 395,427 210.575 53.3 Total 1,160,452 603.754 52.0 1,158,888 99.9 1,081,681 489,649 45.3 Economic classification 216,088 103,286 47.8 215,277 99.6 232,909 112,306 48.2

49.0

45.6

52.1

50.5

56.2

2.9

55.1

55.3

137,269

668,684

475,243

193,232

274,923

271,488

1,158,888

3,435

202

78,008

48.2

48.3

52.4

52.9

51.1

70.6

0.7

20.2

45.3

150,281

82,628

719,056

481,332

237,221

129,716

125,367

1,081,681

4,349

503

39,882

376,463

254,795

121,302

355

880

880

489,649

99.3

99.9

100.0

100.0

42.4

99.9

100.0

89.3

99.9

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

137,556

78,532

669,028

475,243

193,309

275,336

271,488

1,160,452

3,848

476

67,439

35,847

348,647

239,902

108,730

151,821

150,000

603,754

1,821

Spending percentage for the period ending 30 September 2018 is 6.7 per cent more than the spending of 2019/20 financial year for the same period.

Departmental receipts

Table	6.8:	Depar	rtmental	Receipts

Table 6.7: Expenditure Trends

Current payments
Compensation of employees

Goods and services

Interest and rent on land

Transfers and subsidies

Non-profit institutions

Households

Heritage assets
Specialised military assets
Biological assets
Land and sub-soil assets
Softw are and other intangible assets
Payments for financial assets

Total payments

Provinces and municipalities

Payments for capital assets

Machinery and equipment

Buildings and other fixed structures

Departmental agencies and accounts Higher education institutions

Foreign governments and international organisations Public corporations and private enterprises

			201	8/19			2019/20				
			Audited	outcom e		Actual receipts					
R Thousand	Adjusted estimate	Apr '18 - Sep '18	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted estimate	Apr '18 - Mar '19	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted estimate	Budget estimate	Adjusted estimate	Apr '19 - Sep '19	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted estimate		
Departmental receipts	1,744	1,389		2,802		2,048	2,048	1,176			
Sales of goods and services other than capital				İ							
assets	160	57	35.6	211	131.9	169	169	58	34.3		
Transfers received	_	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_		
Fines, penalties and forfeits	_	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	_		
Interest, dividends and rent on land	1,064	1,322	124.2	2,573	241.8	1,128	1,128	1,109	98.3		
Sales of capital assets	_	-	_	-	_	200	200	-	_		
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	520	10	1.9	18	3.5	551	551	9	1.6		
Tax receipts	106,997	60,944	57.0	126,622	118.3	113,105	113,105	68,147	60.3		
Casino taxes	88,192	42,374	48.0	84,485	95.8	93,484	93,484	45,390	48.6		
Horse racing taxes	10,193	15,327	150.4	33,332	327.0	10,805	10,805	22,210	205.6		
Liquor licences	8,612	3,243	37.7	8,805	102.2	8,816	8,816	547	6.2		
Motor vehicle licences	_	-	_	_	_	-	-	_			
Total	108,741	62,333	57.3	129,424	119.0	115,153	115,153	69,323	60.2		

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The department's revenue collection in the first six months of 2019/20 is R69.323 million for the revenue estimate of R115.153 million for the year as a whole. In comparison with midyear, revenue collection in 2018/19 was R62.333 million for revenue estimate of R108.741 million.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 6.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

rable o.s. summary of changes to transfers t				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared Unspent	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
1. Administration	503	_	-	-	-	-	-	503
Households	503	_	_	_	_	_	_	503
2. Integrated Economic Development	197,923	-	_	_	_	35,000	35,000	232,923
Public corporations and private enterprises	197,923	_	_	_	_	35,000	35,000	232,923
3. Trade and Sector Development	2,551	-	-	(650)	-	-	(650)	1,901
Public corporations and private enterprises	2,551	_	_	(650)	_	_	(650)	1,901
4. Business Regulation and Governance	93,855	-	-	-	-	-	-	93,855
Departmental agencies and accounts	93,855	_	_	_		_	_	93,855
6. Tourism	389,874	_	-	_	_	-	-	389,874
Departmental agencies and accounts	387,477	-	-	-	-	-	-	387,477
Public corporations and private enterprises	2,397	_	_	-	_	_	_	2,397
Total	684,706	_	-	(650)	_	35,000	34,350	719,056

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 6.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	Ī
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
2. Integrated Economic Development	1,070	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,07
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	1,070	-	_	-	-	_	-	1,07
for Provinces								
6. Tourism	2,397	_	_	_	_	_	_	2,39
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2,397	_	-	-	_	_	-	2,39
for Provinces								
	h	***************************************	•	***************************************			***************************************	***************************************
Total	3,467	_	_	_	_	_	_	3.46

There are adjustments made for conditional grants.

Vote 07

Education

Adjusted budget summary

Table 7.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
Rthousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	21 862 325	22 052 088	ı	189 763
of which:				
Current payments	19 414 166	19 684 157	_	269 991
Transfers and subsidies	1 693 298	1 651 113	(42 185)	_
Payments for capital assets	754 861	716 818	(38 043)	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	1	
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	-	_	_	_
Executive authority	MEC for Education			
Accounting officer	Head: Education			

Summary of Revenue

Table 7.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Equitable Share	20 096 266	-	-	-	-	173 000	173 000	20 269 266
Conditional grants	1 513 344	16 763	-	-	-	-	16 763	1 530 107
Education Infrastructure Grant	731 792	365	_	_	_	_	365	732 157
HIV and Aids (Life Skills Education) Grant	21 919	526	-	_	-	-	526	22 445
National School Nutrition Programme Grant	687 691	15 872	-	-	_	-	15 872	703 563
Maths, Science and Technology Grant Learners with Profound Intellectual Disabilities	40 354	-	-	-	-	-	-	40 354
Grant Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive	26 094	-	-	-	-	-	-	26 094
Grant for Provinces Social Sector Expanded Public Works	2 727	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 727
Programme Incentive Grant for Provinces	2 767	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 767
	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Own Revenue	252 715	_	_	_	_	_	_	252 715
Other	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total Revenue	21 862 325	16 763	_	_	_	173 000	189 763	22 052 088

Mission

The Mpumalanga Department of Education commits to work with its stakeholder to promote effective teaching and learning through good governance, capable management and proficient leadership

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table	7 2· A	dinetad	Estimates
i abie	1.3: A	alustea	Estimates

Programme				2019				
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	1 699 559	-	-	(192 185)	-	-	(192 185)	1 507 374
Public Ordinary Schools Education	17 560 246	15 872	-	247 786	-	165 000	428 658	17 988 904
3. Independent Schools Subsidies	23 418	_	_	_	-	-	-	23 418
4. Public Special Schools Education	361 374	-	_	34 147	-	-	34 147	395 521
5. Early Childhood Development	542 344	-	_	(91 748)	-	-	(91 748)	450 596
6. Infrastructure Development	934 519	365	-	2 000	_	8 000	10 365	944 884
7. Examination and Education Related Services	740 865	526	-	_	_	-	526	741 391
Total	21 862 325	16 763	_	_	_	173 000	189 763	22 052 088
Economic classification								
Current payments	19 414 166	14 293	_	94 098	_	161 600	269 991	19 684 157
Compensation of employees	17 416 793	_	_	555	_	_	555	17 417 348
Goods and services	1 997 373	14 293	_	93 543	_	161 600	269 436	2 266 809
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	1 693 298	2 470	_	(48 055)	_	3 400	(42 185)	1 651 113
Provinces and municipalities	499	_	_	_	_	_	_	499
Departmental agencies and accounts	52 249	_	_	_	_	_	_	52 249
Higher education institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	1 323 735	2 470	_	(45 735)	_	3 400	(39 865)	1 283 870
Households	316 815	_	_	(2 320)	_	_	(2 320)	314 495
Payments for capital assets	754 861			(46 043)		8 000	(38 043)	716 818
Buildings and other fixed structures	737 346	_	_	(61 361)	_	8 000	(53 361)	683 985
Machinery and equipment	17 515	_	_	15 318	_	_	15 318	32 833
Heritage assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_		_	_
Total	21 862 325	16 763	_	_	_	173 000	189 763	22 052 088

Programme 1: Administration

Table 7.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Office of the MEC	11 015	_	-	2 000	_	_	2 000	13 015
2. Corporate Services	760 097	_	-	(97 873)	-	-	(97 873)	662 224
3. Education Management	837 504	-	_	(86 905)	_	_	(86 905)	750 599
Human Resource Development	12 087	-	_	-	_	_	-	12 087
5. (EMIS) Education Management Information System	78 856	-	-	(9 407)	-	-	(9 407)	69 449
6. Conditional Grants	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	1 699 559	_	_	(192 185)	-	_	(192 185)	1 507 374
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 671 178	_	_	(214 014)	_	_	(214 014)	1 457 164
Compensation of employees	1 242 850	_	_	(188 495)	_	_	(188 495)	1 054 355
Goods and services	428 328	_	_	(25 519)	_	_	(25 519)	402 809
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_		_	_		-
Transfers and subsidies	13 381	_	_	2 480	_	_	2 480	15 861
Provinces and municipalities	499	_	-	-	-	-	-	499
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Higher education institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	300	_	_	300	300
Households	12 882	_	_	2 180	_	_	2 180	15 062
Payments for capital assets	15 000	_	_	19 349	_	_	19 349	34 349
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	4 345	_	_	4 345	4 345
Machinery and equipment	15 000	_	_	15 004	_	_	15 004	30 004
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	1 699 559		_	(192 185)	_		(192 185)	1 507 374

Programme 2: Public Ordinary Schools Education

Table 7.3.2: Public Ordinary Schools Education

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Public Primary Level	10 633 869	-	-	(5 950)	-	71 000	65 050	10 698 919
2. Public Secondary Level	6 100 193	-	-	225 536	-	94 000	319 536	6 419 729
3. Human Resource Development	78 075	-	-	18 500	-	_	18 500	96 575
4. School Sport, Culture & Media Services	20 064	-	-	9 700	-	_	9 700	29 764
5. Conditional Grants	728 045	15 872	-	_	-	_	15 872	743 917
Total	17 560 246	15 872	-	247 786	_	165 000	428 658	17 988 904
Economic classification								
Current payments	16 439 191	13 767	_	304 136	_	161 600	479 503	16 918 694
Compensation of employees	15 223 894	_	_	256 013	_	-	256 013	15 479 907
Goods and services	1 215 297	13 767	_	48 123	_	161 600	223 490	1 438 787
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	1 119 048	2 105	_	(54 343)	_	3 400	(48 838)	1 070 210
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	1 012 785	2 105	-	(54 343)	_	3 400	(48 838)	963 947
Households	106 263	-	-	-	-	-	-	106 263
Payments for capital assets	2 007	-	-	(2 007)	-	-	(2 007)	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	2 007	_	_	(2 007)	_	_	(2 007)	-
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_		-		_		_	_
Total	17 560 246	15 872	_	247 786	_	165 000	428 658	17 988 904

Programme 3: Independent Schools Subsidies

Table 7.3.3: Independent Schools Subsidies

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Primary Level	16 752	-	-	818	-	-	818	17 570
2. Secondary Level	6 666	-	-	(818)	-	_	(818)	5 848
Total	23 418	-	-	-	-	-	-	23 418
Economic classification								
Current payments	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Compensation of employees	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Goods and services	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	- 1
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	- 1
Transfers and subsidies	23 418		_			_	_	23 418
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- 1
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	- 1
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	23 418	_	-	-	_	-	-	23 418
Households	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	- 1
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Machinery and equipment	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- 1
Heritage assets	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	- 1
Biological assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	- 1
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	- 1
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	23 418	-	-	-	-	-	-	23 418

Programme 4: Public Special Schools

Table 7.3.4: Public Special Schools Education

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Schools	332 437	-	-	34 147	-	-	34 147	366 584
Human Resource Development	2 843	-	-	-	_	-	-	2 843
3. School Sport, Culture & Media Services	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
4. Conditional Grants	26 094	-	-	-	_	-	-	26 094
Total	361 374	-	-	34 147	-	-	34 147	395 521
Economic classification								
Current payments	319 516	-	-	34 147	-	-	34 147	353 663
Compensation of employees	291 402	_	_	24 645	_	_	24 645	316 047
Goods and services	28 114	-	-	9 502	_	-	9 502	37 616
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	41 858	_	_	_	_	_	_	41 858
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	41 260	-	-	-	_	-	-	41 260
Households	598	_	-	_	-	_	-	598
Payments for capital assets	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	- 1	_	_	-	-	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	-
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	-	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	
Total	361 374	_	-	34 147	_	_	34 147	395 521

Programme 5: Early Childhood Development

Table 7.3.5: Early Childhood Development

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Grade R in Public Schools	524 949	-	-	(87 788)	-	-	(87 788)	437 161
2. Grade R in Early Childhood Development Centres	11 550	-	_	(3 960)	-	_	(3 960)	7 590
3. Pre-Grade R Training	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
4. Human Resource Development	3 078	-	_	-	-	_	-	3 078
5. Conditional Grants	2 767	-	_	-	-	_	-	2 767
Total	542 344	_	-	(91 748)	_	_	(91 748)	450 596
Economic classification								
Current payments	528 455	_	_	(87 788)	_	_	(87 788)	440 667
Compensation of employees	507 216	_	_	(91 748)	_	_	(91 748)	415 468
Goods and services	21 239	-	_	3 960	-	_	3 960	25 199
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	13 889	_	_	(3 960)	_	_	(3 960)	9 929
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	13 889	-	_	(3 960)	-	_	(3 960)	9 929
Households	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	_
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Heritage assets	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-		-	-	_	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	542 344	_	-	(91 748)	_	_	(91 748)	450 596

Programme 6: Infrastructure Development

Table 7.3.6: Infrastructure Development

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
2. Public Ordinary Schools	902 951	-	_	24 918		8 000	32 918	935 869
3. Special School	30 000	365	_	(22 918)		-	(22 553)	7 447
4. Early Childhood Development	1 568	-	_	_		-	-	1 568
Total	934 519	365	_	2 000	_	8 000	10 365	944 884
Economic classification								
Current payments	196 823	-	-	56 448	-	-	56 448	253 271
Compensation of employees	30 497	_	_	140	_	_	140	30 637
Goods and services	166 326	-	_	56 308		-	56 308	222 634
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	_	365	_	11 008	_	_	11 373	11 373
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	_	_	-	-	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	_		-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	_		-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	365	-	11 008	-	-	11 373	11 373
Households	_	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Payments for capital assets	737 696	_	_	(65 456)	_	8 000	(57 456)	680 240
Buildings and other fixed structures	737 346	_	_	(65 706)	-	8 000	(57 706)	679 640
Machinery and equipment	350	-	_	250		-	250	600
Heritage assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	_		-	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	_	_
Total	934 519	365	_	2 000	_	8 000	10 365	944 884

Programme 7: Examination and Education Related Services

Table 7.3.7: Examination and Education Related Services

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Payment to SETA	52 249	-	-	_	_	-	-	52 249
2. Professional Services	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
3. External Examinations	220 537	_	_	_	_	_	_	220 537
4. Special Projects	446 160		_	-	_	-		446 160
5. Conditional Grants	21 919	526	-	-	_	-	526	22 445
Total	740 865	526	-	-	-	-	526	741 391
Economic classification								
Current payments	259 003	526	_	1 169	_	_	1 695	260 698
Compensation of employees	120 934	_	_	_	_	_	_	120 934
Goods and services	138 069	526	-	1 169	-	_	1 695	139 764
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	481 704	-	_	(3 240)	_	-	(3 240)	478 464
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	52 249		_	-	_	-		52 249
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	- 1
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	- 1
Non-profit institutions	232 383	_	-	1 260	_	-	1 260	233 643
Households	197 072	-	_	(4 500)	_	_	(4 500)	192 572
Payments for capital assets	158	-	-	2 071	-	-	2 071	2 229
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	158	_	_	2 071	_	_	2 071	2 229
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	- 1
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	- 1
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_		_	_	_	-
Payments for financial assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	740 865	526	_	_	_	_	526	741 391

Goods and Services

Table 7.4: Summary of Goods and Services

Table 7.4: Summary of Goods and Services				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared Unspent	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Goods and services	1 997 373	14 293	_	93 543	_	161 600	269 436	2 266 809
Administrative fees	8 664	_	_	26 977	_	_	26 977	35 641
Advertising	2 248	_	_	1 824	_	_	1 824	4 072
Minor Assets	15 678	_	_	(11 761)	_	_	(11 761)	3 917
Audit cost: External	16 000	-	-	(175)	-	-	(175)	15 825
Bursaries: Employees	24 288	-	-	-	-	-	-	24 288
Catering: Departmental activities	7 465	-	-	9 768	-	-	9 768	17 233
Communication (G&S)	24 061	-	-	31 780	-	-	31 780	55 841
Computer services	79 379	-	-	(53 252)	-	-	(53 252)	26 127
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	2 640	_	_	(1 073)	_	_	(1 073)	1 567
Infrastructure and planning	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Laboratory services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Scientific and technological services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Legal costs	12 000	-	-	1 950	-	-	1 950	13 950
Contractors	20 613	_	_	16 647	_	_	16 647	37 260
Agency and support / outsourced services	666 164	_	_	(22 942)	_	_	(22 942)	643 222
Entertainment	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	20 000	_	_	-	_	_	-	20 000
Housing	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	=	_	-	27	-	-	27	27
Inventory: Farming supplies	=	_	-	_	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	=	_	-	_	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	320 181	_	_	(2 315)	_	80 000	77 685	397 866
Inventory: Materials and supplies	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Medicine	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Medsas inventory interface	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Other supplies	61 396	_	_	(3 420)	_	10 600	7 180	68 576
Consumable supplies	3 582	11 830	_	32 832	_	71 000	115 662	119 244
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	9 242	_	_	9 725	_	_	9 725	18 967
Operating leases	65 673	_	_	916	_	_	916	66 589
Property payments	274 241	_	_	24 166		_	24 166	298 407
Transport provided: Departmental activity	1 885	_	_	15 671	_	_	15 671	17 556
Travel and subsistence	162 618	1 663	_	(9 629)	_	_	(7 966)	154 652
Training and development	93 668	=	_	4 454	_	_	4 454	98 122
Operating payments	53 926	_	_	3 337		_	3 337	57 263
Venues and facilities	48 237	800	_	18 068	_	_	18 868	67 105
Rental and hiring	3 524		_	(32)	_	_	(32)	3 492

Infrastructure payments

Table 7.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				2019	/20				
		Additional Appropriation							
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Existing infrastructure assets	616 722	_	_	9 360	_	_	9 360	626 082	
Maintenance and repairs	157 100	_	_	53 635	_	_	53 635		
Upgrades and additions	452 119	_	_	(47 814)	_	_	(47 814)	404 305	
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	7 503	_	_	3 539	_	_	3 539	11 042	
New infrastructure assets	273 999	_	_	(21 431)	_	8 000	(13 431)	260 568	
Infrastructure transfers	-	365	-	10 658	-	-	11 023	11 023	
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	365	-	10 658	-	-	11 023	11 023	
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Infrastructure: Leases	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Non Infrastructure	43 799	-	-	3 413	-	-	3 413	47 212	
Capital infrastructure	733 621	365	_	(55 048)	_	8 000	(46 683)	686 938	
Current infrastructure	157 100	-	-	53 635	-	-	53 635	210 735	
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	934 519	365	_	2 000		8 000	10 365	944 884	

The department introduced movements between infrastructure categories in order to align the main appropriation with the approved B5 document. This was caused by different submission dates for budget documents and infrastructure B5.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs -R16.763 million

R 0.365 million for Education Infrastructure Grant R 0.526 million for HIV and Aids (Life Skills Education) Grant R15.872 million for National School Nutrition Programme Grant

Virements and shifts

Table 7.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification

Prog	ram	mes	

- 1. Administration
- 2. Public Ordinary Schools Education
- 3. Independent Schools Subsidies
- 4. Public Special Schools Education
- 5. Early Childhood Development
- 6. Infrastructure Development

Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousan
Programme 1: Administration		195 315	Programme 2: Public Ordinar		193 31
Goods and services	An amount of R820 thousand was shifted from Education Management Information System sub-programme to Public Ordinary Schools to curb shortfall on National Teachers Awards.	2 820	Goods and services	An amount of R820 thousand w as shifted from Education Management Information System sub-programme to Public Ordinary Schools to curb shortfall on National Teachers Aw ards.	2 82
Compensation of employees	An amount of R190.912 million was shifted to programme2 to curb over expenditure on COE	190 495	Compensation of employees	An amount of R190.912 million was shifted from Programme 1	190 49
			Programme 6: Infrastructure	Development	2 00
Goods and services Shifts within the programme as a page of the services.	An amount of R2 million has been shifted from goods and services under Programme1: Administration to programme 6: Infrastructure Development Infrastructure capital transfers. Dercentage of the programme budget	2 000	Non-profit institutions	An amount of R2 million has been shifted from goods and services under Programme1: Administration to programme 6: Infrastructure Development Infrastructure capital transfers.	2 00
Virements to other programm		-11,5%			
programme budget					
Programme 2: Public Ordinary Non-profit institutions	An amount of R7.5 million w as	10 482 7 500	Programme 4: Public Special Goods and services	An amount of R7.5 million was	7 50
	shifted from Public Primary Level sub-programme to Public Special Schools for accommodation of deaf learners.			shifted from Public Primary Level sub-programme to Public Special Schools for accommodation of deaf learners.	
			Programme 1: Administratio	n	2 98
Non-profit institutions	An amount of R2,417 million has been shifted from transfers and subsidies under Public Ordinary school to Administration to curb over expenditure under the Office of the MEC and Corporate services An amont of R 565 thousand has been shifted to programme 1: Administration to fund strategic	2 417 565	Compensation of employees Goods and services	An amount of R2,471 millionhas been shifted to compensation of employees to curb over expenditure under Office of the MEC and Corporate Services An amount of R565 thousand has been shifted to goods and services to fund strategic planning session	2 41 ⁻
	planning session			under the Education Management	
	1			sub-programme	
	percentage of the programme budget				
Virements to other programm	nes as a percentage of the	-0,1%	1		
programme budget	d Davidanmant	04.740	Draggam m a 2: Dublic Coding	v. Cabaala Education	6E 10
Programme 5: Early Childhood		91 748	Programme 2: Public Ordinar		65 10 65 10
Compensation of employees	An amount of R123.924 million was shifted to Programme 2 to curb over expenditure on compensation of employees.	65 101	Compensation of employees	An amount was shifted from Programme 5.	
			Programme 4: Public Special		26 64
Compensation of employees	An amount of R26.647 w as shifted to Programme 4 to curb over expenditure on compensation of employees	26 647	Compensation of employees	An amount of R26.647 was shifted from programme 5.	26 64
	percentage of the programme budget				
Virements to other programm	ies as a percentage of the	-16,9%	1		
programme budget TOTAL		297 545			297 54

Other adjustments - R173.000 million

An amount of R80.000 million was allocated for LTSM, R8.000 million was allocated for School of the Deaf, R71.000 million was allocated for laboratories and R14.000 million was allocated for boarding schools.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

		_	2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	penditure outcor	16		Prelii	minary expen	diture
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	1 458 084	670 661	46,0	1 375 476	94,3	1 507 374	724 060	48,0
2. Public Ordinary Schools Education	16 884 497	8 498 961	50,3	16 781 605	99,4	17 988 904	8 964 667	49,8
3. Independent Schools Subsidies	22 176	12 869	58,0	22 176	100,0	23 418	17 564	75,0
Public Special Schools Education	347 429	165 117	47,5	342 038	98,4	395 521	183 301	46,3
5. Early Childhood Development	338 496	166 928	49,3	338 177	99,9	450 596	178 814	39,7
6. Infrastructure Development	1 199 570	476 067	39,7	1 226 413	102,2	944 884	545 387	57,7
7. Examination and Education Related Services	671 346	335 796	50,0	647 891	96,5	741 391	391 280	52,8
Total	20 921 598	10 326 399	49,4	20 733 776	99,1	22 052 088	11 005 073	49,9
Economic classification								
Current payments	18 507 786	9 089 964	49,1	18 268 979	98,7	19 684 157	9 535 657	48,4
Compensation of employees	16 565 306	8 151 100	49,2	16 457 703	99,4	17 417 348	8 700 525	50,0
Goods and services	1 942 480	938 771	48,3	1 811 243	93,2	2 266 809	835 132	36,8
Interest and rent on land	-	93	-	33	_	-	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	1 423 891	849 420	59,7	1 413 277	99,3	1 651 113	999 033	60,5
Provinces and municipalities	473	237	50,1	341	72,1	499	109	21,8
Departmental agencies and accounts	50 049	50 049	100,0	50 049	100,0	52 249	52 249	100,0
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_
Non-profit institutions	1 082 571	615 131	56,8	1 061 689	98,1	1 283 870	765 910	59,7
Households	290 798	184 003	63,3	301 198	103,6	314 495	180 765	57,5
Payments for capital assets	989 921	387 015	39,1	1 042 497	105,3	716 818	470 115	65,6
Buildings and other fixed structures	949 344	372 160	39,2	1 010 261	106,4	683 985	446 307	65,3
Machinery and equipment	40 577	14 855	36,6	32 236	79,4	32 833	23 808	72,5
Heritage assets	_	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	-	-	-	-	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	-	_	-	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	9 023	-	-	268	-
Total payments	20 921 598	10 326 399	49,4	20 733 776	99,1	22 052 088	11 005 073	49.9

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The total expenditure for 2018/19 was 99.1 percent of the 2017/18 adjusted appropriation. Expenditure in first six months of 2019/20 was R11.005 billion or 49.9 per cent of the adjusted appropriation of R22.052 billion for the whole year. In comparison, mid-year expenditure in 2018/19 was R10.326 billion or 49.4 per cent of the 2018/19 adjusted appropriation. Expenditure in the first six months of 2019/20 increased by R678.674 million compared to the first six months for the 2018/19. The main reason for the expenditure increase compared to 2018/19 is due to increase in compensation of employees and transfers and subsidies.

Departmental receipts

Table 7.8: Departmental Receipts

	2018/19						2019/20				
			Audited	outcom e		Actual receipts					
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted		
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate		
Departmental receipts	28 305	17 120	60,5	33 803	119,4	28 992	28 992	16 860			
Sales of goods and services other than capital											
assets	16 800	8 845	52,6	18 180	108,2	17 424	17 424	9 417	54,0		
Transfers received	-	_	_	_	-	-	-	-	-		
Fines, penalties and forfeits	_	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Interest, dividends and rent on land	4 260	4 917	115,4	8 381	196,7	4 320	4 320	4 862	112,5		
Sales of capital assets	_	_	_	1 467	_	-	-	-	-		
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	7 245	3 358	46,3	5 775	79,7	7 248	7 248	2 581	35,6		
Tax receipts	_	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_		
Casino taxes	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-	-		
Horse racing taxes	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-	-		
Liquor licences	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-	-		
Motor vehicle licences		-	_	_	_	_	_	_			
Total	28 305	17 120	60,5	33 803	119,4	28 992	28 992	16 860	58,2		

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The total revenue collected for 2018/19 was 119.4 percent of the adjusted estimates. Revenue collected in the first six months of 2019/20 was R16.860 million of the adjusted estimates of R28.992 million. In comparison, mid-year revenue collected in 2018/19 was R17.120 million or 60.5 per cent of adjusted estimates. The revenue collection in the first six months of 2019/20 decreased by R260 thousand, compared to the revenue collected in the first six months of the 2018/19.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 7.7: Expenditure Trend

			2018/19				2019/20			
	***************************************	Ex	penditure outcor	1e		Prelii	Preliminary expenditure			
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of		Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of			Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of		
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	adjusted		
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation		
Administration	1 458 084	670 661	46,0	1 375 476	94,3	1 507 374	724 060	48,0		
Public Ordinary Schools Education	16 884 497	8 498 961	50,3	16 781 605	99,4	17 988 904	8 964 667	49,8		
Independent Schools Subsidies	22 176	12 869	58,0	22 176	100,0	23 418	17 564	75,0		
Public Special Schools Education	347 429	165 117	47,5	342 038	98,4	395 521	183 301	46,3		
Early Childhood Development	338 496	166 928	49,3	338 177	99,9	450 596	178 814	39,7		
Infrastructure Development	1 199 570	476 067	39,7	1 226 413	102,2	944 884	545 387	57,7		
Examination and Education Related Services	671 346	335 796	50,0	647 891	96,5	741 391	391 280	52,8		
Total	20 921 598	10 326 399	49,4	20 733 776	99,1	22 052 088	11 005 073	49,9		
Economic classification										
Current payments	18 507 786	9 089 964	49,1	18 268 979	98,7	19 684 157	9 535 657	48,4		
Compensation of employees	16 565 306	8 151 100	49,2	16 457 703	99,4	17 417 348	8 700 525	50,0		
Goods and services	1 942 480	938 771	48,3	1 811 243	93,2	2 266 809	835 132	36,8		
Interest and rent on land	_	93	_	33						
Transfers and subsidies	1 423 891	849 420	59,7	1 413 277	99,3	1 651 113	999 033	60,5		
Provinces and municipalities	473	237	50,1	341	72,1	499	109	21,8		
Departmental agencies and accounts	50 049	50 049	100,0	50 049	100,0	52 249	52 249	100,0		
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	_		
Foreign governments and international organisations	- 1	_	-	_	_	-	-	_		
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	_		
Non-profit institutions	1 082 571	615 131	56,8	1 061 689	98,1	1 283 870	765 910	59,7		
Households	290 798	184 003	63,3	301 198	103,6	314 495	180 765	57,5		
Payments for capital assets	989 921	387 015	39,1	1 042 497	105,3	716 818	470 115	65,6		
Buildings and other fixed structures	949 344	372 160	39,2	1 010 261	106,4	683 985	446 307	65,3		
Machinery and equipment	40 577	14 855	36,6	32 236	79,4	32 833	23 808	72,5		
Heritage assets	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_		
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	_		
Biological assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	_		
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_		
Payments for financial assets	_	_	-	9 023	_	_	268	_		
Total payments	20 921 598	10 326 399	49,4	20 733 776	99,1	22 052 088	11 005 073	49,9		

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 7.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
2. Public Ordinary Schools Education	728 045	15 872	-	-	-	-	15 872	743 917
National School Nutrition Programme Grant	687 691	15 872	_	_	-	_	15 872	703 563
Maths, Science and Technology Grant	40 354	-	-	-	-	-	-	40 354
4. Public Special Schools Education	26 094	_	-	-	_	_	-	26 094
Learners with Profound Intellectual Disabilities	26 094	_	_	_	_	_	_	26 094
Grant								
5. Early Childhood Development	2 767	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 767
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	2 767	_	_	-	_	_	-	2 767
Incentive Grant for Provinces								
6. Infrastructure Development	734 519	365	_	_	_	-	365	734 884
Education Infrastructure Grant	731 792	365	_	_	_	_	365	732 157
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 727	_	_	_	_	_	-	2 727
for Provinces								
7. Examination and Education Related Services	21 919	526	_	_	_	-	526	22 445
HIV and Aids (Life Skills Education) Grant	21 919	526	_	_	_	_	526	22 445
Total	1 513 344	16 763	_	_		_	16 763	1 530 107

Vote 08

Public Works Roads and Transport

Adjusted budget summary

Table 8.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
Rthousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	5 456 164	5 458 228	-	2 064
of which:				
Current payments	2 968 829	2 918 327	(50 502)	_
Transfers and subsidies	889 810	898 835	-	9 025
Payments for capital assets	1 597 525	1 641 066	-	43 541
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	-	-	_
Executive authority	MEC for Public Works, Roa	ds and Transport		
Accounting officer	Head: Public Works, Roads	and Transport		

Summary of Revenue

Table 8.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Equitable Share	3 037 745	-	-	-	(95 000)	95 000	-	3 037 745
Conditional grants	2 214 243	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 214 243
Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	1 572 126	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 572 126
Public Transport Operations Grant	634 434	-	-	-	-	-	-	634 434
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive								
Grant for Provinces	7 683	-	-	-	-	-	-	7 683
Own Revenue	204 176	2 064	_	_	_	_	2 064	206 240
Other	_	_	-	-	-	-	_	-
Total Revenue	5 456 164	2 064	_	-	(95 000)	95 000	2 064	5 458 228

Mission

- To provide an integrated, reliable and cost-effective transport system that meets the development needs of the province.
- To deliver infrastructure that promotes sustainable economic development and job creation.

(95 000)

(27 117)

95 000

(27 117)

2 064

5 458 228

79 014

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Programme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	260 690	_	-	-	(5 355)	_	(5 355)	255 335
2. Public Works Infrastructure	1 220 979	2 064	_	2 000	(25 396)	15 000	(6 332)	1 214 647
Transport Infrastructure	2 517 266	_	_	(2 000)	(45 196)	80 000	32 804	2 550 070
Transport Operations	1 370 248	-	-	-	(7 447)	-	(7 447)	1 362 801
5. Community Based Programmes	86 981	_	_	_	(11 606)	_	(11 606)	75 375
Total	5 456 164	2 064	_	_	(95 000)	95 000	2 064	5 458 228
Economic classification								
Current payments	2 968 829	_	_	(10 502)	(95 000)	55 000	(50 502)	2 918 327
Compensation of employees	1 124 393	_	_	(4 000)	(95 000)	_	(99 000)	1 025 393
Goods and services	1 844 436	_	_	(6 502)	_	55 000	48 498	1 892 934
Interest and rent on land		_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	889 810	_	_	9 025	_	_	9 025	898 835
Provinces and municipalities	205 480	-	-	4 000	-	-	4 000	209 480
Departmental agencies and accounts	48	_	_	(11)	_	-	(11)	37
Higher education institutions		_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	_	_	_	-	_	-	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	670 527	_	_	-	_	-	_	670 527
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Households	13 755	-	_	5 036	-	-	5 036	18 791
Payments for capital assets	1 597 525	2 064	_	1 477	_	40 000	43 541	1 641 066
Buildings and other fixed structures	1 491 394	2 064	-	28 594	-	40 000	70 658	1 562 052
	1							1

2 064

106 131

5 456 164

Programme 1: Administration

Machinery and equipment

Heritage assets Specialised military assets Biological assets Land and sub-soil assets Softw are and other intangible assets Payments for financial assets
Total

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Office of the Mec	9 133	-	-	(60)	(853)	-	(913)	8 220
2. Management Of the Department	5 396	_	_	_	_	_	-	5 396
3. Corporate Support	246 161	-	-	60	(4 502)	_	(4 442)	241 719
Total	260 690	-	-	-	(5 355)	-	(5 355)	255 335
Economic classification								
Current payments	250 605	-	-	(295)	(5 355)	-	(5 650)	244 955
Compensation of employees	168 209	-	-	-	(5 355)	-	(5 355)	162 854
Goods and services	82 396	-	-	(295)	-	-	(295)	82 101
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	2 374	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 374
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Households	2 374	-	_	-	-	_	-	2 374
Payments for capital assets	7 711	_	_	295	_	_	295	8 006
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	7 711	-	-	295	-	-	295	8 006
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	-	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	_	_	-	_	_	_
Total	260 690	_	-	_	(5 355)	-	(5 355)	255 335

Programme 2: Public Works Infrastructure

Table 8.3.2: Public Works Infrastructure

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	4 510	-	-	1 796	-	-	1 796	6 306
2. Design	22 797	-	-	696	(4 052)	-	(3 356)	19 441
3. Construction	411 513	2 064	_	2 938	-	_	5 002	416 515
4. Maintenance	31 118	-	-	_	(4 551)	-	(4 551)	26 567
5. Property Management	751 041	-	_	(3 430)	(16 793)	15 000	(5 223)	745 818
Total	1 220 979	2 064	-	2 000	(25 396)	15 000	(6 332)	1 214 647
Economic classification								
Current payments	619 979	-	-	(2 045)	(25 396)	15 000	(12 441)	607 538
Compensation of employees	330 891	-	_	(2 000)	(25 396)	-	(27 396)	303 495
Goods and services	289 088	-	_	(45)	-	15 000	14 955	304 043
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	208 883	_	-	4 000	_	_	4 000	212 883
Provinces and municipalities	205 480	_	_	4 000	_	_	4 000	209 480
Departmental agencies and accounts	48	-	-	(11)	-	-	(11)	37
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
Households	3 355	-	-	11	-	-	11	3 366
Payments for capital assets	392 117	2 064	_	45	_	_	2 109	394 226
Buildings and other fixed structures	385 846	2 064	_	939	_	_	3 003	388 849
Machinery and equipment	6 271	-	_	(894)	-	_	(894)	5 377
Heritage assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	
Biological assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	1 220 979	2 064	_	2 000	(25 396)	15 000	(6 332)	1 214 647

Programme 3: Transport Infrastructure

Table 8.3.3: Transport Infrastructure

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	2 590	-	_	-	(283)	-	(283)	2 307
Infrastructure Planning	64 817	_	_	(3 246)	(1 454)	_	(4 700)	60 117
3. Design	98 422	-	-	68 247	(2 591)	_	65 656	164 078
Construction	1 111 670	-	-	(128 538)	(4 330)	40 000	(92 868)	1 018 802
5. Maintenance	1 239 767	-	-	61 537	(36 538)	40 000	64 999	1 304 766
Total	2 517 266	-	-	(2 000)	(45 196)	80 000	32 804	2 550 070
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 385 793	-	_	(34 680)	(45 196)	40 000	(39 876)	1 345 917
Compensation of employees	452 217	_	_	(2 000)	(45 196)	_	(47 196)	405 021
Goods and services	933 576	-	-	(32 680)	-	40 000	7 320	940 896
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	7 424	-	-	5 025	-	-	5 025	12 449
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Households	7 424	-	-	5 025	_	_	5 025	12 449
Payments for capital assets	1 124 049	-	-	27 655	-	40 000	67 655	1 191 704
Buildings and other fixed structures	1 104 955	-	_	27 655	_	40 000	67 655	1 172 610
Machinery and equipment	19 094	-	-	-	-	_	-	19 094
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total	2 517 266	_	-	(2 000)	(45 196)	80 000	32 804	2 550 070

Programme 4: Transport Operations

Table 8.3.4: Transport Operations

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	2 730	-	-	284	-	-	284	3 014
2. Public Transport Services	1 284 923	-	_	(1 101)	(4 732)	-	(5 833)	1 279 090
3. Transport Safety and Compliance	55 919	-	-	-	(1 934)	_	(1 934)	53 985
4. Transport Systems	16 504		-	817	-	-	817	17 321
5. Infrastructure Operations	10 172		-	-	(781)	-	(781)	9 391
Total	1 370 248	-	-	-	(7 447)	-	(7 447)	1 362 801
Economic classification								
Current payments	626 021	-	_	26 238	(7 447)	-	18 791	644 812
Compensation of employees	120 747	-	-	-	(7 447)	-	(7 447)	113 300
Goods and services	505 274		-	26 238	-	-	26 238	531 512
Interest and rent on land	-		_	-	-	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	671 029	-	_	-	_	-	_	671 029
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	670 527	-	-	-	-	_	-	670 527
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Households	502		_	-	-	-	_	502
Payments for capital assets	73 198	-	-	(26 238)	-	-	(26 238)	46 960
Buildings and other fixed structures	593	-	-	-	-	-	_	593
Machinery and equipment	72 605	-	-	(26 238)	-	_	(26 238)	46 367
Heritage assets	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Total	1 370 248	_	_	_	(7 447)	_	(7 447)	1 362 801

Programme 5: Community Based Programmes

Table 8.3.5: Community Based Programmes

Subprogramme				2019/	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	2 319	_	-	150	(1 212)	-	(1 062)	1 257
2. Community Development	50 557	-	_	(476)	(9 031)	-	(9 507)	41 050
3. Innovation and Empowerment	18 192		-	-	(1 363)	_	(1 363)	16 829
4. EPWP Co-Ordination and Monitoring	15 913	-	_	326	_	-	326	16 239
Total	86 981	_	_	_	(11 606)	_	(11 606)	75 375
Economic classification								
Current payments	86 431	_	_	280	(11 606)	_	(11 326)	75 105
Compensation of employees	52 329	-	_	_	(11 606)	_	(11 606)	40 723
Goods and services	34 102		-	280	-	_	280	34 382
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	100	-	_	_	_	-	_	100
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	-	_	_	_	-	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-		-	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Non-profit institutions	-		-	-	-	_	-	-
Households	100	-	_	-	_	-	_	100
Payments for capital assets	450	_	_	(280)	_	_	(280)	170
Buildings and other fixed structures	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	450		-	(280)	-	_	(280)	170
Heritage assets	-		-	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-		-	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total	86 981	_	-	_	(11 606)	_	(11 606)	75 375

Goods and Services

Table 8.4: Summary of Goods and Services

•				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Goods and services	1 844 436	-	-	(6 502)	-	55 000	48 498	1 892 934
Administrative fees	1 559	_	_	_	_	_		1 559
Advertising	609	_	_	_	_	_	_	609
Minor Assets	3 145	_	_	(100)	_	_	(100)	3 045
Audit cost: External	12 091	_	_	_	_	_	_	12 091
Bursaries: Employees	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Catering: Departmental activities	1 759	_	_	(85)	_	_	(85)	1 674
Communication (G&S)	13 707	_	_	_	_	_		13 707
Computer services	1 557	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 557
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	25 763	_	_	60	_	_	60	25 823
Infrastructure and planning	141 160	_	_	(91 877)	_	_	(91 877)	49 283
Laboratory services	_	_	_	-	_	_	- (5.17)	_
Scientific and technological services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Legal costs	12 117	_	_	_	_	_	_	12 117
Contractors	621 164	_	_	63 437	_	40 000	103 437	724 601
Agency and support / outsourced services	62 287	_	_	-	_	-	-	62 287
Entertainment	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	56 634	_	_	(5 000)	_	_	(5 000)	51 634
Housing	_	_	_	()	_	_	(-	_
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	9 255	_	_	_	_	_	_	9 255
Inventory: Farming supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Food and food supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Chemicals, fuel, oil, gas, w ood and coal	17 120	_	_	_	_	_	_	17 120
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	- 120	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Materials and supplies	51 529	_	_	(330)	_	_	(330)	51 199
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	_	_	(555)	_	_	(555)	-
Inventory: Medicine	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Medsas inventory interface	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Inventory: Other supplies	1 427	_	_	(115)	_	_	(115)	1 312
Consumable supplies	2 620	_	_	-	_	_	()	2 620
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	13 986	_	_	_	_	_	_	13 986
Operating leases	42 004	_	_	(200)	_	_	(200)	41 804
Property payments	201 209	_	_	323	_	15 000	15 323	216 532
Transport provided: Departmental activity	466 446	_	_	26 990	_	-	26 990	493 436
Travel and subsistence	44 576	_	_	395	_	_	395	44 971
Training and development	33 070	_	_	-	_	_	_	33 070
Operating payments	7 433	_	_	_	_	_	_	7 433
Venues and facilities	209	_	_	_	_	_	_	209
Rental and hiring	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Nortal and filling	-							

Infrastructure payments

Table 8.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	2 164 355	2 064	_	(330 446)	_	95 000	(233 382)	1 930 973
Maintenance and repairs	694 339	2 064	_	28 113	_	55 000	85 177	779 516
Upgrades and additions	479 272	_	_	(146 905)	_	40 000	(106 905)	372 367
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	990 744	_	_	(211 654)	_	_	(211 654)	779 090
New infrastructure assets	394 497	_	_	9 132	_	_	9 132	403 629
Infrastructure transfers	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-
Infrastructure: Leases	37 791	-	-	(2 650)	-	_	(2 650)	35 141
Non Infrastructure	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Capital infrastructure	1 864 513	_	_	(349 427)	_	40 000	(309 427)	1 555 086
Current infrastructure	732 130	2 064	-	25 463	-	55 000	82 527	814 657
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	2 596 643	2 064	_	(323 964)	_	95 000	(226 900)	2 369 743

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs - R2.064 million

Programme2: Public Works Infrastructure

Table 8.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification

cater for operational costs

Shifts within the programme as a percentage of the programme budget Virements to other programmes as a percentage of the

programme budget

R2.064 million has been rolled over for the construction of the Mpumalanga Parliamentary Village.

Virements and shifts

Programmes

Administration					
2. Public Works Infrastructure					
3. Transport Infrastructure					
4. Transport Operations					
5. Community Based Programmes					
FROM			то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand
Programme 1: Administration	1	(295)	Programme 1: Administration		295
Goods and services	Funds from Goods and Services to	(295)	Machinery and equipment	To cater for procurement of office	295
	cater for procurement of office			and IT equipment	
	equipment				
	percentage of the programme budget	-0.1%			
Virements to other programn	nes as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
Programme 2: Public Works I	nfrastructure	(2 045)	Programme 2: Public Works Inf	rastructure	2 045
Compensation of employees	Anticipated savings to be	(2 000)	Provinces and municipalities	Savings from compensation of	2 000
	transferred to releave some of the			employees to cater for the	
	pressure on property rates and			anticipated over-expenditure due to	
	taxes			budget pressures on property rates	
				and taxes	
Goods and services	Repriotisation of funds to provide	(45)	Machinery and equipment	Funds reprioritized from goods and	45
	for procurement of capital assets			services to provide for procurement	
				of capital assets	
	percentage of the programme budget	-0.2%			
Virements to other programn	nes as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
Programme 3: Transport Infra	astructure	(34 680)	Programme 3: Transport Infras	tructure	32 680
Goods and services	Reclassification of Design projects	(27 655)	Buildings and other fixed structures	Reclassification of Designs to	27 655
	under goods and services to capital			Building and other fixed structures	
Goods and services	Savings on operational costs to	(5 025)	Households	Saving from goods and services to	5 025
	cater for claim against the state and			cater over-expenditure already	
	leave gratuities already incured.			incured on settlements of claim	
				against the state and on leave	
				gratuities	
			Programme 2: Public Works Inf		2 000
Compensation of employees	Anticipated savings to be	(2 000)	Provinces and municipalities	Savings from compensation of	2 000
	transferred to releave some of the			employees to cater for the	
	pressure on property rates and			anticipated over-expenditure due to	
	taxes			budget pressures on property rates	
				and taxes	
. 0	percentage of the programme budget	-1.3%			
Virements to other programn	nes as a percentage of the	-0.1%	1		
programme budget		1			
Programme 4: Transport Ope		(26 238)	Programme 4: Transport Opera		26 238
Machinery and equipment	Savings from Machinery and	(26 238)	Goods and services	To cater the over expenditure on	26 238
	equipment reprioritised to cater for			Goods & Services Operational	
	budget pressure on operational			budget	
	budget				
	percentage of the programme budget	-1.9%			
Virements to other programn	nes as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
Programme 5: Community Ba		(280)	Programme 5: Community Base		280
Machinery and equipment	Funds reprioratized from capital	(280)	Goods and services	Savings from realised from	280
	assets to goods and services to		1	procurement of capital assets	

(63 538) TOTAL

preriotised to augment operational

63 538

Declared Unspent Funds - R95.000 million

Overall compensation of employees

R95.000 million is declared unspent as savings realized from compensation of employees. The savings were realized as a result of terminations without replacement, delays in the delivery of subsidized motor vehicles and delays in the appointment of vacant funded positions.

Other adjustments - R95.000 million

Self-financing expenditure

Programme 2: Public Works Infrastructure

The Department received funding of R15.0 million which will be used for building maintenance backlog of the Riverside Government Complex.

Programme 3: Transport Infrastructure

The Department received funding of R80.0 million, of which, R40.0 million will be used for paving of Municipal roads and R40.0 million will be used to accelerate maintenance of roads infrastructure.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

Table 8.7: Expenditure Trends								
			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	penditure outcon	1e		Prelir	ninary expen	diture
			Apr '18 - Sep		Apr '18 - Mar			Apr '19 - Sep
			'18 % of		'19 % of			'19 % of
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	adjusted
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	236 544	110 263	46.6	235 188	99.4	255 335	118 575	46.4
2. Public Works Infrastructure	980 392	430 367	43.9	977 627	99.7	1 214 647	536 869	44.2
3. Transport Infrastructure	2 746 572	1 208 992	44.0	2 673 453	97.3	2 550 070	1 318 705	51.7
Transport Operations	1 265 815	563 599	44.5	1 243 977	98.3	1 362 801	570 672	41.9
5. Community Based Programmes	74 429	34 576	46.5	74 523	100.1	75 375	30 859	40.9
Total	5 303 752	2 347 797	44.3	5 204 768	98.1	5 458 228	2 575 680	47.2
Economic classification								
Current payments	3 307 159	1 377 109	41.6	3 051 868	92.3	2 918 327	1 463 427	50.1
Compensation of employees	1 027 566	481 722	46.9	1 002 042	97.5	1 025 393	492 937	48.1
Goods and services	2 279 593	895 387	39.3	2 049 826	89.9	1 892 934	970 490	51.3
Interest and rent on land	-	_	- 1	_	_	- 1	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	829 951	419 197	50.5	854 259	102.9	898 835	395 976	44.1
Provinces and municipalities	183 030	144 976	79.2	210 064	114.8	209 480	98 305	46.9
Departmental agencies and accounts	45	_	-	36	80.0	37	31	83.8
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	_	-	- 1	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	631 969	264 995	41.9	626 761	99.2	670 527	282 931	42.2
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	_	- 1	-	_
Households	14 907	9 226	61.9	17 398	116.7	18 791	14 709	78.3
Payments for capital assets	1 166 642	551 491	47.3	1 293 937	110.9	1 641 066	716 277	43.6
Buildings and other fixed structures	1 083 625	519 638	48.0	1 222 212	112.8	1 562 052	701 069	44.9
Machinery and equipment	83 017	31 853	38.4	71 725	86.4	79 014	15 208	19.2
Heritage assets	-	_	- 1	_	_	- 1	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	- 1	_	_	- 1	-	-
Biological assets	_	_	- 1	-	-	- 1	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	- 1	-	-	- 1	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	-	-	-	- 1	-	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	4 704	_	_	_	_
Total payments	5 303 752	2 347 797	44.3	5 204 768	98.1	5 458 228	2 575 680	47.2

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The overall departmental expenditure for the first six months of the financial year is standing at 47.2 percent which is 2 percent above the expenditure percentage for the same period in the previous financial year, and is 2.8 percent below the Treasury benchmark of 50 percent. However the department projects to spend more than 100 percent at the end of the financial year due to unfunded registered budget pressures.

Compensation of employees is at 48.1 percent of adjusted budget due to backlog on settlements of performance bonuses, pay progression and non-delivery of subsidized vehicles. There were also some delays in the filling of funded vacant positions which are now ultimately filled effective from November 2019.

Goods and services are at 52.4 percent of adjusted budget due to budget pressures on building and roads maintenance services.

Transfers and subsidies are at 44.1 percent of the adjusted budget due to delays in the transfer schedule of cashflow for bus subsidies. The expenditure on transfers and subsidies is projected to exceed 100 percent at year-end due to budget pressures on municipal rates and taxes.

Payment for capital assets is at 42.6 percent of the adjusted budget due to delays in the implementation of some major coal-haulage capital projects. The cashflow from the delayed rehabilitation projects will be reprioritized to provide for shortfall on roads designs and on preventative maintenance activities as contained herein.

Departmental receipts

			201	8/19			201	9/20	
			Audited	outcom e	Actual receipts				
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 %		Apr '18 - Mar '19 %				Apr '19 - Sep '19 %
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	of adjusted
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate
Departmental receipts	25 114	10 974	43.7	30 596	121.8	26 520	26 520	11 883	44.8
Sales of goods and services other than capital									
assets	9 875	5 232	53.0	10 878	110.2	10 428	10 428	5 719	54.8
Transfers received	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_
Fines, penalties and forfeits	10 436	2 347	22.5	6 283	60.2	11 020	11 020	2 125	19.3
Interest, dividends and rent on land	1 028	1 490	144.9	3 712	361.1	1 086	1 086	1 409	129.7
Sales of capital assets	3 000	1 475	49.2	5 337	177.9	3 168	3 168	-	_
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	775	430	55.5	4 386	565.9	818	818	2 630	321.5
Tax receipts	_	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_
Casino taxes	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Horse racing taxes	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Liquor licences	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Motor vehicle licences		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	25 114	10 974	43.7	30 596	121.8	26 520	26 520	11 883	44.8

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

Receipts collection for the first six months of the financial year is standing at 44.8 percent which 1.1 percent up from the 43.7 percent reported during the same period in the previous financial year. The decrease is mainly on financial transaction in assets and liabilities at 321.5 percent.

No sales of assets have been held in the first six months of the financial year, however the department projects to meet the item target by the end of the financial year.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 8.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme 2019/20 **Additional Appropriation** Main Unforeseeable Virements Unspent Other Additional Adjusted R thousand
1. Administration Appropriation Roll-overs / Unavoidable and Shifts Funds Adjustments Appropriation Appropriation 2 374 2 374 2 374 2. Public Works Infrastructure 208 883 4 000 4 000 212 883 Provinces and municipalities 205 480 4 000 4 000 209 480 Departmental agencies and accounts 48 (11) (11) 37 . Households 3 355 3 366 3. Transport Infrastructure 7 424 12 449 Households 7 424 5 025 5 025 12 449 4. Transport Operations 671 029 671 029 Public corporations and private enterprises 670 527 502 502 5. Community Based Programmes 100 Households 100 100 Total 889 810 9 025 9 025 898 835

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 8.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				2019	9/20				
			Additional Appropriation						
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
3. Transport Infrastructure	1 572 126	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 572 126	
Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	1 572 126	_	_	_	_	_	-	1 572 126	
4. Transport Operations	634 434	_	-	_	_	_	_	634 434	
Public Transport Operations Grant	634 434	-	_	_	_	_	_	634 434	
5. Community Based Programmes	7 683	_	-	_	_	_	_	7 683	
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	7 683	-	_	_	_	_	-	7 683	
for Provinces									
Total	2 214 243	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 214 243	

There are no movements on conditional grants as allocated in the main appropriation budget.

Vote 09

Community Safety, Security and Liaison

Adjusted budget summary

Table 9.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
Rthousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	1 354 331	1 367 454	-	13 123
of which:				
Current payments	1 333 054	1 341 054	_	8 000
Transfers and subsidies	4 073	4 073	_	_
Payments for capital assets	17 204	22 327	_	5 123
Payments for financial assets	_	_	ı	_
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	_	_	
Executive authority	MEC for Community Safet	y, Security and Liaison		

Accounting officer Head: Community Safety, Security and Liaison

Summary of Revenue

Table 9.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme		2019/20							
		Additional Appropriation							
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Equitable Share	1 249 258	5 123	-	-	(7 000)	-	(1 877)	1 247 381	
Conditional grants	3 067	-	_	_	-	-	-	3 067	
Social Sector Expanded Public Works									
Programme Incentive Grant for Provinces	3 067	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 067	
Own Revenue	102 006	_	_	_	_	_	_	102 006	
Other	_	-	-	-	-	15 000	15 000	15 000	
Total Revenue	1 354 331	5 123	-	-	(7 000)	15 000	13 123	1 367 454	

Mission

To improve community and road safety through traffic management, mass mobilization, oversee the performance of the police and provision of security services.

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table 9.3: Adjusted Estimates

Programme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	151 953	_	_	7 400	-	5 000	12 400	164 353
Civilian Oversight	61 840	_	_	(400)	-	_	(400)	61 440
Transport Regulation	672 190	5 123	_	(7 000)	(7 000)	5 000	(3 877)	668 313
4. Security Management	468 348	_	_	_	_	5 000	5 000	473 348
Total	1 354 331	5 123	-	-	(7 000)	15 000	13 123	1 367 454
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 333 054	_	_	_	(7 000)	15 000	8 000	1 341 054
Compensation of employees	618 841	_	_	-	(7 000)	_	(7 000)	611 841
Goods and services	714 213	_	_	_	-	15 000	15 000	729 213
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	4 073	_	_	_	_	_	_	4 073
Provinces and municipalities	224	-	-	-	_	_	_	224
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Households	3 849	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 849
Payments for capital assets	17 204	5 123	-	-	-	-	5 123	22 327
Buildings and other fixed structures	3 500	3 955	_	_	-	-	3 955	7 455
Machinery and equipment	13 704	1 168	_	_	_	_	1 168	14 872
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_		_	_	_	_	_
Total	1 354 331	5 123	-	_	(7 000)	15 000	13 123	1 367 454

Programme 1: Administration

Table 9.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Office of MEC	9,363	-	-	-	-	-	-	9,363
2. Office of HOD	4,710	-	-	-	_	-	-	4,710
Financial Management	80,708	-	-	7,400	_	5,000	12,400	93,108
Corporate Services	52,155	-	-	-	_	-	-	52,155
5. Legal Services	5,017	-	-	-	_	-	-	5,017
Total	151,953	-	-	7,400	-	5,000	12,400	164,353
Economic classification								
Current payments	149,643	_	_	7,400	_	5,000	12,400	162,043
Compensation of employees	96,493	_	_	_	_	_	_	96,493
Goods and services	53,150	_	_	7,400	_	5,000	12,400	65,550
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	400	_	_	_	_	_	_	400
Provinces and municipalities	224	_	_	_	_	_	-	224
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_		_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Households	176	-	-	-	_	-	-	176
Payments for capital assets	1,910	_	-	-	_	_	_	1,910
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Machinery and equipment	1,910	_	_	_	_	_	_	1,910
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	_		_	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_		_	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_		_	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	151,953	_	_	7,400	_	5,000	12,400	164,353

Programme 2: Civilian Oversight

Table 9.3.2: Civilian Oversight

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	385	_	_	_	_	_	_	385
2. Policy and Research	4 734	-	-	(200)	-	-	(200)	4 534
Monitoring and Evaluation	13 747	_	_	(1 250)	_	_	(1 250)	12 497
Promotion of Safety	19 099	-	-	_	_	_	_	19 099
5. Community Police Relations	23 875	-	-	1 050	-	-	1 050	24 925
Total	61 840	-	-	(400)	-	-	(400)	61 440
Economic classification								
Current payments	60 616	-	-	(400)	-	-	(400)	60 216
Compensation of employees	43 987	_	_	-	_	_	_	43 987
Goods and services	16 629	_	_	(400)	_	_	(400)	16 229
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	168	_	_	_	_	_	_	168
Provinces and municipalities	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	-
Higher education institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	-
Non-profit institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	168	-	-	-	-	-	_	168
Payments for capital assets	1 056	-	-	-	-	-	_	1 056
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	1 056	-	-	_	_	_	_	1 056
Heritage assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total	61 840	_	-	(400)	_	-	(400)	61 440

Programme 3: Transport Regulation

Table 9.3.3: Transport Regulation

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	2,582	-	_	500	_	-	500	3,082
2. Safety Engineering	7,577	-	_	(400)	-	_	(400)	7,177
Traffic Law Enforcement	431,698	-	_	1,000	-	_	1,000	432,698
Road Safety Education	37,472	_	-	(700)	_	-	(700)	36,772
5. Transport Administration and Licensing	162,266	3,955	_	(7,000)	(7,000)	5,000	(5,045)	157,221
Overload Control	30,595	1,168	_	(400)	-	_	768	31,363
Total	672,190	5,123	-	(7,000)	(7,000)	5,000	(3,877)	668,313
Economic classification								
Current payments	654,656	_	_	(7,000)	(7,000)	5,000	(9,000)	645,656
Compensation of employees	469,893	_	_	_	(7,000)	_	(7,000)	462,893
Goods and services	184,763	-	_	(7,000)	-	5,000	(2,000)	182,763
Interest and rent on land	_	-	-	_	-	-	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	3,452	-	-	-	-	-	_	3,452
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Households	3,452	-	-	_	-	-	_	3,452
Payments for capital assets	14,082	5,123	_	_	_	_	5,123	19,205
Buildings and other fixed structures	3,500	3,955	_	_	_	_	3,955	7,455
Machinery and equipment	10,582	1,168	_	-	-	_	1,168	11,750
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-			-	-	_	<u> </u>
Total	672,190	5,123	_	(7,000)	(7,000)	5,000	(3,877)	668,313

Programme 4: Security Management

Table 9.3.4: Security Management

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Programme Support	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	_
Provincial Security Operation	468 348	_	_	_	_	5 000	5 000	473 348
Total	468 348	-	-	-	-	5 000	5 000	473 348
Economic classification								
Current payments	468 139	-	-	-	_	5 000	5 000	473 139
Compensation of employees	8 468	_	_	_	-	-	_	8 468
Goods and services	459 671	_	-	-	-	5 000	5 000	464 671
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	53	_	_	_	_	_	_	53
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Households	53	_	_	_	_	_	-	53
Payments for capital assets	156	_	_	_	_	_	_	156
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	156	_	-	-	-	-	-	156
Heritage assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	_
Software and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	468 348	_	_	-	_	5 000	5 000	473 348

Goods and Services

Table 9.4: Summary of Goods and Services

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Goods and services	714 213	-	-	-	_	15 000	15 000	729 213
Administrative fees	4 411	_	-	(200)	_	5 000	4 800	9 211
Advertising	2 730	_	=	(100)	-	-	(100)	2 630
Minor Assets	2 647	_	=	(1 500)	-	-	(1 500)	1 147
Audit cost: External	5 300	_	-	_	_	_	-	5 300
Bursaries: Employees	=.	_	=	=.	_	-	-	=
Catering: Departmental activities	8 769	_	=	=.	_	-	-	8 769
Communication (G&S)	6 694	-	-	2 500	-	-	2 500	9 194
Computer services	21 921	_	-	_	_	_	-	21 921
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	431	_	=	=.	_	-	-	431
Infrastructure and planning	=.	_	=	=.	_	-	-	=
Laboratory services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Scientific and technological services	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Legal costs	800	_	=	=.	_	-	-	800
Contractors	42 794	_	=	=.	_	5 000	5 000	47 794
Agency and support / outsourced services	500	_	-	_	_	_	-	500
Entertainment	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	37 589	_	-	(1 500)	_	_	(1 500)	36 089
Housing	=.	_	=	=.	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	5 800	_	=	=.	_	-	-	5 800
Inventory: Farming supplies	=.	_	=	=.	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	176	-	-	-	-	-	-	176
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	=.	_	=	=.	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Materials and supplies	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Medicine	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Medsas inventory interface	=.	_	=	=.	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	250	_	-	_	_	_	-	250
Consumable supplies	7 941	_	-	_	_	_	-	7 941
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	26 681	_	-	(3 500)	_	_	(3 500)	23 181
Operating leases	15 000	_	-	3 000	_	_	3 000	18 000
Property payments	471 210	-	-	1 900	_	5 000	6 900	478 110
Transport provided: Departmental activity	870	-	_	-	_	_	_	870
Travel and subsistence	44 569	-	-	(700)	_	_	(700)	43 869
Training and development	2 130	-	-	100	_	_	100	2 230
Operating payments	2 550	-	-	-	_	_	_	2 550
Venues and facilities	979	-	_	-	_	_	_	979
Rental and hiring	1 471	_	-	_	_	_	-	1 471

Infrastructure payments

Table 9.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
			Declared Total					
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Maintenance and repairs	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Upgrades and additions	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	_
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	_
New infrastructure assets	-	3,955	_	-	-	_	3,955	3,955
Infrastructure transfers	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Leases	15,000	-	_	3,000	_	-	3,000	18,000
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Capital infrastructure	_	3,955	_	_	_	_	3,955	3,955
Current infrastructure	15,000	-	-	3,000	-	-	3,000	18,000
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	15,000	3,955	_	3,000	_	_	6,955	21,955

The department increased infrastructure leases with R3 million to address the pressure on the line item. The takeover of the licensing function requires the department to lease more machines for faxing and copying.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs -R5.123 million

Programme 3: Transport Regulation

An amount of R5.123 million has been rolled over for payment of completion of Mkhondo Vehicle testing station and other capital assets.

Virements and shifts

Table 9.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification

Programmes
1. Administration
2. Civilian Oversight
3 Transport Pogulatio

	0
4. Security Mar	nagement

FROM			то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand
Goods and services	To fund pressure on communiction	(200)	Goods and services	To procure resources for the Community Police Forum	500
Goods and services	To fund CPF project and communication	(700)	Compensation of employees	To fund the salaries and wages in Community Police Relations	550
Compensation of employees	To cover pressure on CPR compensation	(550)			
			Programme 1: Administration	Communication	400
			Goods and services	pressure	400
Compensation of employees	To fund shortfall w ithin the programn	(1 400)	Compensation of employees	To defray overspending for Traffic Law Enforrcement	1 400
	From project w hich are underspending	(100)	Goods and services	To fund Training for Firearm Shooting	100
Households	Leave Gratuity	(400)	Households	Leave Gratuity	400
			Programme 1: Administration	-	7 000
Goods and services	Underspent funds of Stationery and maintenace of DLTC's Project	(7 000)	Goods and services	Defraying overspending on Leases	7 000
TOTAL		(10 350)	TOTAL		10 350

Declared Unspent Funds -R 7.000 million

The department has declared an amount of R7.000 million as an unspent funds, these funds were to cater the takeover of Mbombela licensing.

Other adjustments –R 15.000 million

Self-financing expenditure

The department has self-financing amounting to R15.000 million for DLTCs, Bank charges and security services

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	penditure outcon	1e		Prelin	ninary expen	diture
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted
RThousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	140 876	73 617	52,3	142 401	101,1	164 353	77 439	47,1
2. Civilian Oversight	58 957	27 359	46,4	55 048	93,4	61 440	27 185	44,2
Transport Regulation	596 131	282 728	47,4	584 572	98,1	668 313	314 591	47,1
Security Management	458 329	286 317	62,5	462 361	100,9	473 348	361 828	76,4
Total	1 254 293	670 021	53,4	1 244 382	99,2	1 367 454	781 043	57,1
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 231 557	663 925	53,9	1 228 202	99,7	1 341 054	769 480	57,4
Compensation of employees	559 892	278 989	49,8	548 079	97,9	611 841	293 682	48,0
Goods and services	671 665	384 936	57,3	680 123	101,3	729 213	475 798	65,2
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	3 821	1 659	43,4	3 615	94,6	4 073	1 331	32,7
Provinces and municipalities	212	99	46,7	278	131,1	224	128	57,1
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	2	-	2	-	-	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	_	-	-	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	_	-	-	_	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	_
Households	3 609	1 558	43,2	3 335	92,4	3 849	1 203	31,3
Payments for capital assets	18 915	4 437	23,5	12 293	65,0	22 327	10 232	45,8
Buildings and other fixed structures	8 030	834	10,4	5 158	64,2	7 455	5 164	69,3
Machinery and equipment	10 885	3 603	33,1	7 135	65,5	14 872	5 068	34,1
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	_	-	-	-	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	_	-	_	-	_	-	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	_	-	_	_	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	272		-	_	
Total payments	1 254 293	670 021	53,4	1 244 382	99.2	1 367 454	781 043	57,1

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The Department spent R781.000 million or 57.7 per cent of the allocated budget and projects to over-spend by R218.300 million at the of 31 March 2020. Security management projects to over-spend by R211.100 million. The department had accruals amounting to R128.000 million that were paid in the month of April and May as a result the spending is beyond 50 percent.

Departmental receipts

			201	8/19			201	9/20		
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Audited	outcome		Actual receipts				
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted	
RThousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate	
Departmental receipts	97 932	39 920	40,8	114 187	116,6	96 707	96 707	56 632	58,0	
Sales of goods and services other than capital										
assets	50 179	20 034	39,9	53 565	106,7	44 575	44 575	22 255	49,9	
Transfers received	_	_	_	-	_	-	_	-	_	
Fines, penalties and forfeits	36 600	14 926	40,8	50 537	138,1	42 000	42 000	31 285	74,	
Interest, dividends and rent on land	9 968	4 883	49,0	9 195	92,2	10 042	10 042	3 078	30,7	
Sales of capital assets	86	_	_	745	866,3	90	90	_	_	
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	1 099	77	7,0	145	13,2	-	_	14	_	
Tax receipts	852 000	490 334	57,6	928 962	109,0	1 116 000	1 116 000	523 647	46,9	
Casino taxes	_	_	_	-	_	_	-	_	_	
Horse racing taxes	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	
Liquor licences	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Motor vehicle licences	852 000	490 334	57,6	928 962	109,0	1 116 000	1 116 000	523 647	46,	
Total	949 932	530 254	55,8	1 043 149	109,8	1 212 707	1 212 707	580 279	47	

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The department has collected R 580.600 million or 47.8 per cent in the first half of 2019/20 financial year compared to R530.300 million collected over the same period in 2018/19 financial year. There is an under-collection in motor vehicles licenses, which collected R523.700 million.

The under-collection by vehicle licenses is main factor behind the total decline in revenue collections due to none transferring of revenue by the Municipalities

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 9.9: Summary of changes to trans	fers and subsidies per p	rogramme						
				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation		1	
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	400	-	-	-	-	-	-	400
Provinces and municipalities	224	_	_	_	-	_	_	224
Households	176	_	_	-	-	-	_	176
2. Civilian Oversight	168	-	_	-	-	-	-	168
Households	168	_	_	_	_	_	_	168
3. Transport Regulation	3 452	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 452
Households	3 452	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 452
4. Security Management	53	-	-	-	-	-	-	53
Households	53	_	_	_	_	_	_	53
	S-000000000000000000000000000000000000			***************************************				
Total	4 073	-	-	-	-	-	_	4 073

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 9.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

	2019/20							
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
2. Civilian Oversight	3 067	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 067
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	3 067	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 067
Incentive Grant for Provinces]
Total	3 067	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 067

The department is currently embarking in the project of recruiting volunteers on an annual contractual basis to monitor the safety of tourist in the province. The national Department of Public Works provided a grant of R3.000 million to compliment the department budget for the payments of monthly stipends. The spending as of the end of September is at 50 percent.

.

Vote 10

Health

Adjusted budget summary

Table 10.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	14 386 809	14 280 909	(105 900)	-
of which:				
Current payments	12 829 578	12 854 518	_	24 940
Transfers and subsidies	376 138	414 363	_	38 225
Payments for capital assets	1 181 093	1 012 028	(169 065)	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	
Direct Charge against Provincial				
Revenue Fund	_	_	_	-
Executive authority	MEC for Health			
Accounting officer	Head: Health			

Summary of Revenue

Programme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation		ı	
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Equitable Share	11 053 945	57 537	_	-	(241 600)	40 000	(144 063)	10 909 882
Conditional grants	2 664 562	4 422	_	-		33 741	38 163	2 702 725
Comprehensive HIV and Aids Grant	1 998 197	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 998 197
Hospital Facility Revitalisation Grant	344 915	_	_	_	_	_	_	344 915
Health Professions Training and Development Grant	120 678	223	_	_	_	_	223	120 901
National Tertiary Services Grant	122 993	1 397	_	_	_	_	1 397	124 390
Human Papillomavirus Vaccine Grant	18 654	2 775	_	-	_	(6 076)	(3 301)	15 353
Human Resources Capacitation Grant National Health Insurance Grant (Health Professional	41 562	-	_	_	_	18 681	18 681	60 243
Contracting Subcomponent) Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	-	-	-	-	-	21 136	21 136	21 136
for Provinces Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	2 126	27	-	-	-	-	27	2 153
Incentive Grant for Provinces	15 437	_	_	_	_	_	_	15 437
Own Revenue	668 302	_	_	_	_	_	_	668 302
Other	-	-	=	-	-	-	-	-
Total Revenue	14 386 809	61 959	_	-	(241 600)	73 741	(105 900)	14 280 909

Mission

To improve the quality of health and well-being of all people of Mpumalanga Province by providing need based, people centered equitable health care delivery system through an integrated network of health care services provided by a cadre of dedicated and well skilled health workers.

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table 10.3: Adjusted Estimates

Programme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
1. Administration	322 276	_	_	73 866	-	20 000	93 866	416 142
2. District Health Services	8 795 457	2 802	_	(19 028)	(81 357)	39 817	(57 766)	8 737 691
3. Emergency Medical Services	435 317	_	_	1 278	` _ '	_	1 278	436 595
Provincial Hospital Services	1 541 312	_	_	(96 635)	_	_	(96 635)	1 444 677
5. Central Hospital Services	1 327 268	1 397	_	(25 149)	_	_	(23 752)	1 303 516
6. Health Sciences and Training	452 353	223	_	(27 378)	_	_	(27 155)	425 198
7. Health Care Support Services	194 851	_	_	86 446	(5 000)	_	81 446	276 297
8. Health Facilities Management	1 317 975	57 537	_	6 600	(161 319)	20 000	(77 182)	1 240 793
Total	14 386 809	61 959	-	-	(247 676)	79 817	(105 900)	14 280 909
Economic classification								
Current payments	12 829 578	2 859	-	64 940	(82 676)	39 817	24 940	12 854 518
Compensation of employees	8 467 251	_	_	(9 887)	(76 600)	39 817	(46 670)	8 420 581
Goods and services	4 362 327	2 859	_	74 827	(6 076)	_	71 610	4 433 937
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	376 138	-	-	18 225	-	20 000	38 225	414 363
Provinces and municipalities	859	-	-	500	-	-	500	1 359
Departmental agencies and accounts	15 052	_	_	17 992	_	_	17 992	33 044
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Non-profit institutions	264 641	_	_	_	_	_	_	264 641
Households	95 586	_	_	(267)	_	20 000	19 733	115 319
Payments for capital assets	1 181 093	59 100	-	(83 165)	(165 000)	20 000	(169 065)	1 012 028
Buildings and other fixed structures	952 804	57 537	_	(107 958)	(160 000)	_	(210 421)	742 383
Machinery and equipment	228 289	1 563	_	24 793	(5 000)	20 000	41 356	269 645
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	14 386 809	61 959	-	-	(247 676)	79 817	(105 900)	14 280 909

Programme 1: Administration

Table 10.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
D. de consent	Main	D - II	Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	1 -
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
1. Office of the MEC	9 980	-	-	5 926	-	.	5 926	15 906
2. Management	312 296		_	67 940	-	20 000	87 940	400 236
Total	322 276	-	-	73 866	-	20 000	93 866	416 142
Economic classification								
Current payments	282 742	-	-	69 640	-	-	69 640	352 382
Compensation of employees	142 449	-	-	9 200	-	-	9 200	151 649
Goods and services	140 293	-	-	60 440	-	-	60 440	200 733
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	25 422	-	-	5 226	-	20 000	25 226	50 648
Provinces and municipalities	859	-	-	-	-	-	-	859
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Non-profit institutions	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	_
Households	24 563	_	_	5 226	_	20 000	25 226	49 789
Payments for capital assets	14 112	-	-	(1 000)	-	-	(1 000)	13 112
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	-	-	_	_	-
Machinery and equipment	14 112	-	_	(1 000)	-	_	(1 000)	13 112
Heritage assets	-	-	_		-	_		_
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	- 1
Software and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	322 276	-	-	73 866	-	20 000	93 866	416 142

Programme 2: District Health Services

		2019/20						
	_			Additional A	ppropriation		T	
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
District Management	431 666	2 775	Ulla voluable	5 819	(30 000)	15 060	(6 346)	425 32
Community Health Clinics	1 544 366	2775	_	66 953	(30 000)	15 000	66 953	1 611 31
Community Health Centres	983 592	_	_	109 675	_	_	109 675	1 093 26
Community Health Centres Community-based Services	21 738	27	_	(117)	-	_	(90)	21 64
Community-based Services Other Community Services	21 /30	21	_	(117)	-	_	(90)	21 64
Other Community Services HIV/Aids	2 132 510	_	_	(111 890)	-		(111 890)	2 020 62
HIV/AIds Nutrition	16 712	-	_		-	-		13 05
Nutrition Coroner Services	-	-	_	(3 654)	-	-	(3 654)	13 05
		-	_	(05.044)	(45.004)	-	- (440 444)	0.550.45
9. District Hospitals	3 664 873			(85 814)	(45 281)	18 681	(112 414)	3 552 45 8 737 69
Total	8 795 457	2 802	-	(19 028)	(75 281)	33 741	(57 766)	8 /3/ 69
Economic classification				//a ====	(==)		(== ===)	
Current payments	8 482 703	2 802		(18 797)	(75 281)	33 741	(57 535)	8 425 16
Compensation of employees	5 526 431	_	-	16 300	(75 281)	39 817	(19 164)	5 507 26
Goods and services	2 956 272	2 802	-	(35 097)	_	(6 076)	(38 371)	
Interest and rent on land								
Transfers and subsidies	271 810			1 660			1 660	273 47
Provinces and municipalities		-	_	-	-	-	-	T.
Departmental agencies and accounts	146	-	-	-	-	-	-	14
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	264 641	-	-	-	-	-	-	264 64
Households	7 023	_	_	1 660	_	_	1 660	8 68
Payments for capital assets	40 944	_	-	(1 891)	-		(1 891)	39 05
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	40 944	-	-	(1 891)	-	-	(1 891)	39 05
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	=-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Software and other intangible assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_

Programme 3: Emergency Medical Services

Subprogramme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation		1	
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	Adinoted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Emergency transport	413 036	- Koll-overs	Ulla Voluable	1 278	Onspenti unus	Aujustilients	1 278	414 314
Planned Patient Transport	22 281	_	_	1270	_	_	-	22 281
Total	435 317	_	_	1 278	_	_	1 278	436 595
Economic classification								
Current payments	385 640	_	_	(2 679)	_	_	(2 679)	382 961
Compensation of employees	314 052	_	_	(2 000)	_	_	(2 000)	312 052
Goods and services	71 588	_	_	(679)	_	_	(679)	70 909
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	_	_		807		_	807	807
Provinces and municipalities	_	-		500	-	_	500	500
Departmental agencies and accounts	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Higher education institutions	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	-	_	_	307	_	_	307	307
Payments for capital assets	49 677	-	-	3 150	-	-	3 150	52 827
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	49 677	-	-	3 150	-	_	3 150	52 827
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	_		_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	435 317	-	-	1 278	-	-	1 278	436 595

Programme 4: Provincial Hospital Services

Table 10.3.4: Provincial Hospital Services

Subprogramme					9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
General (Regional) Hospitals	1 295 723	-	-	(73 301)	-	-	(73 301)	1 222 422
Tuberculosis Hospitals	199 068	-	-	(23 334)	-	-	(23 334)	175 734
Psychiatric/ Mental Hospitals	46 521	-	-	-	-	-	-	46 521
4. Sub-acute, Step down and Chronic Medical Hospitals	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dental Training Hospitals	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
6. Other Specialised Hospitals	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Total	1 541 312	-	-	(96 635)	-	-	(96 635)	1 444 677
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 536 581	_	_	(97 958)	-	_	(97 958)	1 438 623
Compensation of employees	1 127 441	-	-	(7 289)	-	-	(7 289)	1 120 152
Goods and services	409 140	-	-	(90 669)	-	-	(90 669)	318 471
Interest and rent on land		_	_	_	_	_		_
Transfers and subsidies	1 098	-	-	2 039	-	-	2 039	3 137
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	113	-	-	(8)	-	-	(8)	105
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	-	_	-	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	-	_	-	_	_	_
Households	985	_	-	2 047	_	_	2 047	3 032
Payments for capital assets	3 633	_	-	(716)	-	_	(716)	2 917
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	_
Machinery and equipment	3 633	_	-	(716)	_	-	(716)	2 917
Heritage assets	-	_	_		_	_		_
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	_
Software and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Payments for financial assets	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	-
Total	1 541 312	-	-	(96 635)	-	-	(96 635)	1 444 677

Programme 5: Central Hospital Services

Table 10.3.5: Central Hospital Services

Subprogramme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
R thousand	Main	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared	Other	Total Additional	
	Appropriation		Unavoidable		Unspent Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Central Hospital Services	4 007 000	-	_	(05.440)	_	_	(00.750)	4 000 540
2. Provincial Tertiary Hospital Services	1 327 268	1 397	=	(25 149)	=		(23 752)	1 303 516
Total	1 327 268	1 397	-	(25 149)	-	-	(23 752)	1 303 516
Economic classification								
Current payments	1 276 306		_	(12 619)			(12 619)	1 263 687
Compensation of employees	896 488	-	-	2 943	-	_	2 943	899 431
Goods and services	379 818	-	_	(15 562)	-	_	(15 562)	364 256
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	934	-	-	66	-	-	66	1 000
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	50	-	-	-	-	_	_	50
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	884	_	_	66	_	_	66	950
Payments for capital assets	50 028	1 397	-	(12 596)	-	-	(11 199)	38 829
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Machinery and equipment	50 028	1 397	_	(12 596)	_	_	(11 199)	38 829
Heritage assets	-	_	_	` - '	_	_	'	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	1 327 268	1 397	-	(25 149)	-	_	(23 752)	1 303 516

Programme 6: Health Sciences and Training

Subprogramme					9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
Nurse Training Colleges	217 978	-	- Onavoidable	(23 233)	- Unapent i unua	Aujustinents	(23 233)	194 745
EMS Training Colleges	4 912	_	_	(1 205)	_	_	(1 205)	3 707
3. Bursaries	77 905	_	_	(20 377)	_	_	(20 377)	57 528
Primary Health Care Training	5 807	_	_	2786	_	_	2 786	8 593
5. Training Other	145 751	223	_	14 651	_	_	14 874	160 625
Total	452 353	223	_	(27 378)	_	_	(27 155)	425 198
Economic classification				(=: :: : /			(=: :::)	
Current payments	372 158	57	_	(36 657)	_	_	(36 600)	335 558
Compensation of employees	304 937		_	(30 641)	-		(30 641)	274 296
Goods and services	67 221	57	_	(6 016)	_	_	(5 959)	61 262
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	76 605	-	-	8 279	-	-	8 279	84 884
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	14 743	_	_	18 000	_	_	18 000	32 743
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	61 862	-	-	(9 721)	-	-	(9 721)	52 141
Payments for capital assets	3 590	166	-	1 000	-	-	1 166	4 756
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Machinery and equipment	3 590	166	_	1 000	_	_	1 166	4 756
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	452 353	223	-	(27 378)	-	_	(27 155)	425 198

Programme 7: Health Care Support Services

Table 10.3.7: Health Care Support Services

Subprogramme					9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Laundries	35 710	-	-	6 493	-	-	6 493	42 203
2. Engineering	45 065	-	-	(1 607)	(5 000)	-	(6 607)	38 458
3. Forensic Services	94 014	-	-	218	-	_	218	94 232
Orthotic and Prosthetic Services	4 763	-	-	2 000	-	_	2 000	6 763
5. Medicine Trading Account	15 299	-	-	79 342	-	-	79 342	94 641
Total	194 851	-	-	86 446	(5 000)	-	81 446	276 297
Economic classification								
Current payments	162 277	-	-	87 296	-	-	87 296	249 573
Compensation of employees	127 094	_	-	1 600	-	_	1 600	128 694
Goods and services	35 183	-	_	85 696	-	_	85 696	120 879
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	269	_	-	(202)	-	_	(202)	67
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	_
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	-	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Households	269	-	-	(202)	_	_	(202)	67
Payments for capital assets	32 305	-	-	(648)	(5 000)	-	(5 648)	26 657
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	_
Machinery and equipment	32 305	-	_	(648)	(5 000)	_	(5 648)	26 657
Heritage assets	-	-	_	_	_	_		_
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	-
Total	194 851	_	_	86 446	(5 000)	_	81 446	276 297

Programme 8: Health Facilities Management

Subprogramme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
Pd I	Main	B. II.	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
1. Community Health Facilities	973 060	57 537	-	6 600	(161 319)	20 000	(77 182)	895 878
2. Emergency Medical Rescue Services		_	-	-	-	_	_	
3. District Hospital Services	77 971	_	-	-	-	_	-	77 971
Provincial Hospital Services	266 944	_	-	-	-	_	-	266 944
5. Central Hospital Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
6. Other Facilities				-				
Total	1 317 975	57 537	-	6 600	(161 319)	20 000	(77 182)	1 240 793
Economic classification								
Current payments	331 171		_	76 714	(1 319)	_	75 395	406 566
Compensation of employees	28 359	-	-	-	(1 319)	-	(1 319)	27 040
Goods and services	302 812	-	-	76 714	-	-	76 714	379 526
Interest and rent on land		_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	-	-	_	350	-	-	350	350
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Households	_	-	-	350	-	_	350	350
Payments for capital assets	986 804	57 537	-	(70 464)	(160 000)	20 000	(152 927)	833 877
Buildings and other fixed structures	952 804	57 537	_	(107 958)	(160 000)	_	(210 421)	742 383
Machinery and equipment	34 000	-	-	37 494	· - ·	20 000	57 494	91 494
Heritage assets	_	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	l -
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	1 317 975	57 537	-	6 600	(161 319)	20 000	(77 182)	1 240 793

Goods and Services

Table 10.4: Summary of Goods and Services

	2019/20							
				Additional A	ppropriation			
P.d	Main	5.0	Unforeseeable /		Declared	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Goods and services	4 362 327	2 859 259	-	74 827	-	(6 076)	71 610	4 433 937
Administrative fees	198 932 10 533		-	77 540 703	-	=	77 799 703	276 731
Advertising	10 533 26 418	-	-	(18 763)	-			11 236
Minor Assets		=	-		-	(576)	(19 339)	7 079
Audit cost: External	18 146	_	-	_	-	-	-	18 146
Bursaries: Employees	-	_	_		_	-		_
Catering: Departmental activities	9 282	=	-	(4 676)	-	-	(4 676)	4 606
Communication (G&S)	41 502	-	-	(2 328)	-	-	(2 328)	39 174
Computer services	54 836	_	-	12 725	_	_	12 725	67 561
Consultants and professional services: Business and								
advisory services	7 770	-	_	1 454	-	-	1 454	9 224
Infrastructure and planning		-	_		-	-		
Laboratory services	687 683	-	_	(80 178)	-	-	(80 178)	607 505
Scientific and technological services	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Legal costs	21 252	-	_	41 654	-	_	41 654	62 906
Contractors	172 116	-	_	(20 094)	-	_	(20 094)	152 022
Agency and support / outsourced services	103 827	-	_	6 913	-	_	6 913	110 740
Entertainment	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	_
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	102 161	-	_	3 134	-	_	3 134	105 295
Housing	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Farming supplies	11 646	_	-	(11 646)	-	-	(11 646)	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	96 788	_	-	(9 858)	-	-	(9 858)	86 930
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	243	_	-	(122)	-	-	(122)	121
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	16	-	-	-	-	-	-	16
Inventory: Materials and supplies	750	-	-	-	-	-	-	750
Inventory: Medical supplies	491 644	276	_	4 258	_	_	4 534	496 178
Inventory: Medicine	1 655 886	-	-	(82 028)	-	(5 500)	(87 528)	1 568 358
Medsas inventory interface	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	11 932	-	-	(9 882)	-	-	(9 882)	2 050
Consumable supplies	122 674	_	_	35 791	-	-	35 791	158 465
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	24 813	_	_	17 155	-	-	17 155	41 968
Operating leases	54 911	_	_	(67)	_	_	(67)	54 844
Property payments	336 836	_	_	116 341	-	-	116 341	453 177
Transport provided: Departmental activity	354	_	_	357	_	_	357	711
Travel and subsistence	75 825	2 324	_	8 735	-	_	11 059	86 884
Training and development	9 622	_	_	(4 405)	_	_	(4 405)	5 217
Operating payments	13 186	_	_	(9 052)	_	_	(9 052)	4 134
Venues and facilities	700	_	_	269	_	_	269	969
Rental and hiring	43	-	-	897	-	-	897	940

Infrastructure payments

Table 10.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

	,			201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	472 133	57 537	_	39 425	(160 000)	_	(63 038)	409 095
Maintenance and repairs	155 237	-	-	87 958		-	87 958	243 195
Upgrades and additions	298 809	57 537	-	(36 681)	(160 000)	_	(139 144)	159 665
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	18 087	_	-	(11 852)	_	_	(11 852)	6 235
New infrastructure assets	635 908	-	-	(59 425)	-	-	(59 425)	576 483
Infrastructure transfers	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	_
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Infrastructure: Leases	11 813	-	-	-	-	-	_	11 813
Non Infrastructure	81 366	-	-	-	-	-	-	81 366
Capital infrastructure	952 804	57 537	_	(107 958)	(160 000)	_	(210 421)	742 383
Current infrastructure	167 050	-	-	87 958	-	-	87 958	255 008
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure items)	1 201 220	57 537	-	(20 000)	(160 000)	-	(122 463)	1 078 757

An amount of R107.900 million on Health Facility Revit Grant from Upgrades, Rehab and New infrastructure assets has been reprioritized to goods and services to address the maintenance challenge faced by the Department. The reduction of R160.000 million comprises of R130.000 million from Mapulaneng Hospital and R30.000 million from Middelburg Hospital due to slow movements of the projects.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs- R61.959 million

Programme 2: District Heath Services

R2.802 million has been rolled over for funding of rental cars, medical supplies and accommodation in the Human Papillomavirus Vaccine Grant and Social Sector EPWP committed in 2018/19 financial year.

Programme 5: Central Hospital Services

R1.397 million has been rolled over for funding of capital medical equipment in the National Tertiary Services Grant committed in the 2018/19 financial year.

Programme 6: Health Science and Training Central

R0.223 million has been rolled over for funding of capital medical equipment and learning materials in the Health Professions Training and Development Grant committed in 2018/19 financial year.

Programme 8: Health Facilities Management

R57.537 million has been rolled over for funding of capital infrastructure projects million and medical equipment committed in 2018/19 financial year.

Virements and shifts

Table 10.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification
Programmes

1. Administration
2. District Health Services
3. Emergency Medical Services
4. Provincial Hospital Services
5. Control Hospital Services

- Central Hospital Services
 Central Hospital Services
 Health Sciences and Training
 Health Care Support Services
 Health Facilities Management

8. Health Facilities Management			I		
FROM			то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	R thousand	Economic classification	Motivation	R thousand
Machinery and equipment	Reprioritising of unspent fund ¹	(1 000)	Goods and services	Opening of new facilities	1 000
Programme 2: District Health Servi		(42 275)	Programme 2: District Health Se		23 247
Compensation of employees	Savings realised due to delays in	(465)	Goods and services	Soc Sector EPWP- bags for	465
	appointment for Soc Sector EPWP ¹			Community Health workers ¹	
Compensation of employees	Reclassification of funds incorrectly	(4 822)	Goods and services	HIV-grant Malaria Component-	4 822
	classified on HIV grant malaria			inscecticides and vehicle hire1	
	component ¹				
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures on non	(16 300)	Compensation of employees	Insufficient budget allocated for filled	16 300
	essential items			posts ¹	
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures on non	(1 660)	Households	Leave gratuity	1 660
	essential items				
			Programme 7: Health Care Sup		19 028
Goods and services	Provision of one months budget for the	(17 137)	Goods and services	Medicine and medical supplies	17 137
	Depot				
Machinery and equipment	Reprioritising of unspent fund ¹	(1 891)	Goods and services	Medicine and medical supplies	1 891
Shifts within the programme as a perce	entage of the programme budget	-0.3%			
Virements to other programmes as	a percentage of the programme	-0.2%			
budget					
Programme 3: Emergency Medical	Services	(2 679)	Programme 3: Emergency Med	cal Services	2 679
Compensation of employees	Reclassification of funds incorrectly	(500)	Provinces and municipalities	Umbulance licences ¹	500
Compensation of employees	classified	(000)	1 Townees and manierpaintes	Offibularice licerices	000
Compensation of employees	Reclassification of funds incorrectly	(1 500)	Machinery and equipment	Patient transport vehicles	1 500
Compensation of employees	classified	(1 000)	Machinery and equipment	Tation transport verifices	1 000
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures on non	(679)	Machinery and equipment	Patient transport vehicles	679
20000 and 00. webs	essential items	(0.0)	macrimery and equipment	r attent transport formules	0.0
Shifts within the programme as a perce		-0.6%		1	
Virements to other programmes as					
budget	- p				
Programme 4: Provincial Hospital	Parviana	(98 682)	Programme 4: Provincial Hospi	tal Caminas	2 047
	Reclassification of funds incorrectly	(2 039)	Households	Leave gratuity	2 047
Compensation of employees	classified	, ,		Leave gratuity	2 039
Departmental agencies and accounts	Reprioritisation of saving ¹	(8)	Households	Leave gratuity	8
			Programme 1: Administration		21 355
Compensation of employees	Reclassification of funds incorrectly classified	(5 250)	Goods and services	Biometrics and rostering solution	5 250
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures on non	(15 389)	Goods and services	Biometrics and legal fees ²	15 389
	essential items				
Machinery and equipment	Reprioritising of unspent fund ¹	(716)	Goods and services	Biometrics and rostering solution	716
			Programme 7: Health Care Sup	port Services	67 418
Goods and services	Provision of one months budget for the Depot	(63 602)	Goods and services	Medicine and medical supplies ²	63 602
Goods and services	Provision of one months budget for the Depot	(3 066)	Goods and services	Medicine and medical supplies	3 066
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures on non	(750)	Compensation of employees	Insufficient budget allocated for filled	750
	essential items			posts ¹	<u> </u>
			Programme 3: Emergency Med	cal Services	1 278
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures on non	(1 278)	Machinery and equipment	Patient transport vehicles	1 278
	essential items			<u> </u>	<u> </u>
			Programme 8: Health Facilities	Management	6 584
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures on non	(6 584)	Goods and services	maintenance of facilities	6 584
	essential items	, , ,			
Shifts within the programme as a perce	entage of the programme budget	-0.1%			•
Virements to other programmes as	0 10 0	-6.3%			
· ·					
budget			I		

Programme 5: Central Hospital	Services	(44 186)	Programme 5: Central Hospi	tal Services	19 037
Compensation of employees	Unfilled funded posts National	(4 642)	Goods and services	NTSG-Renal Dialysis servives ¹	4 642
	Tertiary Services Grant (NTSG) ¹				
Machinery and equipment	Reclassification of National Tertiary		Households	NTSG-Leave Gratuity ¹	66
	Services Grant (NTSG)1	-66			
Machinery and equipment	Savings realised on National	(11 386)	Goods and services	NTSG-Renal Dialysis servives1	11 386
	Tertiary Services Grant (NTSG) ¹	, ,			
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures	(2 943)	Compensation of employees	Insufficient budget allocated for	2 943
	effected on key accounts			filled posts	
			Programme 1: Administratio	n	25 149
Machinery and equipment	Reprioritising unspent funds ¹	(12 530)	Goods and services	Legal Services ²	12 530
Goods and services	Cost Containment measures	(12 619)	Goods and services	Legal Services ²	12 619
	effected on key accounts	, ,			
Shifts within the programme as a pe	rcentage of the programme budget	-1.4%		-	-
Virements to other programme		-1.9%			
programme budget					
Programme 6: Health Sciences	and Training	(46 657)	Programme 6: Health Science	es and Training	19 279
Households	Cuban students busaries ¹	(10 000)	Departmental agencies and	HWSETA ¹	10 000
		(10000)	accounts		
Compensation of employees	Reclassification of funds incorrectly	(8 000)	Departmental agencies and	HWSETA ¹	8 000
componication of employees	classified	(0 000)	accounts		0 000
Compensation of employees	Reclassification of funds incorrectly	(279)	Households	Leave gratuity	279
compensation of employees	classified	(273)	1 louderfolds	Louve gratary	210
Goods and services	Cost containment effected on none	(1 000)	Machinery and equipment	Learning equipment	1 000
Goods and services	essential items	(1 000)	Waldiniery and equipment	Louining equipment	1 000
	esserillar iterris		Programme 1: Administratio	n	27 362
Compensation of employees	Aligning budget to programme	(9 200)	Compensation of employees	Insufficient budget allocated for	9 200
compensation of employees	structure	(3 200)	compensation of employees	filled posts	3 200
Compensation of employees	Reclassification of funds incorrectly	(13 162)	Compensation of employees	Legal Services ²	13 162
compensation of employees	classified	(13 102)	compensation of employees	Legal Gervices	13 102
Goods and services	Cost containment effected on none	(5 000)	Households	Medico legal Claims	5 000
Goods and services	essential items	(0 000)	1 louderfolds	Wedie o logal claims	0 000
	esserial terrs		Programme 8: Health Facilitie	s Management	16
Goods and services	Cost containment effected on none	(16)	Goods and services	maintenance of facilities	16
Goods and Scrvices	essential items	(10)	Goods and services	Thankerlance of Facilities	10
Shifts within the programme as a pe		-4.3%			
Virements to other programme		-6.1%			
programme budget	o do a por comago or mo	01.70			
Programme 8: Health Facilities I	Management	(112 764)	Programme 8: Health Facilitie	s Management	112 764
Buildings and other fixed structures		(87 958)	Goods and services	HFRG-Maintenance ¹	87 958
ballalings and other fixed structures	Revitilisation Grant(HFRG) ¹	(07 330)	Goods and services	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	07 330
Machinery and equipment	Realised savings on Health Facility	(4 456)	Goods and services	HFRG-Maintenance ¹	4 456
Machinery and equipment	Revitilisation Grant(HFRG) ¹	(4 430)	Goods and services	Til NG-Mailiteriance	4 430
Machinery and equipment	Reclassification of Health Facility	(350)	Households	HFRG-Injury on Duty ¹	350
wachinery and equipment	Revitilisation Grant(HFRG) ¹	(330)	i buseriolus	The No-injury of Duty	350
Buildings and other fixed attrictures	` ,	(20,000)	Machinary and aguinment	Coourity aguinments	20 000
Buildings and other fixed structures	_	(20 000)	Machinery and equipment	Security equipments	20 000
	rescheduled infrastructure projects ²				
Shifts within the programme as a pe	reentage of the programme hudget	-8.6%			
Virements to other programme		-0.0%			
• •	a as a percentage of the				
programme budget	Т	(240.242)	TOTAL		240.040
TOTAL		(348 243)	TOTAL		348 243

Declared Unspent Funds-R 247.676 million

Programme 2: District Health Services

R75.281 million is declared unspent due to delayed recruitment process in filling of vacant posts in compensation of employees.

R6.076 million is declared unspent on the HPV grant due to change in target group in goods and services.

Programme 7: Health Care Support Services

R5.0 million is declared unspent as is transferred to the Department of Safety and Security for additional security guards for new health facilities.

Programme 8: Health Facilities Management

R1.319 million is declared unspent for filling of vacant posts in compensation of employees

R160.000 million is declared unspent for building of Mapulaneng and Middelburg hospitals in building and other fixed structure

Other adjustments- R 79.815 million

R18.681 million is an addition budget to the Human Resource Capacitation Grant in District Heath Services.

R21.136 million is for National Health Insurance Grant (Health Professional Contracting subcomponent) which has been an indirect grant and has been converted into a direct grant.

R40.0 million additional budget of which R 20.0 million is for litigations, R10.0 million is for hospital turnstiles and R10.0 million is for autoclaves.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

		2019/20						
		E	Preliminary expenditure					
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	268 369	171 678	64.0	289 363	107.8	416 142	255 396	61.4
District Health Services	8 007 074	4 296 363	53.7	8 031 679	100.3	8 737 691	4 265 119	48.8
Emergency Medical Services	364 097	177 708	48.8	363 412	99.8	436 595	184 374	42.2
Provincial Hospital Services	1 362 723	703 495	51.6	1 368 773	100.4	1 444 677	707 908	49.0
Central Hospital Services	1 228 932	635 385	51.7	1 222 888	99.5	1 303 516	623 066	47.8
Health Sciences and Training	375 435	178 446	47.5	365 838	97.4	425 198	169 677	39.9
7. Health Care Support Services	155 080	97 179	62.7	157 928	101.8	276 297	88 959	32.2
Health Facilities Management	1 357 881	562 006	41.4	1 256 062	92.5	1 240 793	421 564	34.0
Total	13 119 591	6 822 260	52.0	13 055 943	99.5	14 280 909	6 716 063	47.0
Economic classification	10 110 001	0 022 200	02.0	10 000 040	33.5	14 200 303	0710000	47.0
Current payments	11 576 519	6 059 544	52.3	11 577 331	100.0	12 854 518	6 128 257	47.7
Compensation of employees	7 708 843	3 764 278	48.8	7 662 953	99.4	8 420 581	4 039 385	48.0
Goods and services	3 867 676	2 294 720	59.3	3 913 891	101.2	4 433 937	2 088 792	47.1
Interest and rent on land	3 007 070	546		487	- 1	- 400 901	80	
Transfers and subsidies	444 796	252 751	- 56.8	449 900	- 101.1	414 363	308 036	74.3
Provinces and municipalities	1 083	758	70.0	2 326	214.8	1 359	1 039	74.3
Departmental agencies and accounts	14 359	14 091	70.0 98.1	14 185	98.8	33 044	22 570	68.3
Higher education institutions	14 359	14 09 1	90.1	14 165	90.0	33 044	22 570	00.3
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-		-	-	- 1	_	_
	-	-	=-	-		- 1	_	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	326 364	183 025	- 56.1	- 308 946	- 94.7	264 641	217 985	- 82.4
Non-profit institutions Households	102 990	54 877	53.3	124 443	120.8	115 319	66 442	57.6
Payments for capital assets	1 098 276	54 67 7 509 965	53.3 46.4	1 028 712	93.7	1 012 028	279 770	27.6
Buildings and other fixed structures	988 978	474 192	46.4 47.9	896 065	90.6	742 383	231 542	31.2
							48 228	
Machinery and equipment	109 298	35 773	32.7	132 647	121.4	269 645		17.9
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	=-	_		-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	L							
Payments for financial assets Total payments	13 119 591	6 822 260	- 52.0	13 055 943	99.5	14 280 909	6 716 063	47.0

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The Department spent 48 per cent of its compensation of employee budget during the 2019/20 financial year's first half. This is due to outstanding payments of performance bonus, translations in rank, accelerated pay progression and overtime exceeding 30 per cent for specific categories as approved by DPSA. The high staff turn-over rate as well as delays in the recruitment processes for the Mamethlake and Bethal Hospitals earmarked staffing funds also negatively impacted on first half compensation of employee expenditure. The high growth on goods and services spending in 2019/20 is due to unpaid invoices for 2 months for Blood, NHLS

and waste. The increase in Transfers is due to the increase of the minimum wage for the community health workers which resulted an increase of their stipends.

The decline in Capital is due to the delay procurement process, and appointment of contractor for Mapulaneng Hospital and other projects.

Departmental receipts

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

			201	3/19		2019/20				
			Audited outcome				Actual receipts			
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of		Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of				Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of	
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	adjusted	
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate	
Departmental receipts	79 423	36 955	46.5	78 745	99.1	101 733	101 733	33 933	33.4	
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets	73 826	28 782	39.0	63 828	86.5	88 372	88 372	29 110	32.9	
Transfers received	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	
Fines, penalties and forfeits	- 1	_	-	_	- 1	- 1	-	-	_	
Interest, dividends and rent on land	4 166	4 068	97.6	6 515	156.4	5 283	5 283	3 659	69.3	
Sales of capital assets	288	1 760	611.1	4 138	1 436.8	4 324	4 324	_	_	
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	1 143	2 345	205.2	4 264	373.1	3 754	3 754	1 164	31.0	
Tax receipts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Casino taxes	_	_	_	_	-	-	-	_	_	
Horse racing taxes	- 1	_	-	_	- 1	- 1	_	_	_	
Liquor licences	- 1	_	-	_	- 1	- 1	_	_	_	
Motor vehicle licences	_		_	_		_	_			
Total	79 423	36 955	46.5	78 745	99.1	101 733	101 733	33 933	33.4	

The increase on sale of goods and services is due to payment of claims submitted to Road Accident fund, whereas the non-collection on sale of capital asset is due to disposal that has not yet taken place. The decrease on financial transaction in assets and liability in the current first half of 2019/20 results from controls in place to prevent overpayment suppliers by the Department.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 10.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
1. Administration	25 422	-	_	5 226		20 000	25 226	50 648
Provinces and municipalities	859	-	-	-	-	-	-	859
Households	24 563	_	-	5 226	_	20 000	25 226	49 789
2. District Health Services	271 810	-	-	1 660	-	-	1 660	273 470
Departmental agencies and accounts	146	_	_	_	_	_	-	146
Non-profit institutions	264 641	_	_	_	_	_	_	264 641
Households	7 023	_	-	1 660	_	_	1 660	8 683
3. Emergency Medical Services	-	-	-	807	-	-	807	807
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	500	_	_	500	500
Households	-	-	_	307	-	-	307	307
4. Provincial Hospital Services	1 098	-	-	2 039	-	-	2 039	3 137
Departmental agencies and accounts	113	-	_	(8)	_	_	(8)	105
Households	985	_	_	2 047	-	-	2 047	3 032
5. Central Hospital Services	934	-	-	66	-	-	66	1 000
Departmental agencies and accounts	50	_	_	_	_	_	-	50
Households	884	_	_	66	_	_	66	950
6. Health Sciences and Training	76 605	-	-	8 279	-	-	8 279	84 884
Departmental agencies and accounts	14 743	_	_	18 000	_	-	18 000	32 743
Households	61 862	-	_	(9 721)	-	-	(9 721)	52 141
7. Health Care Support Services	269	-	-	(202)	-	-	(202)	67
Households	269	_	_	(202)	_	_	(202)	67
8. Health Facilities Management	-	-	-	350	-	-	350	350
Households	=	_		350	_	_	350	350
Total	376 138	_	_	18 225	_	20 000	38 225	414 363

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 10.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

	2019/20								
				Additional A	ppropriation				
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
2. District Health Services	2 054 254	2 802	-	-	-	33 741	36 543	2 090 797	
Comprehensive HIV and Aids Grant	1 998 197	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 998 197	
Human Papillomavirus Vaccine Grant	18 654	2 775	-	_	_	(6 076)	(3 301)	15 353	
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	15 437	27	-	-	_	_	27	15 464	
Incentive Grant for Provinces									
Human Resources Capacitation Grant	21 966	_	_	_	_	18 681	18 681	40 647	
National Health Insurance Grant (Health	-	_	_	_	_	21 136	21 136	21 136	
Professional Contracting Subcomponent)									
4. Provincial Hospital Services	11 714	_	_	_	_	_	_	11 714	
Human Resources Capacitation Grant	11 714	_	_	_	_	_	_	11 714	
5. Central Hospital Services	129 951	1 397	_	_	_	_	1 397	131 348	
National Tertiary Services Grant	122 993	1 397	_	_	_	_	1 397	124 390	
Human Resources Capacitation Grant	6 958	_	-	_	_	-	-	6 958	
6. Health Sciences and Training	121 168	223	-	-	-	-	223	121 391	
Health Professions Training and Development	120 678	223	_	_	_	_	223	120 901	
Grant									
Human Resources Capacitation Grant	490	_	_	_	_	_	-	490	
8. Health Facilities Management	347 475	-	_	_	_	_	_	347 475	
Hospital Facility Revitalisation Grant	344 915	_	_	_	_	_	_	344 915	
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 126	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 126	
for Provinces									
Human Resources Capacitation Grant	434	_	_	_	_	_	_	434	
·					······				
Total	2 664 562	4 422	_	_	_	33 741	38 163	2 702 725	

The Department has received a rollover amounting to R4.422 million on Conditional grants. The National Tertiary Services Grant, Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme and HIV-Malaria component has reprioritized funds from compensation and machinery to goods to cater for renal dialysis, procure tools of trade for CHW's and insecticides for malaria. Health Facility Revit Grant has also reprioritized funds from building and fixed structures to fund maintenance. This repriotisation will ensure that the grants expenditure is improved

.

Vote 11

Culture, Sport and Recreation

Adjusted budget summary

Table 11.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20	2019/20									
Rthousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase								
Amount to be appropriated	544 439	486 385	(58 054)	-								
of which:												
Current payments	397 419	404 744	_	7 325								
Transfers and subsidies	13 032	16 532	_	3 500								
Payments for capital assets	133 988	65 109	(68 879)	_								
Payments for financial assets	-	_	_	_								
Direct Charge against												
Provincial Revenue Fund	-	_	_	_								
Executive authority	MEC for Culture, Sport and	I Recreation										
Accounting officer	Head: Culture, Sport and Recreation											

Summary of Revenue

Table 11.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
				Declared			Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Equitable Share	325 373	-	-	-	(69 000)	8 000	(61 000)	264 373
Conditional grants	219 066	2 946	-	-	-	-	2 946	222 012
Community Library Services Grant	166 389	_	_	_	_	_	_	166 389
Mass Participation and Sport Development Grant	48 791	2 946	-	-	-	-	2 946	51 737
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive								
Grant for Provinces	2 158	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 158
Social Sector Expanded Public Works								
Programme Incentive Grant for Provinces	1 728	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 728
Own Revenue	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Other	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Total Revenue	544 439	2 946	_	_	(69 000)	8 000	(58 054)	486 385

Mission

To promote social cohesion and nation building through culture, sport and information service to people of Mpumalanga.

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Programme				2019	/20			
·				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	112 389	_	-	(4 500)	_		(4 500)	107 889
2. Cultural Affairs	133 631	_	_	300	(41 308)	8 000	(33 008)	100 623
3. Library and Archives Services	193 688	_	_	(3 500)		_	(3 500)	190 188
Sports and Recreation	104 731	2 946	_	7 700	(27 692)	_	(17 046)	87 685
Total	544 439	2 946	_	_	(69 000)	8 000	(58 054)	486 385
Economic classification								
Current payments	397 419	2 946	-	(3 621)	-	8 000	7 325	404 744
Compensation of employees	209 059	_	_	(11 300)	_	_	(11 300)	197 759
Goods and services	188 360	2 946	_	7 679	-	8 000	18 625	206 985
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	13 032	_	-	3 500	-	_	3 500	16 532
Provinces and municipalities	122	_		_	_	_	_	122
Departmental agencies and accounts	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	12 210	_	_	3 500	_	_	3 500	15 710
Households	700	_	_	_	_	_	-	700
Payments for capital assets	133 988	_	_	121	(69 000)	_	(68 879)	65 109
Buildings and other fixed structures	120 510		_	-	(69 000)		(69 000)	51 510
Machinery and equipment	11 478	_	_	2 121		_	2 121	13 599
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	-	_	_	-
Specialised military assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	2 000	_	_	(2 000)	_	_	(2 000)	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	_	-
Total	544 439	2 946	_	-	(69 000)	8 000	(58 054)	486 385

Programme 1: Administration

Table	11.3.1:	Administration

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Office of the MEC	11 030	_	-	(1 400)	_	-	(1 400)	9 630
2. Corporate Services	101 359	_	_	(3 100)	_	_	(3 100)	98 259
Total	112 389	-	-	(4 500)	-	-	(4 500)	107 889
Economic classification								
Current payments	107 595	-	-	(4 500)	-	-	(4 500)	103 095
Compensation of employees	65 092	_	_	(4 800)	_	_	(4 800)	60 292
Goods and services	42 503	_	_	300	_	_	300	42 803
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	822	_	_	_	-	_	_	822
Provinces and municipalities	122	_	_	-	_	-	_	122
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	_
Households	700	_	_	_	_	_	_	700
Payments for capital assets	3 972	_	_	_	-	_	_	3 972
Buildings and other fixed structures	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	3 972	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 972
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	112 389	_	-	(4 500)	_	-	(4 500)	107 889

Programme 2: Cultural Affairs

Table	11.3.2:	Cultural	Affairs

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Management	2 059	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 059
2. Arts and Culture	96 548	_	-	5 800	(41 308)	8 000	(27 508)	69 040
3. Museum and Heritage	31 969	-	_	(5 500)	-	_	(5 500)	26 469
4. language Services	3 055	-	_	_	-	_	_	3 055
Total	133 631	-	-	300	(41 308)	8 000	(33 008)	100 623
Economic classification								
Current payments	82 335	-	-	(3 321)	-	8 000	4 679	87 014
Compensation of employees	47 052	_	_	(3 000)	-	_	(3 000)	44 052
Goods and services	35 283	-	_	(321)	-	8 000	7 679	42 962
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	8 550	-	-	3 500	-	-	3 500	12 050
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	_	-	-	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	_
Non-profit institutions	8 550	_	_	3 500	-	-	3 500	12 050
Households	-	_	_	-	_	-	_	-
Payments for capital assets	42 746	-	-	121	(41 308)	-	(41 187)	1 559
Buildings and other fixed structures	42 746	_	_	_	(41 308)	_	(41 308)	1 438
Machinery and equipment	-	_	_	121	_	-	121	121
Heritage assets	-	_	_	-	_	-	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	_	-	_	-
Biological assets	-	-	_	_	_	_	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	-	_	-	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	-	-	_	_	-	_	_
Total	133 631	_	_	300	(41 308)	8 000	(33 008)	100 623

Programme 3: Library and Archives Services

Table 11.3.3: Library and Archives Services

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Management	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	_
2. Library Services	190 102	_	-	(3 500)	_	_	(3 500)	186 602
3. Arhives	3 586	_	_	_	_	_	_	3 586
Total	193 688	-	-	(3 500)	-	-	(3 500)	190 188
Economic classification								
Current payments	133 506	-	-	(3 500)	-	-	(3 500)	130 006
Compensation of employees	73 108	_	_	(3 500)	_	_	(3 500)	69 608
Goods and services	60 398	_	-	_	_	_	-	60 398
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	1 560	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 560
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Non-profit institutions	1 560	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 560
Households	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Payments for capital assets	58 622	_	_	_	_	_	_	58 622
Buildings and other fixed structures	50 072	_	_	-	-	_	_	50 072
Machinery and equipment	6 550	_	_	2 000	_	_	2 000	8 550
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	-
Software and other intangible assets	2 000	_	-	(2 000)	_	_	(2 000)	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-
Total	193 688	_	-	(3 500)		-	(3 500)	190 188

Programme 4: Sport and Recreation

Table 11.3.4: Sports and Recreation	

Subprogramme				2019					
		Additional Appropriation							
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
1. Management	3 588	_	-	-	-	_	_	3 588	
2. Sport	47 417	_	_	1 700	(27 692)	_	(25 992)	21 425	
3. Recreation	33 239	2 946	_	_	_	_	2 946	36 185	
4. School Sports	20 487	_	_	6 000	_	_	6 000	26 487	
5. 2010 FIFA World Cup	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Total	104 731	2 946	_	7 700	(27 692)	-	(17 046)	87 685	
Economic classification									
Current payments	73 983	2 946	_	7 700	_	_	10 646	84 629	
Compensation of employees	23 807	_	_	_	_	_	_	23 807	
Goods and services	50 176	2 946	_	7 700	_	_	10 646	60 822	
Interest and rent on land	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Transfers and subsidies	2 100	_	_	_	_	-	_	2 100	
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	_	-	-	-	-	_	_	
Departmental agencies and accounts	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Higher education institutions	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Foreign governments and international organisations	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Public corporations and private enterprises	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Non-profit institutions	2 100	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 100	
Households	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	
Payments for capital assets	28 648	_	_	_	(27 692)	-	(27 692)	956	
Buildings and other fixed structures	27 692	_	_	_	(27 692)	_	(27 692)	_	
Machinery and equipment	956	_	_	_	_	_	_	956	
Heritage assets	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Specialised military assets	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Land and sub-soil assets	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Software and other intangible assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Payments for financial assets	_	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	
Total	104 731	2 946	-	7 700	(27 692)	_	(17 046)	87 685	

Goods and Services

Table 11.4: Summary of Goods and Services

		2019/20								
	Additional Appropriation									
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation		
Goods and services	188 360	2 946	-	7 679	-	8 000	18 625	206 985		
Administrative fees	4 989		_	2 000	_	_	2 000	6 989		
Advertising	5 192	_	_	_	_	_	_	5 192		
Minor Assets	6 446	_	_	_	_	_	_	6 446		
Audit cost: External	5 015	_	_	_	_	_	_	5 015		
Bursaries: Employees	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Catering: Departmental activities	9 026	_	_	800	_	1 500	2 300	11 326		
Communication (G&S)	6 009	_	_	_	_	_	_	6 009		
Computer services	8 903	_	_	_	_	_	_	8 903		
Consultants and professional services: Business										
and advisory services	7 086	_	_	(200)	_	2 200	2 000	9 086		
Infrastructure and planning	_	_	_	()	_		_	_		
Laboratory services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Scientific and technological services	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Legal costs	382	_	_	_	_	_	_	382		
Contractors	10 639	_	_	1 000	_	2 300	3 300	13 939		
Agency and support / outsourced services	4 381	_	_	-	_	-	-	4 381		
Entertainment	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	6 000	_	_	_	_	_	_	6 000		
Housing	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Inventory: Farming supplies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Inventory: Food and food supplies	550	_	_	_	_	_	_	550		
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	319	_	_	_	_	_	_	319		
Inventory: Materials and supplies	13 384	_	_	500	_	_	500	13 884		
Inventory: Medical supplies	10 004	_	_	_	_	_	_	-		
Inventory: Medicine	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Medsas inventory interface	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Inventory: Other supplies	_	2 000	_	_	_	_	2 000	2 000		
Consumable supplies	6 488	_	_	_	_	_	_	6 488		
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	4 883	_	_	_	_	_	_	4 883		
Operating leases	14 945	_	_	_	_	_	_	14 945		
Property payments	21 734	_	_	(1 121)	_	_	(1 121)	20 613		
Transport provided: Departmental activity	11 452	_	_	2 500	_	1 000	3 500	14 952		
Travel and subsistence	30 824	946	_	2 000	_	-	2 946	33 770		
Training and development	2 019	-	_	_	_	_	_	2 019		
Operating payments	1 021	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 021		
Venues and facilities	1 651	_	_	200	_	_	200	1 851		
Rental and hiring	5 022	_	_	200	_	1 000	1 000	6 022		

Infrastructure payments

Table 11.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

	2019/20								
		Additional Appropriation							
			Declared Total						
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Existing infrastructure assets	16 000	_	_	_	_	_	_	16 000	
Maintenance and repairs	10 200	_	_	_	_	_	_	10 200	
Upgrades and additions	5 800	_	_	_	_	_	_	5 800	
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	-	_	-	_	-	_	_	-	
New infrastructure assets	114 710	_	-	_	(69 000)	_	(69 000)	45 710	
Infrastructure transfers	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	_	
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Infrastructure: Leases	3 000	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 000	
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Capital infrastructure	120 510	_	_	_	(69 000)	_	(69 000)	51 510	
Current infrastructure	13 200	-	-	-	-	-	-	13 200	
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	133 710	_	-	_	(69 000)	_	(69 000)	64 710	

The infrastructure budget has been reduced by R69.000 million declared as unspent funds.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs - R 2.946 million

Programme 4: Sport and Recreation

R2.946 million has been received as roll over on goods and services for Mass Participation and Sport Development Grant

Virements and shifts

Table 11.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification

Programmes

- 1. Administration
- 2. Cultural Affairs3. Library and Archives Services
- 4. Sports and Recreation

FROM			то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	R thousand
Programme 1: Administration	1	(4 800)	Programme 1: Administration	on	300
Compensation of employees	Savings realised on compensation of employees	(300)	Goods and services	To defray expenditure on goods and services	300
			Programme 2: Cultural Affair	rs	300
Compensation of employees	Reallocation of funds to goods and services	(300)	Non-profit institutions	Funds allocated to support the National SATMA awards	300
			Programme 4: Sports and Re	ecreation	4 200
Compensation of employees	Reallocation of funds to goods and services	(4 200)	Goods and services	To defray over expenditure on goods and services on sports games	4 200
Shifts within the programme as a	percentage of the programme budget	-0.3%			
Virements to other programm		-4.0%			
programme budget					
Programme 2: Cultural Affair:	5	(3 321)	Programme 2: Cultural Affair	rs	3 321
Compensation of employees	Reallocation of funds to goods and services	(3 000)	Non-profit institutions	Funds allocated to support the National SATMA awards	3 000
Goods and services	Savings realised on goods and services	(200)	Non-profit institutions	Funds allocated to support the National SATMA awards	200
Goods and services	Savings realised on goods and services	(121)	Machinery and equipment	To defray over expenditure on matchinery and equipment	121
Shifts within the programme as a	percentage of the programme budget	-2.5%		materialisty and equipment	
Virements to other programm		2.070			
programme budget					
Programme 3: Library and Ar	chives Services	(5 500)	Programme 3: Library and A	rchives Services	2 000
Software and other intangible assets	Funds reallocated to matchinery and equipment	, ,	Machinery and equipment	Funds reallocated to matchinery and equipment	2 000
			Programme 4: Sports and Re	1 1	3 500
Compensation of employees	Savings realised on compensation of employees	(3 500)	Goods and services	To defray over expenditure on goods and services on sports games	3 500
	percentage of the programme budget	-1.0%			
Virements to other programs programme budget	nes as a percentage of the	-1.8%			
TOTAL		(13 621)	TOTAL		13 621

Declared Unspent Funds – 69.0 million

Programme 2: Cultural Affairs

R41.308 million is declared unspent on Building and other fix structures for the Cultural Hub Project.

Programme 4: Sport and Recreation

R27.692 million is declared unspent on Building and other fix structures for High Altitude Training Centre.

Other Adjustments -R 8.0 million

Self- financing expenditure

Programme 2: Cultural Affairs

An amount of R8.0 million is allocated as additional operational budget.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	Preliminary expenditure					
			Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of		Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of			Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Apr '18 -	adjusted	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	adjusted
R Thousand	appropriation	Sep '18	appropriation	Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	101 351	49 100	48.4	99 673	98.3	107 889	58 116	53.9
2. Cultural Affairs	107 992	60 706	56.2	116 565	107.9	100 623	56 869	56.5
3. Library and Archives Services	196 403	105 927	53.9	189 687	96.6	190 188	117 872	62.0
4. Sports and Recreation	72 992	29 740	40.7	69 655	95.4	87 685	56 855	64.8
Total	478 738	245 473	51.3	475 580	99.3	486 385	289 712	59.6
Economic classification								
Current payments	373 958	187 742	50.2	380 931	101.9	404 744	236 945	58.5
Compensation of employees	184 261	93 801	50.9	182 954	99.3	197 759	96 493	48.8
Goods and services	189 697	93 941	49.5	197 977	104.4	206 985	140 452	67.9
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	11 132	7 205	64.7	10 014	90.0	16 532	10 514	63.6
Provinces and municipalities	116	59	50.9	104	89.7	122	114	93.4
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	10 431	6 831	65.5	8 981	86.1	15 710	9 850	62.7
Households	585	315	53.8	929	158.8	700	550	78.6
Payments for capital assets	93 648	50 526	54.0	84 620	90.4	65 109	42 253	64.9
Buildings and other fixed structures	70 538	37 390	53.0	66 241	93.9	51 510	35 784	69.5
Machinery and equipment	11 642	2 947	25.3	7 261	62.4	13 599	6 323	46.5
Heritage assets	9 500	8 222	86.5	9 151	96.3	-	146	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Biological assets	_	_	-	_	_	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	_	_	-	-	_	-	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	1 968	1 967	99.9	1 967	99.9	-	_	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	15	_	-	-	_
Total payments	478 738	245 473	51.3	475 580	99.3	486 385	289 712	59.6

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The department had spent 51.3 per cent of the adjusted appropriation at the midterm of the 2018/19 financial year. The spending as at mid-term of the 2019/20 financial year is at 59.6 per cent of the adjusted appropriation. The higher spending for 2019/20 is due to accruals from 2018/19 financial year.

Departmental receipts

Table 11.8: Departmental Receipts

			201	8/19			201	19/20		
			Audited	outcome		Actual receipts				
			Apr '18 -		Apr '18 -				Apr '19 -	
			Sep '18 %		Mar '19 %				Sep '19 %	
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Apr '18 -	of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	of adjusted	
R Thousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate	
Departmental receipts	1 522	548	36.0	2 014	132.3	1 607	1 607	674	41.9	
Sales of goods and services other than capital										
assets	768	345	44.9	750	97.7	810	810	323	39.9	
Transfers received	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_	
Fines, penalties and forfeits	70	-	_	-	_	74	74	-	_	
Interest, dividends and rent on land	585	202	34.5	387	66.2	618	618	351	56.8	
Sales of capital assets	99	-	_	877	885.9	105	105	-	_	
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	_	1	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	
Tax receipts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Casino taxes	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_	
Horse racing taxes	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Liquor licences	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Motor vehicle licences	_	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	_	
Total	1 522	548	36.0	2 014	132.3	1 607	1 607	674	41.9	

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The revenue collection for the first six months of 2019/20 financial year was at 41.9 percent. Comparative collection for 2018/19 financial year was at 36 per cent. This is due to maintenance done in some of the revenue centers thus affecting the sales of goods and services.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 11.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared Unspent	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	822	-	-	-	-	-	-	822
Provinces and municipalities	122	_	_	_	-	_	_	122
Households	700	-	-	-	-	_	-	700
2. Cultural Affairs	8 550	-	-	3 500	-	-	3 500	12 050
Non-profit institutions	8 550	-	_	3 500	-	-	3 500	12 050
3. Library and Archives Services	1 560	-	_	_	-	_	_	1 560
Non-profit institutions	1 560	_	_	-	_	_	_	1 560
4. Sports and Recreation	2 100	-	-	_	-	-	-	2 100
Non-profit institutions	2 100	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 100
Total	13 032	-	_	3 500	-	_	3 500	16 532

108

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 11.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
2. Cultural Affairs	3 886	-	-	-	_	-	-	3 886
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 158	_	_	_	_	_	-	2 158
for Provinces								
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	1 728	-	_	_	-	-	-	1 728
Incentive Grant for Provinces								
3. Library and Archives Services	166 389	-	-	-	-	-	-	166 389
Community Library Services Grant	166 389	_	_	_	_	_	_	166 389
4. Sports and Recreation	48 791	2 946	_	_	-	-	2 946	51 737
Mass Participation and Sport Development Grant	48 791	2 946	_	-	_	_	2 946	51 737
	L			•••••				
Total	219 066	2 946	_	-	_	_	2 946	222 012

A total amount of R2.946 million has been received as roll over from the 2018/19 financial year for the Mass Participation and Sport Development Grant.

Vote 12

Social Development

Adjusted budget summary

Table 12.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

		2019/20		
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	1 656 599	1 646 592	(10 007)	-
of which:				
Current payments	975 711	973 273	(2 438)	_
Transfers and subsidies	562 333	556 305	(6 028)	_
Payments for capital assets	118 555	117 014	(1 541)	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	_	_	_
Executive authority	MEC for Social Developmen	nt		

Accounting officer Head: Social Development

Summary of Revenue

Table 12.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Equitable Share	1 595 939	-	=	=	(10 400)	-	(10 400)	1 585 539
Conditional grants	60 660	393	_	_	_	_	393	61 053
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant								
for Provinces	-	393	_	_	-	-	393	393
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme								
Incentive Grant for Provinces	16 309	-	_	_	-	-	-	16 309
Early Childhood Development Grant	44 351	-	-	-	-	-	-	44 351
Own Revenue	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Other	-	_	_	_	-	-	-	-
Total Revenue	1 656 599	393	-	-	(10 400)	-	(10 007)	1 646 592

Mission

To provide, equitable, integrated and quality sustainable social development services in partnership with all stakeholders to eradicate poverty and protect vulnerable groups in all communities of Mpumalanga

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table 12.3: Adjusted Estimates

Programme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	355 252	393	-	7 804		-	8 197	363 449
2. Social Welfare Services	269 439	-	-	700	_	_	700	270 139
3. Children and Families	628 877	-	_	(8 121)	_	_	(8 121)	620 756
Restorative Services	204 312	-	-	4 117	(10 400)	_	(6 283)	198 029
5. Development and Research	198 719	_	_	(4 500)	_	-	(4 500)	194 219
Total	1 656 599	393	-	-	(10 400)	-	(10 007)	1 646 592
Economic classification								
Current payments	975 711	393	_	7 569	(10 400)	_	(2 438)	973 273
Compensation of employees	760 678	_	_	(300)	(10 400)	_	(10 700)	749 978
Goods and services	215 033	393	_	7 869	_	_	8 262	223 295
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	_	_	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	562 333	-	_	(6 028)	_	-	(6 028)	556 305
Provinces and municipalities	191	_	_	_	_	_	_	191
Departmental agencies and accounts	650	_	_	_	_	_	_	650
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	554 025	-	_	(2 447)	_	_	(2 447)	551 578
Households	7 467	_	-	(3 581)	-	_	(3 581)	3 886
Payments for capital assets	118 555	_	-	(1 541)	_	_	(1 541)	117 014
Buildings and other fixed structures	101 723	_	_	_	_	_	_	101 723
Machinery and equipment	16 832	_	_	(1 541)	_	-	(1 541)	15 291
Heritage assets	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	_	-	_	_
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	-	-	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	1 656 599	393	_	_	(10 400)	_	(10 007)	1 646 592

Programme 1: Administration

Table 12.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Office of the MEC	9 004	-	-	-	_	-	-	9 004
Corporate Management Services	187 306	393	_	7 804	_	-	8 197	195 503
District Management	158 942	-	_	-	-	-	-	158 942
Total	355 252	393	-	7 804	-	-	8 197	363 449
Economic classification								
Current payments	297 809	393	-	(150)	-	-	243	298 052
Compensation of employees	188 920	-	-	(300)	-	-	(300)	188 620
Goods and services	108 889	393	_	150	_	_	543	109 432
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	1 695	-	-	400	-	-	400	2 095
Provinces and municipalities	191	-	-	-	-	-	-	191
Departmental agencies and accounts	650	_	_	_	_	_	-	650
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Households	854	-	-	400	-	-	400	1 254
Payments for capital assets	55 748	_	_	7 554	_	_	7 554	63 302
Buildings and other fixed structures	46 623	-	-	7 804	_	_	7 804	54 427
Machinery and equipment	9 125	-	_	(250)	_	_	(250)	8 875
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	-	_	-	_	-	_	-
Total	355 252	393	-	7 804	_	-	8 197	363 449

Programme 2: Social Welfare

Table 12.3.2: Social Welfare Services

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Management and Support	52 643	-	_	(129)	-	_	(129)	52 514
2. Services to Older Persons	67 850	-	-	-	_	-	-	67 850
3. Services to the Persons with Disabilties	61 101	_	_	_	_	_	-	61 101
4. HIV and AIDS	62 356	-	-	(1 047)	-	-	(1 047)	61 309
5. Social Relief	25 489	_	_	1 876	-	_	1 876	27 365
Total	269 439	-	-	700	-	-	700	270 139
Economic classification								
Current payments	137 599	_	_	1 802	_	_	1 802	139 401
Compensation of employees	98 752	_	_	_	_	_	_	98 752
Goods and services	38 847	-	-	1 802	-	-	1 802	40 649
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	130 976	_	-	(1 147)	-	-	(1 147)	129 829
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	130 976	-	_	(1 147)	_	_	(1 147)	129 829
Households	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Payments for capital assets	864	_	-	45	-	-	45	909
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Machinery and equipment	864	-	-	45	_	-	45	909
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets		-	_	-	_	_	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-		_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	269 439	_	-	700	_	_	700	270 139

Programme 3: Children and Families

Table 12.3.3: Children and Families

Subprogramme	2019/20								
				Additional Ap					
					Declared		Total		
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted	
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation	
Management and Support	29 658	-	-	200	_	_	200	29 858	
2. Care and Services to Families	45 697	-	-	400	_	-	400	46 097	
Child Care and Protection	147 915	_	_	_	_	_	-	147 915	
4. ECD and Partial Care	297 193	-	_	(3 548)	_	-	(3 548)	293 645	
Child and Youth Care Centres	61 814	-	-	(3 873)	_	-	(3 873)	57 941	
6. Community-based care services for Children	46 600	-	_	(1 300)	-	_	(1 300)	45 300	
Total	628 877	-	-	(8 121)	-	-	(8 121)	620 756	
Economic classification									
Current payments	267 164	-	-	385	_	-	385	267 549	
Compensation of employees	240 972	_	_	_	_	_	_	240 972	
Goods and services	26 192	-	-	385	_	-	385	26 577	
Interest and rent on land	_	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	
Transfers and subsidies	346 913	_	_	(1 300)	_	_	(1 300)	345 613	
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	
Non-profit institutions	346 913	-	_	(1 300)	_	-	(1 300)	345 613	
Households	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	
Payments for capital assets	14 800	-	-	(7 206)	_	-	(7 206)	7 594	
Buildings and other fixed structures	14 800	_	_	(7 421)	_	_	(7 421)	7 379	
Machinery and equipment	-	-	_	215	_	-	215	215	
Heritage assets	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	_	
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	_	
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	_	
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	_	
Payments for financial assets	-	······	-	-	·······	-	_	-	
Total	628 877	_	_	(8 121)	_	_	(8 121)	620 756	

Programme 4: Restorative Services

Table	123	4 · F	estorativ	a Services	

Subprogramme				2019				
	L			Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Management and support	11 653	-	-	(402)	_	-	(402)	11 251
2. Social Crime Prevention and Support	68 754	-	-	895	-	_	895	69 649
Victim Empow erment	44 680	-	-	-	_	_	-	44 680
4. Substance Abuse, Prevention and Rehabilitation	79 225	-	_	3 624	(10 400)	-	(6 776)	72 449
Total	204 312	-	-	4 117	(10 400)	_	(6 283)	198 029
Economic classification								
Current payments	146 059	_	-	402	(10 400)	_	(9 998)	136 061
Compensation of employees	120 240	_	_	_	(10 400)	_	(10 400)	109 840
Goods and services	25 819	-	_	402	-	-	402	26 221
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	44 884	_	_	_	_	_	_	44 884
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	_	_	_	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	44 884	-	_	_	_	-	-	44 884
Households	-	-	_	_	_	-	-	-
Payments for capital assets	13 369	_	_	3 715	_	_	3 715	17 084
Buildings and other fixed structures	8 300	_	_	4 117	_	_	4 117	12 417
Machinery and equipment	5 069	_	_	(402)	_	_	(402)	4 667
Heritage assets	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	-	_	_	_	-	_	_
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	-	-	_	_	-	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total	204 312	-	-	4 117	(10 400)	-	(6 283)	198 029

Programme 5: Development and Research

Table 12.3.5: Development and Research

Subprogramme				2019	20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Management and Support	100 932	_	-	(48)	_	-	(48)	100 884
2. Community Mobilisation	540	_	-	48	-	-	48	588
3. Institutional capacity building and support for NPOs	3 420	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 420
Poverty Alleviation and Sustainable Livelihoods	27 608	_	_	_	_	_	_	27 608
5. Community Based Research and Planning	1 804	_	_	_	_	_	_	1 804
6. Youth Development	54 361	_	-	(4 500)	_	_	(4 500)	49 861
7. Women Development	1 810	_	_	_	_	_		1 810
8. Population Policy Promotion	8 244	_	-	_	_	_	-	8 244
Total	198 719	_	_	(4 500)	_	_	(4 500)	194 219
Economic classification								
Current payments	127 080	_	_	5 130	_	_	5 130	132 210
Compensation of employees	111 794	-	-	-	-	-	-	111 794
Goods and services	15 286	-	-	5 130	_	_	5 130	20 416
Interest and rent on land	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	37 865	_	_	(3 981)	_	_	(3 981)	33 884
Provinces and municipalities	- 1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	31 252	_	-	-	-	-	-	31 252
Households	6 613	-	-	(3 981)	_	_	(3 981)	2 632
Payments for capital assets	33 774	_	_	(5 649)	_	_	(5 649)	28 125
Buildings and other fixed structures	32 000	_	_	(4 500)	_	_	(4 500)	27 500
Machinery and equipment	1 774	_	_	(1 149)	-	-	(1 149)	625
Heritage assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Software and other intangible assets	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	198 719	_	_	(4 500)	_	_	(4 500)	194 219

Goods and Services

Table 12.4: Summary of Goods and Services

Table 12.4. Summary of Goods and Services				2019	/20			
•				Additional Ap	propriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Declared Unspent	Other	Total Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Goods and services	215 033	393	_	7 869	_	_	8 262	223 295
Administrative fees	1 783	_	_	(105)	_	_	(105)	1 678
Advertising	2 143	_	_	(465)	_	_	(465)	1 678
Minor Assets	897	_	_	(415)	_	_	(415)	482
Audit cost: External	3 988	_	_		_	_	- '	3 988
Bursaries: Employees	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Catering: Departmental activities	904	_	_	(27)	_	_	(27)	877
Communication (G&S)	15 422	_	_	(1 077)	_	_	(1 077)	14 345
Computer services	4 150	_	_	5 662	_	_	5 662	9 812
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	2 003	_	_	(33)	_	_	(33)	1 970
Infrastructure and planning	-	_	_	_	_	_		-
Laboratory services	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Scientific and technological services	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Legal costs	127	_	_	_	_	_	-	127
Contractors	1 044	_	_	74	_	_	74	1 118
Agency and support / outsourced services	16 751	_	_	4 336	_	_	4 336	21 087
Entertainment	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	14 364	_	_	(700)	_	_	(700)	13 664
Housing	-	_	_		_	_	- '	-
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	536	_	_	-	_	_	-	536
Inventory: Farming supplies	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	1 164	_	_	-	_	_	-	1 164
Inventory: Chemicals, fuel, oil, gas, wood and coal	25	_	_	_	_	_	-	25
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Materials and supplies	30	_	_	-	_	_	-	30
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Medicine	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Medsas inventory interface	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	26 550	_	_	3 145	-	-	3 145	29 695
Consumable supplies	7 225	_	_	(300)	_	_	(300)	6 925
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	6 637	_	_	317	_	_	317	6 954
Operating leases	31 531	_	_	(3 700)	_	_	(3 700)	27 831
Property payments	28 396	393	_	1 315	_	_	1 708	30 104
Transport provided: Departmental activity	2 611	_	_	-	_	_	-	2 611
Travel and subsistence	28 777	_	-	2 037	_	_	2 037	30 814
Training and development	6 389	-	_	(44)	_	_	(44)	6 345
Operating payments	10 305	-	_	(2 152)	_	_	(2 152)	8 153
Venues and facilities	783	_	-	12	_	_	12	795
Rental and hiring	498	-	-	(11)	_	-	(11)	487

Infrastructure payments

Table 12.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	Ī
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	9 111	_	_	6 293	_	_	6 293	15 404
Maintenance and repairs	9 111	_	=	=	_	_	=	9 111
Upgrades and additions	-	_	=	3 500	_	_	3 500	3 500
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	-	_	=	2 793	-	_	2 793	2 793
New infrastructure assets	101 723	-	-	(6 293)	-	_	(6 293)	95 430
Infrastructure transfers	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	-	=	=	_	-	-	=
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	_	=	=	=	_	-	-
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Infrastructure: Leases	27 576	-	-	-	-	-	_	27 576
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Capital infrastructure	101 723	_	=	_	_	=	_	101 723
Current infrastructure	36 687	-	=	-	-	-	-	36 687
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	138 410		_				_	138 410

Funds have been shifted to fund upgrade of electricity and water infrastructure at Swartfontein following completion of phase 2, rehabilitation and refurbishment of kitchen and kitchen equipment of Ethokomala Child and Youth Care Centre and renovation of Mkobola branch office which was partly damaged by fire during community service delivery protests in April 2019.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-Overs - R0. 393 million.

Programme 1: Administration

R0.393 million has been rolled over from Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) integrated Conditional Grant to fund accruals carried over from 2018/19 financial year.

Virements and shifts

Table 12.6: Details on virements per programme and economic classification

		2014110	•	• • •	•
Progr	am m	es			
1 Adn	ninistr	ation			

- 2. Social Welfare Services
- 3. Children and Families
- 4. Restorative Services

5. Development and Research			T		
FROM			то		
Programme by			Programme by		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand
Programme 1: Administration		(1 490)	Programme 1: Administratio		1 490
Compensation of employees	Savings from compensation of employees under corporate management to transfers and subsidies to argument overspending on leave gratuity and Policy and procdure on incapacity leave and ill- health retirement	(400)	Households	To fund budget pressure in respect of leave gratuities	400
Goods and services	Identified savings under goods and services to procure machinery and equipment	(420)	Machinery and equipment	Shift from goods and services to procure replacement of machinery and equipment of computers under district management and corporate management	420
Machinery and equipment	Re-allocation of funds from machinery and equpment to fund budget pressures on compensation of employees and goods and servicesoods and services	(670)	Goods and services	Re-allocation of fundse from machinery and equpment to fund budget pressures on goods and services.	570
	0		Compensation of employees	Re-allocation of funds to overtime in excess of 80 hours for VIP Protectors.	100
Shifts within the programme as a	percentage of the programme budget	-0.4%			
Virements to other programm	nes as a percentage of the				
programme budget					
Programme 2: Social Welfare	Services	(1 192)	Programme 2: Social Welfare	Services	1 192
Goods and services	Re-allocation of funds from Management and Support to procure tools of trade	(45)	Machinery and equipment	Re-allocation of funds from Management and Support to procure tools of trade	45
	0		Goods and services	Re-allocation of funds from Transfers and Subsidies under Programme 2: HIV and AIDS to fund budget pressure for training on Social Behavioural Change Implimentation Programme	100
Non-profit institutions	Re-allocation of funds from HIV and Aids Transfer and Subsidies to programme social relief and goods and services w ithin the programme	(1 147)	Goods and services	Re-allocation of funds from Transfers and Subsidies under Programme 2: HIV and AIDS todefray overspending on Social relief under this programme	1 047
	percentage of the programme budget	-0.4%			
Virements to other programm	nes as a percentage of the				
programme budget	-				

Programme 3: Children and Fan	nilies	(8 721)	Programme 3: Children and F	amilies	600
Non-profit institutions	Re-allocation of funds from	(600)	Machinery and equipment	Re-allocation of funds from	215
	Transfers and Subsidies under			Transfers and Subsidies under	
	Community Based Care for Children			Community Based Care for Children	
	to fund National Marriage w eek			to fund overspending on Machinery	
	event and Machinery and equipment			and Equipment under ECD and	
	w ithin the programme and Social			Management and Support within the	
	Relief under programme 2			programme	
	0		Goods and services	Re-allocation of funds from	385
	0		Goods and services	Transfers and Subsidies under	300
				Community Based Care for Children	
				to fund National Marriage w eek	
				event	
			Programme 1: Administration	1	7 421
Buildings and other fixed structures		(7 421)	Buildings and other fixed structur		7 421
	Thulamahashe Children's Home,			moving projects of Thulamahashe	
	Standerton ECD and Mouzini due to			Children's Home, Standerton ECD	
	slow logistical procurement process			and Mbuzini to fund budget	
	to new Office building under			pressures on other social	
	Programme 1 under Mashshing,			infrastructure projects.	
	Agincourt and Evender Branch				
	Office				
Non-profit institutions	Re-allocation of funds from	(700)	Programme 2: Social Welfare Goods and services	Re-allocation of funds from	700 700
Non-pront institutions	Transfers and Subsidies under	(700)	Goods and services	Transfers and Subsidies under	700
	Community Based Care for Children			Programme 3: Community Based	
	to fund National Marriage w eek			Care for Children to fund	
	event and Machinery and equipment			overspending on Social relief under	
	within the programme and Social			this programme	
	Relief under programme 2			uns programme	
	Theiler under programme 2				
Shifts within the programme as a pe	rcentage of the programme budget	-0.1%			
Virements to other programme	s as a percentage of the	-1.3%			
programme budget					
Programme 4: Restorative Serv		(402)	Programme 4: Restorative Se		402
Machinery and equipment	Re-allocation of savings on	(402)	Goods and services	Funds to offset overspending on	402
	machinery and equipment to goods			municipal rates- Water and	
	and services from Management and			electricity undr Social Crime-	
	support in order to defray			Ethokomala Child and Youth Care	
	overspending on municipal services-			Centre	
Shifts within the programme as a pe	w ater and electricity	-0.2%			
Virements to other programme		-0.2 /6			
programme budget	o ao a por comago or mo				
Programme 5: Development and	d Research	(9 630)	Programme 5: Development a	and Research	5 130
Households	Re classification of funds- of EPWP	(3 981)	Goods and services	Re classification of funds- of EPWP	3 981
	w orkers stipends w hich were			w orkers w hich w ere allocated	
	allocated under Households to			under Households to goods and	
	goods and services according to			services according to changes in	
	changes in terms of classification			tems as of classification circular 24	
	circular 24 of 2019.			of 2019.	
Machinery and equipment	Re-classification of funds of	(1 149)	Goods and services	Re-classification of funds of	1 149
	assets for distribution in line with			assets for distribution in line with	
	the links in SCOA.			the links inSCOA.	
			Programme 1: Administration		383
Buildings and other fixed structures		(383)	Buildings and other fixed structur		383
	Msogw aba Youth Development			Msogw aba Youth to due to slow	
	project to due to slow lprogress to			progress to fund final accounts of	
	fund final accounts of Nkangala			Nkangala Treatment Centre	
	Treatment Centre		Brogramma 4: Bastanation Co	rvices	4 4 4 7
Puildings and other fixed structure	Do allocation of funds from	(4 447)	Programme 4: Restorative Se		4 117
Buildings and other fixed structures		(4 117)	Buildings and other fixed structur		4 117
	Msogwaba Youth Development			Msogwaba Youth to due to slow	
	project to due to slow Iprogress to			progress to fund final accounts of	
	fund final accounts of Nkangala Treatment Centre			Nkangala Treatment Centre	
Shifts within the programme as a pe		-2.6%			
	s as a percentage of the	-2.3%			
virements to other programme					
programme budget TOTAL	· · ·	(21 435)	TOTAL	T	21 435

Declared unspent funds - R10.400 million

Programme 4: Restorative Services

R10.400 million in unspent funds has been declared on compensation of employees allocated for operationalization of new Nkangala Treatment Centre due to involving processes of developing a new organizational structure for the Centre.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	penditure outcor		Preliminary expenditure			
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Adiusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted
R Thousand	appropriation	Apr 16 - Sep '18	appropriation	Apr 16 - Mar '19	appropriation	appropriation	Apr 19 - Sep '19	appropriation
1. Administration	311 490	144 576	46,4	302 550	97.1	363 449	163 723	45.0
Social Welfare Services	246 309	118 934	48,3	248 474	100.9	270 139	145 568	53,9
Children and Families	598 986	280 957	46,9	587 411	98.1	620 756	301 480	48.6
Restorative Services	189 132	100 758	53,3	193 538	102.3	198 029	92 061	46,5
5. Development and Research	192 551	91 045	47,3	191 933	99.7	194 219	94 587	48,7
Total	1 538 468	736 270	47,9	1 523 906	99.1	1 646 592	797 419	48.4
Economic classification			,.		,-			,-
Current payments	915 106	427 128	46,7	911 344	99.6	973 273	492 515	50,6
Compensation of employees	701 409	335 947	47,9	693 168	98,8	749 978	368 802	49,2
Goods and services	213 697	91 181	42,7	218 176	102,1	223 295	123 713	55,4
Interest and rent on land	-	_		_		_	_	= '
Transfers and subsidies	527 068	268 573	51,0	528 253	100,2	556 305	270 312	48,6
Provinces and municipalities	180	48	26,7	138	76,7	191	103	53,9
Departmental agencies and accounts	617	_	- 1	1	0,2	650	-	_
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	- 1	_	_	-	-	_
Non-profit institutions	517 900	258 070	49,8	517 346	99,9	551 578	269 300	48,8
Households	8 371	10 455	124,9	10 768	128,6	3 886	909	23,4
Payments for capital assets	96 294	40 569	42,1	84 292	87,5	117 014	34 592	29,6
Buildings and other fixed structures	82 958	32 754	39,5	70 302	84,7	101 723	29 286	28,8
Machinery and equipment	13 194	7 815	59,2	13 858	105,0	15 291	5 306	34,7
Heritage assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Specialised military assets	- 1	-	-	_	=	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	_	=	-	-	=
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	- 1	_	=	-	-	=
Software and other intangible assets	142	_	-	132	93,0	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	17	_	-	-	_
Total payments	1 538 468	736 270	47,9	1 523 906	99.1	1 646 592	797 419	48.4

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

Spending for the period ended 30 September 2019 is 0.5 per cent higher than the 2018/19 expenditure of the same reporting period. This is a year on year growth in expenditure of R61. 149 million.

Substantial growth in spending amounting to R32.855 million which equates to 9.5 per cent of the amount spent in the same period in 2018/19 is recorded under compensation of employees. This is attributed to improvement in conditions of service and re-grading of social auxiliary workers from salary level 4-5.

Goods and services item reflects a substantial growth in spending amounting to R32.532 million which equates to 35.7 percent year on year. This is attributed to spending on maintenance of offices and sanitary towels programme.

Departmental receipts

Table 12.8: Departmental Receipts

			201	8/19			201	9/20		
			Audited	outcome		Actual receipts				
R Thousand	Adjusted estimate	Apr '18 - Sep '18	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted estimate	Apr '18 - Mar '19	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted estimate	Budget estimate	Adjusted estimate	Apr '19 - Sep '19	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted estimate	
Departmental receipts	2 447	1 896	77,5	4 749	194,1	2 584	2 584	1 609	62,3	
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets	1 093	665	60,8	1 347	123,2	1 154	1 154	705	61,1	
Transfers received	-	_	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	
Fines, penalties and forfeits	- 1	_	_	_	-	-	-	-	_	
Interest, dividends and rent on land	402	724	180,1	1 912	475,6	425	425	597	140,5	
Sales of capital assets	374	_	_	652	174,3	395	395	-	_	
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	578	507	87,7	838	145,0	610	610	307	50,3	
Tax receipts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Casino taxes	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Horse racing taxes	- 1	_	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	
Liquor licences	- 1	_	-	_	-	-	_	-	_	
Motor vehicle licences			-	_	_	_	_	_	-	
Total	2 447	1 896	77,5	4 749	194,1	2 584	2 584	1 609	62,3	

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 12.9: Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
	Main		Unforeseeable /	Virements and	Declared	Other	Total Additional	
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unavoidable	Shifts	Unspent Funds	Adjustments		Appropriation
1. Administration	1 695			400			400	2 095
Provinces and municipalities	191	-	-	-	-	-	-	191
Departmental agencies and accounts	650	_	_	_	_	-	-	650
Households	854			400			400	1 254
2. Social Welfare Services	130 976	-	-	(1 147)	-	-	(1 147)	129 829
Non-profit institutions	130 976	-	-	(1 147)	_	_	(1 147)	129 829
3. Children and Families	346 913	-	-	(1 300)	-	-	(1 300)	345 613
Non-profit institutions	346 913	_	_	(1 300)	-	_	(1 300)	345 613
4. Restorative Services	44 884						_	44 884
Non-profit institutions	44 884	-	-	-	_	_	-	44 884
5. Development and Research	37 865	_	-	(3 981)	-	-	(3 981)	33 884
Non-profit institutions	31 252	_	_	_	_	_	_	31 252
Households	6 613		_	(3 981)	_		(3 981)	2 632
Total	562 333	_	_	(6 028)		_	(6 028)	556 305

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 12.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				2019	9/20					
		Additional Appropriation								
					Declared		Total			
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted		
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation		
1. Administration	-	393	-	-	-	-	393	393		
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	-	393	_	_	_	_	393	393		
for Provinces										
3. Children and Families	44 351	-	-	-	-	-	-	44 351		
Early Childhood Development Grant	44 351	_	_	_	_	_	_	44 351		
5. Development and Research	16 309	-	-	-	-	-	-	16 309		
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	16 309	_	_	_	_	_	_	16 309		
Incentive Grant for Provinces										
Total Total	60 660	393					393	61 053		

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Expenditure 2019

Table 12.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	1
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Administration	-	393	-	-	-	-	393	393
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	-	393	-	_	_	_	393	393
for Provinces								
3. Children and Families	44 351	-	-	-	-	-	-	44 351
Early Childhood Development Grant	44 351	_	_	_	_	_	_	44 351
5. Development and Research	16 309	_	_	_	-	-	-	16 309
Social Sector Expanded Public Works Programme	16 309	_	_	_	_	_	_	16 309
Incentive Grant for Provinces								
Total	60 660	393					393	61 053

Vote 13

Human Settlements

Adjusted budget summary

Table 13.1: Adjusted Budget Summary

-		2019/20		
R thousand	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Decrease	Increase
Amount to be appropriated	1 674 139	1 878 548	-	204 409
of which:				
Current payments	287 596	311 466	_	23 870
Transfers and subsidies	1 384 217	1 564 756	_	180 539
Payments for capital assets	2 326	2 326	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_
Direct Charge against				
Provincial Revenue Fund	_	_	_	_
Executive authority	MEC for Human Settlemen	its		
Accounting officer	Head: Human Settlements			

Summary of Revenue

Table 13.2: Summary of Receipts

Programme				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Equitable Share	323 173	_	_	_	_	151 000	151 000	474 173
Conditional grants	1 335 126	53 409	-	_	_	_	53 409	1 388 535
Human Settlements Development Grant	1 296 059	_	_	-	_	-	_	1 296 059
Title Deeds Restoration Grant	36 477	_	-	-	_	-	-	36 477
Provincial Emergency Housing Grant	-	53 409	_	_	_	-	53 409	53 409
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive								
Grant for Provinces	2 590	-	-	-	-	_	_	2 590
Own Revenue	15 840	_	_	_	_	_	-	15 840
Other	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Total Revenue	1 674 139	53 409	_	_	_	151 000	204 409	1 878 548

Mission

To coordinate and facilitate the creation of Integrated Sustainable Human Settlements

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Table 13.3: Adjusted Estimates

Programme				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	149 664	-	-	-	-	15 160	15 160	164 824
2. Housing Needs, Research and Planning	115 813	-	_	-	-	133 060	133 060	248 873
Housing Development	1 351 928	53 409	_	_	_	2 780	56 189	1 408 117
Housing Asset Management	56 734	-	_	-	-	-	_	56 734
Total	1 674 139	53 409	-	-	-	151 000	204 409	1 878 548
Economic classification								
Current payments	287 596	-	-	2 590	-	21 280	23 870	311 466
Compensation of employees	247 211	-	-	-	-	-	-	247 211
Goods and services	40 385	_	_	2 590	_	21 280	23 870	64 255
Interest and rent on land	_	_	_	-	_	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	1 384 217	53 409	_	(2 590)	_	129 720	180 539	1 564 756
Provinces and municipalities	91	-	-	-	-	-	_	91
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Households	1 384 126	53 409	_	(2 590)	-	129 720	180 539	1 564 665
Payments for capital assets	2 326	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 326
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	2 326	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 326
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Payments for financial assets	-	-	-	-	_		_	
Total	1 674 139	53 409	_	_	_	151 000	204 409	1 878 548

Programme 1: Administration

Table 13.3.1: Administration

Subprogramme				201				
	L			Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Office of the MEC	8 093	-	-	_	-	-	-	8 093
2. Corporate Services	141 571	_	_	-	_	15 160	15 160	156 731
Total	149 664	-	-	_	-	15 160	15 160	164 824
Economic classification								
Current payments	147 247	-	-	-	-	15 160	15 160	162 407
Compensation of employees	117 140	_	_	_	_	_	_	117 140
Goods and services	30 107	-	_	-	-	15 160	15 160	45 267
Interest and rent on land	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	91	_	_	-	-	-	_	91
Provinces and municipalities	91	-	-	-	-	-	-	91
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Households	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Payments for capital assets	2 326	_	_	_	_	-	_	2 326
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	2 326	_	_	_	_	_	_	2 326
Heritage assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_	-	-	_	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	149 664	_	_	_	_	15 160	15 160	164 824

Programme 2: Housing Needs, Research and Planning

Table 13.3.2: Housing Needs, Research and Planning

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional A				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	111 032	-	-	-	-	133 060	133 060	244 092
2. Policy	890	_	_	-	_	_	-	890
3. Planning	2 292	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 292
4. Research	1 599	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 599
Total	115 813	-	-	-	-	133 060	133 060	248 873
Economic classification								
Current payments	66 813	_	-	-	-	3 340	3 340	70 153
Compensation of employees	63 267	_	_	-	-	_	_	63 267
Goods and services	3 546	_	-	-	_	3 340	3 340	6 886
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies	49 000	_	_	_	_	129 720	129 720	178 720
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Households	49 000	_	-	_	_	129 720	129 720	178 720
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Heritage assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	-
Biological assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	_
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	115 813	_	-	_	_	133 060	133 060	248 873

Programme 3: Housing Development

Table 13.3.3: Housing Development

Subprogramme				2019				
				Additional Ap				
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	55 869	_	-		_	2 780	2 780	58 649
Financial Intervention	245 123	_	_	(46 640)	_	_	(46 640)	198 483
3. Incremental Intervention	841 779	53 409	_	59 872	_	-	113 281	955 060
Social and Rental Intervention	148 245	_	_	(51 220)	_	-	(51 220)	97 025
5. Rural Intervention	60 912	-	_	37 988	_	-	37 988	98 900
Total	1 351 928	53 409	-	-	-	2 780	56 189	1 408 117
Economic classification								
Current payments	53 279	-	-	2 590	-	2 780	5 370	58 649
Compensation of employees	49 191	_	-	-	_	-	-	49 191
Goods and services	4 088	_	_	2 590	_	2 780	5 370	9 458
Interest and rent on land	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	-
Transfers and subsidies	1 298 649	53 409	-	(2 590)	-	-	50 819	1 349 468
Provinces and municipalities	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	_	-	_	_	-	-
Households	1 298 649	53 409	-	(2 590)	_	-	50 819	1 349 468
Payments for capital assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-
Heritage assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	<u>-</u>	_		_	
Total	1 351 928	53 409		_		2 780	56 189	1 408 117

Programme 4: Housing Assets Management

Table 13.3.4: Housing Asset Management

Subprogramme				201				
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Administration	20 257	-	=	=	-	-	-	20 257
Sale and transfer of Housing Properties	36 477	_	-	-	-	-	-	36 477
3. Devolution of Housing Properties	-	-	=	=	-	-	-	-
Housing Properties Maitenance	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-
Total	56 734	-	-	-	-	-	-	56 734
Economic classification								
Current payments	20 257	_	-	-	-	-	-	20 257
Compensation of employees	17 613	-	_	-	_	_	_	17 613
Goods and services	2 644	_	-	-	-	-	-	2 644
Interest and rent on land	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	_
Transfers and subsidies	36 477	-	-	-	-	-	_	36 477
Provinces and municipalities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Departmental agencies and accounts	-	-	=	=	-	-	-	-
Higher education institutions	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign governments and international organisations	-	-	=	=	-	-	-	-
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	-	=	=	-	-	-	-
Households	36 477	_	_	_	_	-	-	36 477
Payments for capital assets	-	_	-	-	_	_	_	-
Buildings and other fixed structures	- 1	-	_	_	_	_	_	_
Machinery and equipment	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Heritage assets	-	-	=	=	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-
Biological assets	-	-	=	=	-	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	-	=	=	-	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	_
Payments for financial assets	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total	56 734	-	-	-	-	-	-	56 734

Goods and Services

Table 13.4: Summary of Goods and Services

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
R thousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Goods and services	40 385	=	-	2 590	-	21 280	23 870	64 255
Administrative fees	939	_	_	_	-	_	-	939
Advertising	180	_	_	_	-	_	-	180
Minor Assets	102	_	_	_	-	_	-	102
Audit cost: External	3 118	_	_	_	-	1 000	1 000	4 118
Bursaries: Employees	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
Catering: Departmental activities	213	_	_	_	-	_	-	213
Communication (G&S)	4 687	=	_	-	_	1 860	1 860	6 547
Computer services	1 268	_	_	_	_	_	-	1 268
Consultants and professional services: Business								
and advisory services	541	_	_	-	-	_	-	541
Infrastructure and planning	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Laboratory services	-	_	_	-	-	_	-	-
Scientific and technological services	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Legal costs	807	=	_	-	_	1 000	1 000	1 807
Contractors	486	=	_	-	_	-	-	486
Agency and support / outsourced services	=-	=	_	2 590	_	-	2 590	2 590
Entertainment	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Fleet services (including government motor transport)	3 280	=	_	-	_	3 000	3 000	6 280
Housing	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Clothing material and accessories	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Farming supplies	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Food and food supplies	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Chemicals,fuel,oil,gas,wood and coal	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Learner and teacher support material	=-	=	_	-	_	-	-	-
Inventory: Materials and supplies	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Medical supplies	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_
Inventory: Medicine	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_
Medsas inventory interface	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Inventory: Other supplies	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Consumable supplies	574	-	_	_	_	_	-	574
Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies	1 548	-	_	_	_	_	-	1 548
Operating leases	4 803	-	_	_	_	4 300	4 300	9 103
Property payments	3 107	-	_	_	_	1 000	1 000	4 107
Transport provided: Departmental activity	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Travel and subsistence	9 498	_	_	_	-	9 120	9 120	18 618
Training and development	2 472	-	-	_	-	_	_	2 472
Operating payments	2 571	_	_	_	_	_	-	2 571
Venues and facilities	191	_	_	_	_	_	_	191
Rental and hiring	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-

Infrastructure payments

Table 13.5: Summary of departmental infrastructure by category

				201	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
Existing infrastructure assets	108	_	_	_	_	200	200	308
Maintenance and repairs	108	-	_	_	_	200	200	308
Upgrades and additions	_	-	_	_	_	_	-	-
Rehabilitation and refurbishment	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	_
New infrastructure assets	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Infrastructure transfers	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Infrastructure transfers - Current	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	-
Infrastructure transfers - Capital	-	_	_	_	_	_	-	-
Infrastructure: Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	_	_	_	_	_
Infrastructure: Leases	4 803	_	_	_	_	4 300	4 300	9 103
Non Infrastructure	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Capital infrastructure	=	_	=	-	-	=	=	_
Current infrastructure	4 911	=	=	=	=	4 500	4 500	9 411
Total Infrastructure (including non infrastructure	4 911	_	_	_	_	4 500	4 500	9 411

The infrastructure payments have been adjusted in order to realign the budget to cater for the fluctuation in prices on operating leases.

Details of adjustments to Estimates of Provincial Expenditure 2019

Roll-overs - R53.049 million

Programme 3: Housing Development

R53.049 million has been rolled over for the finalization of provincial emergency housing projects.

Virements and shifts

Table 13.6: Details on virements	per programme and economic classification

Programmes
1. Administration
2. Housing Needs, Research and Planning
3. Housing Development
4. Housing Asset Management

FROM			то			
Programme by			Programme by	ру		
Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	Economic classification	Motivation	Rthousand	
Programme 3: Housing Develop	ment	(2 590)	Programme 3: Housing Develop	pment		
Households	To realign the allocation to Scoa	(2 590)	Goods and services	Tofund to realign the allocation to	2 590	
	w ithin			Scoa		
Shifts within the programme as a pe	rcentage of the programme budget	-0.2%				
Virements to other programme	s as a percentage of the					
programme budget						
TOTAL		(2 590)	TOTAL		2 590	

Other adjustments - R151.000 million

Programme 2: Housing Needs, Research and Planning

The Department received an additional amount of R151.000 million from self-financing allocation, which will be used for Sewer Spillages in Embalenhle, High Altitude Centre bulk service and Parliamentary Village bulk service.

Expenditure for 2018/19 and preliminary expenditure for 2019/20

			2018/19				2019/20	
		Ex	penditure outcon	ne		Prelin	ninary expen	diture
R Thousand	Adjusted appropriation	Apr '18 - Sep '18	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted appropriation	Apr '18 - Mar '19	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted appropriation	Adjusted appropriation	Apr '19 - Sep '19	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted appropriation
1. Administration	159 190	80 747	50.7	162 094	101.8	164 824	85 810	52.1
Housing Needs, Research and Planning	259 244	98 087	37.8	257 073	99.2	248 873	105 046	42.2
Housing Development	1 456 288	873 376	60.0	1 400 329	96.2	1 408 117	711 611	50.5
Housing Asset Management	74 863	15 111	20.2	74 864	100.0	56 734	19 470	34.3
Total	1 949 585	1 067 321	54.7	1 894 360	97.2	1 878 548	921 937	49.1
Economic classification	. 0 .0 000		0		02	. 0.00.0	02.00.	
Current payments	288 228	141 050	48.9	287 264	99.7	311 466	154 821	49.7
Compensation of employees	223 988	108 760	48.6	220 205	98.3	247 211	118 173	47.8
Goods and services	64 240	32 290	50.3	67 059	104.4	64 255	36 648	57.0
Interest and rent on land			_	_	_	_	_	_
Transfers and subsidies	1 658 857	923 457	55.7	1 601 963	96.6	1 564 756	766 464	49.0
Provinces and municipalities	85	34	40.0	45	52.9	91	64	70.3
Departmental agencies and accounts	- 1	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Higher education institutions	- 1	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Foreign governments and international organisations	- 1	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Public corporations and private enterprises	-	_	- 1	_	-	-	-	-
Non-profit institutions	-	_	- 1	_	-	- 1	-	-
Households	1 658 772	923 423	55.7	1 601 918	96.6	1 564 665	766 400	49.0
Payments for capital assets	2 500	2 814	112.6	5 133	205.3	2 326	652	28.0
Buildings and other fixed structures	- 1	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Machinery and equipment	2 500	1 789	71.6	2 556	102.2	2 326	652	28.0
Heritage assets	-	_	-	_	-	-	-	-
Specialised military assets	- 1	_	-	_	=	-	-	-
Biological assets	- 1	_	- 1	_	=	-	-	-
Land and sub-soil assets	-	_	-	_	=	-	-	-
Softw are and other intangible assets	-	1 025	-	2 577	=	-	-	-
Payments for financial assets	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Total payments	1 949 585	1 067 321	54.7	1 894 360	97.2	1 878 548	921 937	49

Main expenditure trends for the first half of 2019/20

The departmental overall expenditure as at 30 September 2019 amounts to R921.937 million. The incurred expenditure per economic classification: compensation of employees has spent R118.173 million, goods and services spent R36.648 million. Transfers and Subsidies spent R766.464 million and payments for capital assets spent R0.652 million.

Departmental receipts

			201	2019/20					
			Audited	outcome			Actual	receipts	
	Adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Sep '18 % of adjusted	Apr '18 -	Apr '18 - Mar '19 % of adjusted	Budget	Adjusted	Apr '19 -	Apr '19 - Sep '19 % of adjusted
RThousand	estimate	Sep '18	estimate	Mar '19	estimate	estimate	estimate	Sep '19	estimate
Departmental receipts	2 613	1 058	40.5	2 100	80.4	2 833	2 833	2 005	70.8
Sales of goods and services other than capital									
assets	126	71	56.3	144	114.3	126	126	76	60.3
Transfers received	_	-	_	-	_	-	_	-	_
Fines, penalties and forfeits	-	-	_	_	_	-	_	-	_
Interest, dividends and rent on land	2 450	981	40.0	1 857	75.8	2 680	2 680	1 544	57.0
Sales of capital assets	-	-	_	79	_	-	_	-	_
Financial transactions in assets and liabilities	37	6	16.2	20	54.1	27	27	385	1 425.9
Tax receipts	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Casino taxes	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Horse racing taxes] -	-	_	_	_	_	-	- 1	_
Liquor licences	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	_
Motor vehicle licences	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	_	_

Main departmental revenue trends for the first half of 2019/20

The revenue collection of R2.005 million in the first six months of the financial year has been realized though collection of interest on bank account and financial transactions in assets liabilities have decreased as a result interest accrued due to balance from bank balance.

Changes to transfers and subsidies, including conditional grants

Summary of changes to transfers and subsidies per programme

Table 13.9: Sum mary of changes to transfers and subsidies per program me

				2019	/20			
				Additional Ap	propriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unifores ee able	Virem ents	Uns pent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustm ents	Appropriation	Appropriation
1. Adm inistration	91	_	_	_	_	_	_	91
Provinces and municipalities	91	_	_	_	_	_	_	91
2. Housing Needs, Research and Planning	49 000	-				129 720	129 720	178 720
Households	49 000	_	_	_	_	129 720	129 720	178 720
3. Housing Development	1 298 649	53 409	_	(2 590)	-	_	50 819	1 349 468
Households	1 298 649	53 409	_	(2 590)	_	_	50 819	1 349 468
4. Housing Asset Management	36 477	_	_	_	_	_	_	36 477
Households	36 477	_	_	_	_	_	_	36 477
Total	1 384 217	53 409	_	(2 590)	_	129 720	180 539	1 564 756

Summary of changes to conditional grants

Table 13.10: Summary of changes to conditional grants

				2019	9/20			
				Additional A	ppropriation			
					Declared		Total	
	Main		Unforeseeable	Virements	Unspent	Other	Additional	Adjusted
Rthousand	Appropriation	Roll-overs	/ Unavoidable	and Shifts	Funds	Adjustments	Appropriation	Appropriation
3. Housing Development	1 298 649	53 409	-	-	_	-	53 409	1 352 058
Human Settlements Development Grant	1 296 059	_	_	_	_	_	-	1 296 059
Expanded Public Works Programme Incentive Grant	2 590	_	_	-	-	_	-	2 590
for Provinces								
Provincial Emergency Housing Grant	_	53 409	_	_	_	_	53 409	53 409
4. Housing Asset Management	36 477	_	_	_	_	_	_	36 477
Title Deeds Restoration Grant	36 477	_	_	_	_	_	-	36 477
	***************************************							••••••••••
Total	1 335 126	53 409	_	_	_	-	53 409	1 388 535

A rollover amount of R53.409 million has for Provincial Emergency Housing Grant has been approved to be added to the department's baseline.

Annexures to the Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Expenditure – Infrastructure Payments

o. Type of infrastructure	No. Type of infrastructure Project IDMS date/ Municipality/ Project duration Source of funding Budget programme 2019/20 name Project Region	IDMS Gate /	Region	Project of	ration		name	02/8102			2019/20 Additional Appropriation			~~~	2019/20
spuesnout		status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Declared Shifts Unspent Funds		Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
New Infrastructure assets						7									
1 Construction of packhouse	Mkhondo Agri-Hub	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2018	31/03/2019 E	31/03/2019 EQUITABLE SHARE	AND DEVELOPMENT	20 000	ı	ı	1	1	ı	ı	20 000
2 Construction of packhouse	Mkhuhlu Agri-Hub	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2018	31/03/2019 CASP		FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT	ı	7 053	ı	ı	ı	ı	7 053	7 053
2 Construction of 10ha instration							EADMED SUPPORT	I	ı	ı	4 598	1	ı	4 598	4 598
		Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 CASP		AND DEVELOPMENT	3 000	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	I	3 000
Developing additional 30ha irigation	Nkomazi Citrus	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 CASP		FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT	8 000	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	8 000
Paving & Coldrooms	6 X SA GAP Cooperatives	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 C	CASP	FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT	1 500						I	1 500
Replacement of Rib block	Stavnedorn (Lusin Kweeke) Pina lina	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020		FARMER SUPPORT	3 200	ı	ı	I	I	I	1 906	A 106
pipeline debushing, fencing, 2 nursery		Construction		01/04/2019			AND DEVELOPMENT FARMER SUPPORT		I	I	1 906	ı	I	3	2 250
structures & Water Construction of 10 irrigation system and refurbishment of		Construction		01/04/2019			AND DEVELOPMENT FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT		1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	I	2 500
Sonstruction of a tractor							FABMER SUPPORT		1	ı		1	I		
Construction of a tractor workshop	Thulamahashe Tractor workshop F40	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 CASP		AND DEVELOPMENT	2 500	ı	ı	1 012	ı	I	1 012	3 512
10 Construction of a 5 ha drip irrigation	Daggakraal F40	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 C	CASP	FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT	2 500	ı	ı	1	1	ı	I	2 500
Installation of 7 ha drip irrigation and student	Kranspoort F40	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 CASP		FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT	2 500						I	2 500
Installation of a 10 ha irrigation avtern	10 Farms F40	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 C	CASP	FARMER SUPPORT	2 250	1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	ı	2 250
								I						(2 000)	(2 000)
Construction of a 50 sow piggery unit	Rekaofela(F40)	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 CASP		FARMER SUPPORT	4 000	I	I	(2 000)	I	I	I	4 000
Construction of 10 sow units							FARMER SUPPORT		ı	ı	1	ı	I		
Construction of a planimal	Sibonelo F40	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 C	CASP	AND DEVELOPMENT	2 500	ı	ı	43	1	ı	43	2 543
handling facility, 24 km Fencing, planting of soya, eragrissts, Maize, Fertilisers	KopJealleen Project	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 CASP		FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT	4 000						I	4 000
and Herbicides Establishment and	Diptanks Renovation	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 C	CASP	FARMER SUPPORT	2 000	I	I	- 600	I	I	(11 623)	(9 623)
Felling, Marking, priming and planting for 188 Ha.		Construction		01/04/2019	31/03/2020 C		FARMER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT	9 000	1 1	l I		1 1	l I	ı	000 9
Paving around the building Refurbishment of the maize	Nkomazi and Mbuzini maize mill project	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 CASP		FARMER SUPPORT	1 000						ı	1 000
milling plant Soil conservation structures. Installation of pre-fabricated	Silvanendiala and Umkhonio youth	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 C	CASP	FARMER SUPPORT	8 000	I	I	I	I	I	I	8 000
structures (for accommodation Construction of 4 x 40 000	'C			0,000	000000000000000000000000000000000000000		FARMER SUPPORT	9	ı	ı	ı	ı	I		000 04
broiler houses, equipping of	Isrielin F40	Construction	and whose province	610400	31/03/2020		AND DEVELOPMENT	9	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	000 8
Construction	One Stop Centre	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 E	31/03/2020 EQUITABLE SHARE	AND DEVELOPMENT	10 000	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	10 000
Fencing, CA, Soil Protection	Jeppes ReefMaize	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 L	LANDCARE	SUISTANABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	200	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	200
Fencing and invader plant control	Thembela Oxolweni Pixley	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 L	LANDCARE	SUISTANABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	200	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	200
Fencing	Tenteleni Masalubindza	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	LANDCARE	SUISTANABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	100	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	100
Fencing	Motamogatsane Craigburn	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 L	LANDCARE	SUSTANABLE	200						I	200
fencing and bush	Ludlow	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	LANDCARE	MANAGEMEN I SUISTANABLE RESOURCE	490	I	I	I	I	I	I	490
waterways and fending	Silandane Malsivane (Lilvdale)	Construction	MP Whole province	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 LANDCARE		MANAGEMENT SUISTANABLE RESOURCE	490	ı	I	I	ı	ı	I	490
Total New infrastructure assets							MANAGEMENT	110 600	7 053		(6 064)	1	1	686	111 589
2. Upgrades and additions Total Upgrades and additions								5 250	1	1	1	1	1	1	5 250
nabilitation, renovations a	nnd refurbishments							ı						000 6	0000
					**********			ı	1 1	1 1	2 000	1 1	1 1	(1 000)	(1 000)
Total Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments	s and refurbishments							8 132	1	1	1 000	1	1	1 000	9 132
4. Maintenance and repairs Total Maintenance and repairs	-				-			ı		1	1	1	1	1	I
5. Infrastructure transfers - current Total Infrastructure transfers - current	current							1	1	-	1	1	1	1	1
6. Infrastructure transfers - capital Total Infrastructure transfers - cap	oital capital							-	1	ı	ı	1	1	1	1
7. Infrastructure payments for financial assets Total Infrastructure payments for financial assets	financial assets or financial assets							-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
rastructure leases								ı						1	-
Total Infrastructure leases								16 000	1	1			1	1 1	16 000
in Infrastructure	9. Non Infrastructure Total Non Infrastructure (for Infrastructure Grants)														
AGRICULTURE, RURAL DI	EVELOPMENT, LAND AND ENVIRONMENTA.	L AFFAIRS Infra:	structure					139 982	7 053	1	(5 064)	1	ı	1 989	141 971
															l

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	e / Municipality /		Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme	2019/20			2019/20 Additional Appro priation	al Appro priation			2019/20
spuesnoul 8		status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Virements and Unavoidable Shifts	}	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
1. New infrastructure assets															
0			***************************************					ı	ı	ı	ı	(213 195)	ı	(213 195)	(213 195)
Total New infrastructure assets								338 562	1	1	1	(213 195)	ı	(213 195)	125 367
2. Upgrades and additions															
Total Upgrades and additions								1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
3. Rehabilitation, reno vations and refurbishments	nd refurbishments														
Total Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments	s and refurbishments							ı	I	ı	ı	1	1	1	
4. Maintenance and repairs															
Total Maintenance and repairs					-			525	'	'	'	1	'	1	525
5. Infrastructure transfers - current	ant														
Total Infrastructure transfers - current	urrent							1	'	ı	'	'	'	1	
6. Infrastructure transfers - capital	tal														
Total Infrastructure transfers - capital	apital							1	1	ı	1	1	1	ı	
7. Infrastructure payments for financial assets	nancial assets														
Total Infrastructure payments for financial assets	r financial assets							ı	1	ı	1	1	1	1	
8. Infrastructure leases															
0								I	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	
0								ı						ı	
-	0 Siyanda Stationeries CC	Rental	Ermelo	11/01/2016	6 31/10/2020 Other) Other	Intergrated	837	1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	I	837
2 Building	Silulu Investment	Rental	Ehlanzeni	05/01/2015	5 30,06/2022 Other	Other	Intergrated Development Services	4 489	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	4 489
3 Building	Masakhane Mining and Supply	Rental	Ehlanzeni	01/01/2013	3 31/12/2022 Other	Other	Regional Directors	837	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	837
Total Infrastructure leases								14 368	1	1	1	ı	1	1	14 368
9. Non Infrastructure															
Total Non Infrastructure (for Infrastructure Grants)	rastructure Grants)							ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	
Tarter and Tarter and	The state of the s														000 011

11 500 15 793 251 23 670 23 611 11 584 Adjusted Appropriation 2019/20 7 345 5 111 5 119 (1 289) 9 789 (5.580)251 Total Additional Other Adjustments 8 000 2019/20 Additional Appropriation Declared Unspent Funds 1 1 (1 289) Virements and Shifts (5.580)7 345 5 111 9 789 251 (2 881) Unforeseeable / Unavoidable Roll-overs 16 325 18 500 12 873 6 004 5 580 Main Appropriation 6 381 2019/20 Budget programme name nfrastructure Development rastructure Development frastructure Development nfrastructure Development frastructure Development Infrastructure Development frastructure Development Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 15/12/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 30/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 30/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Source of funding 31/12/2016 Equitable Share (ES) 31/03/2018 Equitable Share (ES) Incentive) 31/03/2019 31/03/2019 Date: Start Date: Finish Annexure 1: Table B.5: EDUCATION - Adjustments to payments of infrastructure by category

No. Type of infrastructure

Project
Project
Project 01/10/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2018 15/01/2019 01/10/2017 01/07/2018 01/04/2018 Municipality / Region Bushbuckridge Bushbuckridge Thaba Cheue Mbombela Mbombela **Thembisile** ₹ inal account Planning & Design construction construction nstruction Planning & On-going Design ince HR Nkosi Primary School Thaba Chweu Boarding School rdiend Primary School Cibiliza Secondary School **Itolane Primary School** emporal accomodation School for the Deaf Library, Computer Laboratory, Searces Laboratory, Abulton blocks, Dringy Multi purpose Hall, B Dormibres, 3 Grade R. Than accommodation, Guard House, Rails, Ramps, Parking, House, The Paring, Fence, Water Supply, Sewerage and Storn Water. Construct 24 Classrooms,
Administration block,
laborabry, liorary, computer
laborabry, liorary, computer
cente, School Hall, 30 Toilets,
Fence, Electricity, Water,
Kitchen, ramps + rails, 3 Sports
Grounds and Car Park. reconstruct of unsafe structures of two blocks of 8 classrooms C and admin block, repair the lib burn down. block, 18 classrooms, Grade R centre 25 toilets, guard house,fence, ramps and rails. Phase 2: library, computer laborabry, kitchen, paving classrooms with supporting facilities, ablution block with 15 bilets, administration block with a staffroom for 40 educators, centre, 6 workshops, 3
therapy rooms with offices,
counselling room, office for
professional muras with
dispensary, 4 sickrooms and
3 bibles inclusive of a bilet for
persors with disability, audiokgy room, art heater, covered wakways, enco, covered wakways, enco, electrolis, water, dining hall, car park, garages, hostel duser with supporting facilities, 2 guest rooms and fals, 6 sports gounds and exemining pool with 2 closer rooms. All buildings to be sound proof. Phase 1: Feasibility, Concept Planning & Site Procurement Phase 2: Planning & Design Phase 3: Construction of 30 06 x new class rooms, administration block, kitchen, guard house, 10 toilets, water, boardroom for 30 people, multi purpose hall with supporting facilities including fitness centre, electricity and fence Phase 1: Demolition of existing laboratory, library, e-learning construction of administration 28 Classrooms, Admin block, 1. New infrastructure assets Phase 2:Demolish and unsafe structures and Mobile Classrooms and parking area. R thousands

1 433 6 939 7 685 7 318 29 617 3 093 9 153 Adjusted Appropriation 2019/20 18 140 5 149 3 681 Total Additional Appropriation (2 771) (7 067) (4 004) 4 725 3 551 (4004) (999) Other Adjustments 2019/20 Additional Appropriation Declared Unspent Funds 1 1 1 18 140 (4 004) Virements and Shifts (2 771) (7 067) (4 004) 5 149 4 725 3 681 3 551 Unforeseeable / Unavoidable Roll-overs 1 1 5 864 8 500 4 004 4 004 2 2 1 4 4 004 3 767 6 658 11 477 4 004 Main Appropriation 2019/20 Budget programme name Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development nfrastructure Development frastructure Development nfrastructure Development nfrastructure Development nfrastructure Development 31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 30/06/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 31/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 31/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 30/08/2017 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 00/01/1900 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 00/01/1900 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 30/12/2017 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 30/12/2017 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 30/12/2017 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Source of funding Date: Start Date: Finish Annexure 1: Table B.5: EDUCATION - Adjustments to payments of infrastructure by category

No. Type of infrastructure

Project

No. Type of infrastructure

Project 01/07/2018 01/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/04/2017 01/09/2018 01/09/2018 01/09/2018 01/09/2018 01/09/2018 01/04/2018 Municipality / Region Bushbuckridge Dr JS Moroka Albert Luthuli Msukaligwa Mbombela Nkomazi Mbombela Nkomazi Nkomazi Planning, Design gand construction Planning & Design Planning & Design Construction construction Construction nstruction construction Construction Construction kaShabalala Secondary School (Phase 2) ew Ermelo Primary School Sadlangaye Primary School lagogeni Primary School Silulu Secondary School rapyane Circuit Office shukwe Circuit Office plaas Circuit Office Ibombo Circuit Office Sikhulie Circuit Office Phase 1: Planning and Design for all facilities. These 2: Construction of the perimeter lugsdating of water and upgrading of water and electricity. Phase 3. Demission of 17 uses 3. Demission of 12 d Classrooms. Future Phase : Administration building. Removal/relectation of 6 mobile dissrooms. New School secondary with all SI New School secondary with all SI Palificials. laborabry, library, computer centre, School Hall, 30 Toilets, k Fence, Electricity, Water, Kitchen, ramps + rails, 3 Sports Grounds and Car Park. Phase 1: Planning and Desgy, reacht of Hones and provision of basic services. Phase 2: Construct 24 Classrooms, Administration In Plack, altoratory, literary, computer centre, School Hall, 30 Tobbs: Fenos, Bedrorby, Wells (Mothen, ramps+ ratis, 3 Sports Grounds and Car Park, Tolie S. Upgrading of electricity,
Guard House, Returbishment
and renovation of 08
dassrooms. Phase 2:
Administration Block, Kitchen,
Library, Computer Fenne,
Waler, Upgrade Electrical
Supply and Car Parks Construction of new circuit offices using the the design of the administrative block of Steve Tshwete Boarding Construction of new circuit offices using the the design of the administrative block of Steve Tshwete Boarding Construction of new circuit offices using the the design of the administrative block of Steve Tshwete Boarding Construction of new circuit offices using the the design of the administrative block of Steve Tshwete Boarding Construction of new circuit offices using the the design of the administrative block of Steve Tshwete Boarding Phase 1:Demolition of 04 Pit Toilets. Construction of 06 new Classrooms, Centre 02 Grade R Centre, 12 Construct 28 Classrooms, R thousands

	e e	0	0	0	14 721	0	1	0	(0)
	Adjusted Appropriation				<u>4</u>				
	Total Additional Appropriation	(10.397)	(14 344)	(008 6)	7 061	(13 851)	(000 6)	(13.753)	(2 497)
	Other Adjustments	I	I I	1		1 1	I		1 1
al Appropri≀	Declared Unspent Funds	ı	ı	1		I I	ı		l I
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts	(202-01)	A 24 A 24 A 24 A 24 A 24 A 24 A 24 A 24	(008 6)	,	(13 851)	(000 6)		(13 733)
20	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	1	ı	I		1 1	ı		l I
	Roll-overs	I		1		I I	ı		l I
	Main Appropriation	10.397	14 344	0086	7 660	13 861	000 6	13.753	2 497
Budget programme name		nfastuctire Devalopment	nfastucture Development	Infastuckie Devalopment	nfasfuciue Development	nfastucure Development	nfastucture Development	infastucure Development	Infrastructure Development
Source of funding		Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Esucation Infrastructure Grant (EIG) (Incombe)	31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIO)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education infrastructure Grant(ElG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) III (Incentive)
uration	Date: Finish	31/03/2019	31/03/2019	31/03/2019	31/03/2019	31/03/2020	31/03/2019 E	31/03/2019	31/12/2018
Project duration	Date: Start	01/04/2018	01/04/2018	01/04/2018	01/04/2018	01/04/2019	01/04/2018	01/04/2018	01/04/2018
Municipality / Region		Bushbuskridge	Bushbuxridge	Bushbuskridge	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuxridge	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuxridge	Bushbuckridge
IDMS Gate / Project	status	Construction	Construction	Construction	Construction	Construction	Construction	Construction	Construction
Project name		Banbru Pinary School	Makhosana Manzini High School	Mapateni Haher Primary School	Matelong Permy School	Mbalini Lower Primary School	Morthing Primary School	Sheksi Primry School	Mugidi Primery School
No. Type of infrastructure	R thousands	Phase 1: Rethirbalment and removation of old Blooks of Chassoovers and blooks of Chassoovers and blooks of Abbron ratt to Chassoover Chasses of Total Research Chasses of Chasses 2: Constitution of new Harman 2: Computer Center Grade Romer Matthern, Care of Romer Matthern, Care of Romer Matthern, Care of Harman, Ferrice, Water (Haus-Ferrice, Water) Chapter of Energe Shoppy, Care of States, Research Shoppy, Care of States, Rese	Place 2 (Refurblement and mouse 1.Refurblement and mouse) and 28 bitms and 28 bitms and 28 bitms and 28 bitms and 28 bitms and 28 bitms and 28 bitms and 28 bitms and 20 bitms	Reductionment and monousbon 14 Conservoires, Aperation and enhancement of Library. Oerrolibon of 08 Med. Chessonomes, Caund House, Kitchen, 22 Toleko, 60 Staff Toleke and 08 PT Toleko, 80 Construction of 10 new Chessonomes, Administration Chessonomes, Administration Chessonomes, Administration Chessonomes, Administration Chessonomes, Administration Chessonomes, Administration (Chessonomes, Administration (Chessonomes), Supply, Urgande Emericky, Supply, Urgande Emericky, Supply, Carp Parks and Ramps and Rails.	Phines 1, Loroniston of of properties of processoroms consisting does conserved to the processor of the proc	Block manners is Resturbieshment and removation of 14 diseasonms. To clean Casta R Center or 17 diseasonment of 14 diseasonment of 17 diseasonment of 18 diseasonment of 18 diseasonment is believed from those Ferners of 18 diseasonment is believe, include those is the 18 diseasonment of 18 diseason		Demokino de Obsessorem National de Obsessorem and Obsessorem and Obsessorem and 20 Cinylor cos being Reconstitution of Old detacenorm and 20 Trades, and 20 Computer Central Cost of C	Phase 1: Construction of 8 disastrooms, Guard house, abutions, upgrading of water, efectricity, car park rail and ramps

_	no p	0	(0)	25 870	19 216	I	1613	1	ı	5 281	5 843		923	3 628	258	250	524	622
2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation			Ñ	÷													
	Total Additional Appropriation	(5 145)	(9 332)	(6 057)	11 766	(270)	(288)	(11 000)	(9 200)	5 281	7. 848		622	3 628	258	250	624	622
tion	Other Adjustments		1 1	ı	1	I		1 1	ı		I	I	ı	l I	ı	ı	ı	1
ıl Approprie	Declared Unspent Funds		I I	ı	I	ı		1 1	I		I	I	I	l l	I	I	I	I
č	Virements and Shifts	4	64. 8 64. 8 8	(6 057)	17 786	(270)		(11 000)	(9 200)		5 281	5 843	255	3 628	288	250	22	628
20	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		1 1	1	I	I		1 1	I		I	I	I	l I	ı	ı	1	1
	Roll-overs		1 1	ı	I	ı		I I	I		I	I	I	ı	I	ı	I	I
	Main Appropriation	5 145	9 332	31 927	7 450	270	1 912	11 000	9 800	ı	ı		ı	I	I	I	ı	I
Budget programme name		Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Develorment		Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infastructire Development	Infrastructure Development	Infastucture Development	Infastucture Development
Source of funding		Education infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) (Incentive)	2018/04/21 Education Infestructure Grant (EIG)	2019/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant	Foritable Share (FS)		Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrast ucture Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Gant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)
ration	Date: Finish	31/12/2018 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	30/05/2018 Ed	30/05/2018 Ed	2018/04/31 Ed	2018/04/31 Ed	2019/09/31 Ed	31/03/2021 Ed	23/11/2020 Ed	30/09/2019		15/10/2020 Eq	28/04/2019 Ed	31/09/2021 Ed	31/12/2021 Ed	31/12/2021 Ed	31/12/2021 Ed
2	Date: Start D	01/04/2018	01/06/2018	01/04/2017	01/04/2017	01/10/2017	01/10/2017	01/04/2019	01/04/2020	23/05/2019	01/10/2018		15/11/2019	28/07/2018	01/04/2020	01/06/2020	01/06/2020	01/06/2020
Municipality/ Region		Emalahleni	Bushbuckridge	Steve Tshwete	Emalahleni	Nkomazi	Substitution of unsate structures	Mbombela	Nkomazi	Bohlabela	Nkanoala		Bohlabela	GertSibande	Bohlabela	GertSibande	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala
IDMS Gate / Project	status	Construction	Construction	Construction	Construction	Planning, Design and construction	Planning & Design	Planning & Design	Planning & Design	Construction	Construction	Store transmit &	Construction	Constructon & Final Account in 2020/21	Planning and design	Pre-Planning	Planning, design and construction of phase 1 only	Planning and design
Project name		Imagobane Combined School	ipisi Primary School	keroland Primary School	lew Klarinet Primry School (Mokgaliffwa) Phase 2)	Iphothi Primary School	hulani Secondary School	inhle Lento (Dingindoda Primary) Primary chool	pumelelo Primary School	piei Primary School (To be renamed ameyane P School)	ew Doornkop School		harke Senior Secondary School	labombe Primary School	ongtim Secondary School in Mashishing	Deizweni Primary School	Idindindi Primary School	kiralo Primary School
Type of infrastructure		Phase 1: Demoillen 0f07 Unsafe Classrooms and construction 0f07 new 6 Classrooms Renovations of N 7 Classrooms and Construction of Grade R	Centre. Phase 1: Demolishing of existing buildings and the existing buildings and the construction of a Grade R p. Centre. Administration Block and 19 new Classrooms and 20 minutes.	Construction of a Grade R Construction of a Grade R Control 24 Classrooms administration block, library, computer centre, 40 bials, ferro, efectricity, water, school half, kichen, 3 sports grounds and car pair,	Construct 28 Classrooms, Administration blocks, laboratory library, complet Renote School Half, 40 Toliets, Fence Electricity, Water, Kithern, ramps + rails, 3 Sports Grounds and Car Park,	Constratuion of 30 toilets and he demolish existing toilet	Phase 1: Provision of basic services bales, water, and Fernding. Penning and Design (2014): Brase 42: Scoot admin block Fubre Phase: Computer room, Libriary, laborary, School Hall, (Richen,	Sport held Construction of a new school. Planning and design 2018/19. Y Construction 19/20 depending 9 on the budget availability	Planning and design and construction of tolers 2018/19. Phase 2: Construction for Admin block	Demoition of existing unsafe structures. Construction of 24 new dassiscoms, 04 Grade R centres. Admin Block. 44 Computer Centre, Library 25 Li	electricity, ramps and rails, car parks and sports facilities. Phase 1: Provision of bibles.	guard house Demolition of 13 community built classrcoms, refurbishment of 6 face brick classrcoms,	36 Construction of the second	Demolishing and reconstruction of 8 shorm damaged classroom and renovation of 8 classrooms (classrooms to be could not be renovated and had be be	the present of 2019.20 Pleaning change and provision of autic services feeding with an environment secretary services feeding week metallisms and secretary services feeding to present of 24 Categories (2 Categories Tobolis Services and minimate services to 2 Categories Tobolis services services services and services services services and services services and services services and services services services and services services and services service	Phase 1: Panning and design and provision of fencing and basic services 9 Phase 2: Construction of 32 classrooms, 3 x Grade R classrooms, 13 x Grade R classrooms, 13 x Grade R classrooms, 16 x Gra		Planning and design for provision planmanenthrick and more studenses and more studenses (Construction or 16 centre). To K dark for centre in medicionmy late centre, medicionmy late centre, guardhouse and min block, kitchen, can can pare.

Project name	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project duration	duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		201	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Appropriation	_		2019/20
	status)	Date: Start	Date: Start Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Roll-overs Unforeseeable/ Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Ac Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Volksrust Primary School	Planning and design	Gert Sibande	15/05/2020	15/02/2021 E	15022021 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastucture Development		l	ı	532	I	ı	532	233
Phase (12019/01); Planning and Desgin for replacement of ursde structures. Phase 2 (2020/21); Refurishment of face brick Refurishment of face brick desserooms and replacement of Mgotbodi Primary School unsels block brick classrooms and admin boke. Construction of 22 desserooms. 2 x Grade R desserooms, 12 x Grade R desserooms, 12 x Grade R desserooms, 12 x Grade R desserooms (ab, library/media	Panning and design	Ehanzeni	29/08/2017	21/03/2018 E	21/03/2018 Education infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastuckre Development							1221	1221
Mdzirha Pimary School	Planning and design	ЕНяпгені		<u> </u>	Equitable Share (ES)	Infastructure Development		1	1 1	1 221	ı	1 !	9773	9 773
Mapalane Primary School	Final Account	Bohlabela		ш	Equirable Share (ES)	Infastucture Development		I	I	2 6 6 6	I	l l	5 935	5 935
Basizeni Special School	Final Account	Gert Sibande	1	<u> </u>	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı						5124	5 124
Boschrand Primary School (Msholozi)	Final Account	Ehlanzeni	,	<u> </u>	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	1 1	1 1	5 124 816	I I	1 1	816	816
Construction of 24 dessrooms, administent block (Bray, compute centre, 2 X Gade R, Ymhle Lentib Primary School kitchen, 30 bleak 15 urnas, guardhouse, electricity, water							ı	I	ı	2 773	ı	I	2773	2 773
Yinhle Lento Primary School							ı	ı	I	7 565	ı	I	7 565	7 565
Chayaza Secondary School							I	I	ı	ç	I	· ·	89	903
	_		2			~	-	~	*	-		-		

2019/20 Main Annroniation	IDMN Gate / Municipality / Project duration Source of funding Budget programme name 2019/20 Project Region Date: Start Annonomiation Annonomiation	Municipality / Region Project duration Source of funding Budget programme name 2019/20 Region Date: Start Date: Finish Main Main	Project duration Source of funding Budget programme name 2019/20 Date: Start Date: Finish Annovariation	Source of funding Budget programme name 2019/20 Main Annonvariation	Source of funding Budget programme name 2019/20 Main Annonvariation	Budget programme name 2019/20 Main Main Annonnation	2019/20 Main Annroniation		1	Roll-overs	20 Roll-overs Unforeseeable	2019/20 Additional Appropriation Virements Declared Adams	Appropriation Declared Adi	Other		2019/20 Adjusted
						Appropriation	Appropriati	Appropriati	E .		Unavoidable		Unspent Adj Funds	ıts		Appropriation
Phease 2: Construction of 24 descrorns, administration descrorns, administration descrorns, administration Description (Misholoz) Construction Entenzeni 16/07/2019 (16/08/2020) Equiable Share (ES) Infrastructure Development	Boschrand Primary School (Msholoz) Construction Ehlanzeni 16/07/2019 16/08/2020 Equilable Share (ES) Infrastructure Development	Ehbrizeni 16/07/2019 16/08/2020 Equiable Share (ES) Infrastructure Development	16/07/2019 16/08/2020 Equiable Share (ES) infastrudure Development	16/08/2020 Equibble Share (ES) Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development		1				278			3 455	3 455
Mobile Classrooms New Mobiles - including Osciweni Primary On-going All 01/04/2019 31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Infrastructure Development — and Secondary School)	On-going All 01/04/2019 31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Infrastructure Development	All 01/04/2019 31/03/2019 Education infrastructure Grant (EIG) Infrastructure Development	01/04/2019 31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Infrastructure Development	31/332019 Education infastructure Grant (EIG) infrastructure Development	hfrastructure Development	hfrastructure Development	•	I		ı	ı	34 421		1	34 421	34 421
Construction of Classrooms, Gonstruction & Grade R centre, admin block, Mayumeleo Prinary School Fhal Account in Ethercami 15/11/2019 15/10/2020 Equitable Share (ES) 2019/20 2019/20	Construction 8	Ehbrizani 15/1/2019 15/10/2020 Equilable Share (ES)	15/11/2019 15/10/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/10/2020 Equibble Share (ES)			ı	I		ı	ı	1 029	ı	ı	1 029	1 029
Provision of bulk services (Final Account in Gert Shande 15(01)2020 2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) – electrical restalishorn)	Oonstruction & Construction & Final Account in Gert Stbande 15/01/2020 2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 2019/20	Gert Sbande 15(0/12020 2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/01/2020 2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			1	ı		ı	I	3 078	ı	ı	3 0.78	3 078
Construction of 24 descrooms, and administration of 24 descrooms. Procurement & Mangale O10082019 O11102020 Equibble Share (ES) Construction Co	B. Procurement & Mangale 01/08/2019 Construction	Nkangala 01/08/2019	01/08/2019		01/102020 Equibble Share (ES)	cquitable Share (ES)				ı	I	1177	ı	1	1177	11177
Phase 2: Construction of 14 classroom, admin block. Computer room's Loristy, Phulan Secondary School Final Account Loristy School Hall, Kidzhen, School Hall, Kidzhen, School Hall, Kidzhen, Sportfed	Phulari Secondary School Construction and Borlabela 15062/220	Bohlabela 15/05/2020	Bohlabela 15/05/2020		15/04/2021 Equieble Share (ES)	cquitble Share (ES)				I	I	989	ı	I	989	989
Phease 1. 2019/20. Planning Adealy and provision of bulk services (according valety, and provision of bulk services (2012): Extension 24/Rocoddale Primary School Oorstucknon of 28 Classrooms. (Middeburg) A Carde R Centre. A Card	Extension 24/Rockdate Primary School Pre-Planning Wangate 01/04/2(200 (Middeburg)	Mkangala 01/04/2/200	01/042/200		2021/09/31 Education infrastructure Gramt (EIG)	cducabon infrastructure Grant (EIG)									390	399
der plan. Finos because the selb envision of existing the processor of a control of existing the processor of a control of existing the processor of a control of existing the processor of the	Extension 24Rockdale Prinary School Pre-Planning Namgala 0104/2020 2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (ElG)	Nkangale 01/04/2020 2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	01/04/2020 2021/09/31 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	20210931 Education infrastructure Grant (EIG)			'	ı		1	1	968	ı	1	908	908
business by expose the plants of the plants																
										1 1	1 1	908 г	1 1	1 1	ı	1
		1	1	'	1	ı	I	I		1 1	1 1	l l	1 1	1 1	I I	1 1
Total New Infrastructure assets 272 999				273 999	273 999	273 999	273 999	273 999			-	27 386	-	8 000	45 047	45 047

No. Type of infrastructure	Project name	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project duration	uration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		20	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Appropriation	_		2019/20
& thousands	!	status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Ad Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Upgrades and additions Construction of additional 15 Inilets	Alex Benjamin	Planning & Design	Nkangala	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 425	ı	ı	(1 425)	ı	ı	(1 425)	í
2 Construction of additional 19 toilets	Besilindile Primary School	g, design	Nkangala	15/05/2020	15/11/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 853	ı	ı	(1 853)	I	1	(1 853)	I
Security High Mass Light around all boarding school	Security Light		All	15/02/2020	15/08/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	3 000	ı	ı	(3 000)	ı	1	(3 000)	ı
Supply and install the back up generators	Circuit Back Up Generabr	pue	All	15/02/2020	15/08/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 000	ı	I	(2 000)	I	1	(2 000)	I
5 Construction of additional 20 tollets	Jeremiah Mdaka Primary School	g, design nstruction	Nkangala	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 101	ı	I	(1 101)	ı	1	(1 101)	I
Construction of addition 16 toilets	Laerskool Klipspruit	Planning, Design and construction	Nkangala	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 520	ı	ı	(1 520)	ı	I	(1 520)	ı
Construction of additional 24 tollets	Mapule Sindane Combined School	Planning, Design and construction	Nkangala	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 275	ı	I	(2 275)	ı	ı	(2 275)	1
Construction of additional 20 8 toilets inclusive of 8 Grade R toilets	Nelson Ngubeni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 900	ı	ı	(1 900)	ı	I	(1 900)	ı
Construction of additional 19 toilets inclusive of 8 Grade R bilets	Ramokgeletsane Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 805	ı	ı	(1 805)	ı	ı	(1 805)	1
10 Construction of additional 15 toilets	Sizweni Senior Phase School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 425	ı	I	(1 425)	ı	1	(1 425)	I
Demolition of 8 existing pit latrines, construction of 25 envirobo toilets, upgrading of electricity, drilling and															
equipping of a broehole, providing of electricity to sanitation facilities, 2 x 5 0001	Embonisweni Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Ehbnzeni	01/12/2018	30/04/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	223						186	409
JoJo tanks on an elevated 4,5m high steel stands and pallisade fencing around the															
storage tanks and behind the envirobo tollets.									ı	I	186	ı	I		
Construction of additional 16 12 toilets and demolish 12 plain pit toilets	Construction of additional 16 training the Ububhlebethu Secondary School toiles and demolish 12 plain pit Ububhlebethu Secondary School toiles.	Planning, Design and construction	Nkangala	01/04/2019	30/11/2019	30/11/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1571	ı	ı	(1 571)	ı	I	(1 571)	ı
12 Demolish 8 and construct 07 toilets	Blesbokspruit Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 425	ı	I	(1 425)	I	ı	(1 425)	I
Construction of additional 18 13 bilets inclusive of 8 Grade R	Camden Combined Schools	Planning, Design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1710		ı	710)	ı		(1 710)	1
Construction of additional 15 tollets	Engabezweni Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 425	ı	ı	(1 425)	I	I	(1 425)	ı
Construction of additional 22 15 toilets inclusive of 20 Grade R	Ezenzeleni Primary School		Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 090			000 0			(2 090)	1
Construction of 23 enviro-loo seats and 8 urinals, 2 x 5000 L 16 water tanks with stands Renovation of 16	Glen Band Combined school	Construction & Final Account	Gert Sibande	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1425			(22)			(1 425)	1
waterborne toilets Construction of additional 15				***************************************					ı	I	(1 425)	ı	I		
17 toilets inclusive of 4 Grade R toilets	Goebram Primary School		Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 425	I	I	(1 425)	I	I	(1 425)	1
18 Construction of additional 26 bilets	Hambani Primary School		Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 470	ı	I	(2 470)	I	ı	(2 470)	I
19 Construction of additional 19 toilets	Helimfundo Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 805	ı	ı	(1 805)	ı	I	(1 805)	I
Construction of additional 30 20 toilets inclusive of 16 Grade R toilets	Injomane Primary School	Planning, Design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equiable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	2 850	ı	ı	(2 850)	1	I	(2 850)	1

	al Adjusted n Appropriation		- (9	- (0	- (6	(0)		- (0	(9	- (0	- (9	- (9	- (0	- (0	- (9	- (6	(9		- (0	(9			- (0	- (0	- (9	- (0		l (6		- 1		- (0	_
	Total Additional Appropriation		(3 135)	(2 090)	(419)	(3 223)		(1 520)	(2 565)	(2 090)	(1 995)	(1 425)	(1520)	(2 090)	(1 425)	(2 280)	(2 755)	(1 425)	(2 280)	(1805)	(1 805)	(1805)	(3 800)	(1710)	(2 185)	(1710)	(2 755)	(2 090)		(2 284)	(1615)	(1 520)	
ıtion	Other Adjustments		I	ı		ı	ı	I	-	1 1	ı		1 1	l I	1	1	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	1		1 1	ı		I	ı	ı	I	
al Appropria	Declared Unspent Funds		ı	ı		I	I	ı	ı	ı	I		l I	ı	ı	ı	I	I	ı	I	ı	ı	ı	1		1 1	ı		I	ı	I	ı	
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts		(3 135)	(2 090)		(419)	(3 223)	(1 520)	(2 565)	(2 090)	(1 005)	(666)	(1 425)	(2 090)	(1 425)	(2 280)	(2 755)	(1 425)	(2 280)	(1 805)	(1805)	(1 805)	(3 800)	(1 710)		(4 165)	(2 755)		(2 090)	(2 284)	(1615)	(1 520)	
20.	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		ı	I		I	I	I	ı	ı	l		l I		ı	I	I	ı	ı	I	ı	ı	ı	ı		l I	ı		I	ı	ı	ı	
	Roll-overs		ı	ı		I	I	ı	1	ı ı	ı		1 1	I I	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	I	ı	ı ı	ı	ı		I I	ı		I	ı	ı	ı	
2019/20	Main Appropriation		3 135	2 090	419	3 223		1 520	2 565	2 090	1 995	1 425	1 520	2 090	1 425	2 280	2 755	1 425	2 280	1 805	1 805	1 805	3 800	1 710	2 185	1 710	2 755	2 090		2 284	1 615	1 520	
Budget programme name			Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfastructure Development		Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfastucture Development		nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	
Source of funding			Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)		28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/04/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/09/2020 Equitable Share (ES)		28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	
duration	Date: Finish		28/02/2020	28/02/2020	15/06/2019	30/04/2020		28/02/2020	30/10/2019	28/02/2020	30/10/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020	31/04/2018	28/02/2020	30/10/2019	30/10/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020	28/02/2020	28/02/2020	28/02/2020	28/02/2020	30/10/2019	28/02/2020	30/10/2019	28/02/2020	15/09/2020		28/02/2020	28/02/2020	28/02/2020	
Project duration	Date: Start		01/09/2019	01/09/2019	16/01/2019	01/10/2019		01/09/2019	01/04/2019	01/09/2019	01/04/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	01/10/2017	01/09/2019	01/04/2019	01/04/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	01/04/2019	01/09/2019	01/04/2019	01/09/2019	15/02/2020		01/09/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	
Municipality / Region			Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande		Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Mkhondo	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande		Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	
IDMS Gate / Project	status		Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Construction	Construction in	2019/20	Planning, design and construction	Planning, Design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, Design and construction	Planning, design and construction		Construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction		Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	-	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction		
Project name			Ithafa Comprehensive School	Ki Thwala Secondary School	Phembindlela Primary School	Isfisosethu Primary School		Kinross Primary School	Laerskool Piet Relief	Langelihle Primary School	Lindile Secondary	Madola Primary School	Ekulindeni Secondary School	Cana Combined School	Mlambongwane Primary School	Naithuba Secondary Schools	Osizweni Secondary School	Phumulani Primary School	Qambekile Primary School	Qedela Secondary School	Sakhisizwe Primary School	Seme Primary School	Shapeve Primary School	Sohlazane Primary Schools	Thandeka Primary School	Tholulwazi Primary School	Thomas Nhlabathi Secondary School	Thwahlele Prinary School		Umlambo Combined School	Uthaka Secondary School	Vukuzithathe Primary School	
Type of infrastructure		2. Upgrades and additions		uction of additional 22	Removal and replacement of existing diamong mesh fence Pass well as upgrading ofexisting		Construction of 20 Waterborne Toilets	Construction of additional 16 25 toilets inclusive of 8 Grade R toilets	26 Construction of additional 27	Construction of additional 22 27 toilets inclusive of 8 Grade R L toilets	uction of additional 21	uction of additional 15 inclusive of 8 Grade R	30 Construction of additional 16		Construction of additional 15 32 toilets inclusive of 8 Grade R highs	ruction of additional 24		Construction of additional 15 35 toilets inclusive of 8 Grade R F			Construction of additional 19 38 inclusive of 12 Gared R Struction	ruction of additional 19	Construction of additional 40 inclusive of 20 Grade R toilets		uction of additional 23 inclusive of 16 Grade R	Construction of 18 toilets 43 Construction of 16 toilets		Demolifion of existing bilets and Construction of 25 Envorobe bilets, Upgrade 45 existing borehole, Provide 4 x 1 5000L tank and drinking control tank and drinking benefits.	waste pipes Construction of additional 24	46 bilets inclusive of 8 Grade R L bilets and demolish one plain of tablet		48 Construction of additional 16 toilets	

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality/	Project duration	uration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		20	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	l Appropriatic	uc		2019/20
spuesnoų;		status		Date: Start Date: Finish	Date: Finish			Main R Appropriation	Roll-overs U	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent A Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
2. Upgrades and additions															
51 Construction of additional 20 bilets	Wakkerstroom Primary School	Planning, Design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 900	ı	ı	(1 900)	1	ı	(1900)	1
Construction of additional 24 52 tollets inclusive of 20 Grade R	Wesselton Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 280	I	I	(0.280)	1	ı	(2 280)	ı
Construction of additional 16 53 bilets inclusive of 8 Grade R	Zithobe Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 520			2 620			(1520)	ı
Construction of additional 18 54 toilets inclusive of 16 Grade R	Buhlebuyeta Primary School		Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 710	I I	l I	(1 920)	l I	1 1	(1710)	I
Construction of additional 15 55 toilets and demolish 9 plain pit	Buyani Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 463	I		1 463			(1463)	ı
56 Construction of additional 22 toilets	Chief Charles Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 090	ı I	ı I	(2 090)	ı I	1 1	(2 080)	ı
Construction of additional 16 57 toilets inclusive of 4 Grade R	Crocodile Valley Primary School		Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 520		I	(4 520)	ı		(1520)	ı
Construction of additional 22 58 toilets inclusive of 4 Grade R	Ekhiyenit Primary School	Planning, Design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	2 090				I	•	(2 090)	ı
Construction of additional 18 59 toilets inclusive of 16 Grade R	Embonjeni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 710	I	ı	(2 090)	I I	1	(1710)	I
Construction of additional 16 60 toilets and demolish 6 existing	Fakazi Combined Schools	Planning, Design	Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 546	I	l		I		(1546)	ı
plain pit biles Construction of additional 22 tolles inclusive of 8 Grade R tollets and demolish 2 existing	Hanganani		Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equiable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	2 099	I	I	(1 546)	I	ı	(2 099)	ı
plain pit latrines Construction 25 Envirol loo 62 toilets, Demolifon of 12 Mud	Jerusalem Secondary School		Ehlanzeni	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 710	I	I	(2 099)	I	I	(1710)	1
Construction of additional 30 63 (bilets inclusive of 16 Grade R	Kaapvallei Primary School		Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	2 850					1	(2 850)	I
64 Construction of additional 16 tollets	Khaliphani Secondary School		Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 520	1 1	1 1	(1 520)	I	1 1	(1520)	1
Construction of additional 28 tollets inclusive of 16 Grade R tollets and demolish 6 existing	Khula-Mlambo Primary School	- c -	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 686						(2 686)	I
plain pit toilets Construction of additional 20	Lambalati Secondary Level	Planning, design	Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 900	ı	ı	(2 686)	I	I	(1900)	1
	Lekazi Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	re Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 185	1 1	l I	(2 185)	I I	l I	(2 185)	1
Phase 1 (2019/20): Construction of 34 bilets and demolition of pit bilets Phase 2 (2020/21): Renrovation of 23 dissersorms, construction of 9 additional	Lugabhuta Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 900						(1900)	0
classrooms, school hall, lab, library/media centre. Demolifon of 20 existing pit bilats and construction of 29									I	I	(1 900)	I	I		
69 enviro-loo seats and 8 urinals, 2 x 5000 L water tanks with	Lugedlane Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Ehlanzeni	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 934			G G			850	2 784
Demolifion of old pit toilet and construction of 25 waterborne toilet with septic tank and	Moloto combined school	Final account	Dr JS Moroka	01/04/2017	30/08/2017	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 755	I	I	000	I	I	(2 755)	ı
borehole Construction of additional 18 71 boiles inclusive of 12 Grade R	Madiadia Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equilable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 710	I	I	(2 755)	I	I	(1710)	I
72 Construction of additional 15 toilets	Mehlobovu Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 425	ı ı	l 1	(1 425)	I	ı I	(1425)	ı
Construction of additional 19 73 toilets inclusive of 8 Grade R	Mhlaba Combined School		Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 805	I	I	(1.805)	1	ı	(1805)	ı
Construction of additional 19 74 bilets and demolish 12 existing plain pit latrines	Mshadza Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	,	7	ESKOM	Infrastructure Development	1 856	ı	ı	(1 856)	ı	ı	(1856)	I
Construction of additional 16 75 toilets inclusive of 12 Grade R	Phiva Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 520	ı	I	(1 520)	I	I	(1520)	ı
Construction of additional 20 76 billets inclusive of 8 Grade R billets	S'bongile Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 900	I	ı	(1 900)	I	ı	(1 900)	ı
Construction of additional 16 tollets inclusive of 8 Grade R tollets and demolish 6 existing	Shayaza Primary School	Planning, Design and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/04/2019	30/10/2019	30/10/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 546						(1546)	ı
plain pit latrines 78 Construction of additional 18 toilets	Shinyukane Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1 710	I I	1 1	(1 546)	1 1	1 1	35	1 745
Construction of additional 16 bilets inclusive of 4 Grade R bilets and demolish 6 existing	Siboshwa Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	,	-	ESKOM	Infrastructure Development	1 546			3			(1546)	I
pit latrines				_	_				1	I	(1 546)	1	1		

2019/20	sted		ı	I	I	I	ı	ı		ı	ı	1 47	2 1	ı		I	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	ı	1568	1	7.3	368	1	2	I	117	ı	46	I	I	I	99	1 1		_
	Adjusted		 6	G :	 S	 6	····			····	···	6 *				 F		·····				<u>-</u>	·		<u> </u>			2		 6	£	€	····	2	6	e e					
	Total Additional Appropriation		(1719)	(2 185)	(X OB)	(95)	(2 306)	(2 090)		(3 575)	(1710)	(1520)	(1 520)	(1217)		(924)	(44)	(78)	(450)	(826)	(2 027)	(364)	(1 510)	(260)	086	(1 524)	(47)	761		(116)	(2 867)	(24)	(168)	(1732)	(700)	(420)	(364)	(1712)	(1 524)		
	Other Adjustments		I	ı	I	ı	ı		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	ı	ı	ı I	ı	ı		1 1	ı		I	ı	ı	1 1		I	I	ı	ı	ı	I	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	I	
	Declared Unspent Funds		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı		ı	ı	I	1	ı	ı	I	I		1	ı		1 1	1		ı	1	ı	1 1		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı		1	ı	1	
	Virements D and Shifts		(1 719)	(2 185)	(2 090)	(95)	(2 306)		(2 090)	(3 575)	(1710)	(1 520)	(4 370)	(1 520)	(1 217)	(924)	3	(78)	(450)		(826)	(364)		(1 510)	(280)	086	(4 524)		197	(116)	(2 867)	(24)	(168)	(1 732)	(700)	(420)		(1 712)	(1 524)	270)	
ı	Unforeseeable / V		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	ı	1	I	ı	ı		1 1	I		I	ı	ı	1 1		I	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	l	
	Roll-overs Unf		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı		ı		1	1	1	ı	ı			I	I		1 1			ı	ı	ı	1 1		1	ı	1	ı		I	1	ı			ı	ı	
1			1 719	2 185	080 N	95	2 306	2 090		3 575	1 710	1 520	1 520	1 217		954	44	78	450	826	2 027	364	1 510	980	588	1 524	120	161		137	2 867	136	168	1 778	700	420	364	1 778	1 524		
	Main Appropriation																																								
			Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	mastucture Development	frastructure Development	frastructure Development	frastructure Development		nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	rifastructure Development	ifrastructure Development		rastuciare Development	nfrastructure Development	rfrastructure Development	frastructure Development	frastructure Development	frastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	frastructure Development	ifastructure Development	frastructure Development	frastructure Development	frastructure Development	rfrastructure Development		frastructure Development	frastructure Development	frastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	rifastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development		
_			Infrastr	Infrastr	n a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr		Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Juliast	Infrastr		8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Juffast	Infrastr		Infrastr	Infrast	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Juliast	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr	Infrastr		
			Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education infrastructure Grant (E.G.)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)		Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)		Education infrastructure Grant (E1G)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)		Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)		
	Date: Finish		30/10/2019 Eq			31/12/2018 Ed	28/02/2020 Ed	30/08/2017 Ed		28/02/2020 Ed		28/02/2020 Ed				8100000	15/03/2020 Ed	31/04/2018 Ed	15/03/2020 Ed	15/03/2020 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed				01/05/2019 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	30/04/2020 Eq	15/06/2019 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	30/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq		
	Date: Start Da					01/07/2018	01/09/2019	01/04/2017		01/09/2019		01/09/2019				000	15/09/2019	01/10/2017	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	22/11/2018	01/10/2018	01/12/2018	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	26/11/2018	01/12/2018	01/12/2018				01/12/2018	02/10/2018	01/10/2019	15/01/2019	04/10/2018	05/10/2018		01/10/2019		
							5	Hani 01												- 25						26			-		8		05				-08				
Region			Ehlanzeni			Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni	Thembisile		Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni				Nean gain	Nkangala	Govan Mbeki	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Nkangala		Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Nkangala	~~~	Ehlanzeni		
Project	status	Planning design	and construction	Planning, design and construction Planning, design	and construction	Completed	Planning, design and construction	Construction & Final Account		Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	and constructor	Planning, design	Planning, design	Construction &	Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Planning, design and procurement	Planning and	Construction in 2019/20	Construction in 2019/20	Planned & designed in 2013/14	2019/20 Construction & Final Account	Construction &	Construction in 2019/20	Completed	Completed		Completed	2019/20	Completed	Construction and final account in 2019	Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	construction in 2019/20	construction in 2019/20	Construction in 2019/20	Construction in 2019/20 construction in	2019/20	
name			Sibukosettu Senior Secondary School	Sikhutsele Primary School	Signific Secondary School	Nwankupana Primary School	Siyafundza Primary School	Phaphamani Primary School		Siyakhula Primary School	Tikhontele Secondary School	Tikhuni High School	Tonga View Primary School	Tsembanani Primary School		Emicrowen Printery School	Rietkol Primary School	Sakhisizwe Primary School	George Hofmeyer Special School	Sibongamandla Secondary School	Guduza	Gunwana	Sidlasoke Secondary School	Hislakahle Primary School	Houtenbek Primary School	Ноуі	Simuyembiwa Primary School	Siphiwe Primary School		Sithembiso Primary School	Ifinietfu	Sivumelene Secondary School	Imvuselelo Primary School	Inkhanyet Primary School	Inkululeko Primary School	Isiyaly Combined School	Joubertsvlei Primary School	Khetsalwati Secondary School	Khombindlela Primary School Khulani		
		grades and additions Construction of additional 18	bilets and demolish 2 existing plain pit bilets Construction of additional 23	bilets inclusive of 16 Grade R bilets Construction of additional 22	toilets Replacement of damaged roof	boards and electrical work to 8 classrooms	Construction of additional 24 Carde R tollets and demollar 6 existing plain pit tollets Drilling of borehole, equiping of	borehole, 4 water storage tanks and refurbishment of the existing dilapidated waterborne	toilets and construct 10 additional toilets Construction of additional 37	tollets inclusive of 8 Garde R tollets and demolish 14 existing plain of tollets	Construction of additional 18 tollets	construction of additional to toilets Provision of water and	construction of 14 toilets Construction of additional 16 toilets inclusive of 12 Grade R	bilets Construction of additional 16 bilets inclusive of 12 Grade R	toilets Construction of enviro-loo toilet 24 eeats, 6 urinals, 16 wash hand basin, Demotition of	existing 14 pit toilets. Supply and installation of 1 x 5 0001 water storage track attend	water some services and waterborne tollets and updated of waterboly	Demolition of existing toilets and construction of 8 toilets	renovation of existing classrooms and Workshops and Construction of additional standard classroom.	Renovations of 24 classrooms, administration block library laboratory community	centre, toilets. Demoish pit toilets and	Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 13 new toilets	Demolishing of existing pit bollets and construction of 14	Demoition of 12 pit tolets. Construction of 15 Enviro Ioo	WC, Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 21 new	toilets Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 10	new ablution units Demolish existing pit toilets, build 10 waterborne toilets, Provide 1 x 50001 water tank	Phase 1: Demolishing of existing pit toiles and refurbishment of existing	ablutions. Construct 18 toilets. Demolish existing pit toilets, build 17 waterborne toilets.	Provide 2 x 10000L elevated water tank.	Demoish pit biles and construction of 16 bilets Demoish existing bilets and	Build 14 waterborne bilets. Provide 1 x 5000L and 2500L elevated tank.	Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 6 new toilets	Demolish pit toilets and construction of 14 toilet facilities	tollets and construction of 15 enviro-loo seats	Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 15 new toilets	Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 13 new	Demolish pit tollets and construction of 20 tollets	Demolish pit toilets and construction of 12 toilets Demolish pit toilets and	construction of 20 tollets Demolishing of existing tollets and construction of new 19	
	g thousands	2. L	80	8.	20	83	84	85		98	87	88	06	9		36	93	94	95	96	97	98	66	100	101	102	103	104		105	106	107	108	109	110	Ę	5	113	<u>+</u> + +		

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation		ı	I	2 031	1	ı	1 1	1	l	1	ı	ı	367	ı	331	78	1	1 1	I	1
	Total Additional Appropriation Ap	(0.644)	() ()	(48)	1 186	(36)	(588)	(30)	(367)	<u></u>	(146)	(1513)	(1211)	(262)	(260)	172	(218)	(700)	(1513)	(106)	(156)
u.	Other To		1	ı	1		ı	1 1 1		ı		l l		1 1		I	1 1		1 1	1	I
Appropriatio	Declared Unspent A Funds		ı	I	I		I	1 1 1		I		1 1		ı ı		I	l I		l I	1	I
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements Dand Shifts		(2 541)	(48)	1186	8 6	(96)	(201)		(367)		(146)	5	(262)		(260)	172		(1 513)	(976)	(106)
201	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		I	ı	I		I	1 1 1		ı		1 1		I I		I	1 1		1 1	ı	1
	Roll-overs U		I	I	I		I	1 1 1		I		1 1		ı ı		ı	I I		l I	1	ı
2019/20	Main R Appropriation	153.0	5 7	48	842	36	288	30		i	146	1 513	1 211	629	099	159	536	700	1 513	106	156
Budget programme name		Infrastructura Davalormant	ass count of the c	infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development	nfacturitus Davelonment		Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infastructure Development	nfastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development	nfastucture Development	Infrastructure Development
Source of funding		30/04/0010 Education Infrastructure Creat (EIC)		14/12/2016 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Equiable Share (ES)	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Int	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Int	31/04/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) in 30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) inf			01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) inf	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Inf	30/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES) Int	01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Inf	30/042019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Inf	01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Gram(EIG) in	01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Inf	15/01/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Int 19/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Int		01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Inf
uration	Jate: Finish	30,04,004,0		14/12/2016 Ed	15/04/2021 Eq	30/04/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	31/04/2018 Ed 30/04/2019 Ed	15/03/0000		01/05/2019 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	30/04/2020 Eq	01/05/2019 Ed	30/04/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/01/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed
Project duration	Date: Start Date: Finish	8100/10/100		01/09/2016	15/05/2020	06/10/2018	15/01/2019	01/10/2017	15/09/2019		01/12/2018	09/12/2018	01/10/2019	01/12/2018	27/10/2018	01/12/2018	01/12/2018	15/01/2019	00/01/1900	01/12/2018	01/12/2018
Municipality /	1	Mennela	-	Gert Sibande	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Gert Sibande	Msukaligwa Gert Sibande	Neocoala		Nkangala	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Nængala	Gert Sibande	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni Nengala	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni
IDMS Gate /	status	Construction in		Final Account	Procurement in 3rd Quarter (2019/20)	construction in 2019/20		Construction & Final Account			Final Account	Construction in 2019/20			Construction in 2019/20	Completed	Completed	Construction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20 Construction in		Completed
Project	P. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C.	Khulamahika		Khuphukani Primary School	ufakwezwe Secondary School	Laerskool Lofhair	Lake Chrissie Secondary School	The Gerrn Combined School Thobelani Secondary School	Tholinkasi Sacordary Rehod		Thufhukani Primary School	Letsakufula	Lindani Secondary School	Tihame Primary School	lJ Mogane Primary School	Tsembaleftu Primary School	Tsiki Naledi Secondary School	Madiala High School	Magoekeni Maciowana Hich School	Vulamasango Primary School	Vulemehlo Secondary School
No. Type of infrastructure	R thousands	2. Upgrades and additions	construction of 20 bilets Demplifion of existing 8 pit latrine and construction of 10 Enviroloo bilets, drilling and casting of borletole, providing	electricity_2No. Of drinking bountain and 2 x 5000 liters jojo tanks and palisade fencing around the storage banks	Phase 2: Construction of 12 classroom , fence, guard 119 house, comp lab/media centre, K laborabry, admin block and kitchen.	ifon of existing pittollets instruction of 13 new	Diess Demolition of 14 existing pit Demolition of 14 existing pit biles and construction of 16 121 enviro-loo seats and 5 urinals, 4 x 5000 L water tanks with	ntruct	Phase 1: Renovation of existing 16 classrooms.	Computer Center, Rece, Car Park and 2 Sports grounds.	Drilling of borehole, equiping of borehole, 5 Water storage of borehole, 5 Water storage tanks, demolishing of existing Taxact broads	Construction of 18 New Toilets 126 Demoish pit bilets and construction of 10 bilets	Demplish pit bilets and construction of 6 waterbore	Demotition of old pit bilet and construction of 13 (2 staffs, 5 128 boys & 6 girls) waterborne bilet with septic bank and borehole	Phase 1: Construction of 19 bales: Phase 2: Construction of 6 Classroom, Grade R center 1/29 and provision of fence Future phase: Construction of admin, library, compute room,	Aidchen, ramps & rail, sport felds, parking Describing of existing biles. Demolishing of existing biles and construction of new 29 new enviro-loo ablution units. 130 Provision of 2x 5 little Job harve Demonstrance reserved.		Ε.	and bilets lassrooms,	hall, we recove 17 existing waterborne tollers and construction of 12 new waterborne bales and waterborne bales and provision of 1.5 life up to park and demolifern of axistin or in demolifern of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of axistin or in the construction of the	bilets Renovate existing 5 Renovate bilets and waterborne bilets and construction of 20 enviro-loo 136 bilets and provision of electfolt, water and 2 × 5 life

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation		I		I	ı			I		ı	1		1		484		ı	I		ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	1		I	ı		ı	I		I		1
	Total Additional Appropriation	 	(86)		(992)	(797)			(448)		(956)	(1 434)		(192)		370		(200)	(700)	25	(0/1)	(1211)	(1816)	(2 119)	(1816)	(1 431)	(1616)		(1 448)	(168)		(00/)	(924)		(924)		(924)
tion	Other Adjustments	******		ı	ı		1			ı	l		I		I		I	I		I	I	ı	ı		I	1 1	l	I	I	I			ı	I		I	I
l Appropria	Declared Unspent Funds			ı	ı		ı			ı	ı	ı	ı		ı		ı	ı		ı	I	ı	ı		ı	1 1		ı	ı	1			ı	ı		ı	ı
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts			(86)	(952)	(300)	(797)			(448)	(956)	(000)	(1 434)		(192)		370	(700)		(700)	(170)	(1211)	(1816)	949	(2 -19)	(1 431)	ĵ.	(1 616)	(1 448)	(168)			(00)	(924)		(924)	(924)
20.	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable			I	ı	l	ı			ı	ı	I	I		ı		I	ı		I	I	ı	ı		I	1 1	ı	ı	ı	1			I	I		I	I
	Roll-overs			I	ı		I			ı	ı	ı	ı		ı		ı	ı		I	ı	ı	ı		ı	1 1	1	I	ı	ı			I	I		I	ı
2019/20	Main Appropriation		86		952	767			448		926	1 434		192		114		200	200	1	2	1211	1816	2 119	1 816	1 431	1616		1 448	168		8	924		924		924
Budget programme name			Infrastructure Development		Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development			Infrastructure Development		Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	in the state of th	Infrastructure Development		Infrastructure Development		Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development		mastrodire Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfastructure Development		nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	-	asparage Development	nfrastructure Development		nfrastructure Development		Infrastructure Development
Source of funding			30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	~~~~~		15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	CILLY TO THE TOTAL OF THE TOTAL			30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)				30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		FUNCAROL IIII ASS UCELI & GIAIT. (FLG)	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		30/04/2020 Equiable Share (ES)		15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)
uration	Jate: Finish		30/04/2019 E		15/06/2019 E	30/04/2019 E			15/06/2019 E		30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 E		01/05/2019 E		30/04/2019 E		30/04/2019 E	15/06/2019 E	L 0700/7000	30/04/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 E		30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 E		000000	30/04/2019 E		30/04/2020 E		15/06/2019 E
Project duration	Date: Start Date: Finish		01/12/2018		15/01/2019	15/12/2018			15/01/2019		20/12/2018	22/12/2018		01/12/2018		01/12/2018		30/10/2018	15/01/2019	044200040	0102/21/47	29/12/2018	31/12/2018	01/01/2019	03/01/2019	05/01/2019	06/01/2019		08/01/2019	08/10/2018		00000	09/09/2018		01/10/2019		15/01/2019
Municipality /	Logica		Nkangala		Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni			Nkangala		Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni		Nkangala		Nkangala		Nkangala	Bohlabela		Enlanzem	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala		Nkangala	Ehlanzeni		nvaiigaia 1	Nkangala		Bohlabela		Bohlabela
IDMS Gate /	status		Final account in 2019/20	Construction &	Final Account	Planning, Design	and construction	Construction &	Final Account		Construction &	Construction &	Final Account	Final Account		Final Account		Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	Planning, design	and construction	2019/20	2019/20	Construction and final account	Construction in	Construction in	Construction in	Construction in	2019/20	Construction and final account		Final Account	Construction and final account		Construction & Final Account in 2019/20		Construction & Final Account
Project	21 12 13 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14		Vumabesala Secondary School		Mahlale High School	Makhosana			Manyazela Primary School		Maphakama	Magamela	-	Zenzeleni Primary School		Zidobhele Secondary School		Morongwane Primary School	Masenyane Primary School		Masibereia	Mbangwane	Mbuyane	Mbuzini	Mdzili	Mhlosheni	Mhlushwa		Mkhephuli	Modderbult Primary School		Wollaberg Tillary Galooi	Mokibe Primary School		Moratseng Primary School		Motamogale Lower And Higher Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spuesnod) K	2. Upgrades and additions	ng.	abluton units (waterborne) Demolition of 29 pit toilets. Construction of 8 Fruito loo		Demolishing of existing pit 139 toilets and construction of 20	new ablution units Construction of 15 Envirio	loo.Demolition of 13 pit toilets Refurbish existing jojo	140 tank stand and provision of 1 h	dringking fountains 2 x drinking fountain			construction of 16 tollets Drilling of borehole, equiping of borehole, 6 Waler storage		Construction of 25 New Toilets Phase 1: Demolishing of		(Enviro-loo) Demolifion of existing pit tailets	145 and construction of 25 new holiets	troilets. Enviro loo sion of 1x	10000I water tank Demolish pit toilets and	construction of 10 toilets			sting pit ction of 12		152 Demolish pit toilets and h	4	enviroloo toilets. Demolish pit toilets and	waterborne toilets.		Construction of enviro-loo tolets 20 seats, 5 urinals, 15 wash hand basin. Demolition of existing 18 pit tolets, supply	lation of 2 x 5 000! er storage tank & d installation of	ole. lifton of existing pit toilets pretruction of 33 new	toilets Construction of 3 Enviro loo	2x sub of a	fountains. Demolition of 24 existing pit	toilets and construction of 25 M enviro-too seats, 8 urinals and S upgrading of existing Borehole

Project ID	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project Date: Start	Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	-	Roll-overs	20.	2	Appropriation		
		Date: Otal	5				Appropriation	~~~~~	Unavoidable	and Shifts U	Unspent Adjustments Funds	nts Appropriation	Appropriation
Sert Sibande 14/01/2019	Sert Sibande 14/01/2019			/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 224			4000		(2 224)	-
18/01/2019	4kangala 18/01/2019			04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 224	1 1	1 1	(2 224)	1 1	(2 224)	1
thlanzeni 19/01/2019	thlanzeni 19/01/2019		30	04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 186	I	ı	(2 186)		(2 186)	-
Planning, Design Ehlanzeni 20/01/2019 3	Ehlanzeni 20/01/2019		· ř	0/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 027	ı	ı	(2 027)		(2 027)	
Construction and Gert Sibande 21/01/2019 3	Gert Sibande 21/01/2019		e	0/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 119	ı	ı	(2 119)		(2 119)	1
Narishe Primary School Construction & Bohlabela 15/01/2019	15/01/2019			15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Equiable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	700					(700)	1
Construction & Gert Shande 150012019 Finst Account		15/01/2019		15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 008	I	I	(700)		(1 008)	-
Construction and Inlangate 26/01/2019 final account Construction &	Nkangala	26/01/2019		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 216	I I	1 1	(1 216)	1 1	(1216)	ı
Gerrosoanue Enlanzeni	Gerrosoanue	15/01/2019		15/06/2019	00009/2019 Educator Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	in assuctate Development infrastructure Development	280	I	1	(1 616)		(1.010)	1 1
								I	I	(280)	ı		
N) Mahangu High School Coretuction & Entanzani 15/01/2019		15/01/2019		15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	280			0000		(280)	1
Nobuhie Pirmury School Construction & Niengala 15/01/2019	15/01/2019			15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Educaton Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 270	I	I	(580)	1	(2 270)	I
Planning, design Bohlabela 15/06/2020 and construction Bohlabela	Bohlabela	15/05/2020		15/04/2021	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	390	I	I	(2 270)	ı	(380)	-
Ohlangani Primary School Construction in Nicangala 10/10/2018	Nkangala	10/10/2018		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	224		1 1	(390)	1 1	(224)	-
Okhela Primary School Planning, design Nkangala 11/09/2018	Nkangala	11/09/2018		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	392	ı	ı	(392)	I	(392)	-
	Bohlabela	15/01/2019		15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Equiable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	200	ı	ı	(200)		(700)	-
se II Design Bushbuckridge	Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019		31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	196	ı	ı	(196)			-
Phakani Secondary School final account (Charaeni 03/02/2019)	Ehlanzeni	03/02/2019		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Educabon Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 421	I	1	(2 421)	***************************************	(2 421)	-
Phulani Secondary School Construction and final account	Gert Sibande	08/02/2019		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1912					(1912)	1
Planning, design Nkangala 09/02/2019 and construction	Nkangala	09/02/2019		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1211	l l	1 1	(1 211)	1 1	(1211)	-
Pugishe Primary School Construction & Bohlabeta 15/01/2019		15/01/2019		15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Equibbe Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	308			(000)		(308)	-
Remarkhabe Junior Primary School and construction Nangala 1309/2018	Nkangala	13/09/2018		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Educaton Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	364	l I	1 1	(308)	· · ·	(364)	1
Rehable Primary School Covellucion & Nikargale 1501/2019		15/01/2019		15/06/2019	Education infrastructure Grant (EIG)	infrastructure Development	1 195					(1 195)	
Rondavel Primary School Planning, design Gert Sibande 11/10/2018	Gert Sibande	11/10/2018		30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	420	ı	1	(1 195)	1	(420)	- 1
Khuphukani Prinary School Final Account Final Account		15/01/2019		15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	48					(48)	-
					CV			1		(48)	1		

			2000					_							
		status	Kegion	Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Adju Funds	Other To Adjustments A	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
R Incorporate and additions															
grades and additions Construct 12 enviroloo bilets, 16 wash hand basins, and 5 urinals. Demolifion of 6 pit bollets. Construct new	Roodebank Combined School	Construction & Final Account	GertSibande	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	15/06/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infastructure Development	4 760						(4 760)	1
borenote, install 1 x(5 000L) elevated water tank Construction of enviro-loo billet 15 seats, 5 urinate, 10 wash									ı	I	(4 760)	ı	1		
nand basin. Demonitor of existing 10 pit biles. Installation of new borehole and 2 x 5 0001 water storage tank &	i Sakhe Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	812			Š			(812)	ı
stands Demolish pit toilets and construction of 12 toilets Construction of 29 enviro-	Sandzile	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	23/02/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1.8 1.8 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0	1 1	1 1	(1816)	1 1	1 1	(1816)	ı
wash hand basins Demolition of 19 pit bilets. Equip a borehole and install water tanks, refurbish the	Sekusile Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Ehlanzeni	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastructure Development	532			Con			(532)	I
existing borenore. Construction of enviro-loo foilet 11 seats, 5 urinals, 9 wash hand basin. Demolition of existing 17 pit toilets. Installation	I Semonate Combined School	_	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastructure Development	288	ı	I	(385)	ı	ı	(588)	ı
of new borehole and 2 x 5 0001 water storage tank & stand		Tillel Account							I	ı	(588)	ı	I		
Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 33 new toilets	Sethare Higer Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	06/11/2018	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastructure Development	924	ı	ı	(924)	ı	1	(924)	ı
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 8 toilets	Shayindlovu	Planning, design and construction	GertSibande	25/02/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 362	ı	I	(1 362)	I	. 	(1 362)	I
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 8 toilets	Shishila Primary School	~~~~~	Bohlabela	26/02/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 390	1	I	(2 390)	I	ı	(2 390)	ı
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 11 toilets	Sibhulo		Ehlanzeni	00/01/1900	00/01/1900 E	00/01/1900 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1816	1	ı	(1816)	I	ı	(1816)	ı
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 8 toilets	Sifunindlela	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	04/03/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 362	ı	I	(1 362)	I	ı	(1 362)	ı
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 8 toilets	Silindokuhle	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	07/03/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1211	I	I	(1 211)	I	I	(1211)	I
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 6 waterborne	Sindzawonye	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	09/03/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 513	I	I	(4.513)			(1 513)	I
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 12 toilets	Sisini Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	13/03/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1816	1 1	l I	(1816)	I I	l I	(1816)	ı
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 14	siyamukela	planning	Ehlanzeni	17/03/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 503			(2,503)			(2 503)	I
new parameter Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 25 new ablution units	Sizamile Primary School	Planning, design and construction	nkangala	17/09/2018	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastructure Development	1 148	ı	I	(1 148)	I	I	(1 148)	I
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 12 toilets	nvolpuos	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	26/03/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 616	ı	I	(1616)	ı	I	(1616)	ı
Planning and design and provision of water, electricty, sanitation and fencing	ST Adrews Primary School	Planning, design and construction	GertSibande	13/10/2018	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 148	I	I	(1 148)	ı	I	(1 148)	ı
Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 21 new	Syde Primary School	Planning, design and construction	GertSibande	14/10/2018	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	288	ı	ı	(588)		I	(288)	ı
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 16 toilets	Takheleni	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	30/03/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 221	1	ı	(2 221)	ı	ı	(2 221)	1
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 10 toilets	Thandulwazi Primary School		Ehlanzeni	02/04/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 513	I	ı	(1 513)	I	I	(1 513)	ı
Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 13 new ballets	The Friedman Primary School	Planning, design and construction	GertSibande	15/10/2018	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	532	ı	I	(532)		ı	(532)	1
Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 6 new	Thuthukani Primary School	Planning, design and construction	GertSibande	16/10/2018	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastructure Development	168	ı	I	(168)	1	ı	(168)	I
Demolish pit toilets and construction of new ablution facilities	Tonteldoos	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	13/04/2019	30/04/2019 E	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastructure Development	1 513	I	I	(1513)	ı	I	(1 513)	ı
Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 25 new		Planning, design													

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Project duration	furation	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		20	2019/20 Additional Appropriatior	nal Appropi	riation		2019/20
		status		Date: Start	Date: Finish	I.		Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
rades and additions															
Demolifion of existing pit bilets 209 and construction of 35 new toilets	Jmhlaba Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	19/10/2018	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	700	ı	ı	(700)	1	1	(700)	1
Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 12 new toilets	Jmondli Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	20/10/2018	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	336	ı	1	(338)			(336)	ı
Demolition of existing pit toilets and construction of 30 new	Velangwzwi Primary School	Planning, design	Nkangala	19/09/2018	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	840						(840)	ı
kiness Demolish pit toilets and construction of additional 15 waterhorne trailote	Verena	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	17/04/2019	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 513	1 1		(1.513)	1 1	· · ·	(1513)	ı
Demoifion of existing pit toilets and construction of 21 new toilets	ukekuseni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	21/10/2018	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	288	ı	ı	(588)	ı	ı	(588)	ı
emolition of existing pit toilets d construction of 25 new late	ukile primary	Planning, design	Nkangala	20/09/2018	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	700	ı	ı	(2002)			(700)	1
Phase 1:Demotion of existing pit tollets and other ablutions. V	umabesala Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	23/04/2019	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	8						176	274
Iuton units (waterborne) molish pit toilets and astruction of 12 toilets	Ausselani	Planning, design E and construction	Ehlanzeni	24/04/2019	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 119	1 1	1 1	(2 119)	1 1	1 1	(2119)	ı
Demolition of existing pit toilets 7 and construction of 25 new toilets	ellowstone Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	22/10/2018	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	78	ı	ı	1 188	1	ı	1188	1 888
Demolishing of existing 08 pit toilets and construct 13 toilets.	amani	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	25/04/2019	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 270	1	ı	(0.270)			(2270)	ı
Drilling of borehole, equiping of borehole, 6 Water storage tanks, demolishing of existing Pit Toilet blocks and	enzeleni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	27/04/2019	30/04/201	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	200						27	527
Construction of 25 New Toilets Demolishing of existing pit 0 toilets and construction of 10 z new ablution units	mseleni	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	29/04/2019	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 967	1 1	1 1	(1 967)	1 1	1 1	(1967)	ı
nolishing of existing pit ts and construction of 12 ablution units	fhuthukiseni	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala	30/04/2019	30/04/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 221	ı	ı	(0.221)	1		(2 2 2 1)	1
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 18	ingweni Secondary School	Planning & C	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	860	ı	ı	(860)	1		(980)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construct 13 toilets.	Buhlebesizwe Secondary School		Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1881	ı	ı	(1 881)	1	I	(1881)	0
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 12 new ablution units	Ditholo Combined School		Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	573	ı	ı	(573)	ı		(673)	0)
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construct 13 tollets	Edwaleni Intermediate School		Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1881	ı	ı	(1 881)	1		(1881)	0
Demolishing of existing pit tolets and construction of 16 new ablution units	Ekuphakameni Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	765	ı	ı	(765)	1	ı	(765)	0)
Demolishing of existing pit tallets and construction of 12 new ablution units	Emthonjeni Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 737	ı	ı	(1 737)	1	1	(1737)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 12 new ablution units.	Gjjamphezeni Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 737	ı	ı	(1 737)	1		(1737)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 12 new ablution units	Mpumelelo Secondary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	956	ı	ı	(926)	1		(956)	(0)
nolishing of existing pit is and construction of 14 ablution units	Phanagela Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 434	ı	ı	(1 434)	1		(1434)	(0)
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 14 new ablution units	Mbongeni Primary School		Mbombela	01/04/2019	31/09/201	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	956		-	(946)			(956)	(o)
nolish pit toilets and struction of 12 toilets	egogote Primary School		Mbombela	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	573	l I	1 1	(573)	1 1		(573)	0
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 6 toilets	hishila Primary School		Mbombela	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 390	ı	ı	(2 390)	ı	I	(2 390)	(0)
Renovation of 24 waterbourne tollets	Izangedwa Secondary School		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1	ı	ı	276	ı	ı	276	276
Demolishing of existing pit toliets and construct 12 toliets.	Gjimani Primary School		Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	573	ı	ı	(573)	ı	I	(673)	0
ts and construction of 18	Hluzingqondo Primary School		Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 524	ı	1	(1 524)	ı		(1524)	(0)
nolishing of existing 06 pit is and construct 25 toilets.	Khayalethu Primary School		Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 524	ı	1	(1 524)	ı	1	(1524)	0)
nolishing orexisting pit ts and construction of 12 rabilition units	Khuphukani Primary School		Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	478	ı	ı	(478)	1		(478)	0
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construct 12 tollets.	Kome Primary School		Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 341	ı	ı	(2 341)	1	1	(2341)	
nolishing of existing 07 pit is and construct 20 toilets. nolishing of existing pit	Lelengaye Primary School		Thembisile	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 394	ı	ı	(2 394)	ı	I	(2 394)	0
ts and construction of 12 / ablution units	Madikole Primary School	Design C	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 274	ı	ı	(1 274)	1	I	(1274)	(O)
renabilities of existing briefs, and demolishing of existing pit tiblets and construction of 10 new ablution units	vlagaduzela Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 274	ı	ı	(1 241)	1	1	(1241)	33
Demolishing of existing pit toliets and construction of 10 new ablution units	Makhosonke Primary School	Planning & Design	MbertLuthuli	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 026	ı	ı	(1 959)	1	I	(1959)	29
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and Demolish pit toilets and construction of 16 new	Malebo Secondary School	Planning & [Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/201	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	637						(637)	(0)
ufon units								-	1		(637)	1	1		

No. Type of infrastructure	sture	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Project	Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		20	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	l Appropriat	ion		2019/20
		name	Project status	Kegion	Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main R Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
l pgrades and additio	suo,															
245 toilets and construction of 12		Maloka Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	1	ı	(926)	ı	ı	(926)	(0)
246 Demolishing of existing pit bilets and construct 16 toilets.		Mapondo Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 593	ı	ı	(1 593)	ı	I	(1 593)	0
Demolishing of existing pit 247 toilets and construction of 14		Maridii Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	366	1	ı	(366)	ı	ı	(366)	(0)
248 biles and construction of 12		Masizakhe Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	96	I	ı	(96)	ı	ı	(96)	0
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 08		Masobye Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 991	I	ı	(1 991)	I	ı	(1 991)	ı
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 22 new ablution units		Matimba Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 883	l I	1 1	(1883)	l I	1 1	(1 883)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit to the sand construction of 20 new ablution units		Mayisha Secondary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	1	ı	(926)	I	1	(926)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 23 new ablution units and provision of Water and		Mgwezani Combined School	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Educaton Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	637						(637)	(0)
Electricity Demolishing of existing pit tollets and Demolish pit tollets and construction of 28 new		Mkhanyo Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	ı	ı	(637)	I	I	(956)	(0)
abluton units Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 25		Mkhulu Combined	Planning & Design	Steve Tshwete	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 115	1 1	1 1	(956)	1 1	1 1	(1115)	I
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 08 new ablution units		Mocha Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	I	ı	(926)	ı	1	(926)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 08 new abluton units		Molebye Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 115	I	ı	(1115)	ı	ı	(1 115)	0
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 12 new ablution units		Moniwa Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	ı	ı	(926)	I	ı	(956)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit bilets and construction of 14 new abluton units		Molswedi Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 274	1	ı	(1 274)	I	1	(1 274)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 08 new ablution units		Mpoko Maloka Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 593	ı	ı	(1 593)	I	1	(1 593)	0
Rehabilitation of existing toilets and demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 14		Musi Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	637			(203)			(637)	0
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and Demolish pit toilets and Demolish pit toilets and construction of 12new		Ndabezitha Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Educaton Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 274			22.5		ı	(1 274)	(0)
abilities Demolishing of existing pit bilets and construction of 14 new ablution units		Ndedema Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 912	I I		(1912)	ı ı	1 1	(1 912)	0
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 12 new abluton units		Njomane Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 507	ı	ı	(1 507)	I	ı	(1 507)	0
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of 08		Nteseng Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	673		ı	(673)		1	(573)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construct 16 tollets		Patric Mankolane Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 195	I	1	(1 195)	I I	1	(1 195)	(0)
toilets and construction of 24 toilets, rehabilitate 09 waterborne toilets and		Phake Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926						(926)	(0)
provision of water. Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construct 12 tollets.		Phambili Secondary school	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	1 1	1 1	(926)	1 1	1 1	(956)	(0)
Demolishing of existing to the construction to		Phumzie Secondary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 158	1	ı	(4.158)	ı	1	(1 158)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 15 new ablution units		Phufhumani Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 737	I	ı	(1 737)	ı	ı	(1 737)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construction of		Prince SJ Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 737			7237			(1 737)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit bilets and construct 8 bilets.		Radijoko Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 737	ı ı	l I	(1 737)	l I	1 1	(1 737)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit toilets and construct 12 toilets		Ramabale Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1881	ı	ı	(1 881)	ı	I	(1881)	0
Demoisring of existing pit tollets and construction of 08 new ablution units	fion of 08 Ramak	Ramabifi Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	478	ı	I	(478)	I	1	(478)	0
Demolishing of exists bilets and construct Demolishing of exists	sting pit Ramar x12 toilets.	Ramantsho Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	573	ı	I	(573)	I	I	(573)	(0)
billess and construction of 12 from ablution units	tion of 12 Refithi	Refilhile Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	1	I	(926)	1	1	(926)	(0)

· ·	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Projec	Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		20	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Appropriation			2019/20
u de de de de de de de de de de de de de	Project	Kegion	Date: Start	Date: Start Date: Finish			Main R. Appropriation	Roll-overs U	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Ac Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Rethabile Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 195						(1196)	(0)
if Salytile Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	621	I I	1 1	(1195)	1 1	1 1	(621)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit Sehoko Primary School	Planning &	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1115			,			(1 115)	0
Sibongile Primary School	Planning &	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 274	1 1	1 1	(1 115)	1 1	1 1	(1 274)	0)
Demostration of construction of 15 billies and construction of 15 Sibongimpumelelo Primary School	Planning &	Thembisile	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 151			Î !			(2 151)	0
new ablution units Demolishing of existing 23 pit Siboniwe Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	419	1 1	1 1	(2 151)	1 1	1 1	(419)	0
Demoisting of existing pit billes and construction of 14 Sidasoke Secondary School	Planning &	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	0						1556	1 556
new ablufon units Demolishing of existing pit toliets and construction of 27 Sitamba Secondary School	Planning &	Thembisile	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 593	ı	ı	1 556	I	ı	620	2 2 1 3
new ablution units Demokishing of existing pit Siphumelele Combined School Siphumelele Combined School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 316	I I	1 1	(2 316)	1 1	1 1	(2 316)	(0)
Demotishing of existing pit toles and construction of 16 Sphumule Primary School new ablution units and a	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926					.	(926)	(0)
borehole Demolishing of existing pit I bliets and construction of 25 Sizamile Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 330	I	I	(926)	ı	ı	(2 330)	0
new ablution units Demissibling of existing pit Sobantu Primary School	Planning &	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 115	I	I	(2 330)	ı	ı	(1 115)	1
t Somerobogo Primary School	Planning &	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 434	1 1	1	(1115)	I I	ı	(1434)	0
2 pit Sorrlingo Primary School	Planning &	Thembisile	01/04/2019		Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926	I I	l I	(926)	I	l I	(996)	(0)
Demolishing of existing pit Softembani Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	996		ı	(086)		I	(996)	(0)
now acoulous unas brinishing of existing pit brilets and construction of 12 Sovetheza Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1 991		ı	1997		I	(1 991)	ı
now accolated on the construction of 14 Thabana Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	926			(990)			(996)	(0)
new autoint units Demonstration of 12 Themballihe Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	573	I	ı	(000)	I	l	(573)	(0)
They action of the string pit Thokozani Primary School bilets.	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	621	I I	l I	(621)	ı I	ı ı	(621)	0
Demolishing of existing pit Dieles and construction of 25 Thulani Primary School new ablution units	Planning & Design	Thembisile	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	20	I	ı	2 964	ı	I	2 964	2 984
Demoishing of existing pit Thushanan on construction of 12 Thushanang Primary School	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	621	ı	I	(621)	I	I	(621)	0
new doctor unas Demostrating of existing pit ballets and construction of 16 Ukukhanya Primary School	Planning & Design	Dr. JS Moroka	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	2 026			(3.25)			(732)	1 294
Tiew adduction of the Company School of the	Planning & Design	Thembisile Hani	01/04/2019		31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1816	I I	l I	(1816)	I	l I	(1816)	(0)
Rehabilitation of existing ballets and demolishing of existing pit Erritunzini Primary School Erritunzini Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Thembisile Hani	01/10/2017	31/04/2018	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) (Incentive)	Infrastructure Development	ı			900			236	596
Demotish pit biles and construction of 20 webrborne Maminza Primary School biles (10 Pre-school and 10	Planning, Design and construction	Mbombela	01/04/2019	31/09/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	238			3			(238)	ı
standard Denmilish pit bilets and Denmilish pit bilets and Milb Primary School	Planning &	Mbombela	31/03/2019	00/01/1900	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1	1	1	(238)	I	ı	33	33
	Construction &	Nkomazi	01/10/2017		(Incentive) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	112	l 1	I I	3 8	I I	1 1	(28)	84
Connection of 11 tollets	Construction & Final Account	Bushbuckridge	01/10/2017	31/04/2018		Infrastructure Development	ı	ı	ı	999	I	ı	999	655
and Mathule Primary School	Planning, Design and construction	Bushbuckridge	01/10/2017	31/04/2018	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) (Incentive)	Infrastructure Development	ı	I	ı	666	I	ı	666	666
Bushbuckridge Secondary School	Planning, Design and construction	Bushbuckridge	00/01/1900	00/01/1900	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) (Incentive)	Infrastructure Development	185	I		200		I	(185)	ı
Phase 1: Domesting of existing places and construction of 17 new abluton units construction of 17 new abluton units service of 17 new abluton units construction of 5 units dissertories. Note of the construction of 8 dissertories introduction of 8 dissertories introduction of 8 dissertories.	Construction & Final Account	Siyabuswa	01/10/2017		31/04/2018 Education intrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastudure Development	1615						(1615)	1
ation								ı	I	(1 615)	ı	I		

2019/20 Adjusted Appropriation		673	1		I		614		610		I		I	69	ı	1 338	1 228	267	Î	1 034		758	1 295	367		406	2 707
Total Additional Appropriation A		552	(1124)	**********	(14 907)		404		431		(425)		(200)	(1534)	(196)	1163	(27 884)		(184)	1034		758	1295	367		406	2707
Other			1			ı		ı		1	omenomene commence commen		ı	ı I	ı	I	I	1 1	I			I	I	I	I	I	
Appropriat Declared Unspent Funds			1		***************************************					I			1 1	1	ı	ı	ı	1 1	ı				I		ı	1	l I
2019/20 Additional Appropriation / Virements Declared and Shifts Unspent Adj			652	<u> </u>		(14 907)		404		431		į	(4225)	(1 534)	(196)	1 163	(279)	(27 884)	(184)			1 034	90	1 295	367	406	202 6
201 Roll-overs Unforeseeable / Unavoidable			1 1	ı		I		ı		I			1 1	1 1	1	I	I	1 1	ı			I	I	ı	I	I	l I
toll-overs			1			I		ı		I			1 1	I I	ı	ı	I	1 1				I	I	ı	ı	1	l I
2019/20 Main F Appropriation		121	1 124		14 907		210		179		425		200	1 593	196	175	29 112	196	184	ı		I	1	I		I	ı
Budget programme name		Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development		nfrastructure Development		nfrastructure Development		Infrastructure Development		nfastructure Development		nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfastucture Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfastucture Development		infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development		nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development
Source of funding		8 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	8 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		8 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		8 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		8 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		8 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)		Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG) (Incentive)	31/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	8 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	9 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		8 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	9 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)		9 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	15/06/2019 Equilable Share (ES)	9 Education Infrastructure Grant(ELG)		9 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)
duration Date: Finish		31/04/2018	31/04/2018		31/04/2018		31/04/2018		31/04/2018		31/04/2018		31/04/2018	31/09/201	31/04/2018	31/09/2019	31/09/2019	31/04/2018	31/04/2018	15/01/2019		15/01/2019	15/06/201	15/01/2019		15/01/2019	15/06/201
Project duration Date: Start Date: Fi		01/10/2017	01/10/2017		01/10/2017		01/10/2017		01/10/2017		01/10/2017		01/10/2017	01/04/2019	01/10/2017	01/04/2019	01/04/2019	01/10/2017	01/10/2017	30/09/2018		30/09/2018	15/01/2019	30/09/2018		30/09/2018	15/01/2019
Municipality / Region		Siyabuswa	Siyabuswa		Siyabuswa		Siyabuswa		Siyabuswa		Siyabuswa		Siyabuswa	Mbombela	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuckridge	Dushbuckinge Nkomazi	Mbombela	Hazyview	Nkangala		Nkangala	Nkangala	Bohlabela		Nkangala	Nkangala
IDMS Gate / Project status		Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account		Construction & Final Account		Construction & Final Account		Construction & Final Account		Construction & Final Account		Construction & Final Account	Planning & Design	Planning, Design and construction	Planning & Design Planning &	Design Planning &	Construction	Planning, Design and construction	Final Account		Final Account	Construction & Final Account in 2019/20	Final Account		Final Account	Construction & Final Account
Project name		Phakgamang Primary School	Sihlangene Primary School		Siyabuswa Primary School		Szamakwethu Primary School		Sobantu Secondary School		Thabang Primary School		Vulindlela Primary School	Celani Primary School	Homani Secondary School	Madizi Secondary School	Griovelarii secondari y scridori Shongwe Boarding School	EJ Singwane Secondary School	Hanganani Primary School	Andries Mashile Primary School		Buhlebernfundo Primary School	Buhlebesizwe Secondary School	Bushbuckridge Secondary School		Chief Luthuli Primary School	Dipere Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	anditions and additions		new ablution units Demolishing of existing pit 310 foilets and construction of 12	Present of the presen	Phase 2: Refurbishment of 311 existing 12 classrooms, provision of lence and construction of Grade R. Centre	Future phase: Construction of administration block, Library Phase; I Demolishing of existing pit bilets and construction of 13 new ablution	units Phase 2: Renovation and 312 refurbishment of 16 existing 5 classrooms and provision of fence.	Future Phase: Construction of administration block, library, computer central Phase 1: Demoishing of existing pit bilets and	construction of 15 new ablution units Phase 2: Renovation of 16 313 classrooms.	Administration block, construnction of Kitchen, Computer Centre, Car Park, 3 Sports Grounds an Phase 1: Demolishing of	existing pit bilets and construction of 11 new ablution units. Phase 2: Renovation of 16 314 classrooms and construction of 1 Grade R and provision of 1 Grade R and provision of 1	fence Future phases: Renovation of Admin Block and construction	of Kitchen, and Libr Demolishing of existing pit 315 tolless and construction of 9	316 Demolish pit bilets and construction of 18 bilets		318 Demolish pit toilets and construction of 21 toilets			Demolition of pit tollets and Contruction of sanitation 25 and demolition of unsafe structures (Buschbuckridge)	Refublishment of existing 8 bioles, Construction of septic tanks, 12 waterborne bieles, 14 x wash hand basins, 5 urinals, avain hand basins, 6 urinals, a water protection allocations.	upgrade, demolition of existing tollets, installation 1 x 10 000L water tank and 2 x drinking	fountains, 20 envirolos, 5 urinals, 14 vash hand basins. Demoition 324 of 16 pit toilets. Installation of a E borehole and 1 X 10 000	water Bink. Demotars 8 existing pit brilets. Refurbish 7 existing waterborne brilets. Construct 9 enviro-too bilet seats with 4 Equipping of borehole and Instalation of 4x (5000) water	Enrice Construct 20 enviro loo balets, 6 urinals, 16 wearth and basine, installation of 2 x 10 000L water tants and 500L water tants and 500L water facilies. To waterborne balets.	Demolition of 4 existing pit toilets. Construction of 24 enviroo loo toilets, 6 urinals, 14 wash hand	327 basins. Refurbishment of 6 cexisting waterborn tollets and borehole. Demolition of 20 avietror nit hallets	exsult pit towers. Construction of 20 Environ loo tollets, Demolition of 18 Mud 328 boilets, Drinking founts in x 1. E. Construction of french drain. 1

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Project duration	uration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		2018	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Appropriation			2019/20
spuesnout	9	status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main R Appropriation	Roll-overs Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	L	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Adji Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
2. Upgrades and additions															
Refurbishment of existing 8 bilets. Construction of 15 enviro loos. 14 wash hand 1329 basins and 3 x drinking fountsins. Refurbishment of the	Dithokwe Primary School	Final Account	Nkangala	30/09/2018	15/01/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı						313	313
existing borehole and demolition of existing toilets. Construction of 20 enviro loo toilets, 5 urinals, 17 wash han	PE								ı	I	313	I	1		
330 basins. Refurbish 10 waterborne biles and existing borehole. Demoish the existing 20 pit biles.	Dumetani Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	30/09/2018	15/01/2019 Ee	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	ı	337	ı	ı	337	337
Construction of of 12 enviro- too bilet seats. 5 urinals, 14 wash hand basins. Demolish 331 15 existing pit bilets Refurbish E existing waterborne bilets. Installation of borehole and 4	h Edwaleni Intermediate School	Construction & Final Account in 2019/20	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 Ec	15/06/2019 Equitable Stare (ES)	infrastructure Development	I					•	1 960	1 960
x (5000) water tank Construction of 17 enviro-loo bilet seats, 3 urinals, 14 wash 332 hand basins. Demolition of pil toliets. Equipping of borentole and installation of 4 x (5000)	h Ekuphakameni Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	ı	1 960		1	1 465	1 465
wastrank. Vastrank. Za seats 6 urinals, 16 wash hard basin. Demolition of 333 hand basin. Demolition of axisting 14 at tables. Supply waster service for x 5 0001 waster service bank.	let Emfundweni Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 Ec	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	1 1	1 1	1 465	l I	1 1	1 907	1 907
Construction x 24 Envirco log units. Demolition of 6 x existing units. Demolition of 6 x existing 334 pit toilets and refurbish 1 existing waterforms billet blood incoming the property of th	g Emthorjeni Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 Ee	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı						2 882	2 882
instanation of control and a control and a control and a control and a control and control	George Hofmeyer Special School	Planning, design	Gert Sibande	15/09/2019	15/03/2020 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	ı	2 882	ı	I	448	448
additional standard classroom additional standard classroom Construction x 20 Enviroo loo 336 units.Demolition of 8 x Mud	o Gijamphezeni Primary School	Construction &	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E«	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	I	448	I	I	1 500	1 500
bilets. Equiping of borehole. Construction of 15 new. Envirobe bilets, (5 urinals, 11 337 hand basins) demolish existing G	Gijmani Primary School	Construction &	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	ı	1 500	ı	ı	2 163	2 163
pit bilets and equipping of borehole Construction of 23 enviro-loc seats and 8 urinals, 2 x 5000	10	Construction &							I	I	2 163	ı	I		
sab water tanks with stands. Renovation of 06 waterborne toilets. Demoilton of 12 pt toilets.	Glen Land Combined school	Final Account Construction &	Gert Sibande	9102/10/61	15/06/2019	Educabon Infrastructure (Grant (ELIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	I	2 737	ı	I	2 737	787
Construct 20 enviro loo toilets	Tidadealid Tillidiy CCICC	Final Account	DO NOT THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO			Course of Economics (E1G)		I	ı	ı	1 954	I	ı		200
340 basins, institution of 1 x 5 000L water tanks and borehole. Demolition of 8 existing pit tolets.	Hlanganani Primary School	Final Account	Bohlabela	01/06/2018	15/12/2018 Es	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	ı	409	ı	I	409	409
Construct 22 enviro loo bilets, 8 urinats, 15 wash hand 341 basins, installation of 1 x 5 000L water tanks and borehole, Demoillon of 14 externority raises.	s, Hlomani Secondary School	Final Account	Bohlabela	01/06/2018	15/12/2018 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	I	444	I	ı	444	444
Demotish 8 existing pit bilets, Construct 13 enviro-loo bilets seets with 5 urninsis, 12 wash 342 basins. Equipping of borehole and Installation of 4x (5000))	Hluzingqondo Primary School	Construction in 2019/20	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 Ec	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I						1 857	1 857
water tanks. Demolition of 12 existing pit 343 toilets and Construction of 15 in	inkululeko Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Gert Sibande	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 Ec	Education infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	1 1	1 1	1 329	1 1	1 1	1 329	1 329
Refurbishment of Existing 9 Waterborne Toilets, Construction of 20 Waterborne	Isifisosethu Primary School	Construction in 2019/20	Gert Sibande	01/10/2019	30/04/2020 E	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	1	10	ı	ı	1 011	1 011
Construction 25 Enviro-loo 345 boilets. Demolifion of 12 Mud boilets. Equiping of borehole.	Jerusalem Secondary School	Construction & Final Account	Ehlanzeni	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	ı	1 890	. I	ı I	1 890	1 890
Construction of 18 waterborne bales, 8 urinals, 13 wash hand 346 basins, 17 10 000L water tank K and 2 drinking fountains. Demotion of 14 existing bieles.	e nd Raberziwa Primary School B.	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I						789	789
Construct 26 enviro loo, 5 urinals, 17 wash hand basins 347 and refurbish 4 waterborne Pales. Demolifon of 25 existing	Kgantsto Primary School	Final Account	Nkangala	30/09/2018	15/01/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	ı	ı	00 00	ı	I	987	987
ph consists 8 existing pit bales. Demoits 8 existing pit bales. Construct 13 enviro-loo balet seats with 5 urnales, 12 wash kg seats. Equipping of borehole and installation of 2x (5000)	Khayaleftu Primary School	Construction in 2019/20	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 Ec	15/06/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	I					2 110	2 110
Water ranks. Construct 26 enviro loo toilets Construct 26 enviro loo toilets 6 urinals, 16 wash hand 349 basins and refurbish 4 waterborne toilets, Demolifon	S. Khayaliğha Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019 E	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	I) - N	I	I	831	831
of 34 existing pit toilets.										1	831	1	1		

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation	40	1818	1 139	174	1 932	1 059	1 505	20	220	761	1 851	1 792	254	986	333
	Total Additional Appropriation	40	1818	1139	174	1 932	1 059	1 505	20	220	761	1851	1 792	254	986	339
	Other Adjustments		I	I	I	1 1	1		I		I I	I	l I		I I	I
Appropriati	Declared Unspent Funds		I	ı	ı	1 1	1		ı		1 1		ı		1 1	1
ű	Virements and Shifts		40	1818	1 139	174	1 059		1 505	3	220	4 4	1792	i	254 986	
2018	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		ı	I	1	1 1	ı		ı		1 1	I			1 1	I
	Roll-overs L		ı	I	ı	1 1	I		ı		1 1	I	ı ı		1 1	I
	Main Appropriation		I	I	I	I	I	I	ı	I	I	I	I	I	I	I
Budget programme name		Infrastructure Develonment	Infrastructure Development	rifastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Irfrastucture Development	rifrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfast ucture Development	rifrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infast ucture Development	Infastructure Development
Source of funding		Emitable Share (FS)	re Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equilable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education infrastructure Grant (ELG)	Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education infrastructure Grant (EIG)
Project duration	Date: Finish	30/04/2020	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/12/2018	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	30/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019
Project	Date: Start	01/10/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	30/09/2018	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	01/10/2019	15/09/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	30/09/2018	15/01/2019	15/01/2019
Municipality / Region)	Fhlanzeni	Nkangala	Nkangala	Bhlanzeni	Gert Sibande	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Nkangala
IDMS Gate / Project	status	Construction in	2019/20 Construction &	Construction & Final Account	Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Constructon in 2019/20	Construction in 2019/20	Planning, design and construction	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Planning, Design and construction	Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account
Project name		Khombindala Primary School	Khuphukani Primary School	Kome Primary School	Kwa-Jetusa Primary School	Lake Chrissie Secondary School	Legogoe Primary School	Lelengaye Primary School	Lindani Secondary School	Lugebhuta Secondary School	Madikole Primary School	Madiala High School	Matu Secondary School	Magabolse Secondary School	Mahlale High School	Malebo Secondary School
Type of infrastructure		2. Upgrades and additions	-loo wash	pitchies pitchies Construction of additional 10 enviro-loo tollet seats. Refurbish 10 waterborne	boles. Construct 20 enviro loo bolets, 6 urinals, 15 wash hand basins, installation of 1 x 10 000L water tanks and 3 x drinking fountain. Demolifion of	existing pit bollets. Demolition of 14 existing pit bollets and Construction of 16 erviro-loo seats and 5 urinals, 4 x 5000 L water tanks with stands.	Demoileon of exseting 12 pit alteries, Construction of new 24 enviction bales, Unrias providing electricity to purro, upgraditio, sessure purro, upgraditio, was refoulation and providing 4.5m high steel stands around existing strongs tuniss and behind envictoo units.	Demolish 8 existing pit biles, Redubish 4 existing waterborne biles. Construct 11 enviro-loo bilet seats with 4 turnish, 8 wasta basins. Equipping of borehole and installation of 4x (5000l) water	tanks. Demolish pit toilets and Construction of 6 waterbore	Phase 1 (2019/20): Construction of 34 talets and demolifon of pit biles Phase 2 (2020/21): Renovation of 23 dassrooms, Construction of 9 additional dassrooms, school hall, lab.	Inbrary/media centre. Construction of a disabled bilet seat and 1 wash hard basin. Refurbish 13 waterborne bilets. Demolish existing pit bilets. Equipping of borehole and	Demoliton of 17 pitbiles. Construction of 18 Enviro loo existing a set of the	Demolish 6 existing pit bilets. bilets. Construct 16 enviro-loo bilet seats with 5 urinals, 9 wash basins. Equipping of brorehole and Instellation of 4x (5000)) waler tanks.	Construct 20 enviro loo toilets, 7 urinals, 11 wash hand basins, installation of 1 x 5 000L water tanks. Demoilition	orb existing pribiles. Demolition of 29 pitbiles. Construction of 8 Enviro loo WC, 6 urinals. Refurbish existing borehole and foliets. Construction of addition 9	enviro-too bilet seats, 2 urusis, 7 wash hand basins, Returbish Gwalerborne and demolish existing pit bales. Equipping of borehole to have installation of 2 x (5000))
ò	spuesnout 8	2. Ur	351	352	353	354	355	356	357	358	359	360	361	362	363	364

No. Type of infrastructure	Project name	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project duration	duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		201	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Appropriation			2019/20
spuesno	!	status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Roll Appropriation	Roll-overs Unf	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Adj Funds	Other To Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
윤 2. Upgrades and additions															
o-loo wash existing orehole 01)	laloka Primary School	Construction in 2019/20	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	Equitable Stare (ES)	Infrastructure Development	ı						25	57
water tank. Construct 30 enviro loo biles. 8 urinals, 21 wash hand basins, installation of 2x 10 000L water tanks, 4 drinking fourthins. Demolifon existing	Mantitza Primary School	Final Account	Ehlanzeni	30/09/2018	15/01/2019	15/01/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastucture Development	ı	1	I	25	I	ı	330	330
putblels. Construction of 15 Envirio loo.Dernollion of 13 pit loles. Refurbish existing pio and provision of 15 pip bank. Construction two dringking bunlains 2 x drinking	lanyazele Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15062019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastucture Development	ı	ı	I	0255	I	1	1534	1534
Control of 3 × Classrooms 368 and Construction of 2 × Grade M R Centres Construction of 21 anxier boo	lapelekoane Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Bohlabela	15/10/2018	15/04/2019	15/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	1 1	I I	1 534	1 1	1 1	1 736	1736
bilet seats, 8 urines, 18 wash hard basins. Rethrist 4 hard basins. Rethrist 4 seat between Demolition of 18 pit bilets, installation of 2 x10KL and 1 x 5KL water lanks	Maporido Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	infashucture Development	1		I	3 022	1	ı	3 022	3 022
uction of 9 waterborne 2 urinals, 07 wash hand 8, 1 x 5 000L water tank drinking fountains. Iffon of 12 existing tollets.	Maqhawe Primary School	Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastucture Development	ı	1	ı	929	1	1	979	526
Construction 9 enviroloo bilets, 371 renovation of 6 existing bilets and demolition of pit bilets	Maridii Primary School	Completed	Nkangala	01/12/2018	30/04/2019	30/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	ı	I	8	l	ı	89	89
	Maseryane Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Bohlabela	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	I	I	1 682	1	I	1 682	1682
waterborne and basins, ion of 1 x c, 3 x and g pit tollets.	Masizakhe Primary School	Final Account	Nkangala	01/04/2019	31/10/2019	31/102019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastucture Development	ı	1	I	542	ı	I	542	542
	Masobye Prinary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastucture Development	ı	I	I	1728	ı	I	1728	1728
Construction of 15 waterborne bels. 5 urinsts. 11 wash hand 375 bears. 1 x 5 000L water tank hand 11 drinking buntans. Demotifion of 12 existing biles.	Masuku Primary School	Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastucture Development	ı		ı	874	ı	ı	874	874
riro loo 1 wash on of 16 rfa CL water	Malmba Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	1	I	3 892	ı	I	3 892	3 892
Refurbish existing 20 waterborne bilets, and demolish 10 pit bilets. Upgrade M existing borehole and fence around existing elevated bink stands	ayisha Secondary School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infastucture Development	1	ı	I	107	ı	I	107	107
~ B	Mborgeni Prinary School	Constructon in 2019/20	Ehlanzeni	01/10/2019	30/04/2020	Equibble Share (ES)	Infrastucture Development	1	1	I	1 093	1	1	1 093	1093

	2 889		461	138	1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	13.4 1. 88.8 1. 777	1 1 838 1 1 4 577 77 2 217 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1	1 1 838 1 1 1 690 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134	134 134 134 134 135 135 135 135 135 135 135 135 135 135
	1													
	1 888		134	-										
	1			1		1 1 1								
I		ı	1	_	1	1 1	1 1	1 1 1	1 1 1 1					
Infastuciure Development Infastuciure Development	Infastructure Development		Infastructure Development		infastructure Development							інтавтиське Оемебритепі інтавтиське Оемебритепі інтавтиське Оемебритепі інтавтиське Оемебритепі інтавтиське Оемебритепі		інтавтиське Оемебрітепі Інтавтиське Оемебрітепі Інтавтиське Оемебрітепі Інтавтиське Оемебрітепі Інтавтиське Оемебрітепі Інтавтиське Оемебрітепі Інтавтиське Оемебрітепі
15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Infra	Equitable Share (ES)		15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Infra		15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Infra	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG) Infrastructure Grant(EIG) Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Equitable Share (ES) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In (Equitable Share (ES))	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Equitable Share (ES) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Equitable Share (ES) Equitable Share (ES) Equitable Share (ES) Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Equitable Share (ES) Equitable Share (ES) Equitable Share (ES) Equitable Share (ES) Equitable Share (ES) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	
15.047.0019	16,09,2019	15/01/2019		1501/2019		1501/2019	116.01/2019	118.01/2019	19.01/2019	118.01/2019	1501/2019 01/10/2019 1501/2019 1501/2019	15.01/2019 15.01/2019 15.01/2019 15.09/2019	15601/2019 15601/2019 15601/2019 15602/2019	1501/2019 1501/2019 1501/2019 1509/2019 1509/2019
Construction & Neargala Eval Account Construction in Neargala 20 19/20 Construction & Neargala Final Account				Construction & Niengate Final Account		Construction & Nengala Final Account								
Mgwezani Combined School Mccha Primary School Mchlatenig Primary School	Aocha Primary School Nohlaseng Primary School	dohlateng Primary School		Moletby Primary School	Moniwa Primary School		Moratiseng Primary School		doralsang Primary dolamogale Lower School dolawedi Primary S	dorateang Primary dotamogala Lower School dotawedi Primary S dotawedi Primary S	dorateang Primary dotamogale Lower School Observed Primary School Maloka Primary Aboko Maloka Primary School Observed Ob	ordeang Primary poleo Macka Primary S pumalao Second	cretering Primary blood blooks Primary E classical Primary E classical Primary S blook blooks Primary S blook Primary School Sch	categoria Primary bioci bioci bioci puralebio Second puralebio Second puralebio Second puralebio Second
	the content of the co	ts 20 seats, 5 urinals, 15	in hand basin. Demolition of fing 18 pit bilets, supply Mc installation of 2 × 5 0001 water storage tank & d and installation of phole.	Construction of E Enviro boo nodaring two urmais and a palisacté brone. You new driving burnian is duding with the properties of the con- cept of the control of the control of the control of the need to be retarbished and need to be retarbished and abuden beliess. The excellent abuden beliess. The excellent proprieded and lake the viverer to upproduced and lake the viverer connection. Description of the	ting pit bilets. setured enviro-loo bilet setured enviro-loo bilet ins. Refurbish 6 srborne bilets. Demollsh Mo	sxisting 19 pit ts:Refurbish existing shole and install 1 x 10KL er tank with 5m high stand.						setting of the size of the setting o	selent of 18 selection of the selection of the selection of the selection of the selection of the selection of the selection of 18 selection o	

Funds	620	1	6 6 7 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	13 786	13 7966	608	3.687	3 687 234 234	1	4 941		- 2693	1 - 122
Funds	029	- 476	6 6 7 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9		13 796	1 1		1 1	1			ı	
Funds	1		2 00F ω		13 786								1
	1	1	l I			62		8 8	9	-	0		
	1				T			6 0	116	4 941	ŭ	2 693	205
			l			I I		1 1	I	I		I	ı
	ı				I	l I		1 1	I	I	I	I	1
			I	ı	1	ı	I	I	1	1	I	1 1	I
	nfastructure Development	nfrastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfrastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfrastucture Development	nfrastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfrastucture Development	nfrastructure Development	infastucture Development
				ducaton Infrastructure Grant (EIG)				ducation Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	ducation Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	quitable Share (ES)	quitable Share (ES)	ducation Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	re Grant (EIG)
	15/06/2019	30/11/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/06/2019	15/08/2020 [15/09/2020	30/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/10/2019	16/09/2020
	15/01/2019	31/10/2018	15/10/2018	15/10/2018	15/01/2019	15/02/2020	16/08/2019	01/10/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/04/2019	15/09/2019
	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Gert Sibande	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Bohlabela Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni
	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Constructon & Final Account	Constructon in 2019/20	Planning, Design and Constrction	Construction	Planning, Design and Construction in 2019/20	Construction	Construction & Final Account	Planning, design and construction		
	Ndkinyane Primary School	Mragobane Combined School	Mugidi Permary School	Sirlekisi Primary School	Ndahezina Pirmuy Golod	Badpinas Laerskool	Mbatini Lower Primary School	arel Primary School	Honuzeya Primary School	Schoarmanedal Combined School	Mhlume Secondary School	Masana Secondary Schoool	Kusile Primary School
		Phase 1: Demolition of 07 Unsate Classrooms and construction of 07 new Classrooms, Renovations of 07 Classrooms and construction of 02 Grade R Contra	Phase 1. Demoition and Construction of 8 classrooms. There are 8 classrooms. 10 unsafe structure affected by series. Phase 2. Construction of Guard house, abilitions, upgrading of water, electricity, on park rail and ramos	Phase 1: Demolison of 08 classrooms, Mehen, 02 Shrencoms and renovate behavior of the phase and 04 desercoms. Construction of 08 new Construction of 08 new Centre, Walter, Electricity Upgrade.	Future Praeses (Richen, Adriverses (Richen, Adriverses (Richen, Computer Centre, Guard House, Coar Parks and 03 Sporte Fields. Construction of 8 Enviro bot including two urinals and a pellade brone. 2 new drinking but and study Refuturies iduding where tank and studies destruish existing prorehole and allow for water	connection. Demoifern of all existing plt biles. existing plt biles. askets disservorms in removal askets disservorms. In removal askets disservorms, removal represented of places. Places of the p	Eura Phases: Refurbishment and renovation of Grade R. Centre and Klosk/Storage. Demoidon and construction of Michael Canter Annes Earned	Upgrading of water and Upgrading of water and Car Parks. and Car Parks. and Car Parks. and Car Parks. shadow of 16 pit biets, 3 x shadow of 16 pit biets, 3 x shadow on 13 biets and 2 ocustruction of 33 biets and 2 x Grade R dissrooms and 2 x Grade R dissrooms and 2 x Grade R	Contruction of IO2 Grade R Centre, Guard House, Centre, Guard House, Water and Ramps & Rails Phase 1 (2019/20); Demoilion of dilapidate day structures, Refurbishment of 8 dassrooms, Restrictions of 8 dassrooms, Senstruction of 2 dassrooms,	Classrooms. Phase 2 (2020/21 - Phase 2 (2020/21 - Classrooms, administration Classrooms, administration block, alter privately built admin block to a kidchen fecility, library and computer centre.	Phase 1: Planning and design for construction of 10 dasarooms Phase 3: Construction of 10 classrooms to relieve	404 Construction of additional 5 classrooms. Planning and design, 405 demotion and construction of 4	
		Demzellon of 02 zoselo graft. Demzellon of 02 zoselo graft.	grades and deditions Description of 22 casing pt Description of 22 casing pt Description of 22 casing pt That Account Final Account Fin	grades and additions Whethors are additional and additions Whethors are all additions Whethors are all additions Whethors are all additions Whethors are all additions Whethors are all additions Whethors are all additions Whethors are all additions Whethors are all additions Constitution of Seasons Whethors are all additions Constitution of Seasons Constitu	Mingobane Combined School Mingobane Combined	Principle Prin		Tourise and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and delitions Tourise of Controlled Should place and the selected place a	#### 1400 100				

 1865	438	585	1028	1309	2376	1391	1061	1501	979	1239	420	1966	2 580	82	2 155	1036	1587	1058
1 865	438	588	1 028	1309	2 376	1 391	1 061	1 501	979	1 239	420	1 966	2 580	85	2 155	1 036	1587	1 058
	1 1		ı	I	I	ı ı	I		I	I I		I	I	I	ı I	I		I I
	1 1		I	I	I	l I	I		1	I I		I	l	I	ı ı	I		I I
	1 865		585	028	1 309	1391	1061		1 501	1 239	Ş	9	000	2 580	2 155	1 036	, n	- 00 - 00 - 00 - 00 - 00 - 00 - 00 - 00
	1 1		I	I	I	ı ı	1		I	I I		I	I	I	l I	I		1 1
	1 1		ı	I	ı	ı ı	I		ı	l l		ı	I	ı	· · · · ·	ı		I I
I	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	ı	I	1	I	ı	I	ı	ı	ı	I	I
Infastucture Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	infastructure Development	infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastucture Development	Infastructure Development	nfastructure Development	nfastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development
Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	20 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (ELG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	20 Equitable Share (ES)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	19 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (ELG)
15/06/2019	30/04/2020	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	30/04/2020	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/20	15/06/20
15/01/2019	01/10/2019	15,01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15,01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	01/10/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019
Nkangala	Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Nkangala	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Gert Sibande
Construction & Final Account	Planning and design	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account
Ndedema Primary School	Magigwana Secondry School	Ndela High School	Amandia Primary School	Babutheni Secondary School	Barney Primary School	Ben W Mashego Secondary School	Bondzerii High School	Cothoza Primary School	Dikgabo Primary School	Ditau Secondary School	Nj Mahlangu High School	Enon Primary School	Esibusisweni Combined School	Njomane Primary School	Nkosabo Primary School	Gunwana Primary School	Nobuhle Primery School	Joubertsviei Primary School
9	Refurbish existing 9 waterborne bilets. Construction of 7 classrooms, 408 library, laboratory and school Mall.	£		o toilet ash of 12 pit shole B rage			o loo loon of tain x 1. rain.2 x B	blets, 2 lasins, Lwater drinking f8	roloo cwash ng D	iro loo	s, 9 wash h the toilets. N ets. Drill water sting	ng pit n of 15 5 urinals, E	ng pit n of 23 8 urinals, E ss with 06	ig pit on of 25 dusive of	iviro-loo, lon of 14 N	ing pit n of 29 inals, G urbish ehole.	g jojo lon of 1 N No Arinking	enviroloo 11 wash sh the quip a
ge ge		ol Magigwa	ras, lool Magigwan lsh Ndlela Hi nd nd	chool Magigwan chool Magigwan 12 12 12 12 12 12 14 15 16 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	choronia. Magigwa choronia. Magigwa choronia harandia thi choronia. See a choronia see a choronia chor	orone. Magigwa orone. 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	earlood Magigwa earlood Magigwa murbash Magigwa magigw	school Maggwa (School	sensor Maggwa (Maggwa	corons, in the second in the s	Force Maggives (1700) 1, 12	The coords the coords of the c	recorne. Maggives a factors. Maggives a factor	An an an an an an an an an an an an an an	An an an an an an an an an an an an an an	According to the control of the cont	The coords are also as a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second a second and a second a s	had, we have been on the control of the page of the page of the

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation	887	88	828	1 764	1 629	2 140	1 270	1 900	1 356	1918	1 979	1 536	1 530	2 320	255
	Total Additional Appropriation	788		828	1 764	1 629	2 140	1 270	1 900	1 356	1 918	1 979	1 536	1 530	2 320	255
	Other Adjustments		1	ı	ı	l I		1 1	ı		I	I	1 1	I	ı	1
Appropriat	Declared Unspent Funds		I	ı	I	l I		I I	ı		I	I	1 1	I	ı	1
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts		887	88	828	1 629		2 140	6	9	336	<u> </u>	1 979	1 530	2 320	255
201	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		1	I	I	I I		1 1	I		I	I	I I	I	1	1
	Roll-overs		ı	I	ı	1 1		I I	ı		I	I	1 1	I	I	1
2019/20	Main Appropriation	-	I	I	ı	ı	ı	I	ı	l	'	ı	I	ı	ı	1
Budget programme name		Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfastucture Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infastucture Development	Infrastructure Development	nfastucture Development	nfastucture Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infastucture Development
Source of funding		15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/01/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Equitable Share (ES)	15/06/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Equitable Stare (ES)
luration	Date: Finish	15/06/2019	15/01/2019	30/04/2020	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	30/04/2020	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019	30/04/2020
Project duration	Date: Start Date: Finish	15/01/2019	30/09/2018	01/10/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	01/10/2019	15/01/2019	16/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	01/10/2019
Municipality /	a de la companya de l	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Gert Sibande	Nkangala
IDMS Gate /	status	Construction & Final Account		Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	Construction	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20
Project	P	Neseng Primary School	Nishoelamolodi Primary School	Orhovelani Secondary School	Patic Mantolane Primary School	Pensele Primary School	Phake Primary School	Marongwane Primary School	Phambil Secondary School	Mavandla Prinary School	Phanagela Primary School	Moholoholo Secondary School	Phembindlela Primary School	Phumzile Secondary School	Nkukhunda Primary School	Phufuman Prinary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spuesnott R	Construction of 13 Enviro-loo		on of 4 troilets and enviro-loo hment of 07			loo WC Units.Demolifon of 12 Pitbilets. Electrical works. Drinking fountain x 2. Construction of french drain. 2		- ž -	Construction of x 15 Envisoo Deles Demotion of 16 Mud bales Demotion of 16 Mud bales Defining burnish x 1. Job tenk 1. x dimention of x 1. Burnishins Construction of v-	uct 16 enviro-loo bilet urinals, 12 wash hand Demolish exising 20 pit nstall 10KL water tank high stand. Install 3 x atter tanks with 5m high	s Turdon 20 Enviroo loo 5 urinals. Demolifon of ets. Drinking fourisin x 1. uction of french drain: 1 x ink. 1 x drinking ins, Constuction of v-		Construction 20 Envirol loo biles. Demotifion of 12 Mud biles. Equiping of borehole. Drinking bountain x 1. Construction of french drain.	Constudent of 20 environ-boses seats and 5 urinals, renovation of 05 waterborne biles and 2 Nkukhunda Primery School x 5000 L water briks with stends.	sh11 Pit biles, also of 15 Welerborne Construction of 21 boo (15 Seats, including led bilet, 06 Urinats), x 5 000L water lank nd & fencing barrier, and efective of the seats

Roll-overs
Appropriation Unavoidable
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1 1
1
1
1 1
ı
1
1
- 1

2019/20 Adjusted Appropriation		877	i d	000	1 952	1 756	1 117	2 057	66	2 531	998	128	2 135	1 204	898	1 261	303	1 132	۲	3 896	3 556
	-	877	L C	G G G	1952	1756	1117	2057	66	2 531	998	128	2 135	1204	898	1261	303	1 132		3896	3 556
Total Additional Appropriation			,	_	-	-							8	-		-				e e	
tion Other Adjustments			1	ı	ı		ı	I	1 1		1 1		1 1		I	ı	ı	1 1	I		1 1
al Appropriat Declared Unspent Funds			I	I	I		I	I	1 1		I I		I I		I	I	l	I I	ı		1 1
2019/20 Additional Appropriation / Virements Declared and Shifts Unspent Ad Funds			877	1 635	1 952		1756	F	2 057		866		128		1 204	8988	8	303	7		3 896
201 Unforeseeable / Unavoidable			ı	ı	I		I	I	1 1		1 1		1 1		1	1	I	1 1	I		1 1
Roll-overs U			I	ı	I		I	I	1 1		1 1		1 1		I	I	I	1 1	ı		ı
2019/20 Main R Appropriation		I		I	I	I	1	I	I	I	I	ı	I	ı	I	I	ı	I	1	I	I
udget programme name		nfrastructure Development		inrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfastucture Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	infastructure Development	infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	nfastructure Development	infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	infastructure Development
<u>a</u>		<u><u><u>a</u></u></u>				······	·····-			-	-	-		nfre		······································		-			
Source of funding		Equilable Share (ES)		Education infrastructure Grant(ElG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	15/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Equitable Share (ES)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)
ration ate: Finish		15/06/2019 Eq		15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	01/05/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/09/2019 Ed	30/04/2020 Eq	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/01/2019 Ed	15/01/2019 Ed	15/01/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed
Project duration Date: Start Date: Finish		15/01/2019		610810061	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	01/12/2018	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/10/2018	01/10/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	30/09/2018	30/09/2018	30/09/2018	15/01/2019	15/01/2019
Municipality / Region		Gert Sibande		Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Nkangala
IDMS Gate / Project status		Construction & C	Construction &		Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Completed	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Completed	Final Account	Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account
Project name		Roodebank Combined School		IKRIB Primary School	uphumulakwesizwe Primary School	kelangezwi Primary School	Sakhile Primary School	Abigervond Primary SchoolSchool	Sakhisizwe Primary School	Zakheleni Primary School	Zibokwane Primary School	Kadishe Secondary School	Salubindza Primary School	Sehoko Primary School	Sakusile Primary School	emonate Combined School	Mphofhi Primary School	Duduzile Secondary School	Mmabatho Mokoena Primary School	bongimpumelelo Primary School	Sboniwe Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	2 Ingrades and additions	Construct 12 envirolos biles, 16 wesh hand basins, and 5 urinals. Demoificion of 6 pit Ribies, Construct new years.	Dorettoe, inself x(2 000c) elevated water tank Construction of enviro-loo bilet 15 seats, 5 urinals, 10 wash hand basin, Demolition of	existing 10 pri bilets, installation of new borehole and 2 x 5 000l water storage tank & stands.	Construction of enviro-loo bales 20 seats, 6 urinals, 15 wash hand basin. Demoifion of existing 16 pit bales.	Construction of enviro-book beliefs 15 seats, 5 urinals, 10 wash hand basin. Demoifican of existing 24 pit blaises, Refurbish and service an existing boretole, supply and	storage tarks & such services of 20 Environment Storage tarks & stands. Construction of 20 Environ-bo Toilets, demolish 10 pit toilets, and 1 x 5000 L Tank and		stands. Demolifon of existing toilets and Construction of 37 toilets Damilifon of existing 33 Pt	Tollets, Construction of 25 Enviroloo tollet seats, 8 urinals, Borehole drilling and		5 urinals, 9 wash hand basins, installation of 1 x 10 000L water tanks, borehole. Demolition of 19 existing pit	ation of ck and 5)	Demoilsh 10 Pit Toilets, Constitut 15 erwirchoo bilet seats Gurinels, 9 wash hand basins, Provide 1 x 5000L tunks, Borehole Manihennos and Upgrading, Install water		+ -	als, 14 wash hand sinstellation of 1 x 10 wash hand installation of 1 x 10 wash ranks and 4 dear ranks and 4 deg 90 untain. Refurbish gr 10 toliets. Demolition of	existing pit bilets. Refurbishment of 14 waterborne bilets and installation of water tank and 3 drinking fountain	Construction of 12 waterborne bieles, 12 X wash hand basins, 4 x urinals, installation of 1 x 5 000L water tank and demolition of 5 existing pit bilets.	Demnish 21 Pt Pibeles, Construction of 32 Enviro-bod 25 Seets, 7 Urinals, Install 1x 5 000L. water bink with stand 8, sending barrier, Water Refedation, Install borehole Upgrading and Equipping of	Borehole Dempiler Se Pit biles, Construction of 33 Enviro-dool Construction of 33 Enviro-dool Construction of 33 Enviro-dool Inself 2x Sonot, water tank With stand & Bending bearrier, When Freekculston, Instell Investor

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation		5 681	926	669	966	875	442	172	149	99	33	33	99	33	93	99	1 541	1 681	1 664	1 432	198
	Total Additional Appropriation A		5 681	926	669	966	875	442	172	1 149	99	33	33	99	33	33 23	99	1 541	1681	1 664	1 432	198
uc	Other Tr Adjustments		ı	1	•	ı	1	1	1	I	l I	ı	1	ı	ı	I	I		l l		I	1 1
Appropriatio	Declared Unspent / Funds		ı	I		ı	ı	ı	1	I	1 1	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı		l I		I	1 1
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements Dand Shifts		5 681	956		669	966	878	442	172	99	e e	33	99	33	53	 E	3	1681		1 664	1 432
2019	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		ı	ı		I	I	I	ı	I	I I	ı	I	ı	ı	ı	I		1 1		I	1 1
	Roll-overs		ı	ı		ı	I	I	I	I	l I	ı	ı	ı	I	I	I		l I		I	1 1
2019/20	Main F Appropriation		İ	I	I	I	1	I	I	I	ı	1	ı	ı	ı	1 1	I	1	I	1	1	ı
Budget programme name			Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	rifastuctire Development	infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfastucture Development	Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	infastucture Development	Infrastructure Development
Source of funding			15/04/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In	05/12/2019 Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	05/122019 Equitable Share (ES)	Equilable Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	30/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)		Equitable Share (ES) n Equitable Share (ES) n		Equibble Share (ES)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In	Educaton infrastructure Grant (EIG) n	Equitable Share (ES)	30/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)
uration	Date: Finish		15/04/2019 Ed	05/12/2019 Eq	05/12/2019 Eq	15/06/2019 Eq	05/12/2019 Eq	05/12/2019 Eq	15/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq 30/04/2020 Eq	15/08/2020 Eq	05/12/2019 Eq	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Ed	15/06/2019 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq
Project duration	Date: Start Date: Finish		15/10/2018	06/08/2019	06/08/2019	15/01/2019	06/08/2019	06/08/2019	15/09/2019	01/10/2019	01/10/2019	01/10/2019	01/10/2019	01/10/2019	01/10/2019	01/10/2019	15/02/2019	06/08/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	01/10/2019
Municipality /			Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Nkangala	Ehlarzeni	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Ehlarzeni	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni
IDMS Gate /	status		Cnstriuction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20	Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	Construction in 2019/20	Construction in 2019/20	Planning, design eand construction	Planning, Design and Construction E in 2019/20			Construction in E		Construction in 2019/20			Construction in P. 2019/20	Constructon & Pinal Account	Construction & Final Account	Constructon & Final Account	Construction & E
Project			gogeni Primary School	nlabile Secondary School	sseng Primary School	dogane Primary School	humelele Combined School	humule Primary School	Sisini Primary School	Fundinjobo Primary School	ulamshika Primary School	ulani Primary School	sakutula Primary School	khosana Primary School	phakama Primary School	qamela Primary School sibekela Primary School	nombo Secondary School	amile Primary School	isizwe Primary School	narobogo Primary School	isaliani Primary School	anda Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spuesnout &	2. Upgrades and additions	Phase 1: Provision of fencing and upgrading of basic services.	Demolishing of pit toilets and construction of 11 toilets facilities	Demoificon of old pit toilet and construction of 13 (7 boys & 6 girls) waterborne toilet with	septic tank and borehole Dermillion of existing 13 Pit Toilets, Construction of 15 Enviroloo toilet seats, 5 urinals, Borehole drilling and	equipping Demoists 6 Pit tailets. Construction of 21 Enviro-loo Tollets (16 Seats, 5 Urinals, Install 1x 500Ux water lank With stand & fencing barrier. Water Retculation.Install	Deverable Deverable Deverable Deverable Construction of 3 Enviro-boo Toleit (2 Seass, including) disbaled bailet install 1's 5 6000L water tank with stand & fencing barrier, Water Refolution, Uprarieding and	Equiping of Each rela- construction of 2s waterborn below, with 5 Urinals and 18 West hand basins. Equiping a bornelse and Provision of 2s 500U. Job banks connected to the water supply, placed on a seed stant or man place	Demolifon of 12 Pit Toilets joint with Waterborne biles. Demolifon of 16 pit bilets construction of 18 waterborne F. Toilets, 6 unitals and 13 basins	Demolish pit toilets and construction of 20 toilets	Demolish pit tollets and construction of 10 waterbore	Demolish pit toilets and construction of 10 toilets	Demolishing of existing pit tollets and construction of 20 home abluton units	Demolish pit toilets and construction of 10 toilets	Construction of 16 tolets Demolish pit tolets and	construction of 10 tolets Demolish pit tolets and construction of 20 waterborne	Demoists 10 PR bales, Demoists 10 PR bales, Demoists 10 PR Enviro-boo Tolets (18 Seats, Induding 2 disbaled balet 08 Urinals), Industry 10 PR Bales 10	Demolish (5 ht bilets, Consultation of the consultation of Schools of Consultation of Schools of Sc	Demoish 10 Pit bieles, Construction of 23 Enviro-loo(19 Seats, including 04 Unitals, Install 1x 5 000L water Unitals, Install 1x 5 000L water tank with stand & Rencing Redculation.Install borehole/ Upgrading and Equipping of	Borehole Construction of 29 enviro- loobilet seats 8 urinals, 21 wash hard beains. Demolition of 11 pit bales. Equip a borehole and install water	tanks, refurbsh the existing borehole. Construction of Grade R bilets Thanda Primary School

	, e		543			1 844	1 367	69		999	1 421		948	36	488	209	503	187	457	342		36	99	96
	Adjusted Appropriation																							
	Total Additional Appropriation		543			1 844	1 367	69		699	1 421		948	36	488	208	004	187	457	342		36	99	96
	Other Adjustments				ı	ı	ı	I			I	I	ı	ı		I	ı	ı	I		ı	ı	1	1
l Appropria	Declared Unspent Funds				ı	ı	ı	I			I	ı	ı	ı		I	ı	I	I		I	ı	1	. 1
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts			i.	543	1844	1 367	69			999	1 421	948	36		488	509	187	457		342	36	ű	92 9
20.	Roll-overs Unforeseable / Unavoidable				I	ı	ı	I			I	ı	1	ı		I	ı	ı	I		ı	ı		ı
	Roll-overs				ı	ı	ı	ı			ı	ı	1	ı		I	1	I	I		ı	ı	1	1
	Main Appropriation		I			ı	I	ı		I	ı		1	ı	ı	I	1	ı	I	1		1	1	1
Budget programme name			Infrastructure Development			nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development		Infrastrudure Development	frastructure Development		frastrudure Development	rfrastructure Development	nfrastrudure Development	frastructure Development	assume Development	infastudire Development	Infastrudure Development	infrastructure Development		Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development
Source of funding			15/04/2020 Equiable Share (ES)			15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)		Equibole Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equibble Share (ES)		15/07/2019 Equiable Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equilable Share (ES)	Fourththe Sharre (FS)	באקווניקט כוופוס (בכי)	15/04/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equimble Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equibbe Share (ES)		15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)
Project duration	Date: Start Date: Finish		15/04/2020			15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020		15/04/2020	15/04/2020			15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	200	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020		15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020
Project	Date: Start		15/09/2019			15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019		15/09/2019	15/09/2019		15/01/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	2000	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019		15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019
Municipality /			Bohlabela			Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Bohlabela		Gert Sibande	Ehlanzeni		Bohlabela	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Bohlabela	Biogram	Gert Sibande	Sert Sibande	Gert Sibande		Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela
IDMS Gate /	status		Planning, design and construction			and construction	Planning, design and construction	and construction		and construction	Planning, design and construdion			Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construdion	Planning, design		Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction		Planning, design and construction		
Project			Ndimande Primary School			Bashele Primary School	Berbice Primary School	3hejani Primary School	;	Bongumknwarazi Primary School	Bukhosibefu Primary School		Bunny Khosa High School	Cangasa Primary School	Chief K J Malaza Primary School	Dienlise Primary School	Delige Filling Coloci	Engelsedraal Primary School	Ehembeni Primary School	Ebuhleni Primary School		ES Malele Secondary School	Ezrom Primary School	Funjwa Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	R thousands	2. Upgrades and additions Phase1(2019/20);Demolishing of 12 pit toilets and Construction of 33 ballets and		cussoloris, a cirade no curres and renovate 8 classes and an admin block. Future Phases:Library, Media cente, sports field, Assembly	area and a car park. Dermilion of existing 25 ablution unite, construction of 25, new ablution unite	provision of water tank and upgarding of water and sewer refugation system	Demolition of pit toilets and construction of 17 toilets	Demolition of pit bliets and construction of 2 hit bliets Demolition of 2 pit bliets Provision of 1 x 50001 water	tank including water refculation and support structure. Add new Borehole.	Keurosh 10 x Exising Waterborne Toilets, 2 x Urinals, 6 x Basins. Add 1 x Urinal. Add new septictank system and 1 water drinking	fouritain. Demolifion of 16 existing pit boilets and construction of 27 Enviroloo toilets, 8 unitals, 19	basins and provision of water Demolition of 14 pit bilets and	toilets ,6 Urinals, 10 basins and provision of water	Demolition of pit toilets and construction of 11 toilets	Demplifon of 10 pit bilets and Construction of 15 Enviro bo WC, 5 Urinals & 11 Basins. Construction of a French drain, CI Returbles existing porehole and observed and observe	system. Add 1 water drinking fourtain Construction of additional 19 balless inclusive of 12 Grade R. D.		Demogration of 10 pt bishes and Cocartucion of 11 throne bow W.O. 3 United & Thamis. Provision of 1 x 5000 waster with profession of 1 x 5000 waster with fraction waster with profession of a structure. Correstruction of a structure. Correstruction of a structure Correstruction of a structure correstruction of a structure of the profession of a structure of the profession of a structure of the profession of a structure of the profession of t	Demoificon of pit bilets and construction of 21 bilets. • Demoificen of 4 pit bilets. • Construction of 5 Enviro loo IVC, 6 Basins & 3 Water borne Unites to be about on the pit boys.	unic frontation to ze A conductivation to the conduction and support structure. Construction of a Feneral drain. Construction to support of a construct a borehole of Refutble not substantian availing water structuration by spain. Refutble to zero zero zero zero zero zero zero zer	Webroome Toiles, 2 x Uninals & 8 X Basins & 8 X Basins & R Refurbish existing septic tank reductation. • Add 1 water drinking fourtains.	Demolishing of 8 pit toilets and E. Construction of 11 toilets.	Construction of additional 17 tolies inclusive of 12 Grade R E tolies	Demolishing of 8 pit & F construction of 29 toilets.

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Project o	Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		201	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Appropriation		economic (2019/20
spuesnoų		status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Adj Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
2. Upgrades and additions															
Construction of additional 20 toilets inclusive of Grade R	Glory Hill Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1			9			99	99
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 18 toilets	Guduza Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	ı		I I	8 %	I	1 1	69	69
Construction of additional 15 tollets inclusive of Grade R	Humulani Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1		ı	9			49	49
Demolition of pit toilets and construction of 21 toilets	Hokisa Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı ı	I I	69	I		69	69
Demolishing of 8 pit toilets and Construction of 33 toilets	Hoaia Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	ı	1	ı	109	I	1	109	109
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 16 toilets	Ifalettu Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	_	1	1	53	_	_	53	53
Demolficon of existing PH bailets and Construction of 0 9 Enviroloo bilet seats, 4 urinals, 1 x 5000L wabr sbrage banks, 1 x bank seands, 2x drinking Fountains.	Khokhovela Higher Primary School	Planning, design and construdion	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equiable Share (ES)	Infrastrudure Development	I				***************************************		264	264
Borehole equipping, Water Rekculation and Electricity Construction of 16 Enviroloo toles. Refurbishment of the existing horsehole and									I	I	564	I	ı		
instellation of 2 x 5000L Jojo tanks with 2 x steel tank stands and palisade fance around, and Denoillifon of 4 existing pit briller. Renovations of Existing	Khulong Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I						324	324
4 Enviroloo bilets Construction of 20 Enviroloo bilets, Installeton of 20 enve hily equiped Borehole with 2 x steel tank stands and 2 x 5 0001, Jojo tanks and palisade ferros around the stands, and	Kobang Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equilable Share (ES)	Infrastudure Development	I	I	I	324	I	1	355	355
Demolition of 20 existing pit bildes Construction of 25 Envirotion bildes, Redurbisment of the existing Borethole and with 32 sebel bink sentils with 32 sebel bink sentils with 32 sebel bink sentils and the bink stanks and horsehole and and	Ludow Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equiebe Share (ES)	Infrastruture Development	I	I	I	355	I	I	427	427
Demolition of 32 existing pit biles Construction of 8 Envirolog Construction of 8 Envirolog biles. Refurbishment of the existing Borothole with 3 x sibel tank stands with 3 x 5000L. Jojo banks and palisade) Madbe High School	Planning, design and construdion	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equilable Share (ES)	Infrastrudure Development	ı	I	I	427	I	I	361	351
around sands, install palasade fence around the existing bink stands and Renovations of 8 existing Enviroloo bilets Construction of 25 Enviroloo bilets, Refurbishmet of the									I	ı	351	ı	ı		
existing Borehole and installation of 3 x 5 000L. Jojo tanks with 3 x steel tank stand and palisade around the stands and Darmillion of 32 stands and Darmillion of 32	Madile Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I						425	425
existing pit bilets Demolish pit bilets construction of 10 toilets	Magoekeni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	ı	1 1	1 1	33	1 1	1 1	33	33
Demolishing of 8 pit toilets and Construction of 25 toilets, provision of fence.	Mahashe Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	1	82	I	ı	82	82
Demolish of 21 pits toilets and construct 30 toilets, Provision of Mhlahle Primary School water.	of Mhiahle Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	ı	66	I	I	66	66
Demolishing of 12 pit tollets and Construction of 33 tollets, planning and design for 4	Makwetse Primary School	Planning, Design and Construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastrudure Development	I			ğ			109	109
Demolishing of 12 pit tollets and construction of 25 tollets.	d Matsavana Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	I	8 8	ı	ı	82	82
Demolishing of pit bilets & construction 33 toilets,	Mawuvana Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	1	1	1	109	1	ı	109	109
Demolish pit toilets and construction of 8 toilets	Mbangwane Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019		Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	I	56	I	ı	26	26
construction of 12 toilets Construction of 16 Envoro loo	Mbuyane Secondary School	and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I	1	I	39	I	ı	39	39
bilets, New borehole and equipping, returbishment of warbroome bilets, upgrading of existing water tanks, supply 10000litre tank and drinking	Mdzii Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equiable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	I						328	328
fountains. Demolition of 16 existing pit toilets.						7			1	I	328		ı		

	E C	П	1 288	601	1 438	69	96	970	1 103	1 665	1 023	192	279
	Adjusted Appropriation												
	Total Additional Appropriation		1288	601	1 438	69	96	970	1103	1 665	1 023	192	279
ition	Other Adjustments		I		ı		ı	I	1 1		ı	ı	ı
Appropri	Declared Unspent Funds		1				I	I	1 1	1	ı ı		ı
	Virements and Shifts		1 288	Š	5 6		8 1	<u>\$</u>	970	4 6 7	1 023	6	27.9
201	Roll-overs Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		I		1		I	I	1 1	ı	ı ı	1	ı
	Roll-overs		ı				l	I	1 1				ı
	Main Appropriation		I	I	1	I	1	I	I	I	I	1	I
Budget programme name			infrastructure Development	rfrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	nfastucture Development	rifastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	infastucture Development	infrastucture Development	infastructure Development	infastructure Development
Source of funding			15/04/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equiable Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	30/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	28/02/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	Equippe Shure (ES)	28/02/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	15/04/2020 Equibble Share (ES)
uration	Jate: Finish		15/04/2020 Eq	15/04/2020 Eq	05/12/2019 Eq	30/04/2020 Eq	15/06/2019 Ed	28/02/2020 Eq	28/02/2020 Eq	15/04/2020 Eq	15/04/2020 Eq	28/02/2020 Eq	15/04/2020 Eq
Project duration	Date: Start Date: Finish		15/09/2019	15/09/2019	06/08/2019	01/10/2019	15/01/2019	01/09/2019	01/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	01/09/2019	15/09/2019
Municipality / Region	•		Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Nengala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Gert Sibande	Ehlanzeni	Erlanzeni	Bohlabela	Ehlanzeni
IDMS Gate /	status		Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Construction in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account in 2019/20	Construction & Final Account	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction
Project			Mhosheni Primary School	Mountainview Primary School	omlingo Primary School	uklie Primary School	ohembani Primary School	uliwa Primary School	Kwashuku S School	Ndirdane Combred School	Ndindindi Primary School	Lebadishang P School	Phakani Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spinesuodi R	pgrade	Construction of 25 Envoroloo bies. New borneloe and equipping, refurblehmentof I waterborne bilet, and drinking fourtains. Demolifon of 12 carsing pit blade.	×	Su cuante. Dempiles 16 Pri toiles. Construction of 34 Enviro-book 26 Seas. Including 2 distabled toile 06 Unimals. Install 1/x 5 South, water term with sand 8 fenchig berrier. Water fenchig berrier. Water	Construction of environ-tox bilet 15 seats, 5 urinals, 10 wash hard basin, Demorillon of existing 18 pit biles, Inselleton of of new boreable and 2 x 5 000 water sbrage lank &	Balling 10 Pit boles. Oentstuden of 22 Enviro-bod (18 Seas, 55 Urinals, 18 Seas, 55 Urinals, 18 Seas, 56 Urinals, 18 Urinals, 18 Seas, 56 Urinals, 18 Urinals, 18 Urinals, 18 Ur	Equipping of Borehole Construction of 25 enviro- lootolet seats 8 urinals, 18 wash hand basins. Dempilion of 18 pit beles. Drill a borehole and install wash tanks, refurbish the existing		, g g,	Dempition of 26 pit biets. Construction of 15 Enviro bo WC, 5 urinals. Construction of the retaining wall. Provision of 2x 10 0001, 8 it x 6001, water learly, including water and support structure required and support structure required and Add 3 drinking burnains.	Construction of 20 Envirodoo Construction of 20 Envirodoo Universe, 14 Weets hand basies, 5 Urreats, 2 x 5000L water tank with elevabed 4.5m seles istand, and equipping a new borehole and Lump, 2 x drinking bruntans with 4 taps each, Construction of ferch drain and Demplion of ferch drain and Demplion of 16 pit bioles.	Demorition of 22 pit biets. Construction of 25 pit biets. Vol 0000. It is 5000. weer In 0000. It is 5000. weer banks. Returbles rosings Dioretable, ackleig yet returbles on and existing it returbles and existing it 10000. It is 5000. weer banks and 6 water drinking burnians.

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation	151	107	85	1 059	22	186	1 322	810	162	53	123
		157	201	£-	φ φ	25 22	86 86	1 322	810	792	52	123
	Total Additional Appropriation	-		-	1 059		_	<u>-</u>		-		-
tion	Other Adjustments		1 1		1 1	1		l I	1		1 1	ı
l Appropria	Declared Unspent Funds		I I		I I	I		1 1.	I		I I	I
	Virements and Shifts		151		1059	122	Q.	1 322	810	6	2 2	6
201	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		1 1		l l	ı		l I	I		I I	
	Roll-overs U		I I		I I	I		l I	I		I I	ı
	Main Appropriation	1	1	1	I	I	I	I	1	I	ı	I
Budget programme name		rifastuckre Development	rfast udire Development	певетселе Development	nfastuckre Development	nfastucture Development	rifastuclure Development	nfastucture Development	nfastructure Development	nfastructure Development	nfastructure Development	infrastructure Development
Source of funding		Equibble Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	Isod/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	Equinble Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	Equinble Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	Equitible Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	19/09/2020 Equibble Share (ES)
luration	Date: Finish	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/04/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020
	Date: Start	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020
Municipality / Region		Bhlanzeni	Bhanzeni	Blanzeni	Bhlanzeni	Bhlanzeni	Bhlanzeni	Bhlanzeni	Gert Sibande	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela
IDMS Gate / Project	status	Planning, design and construction	Pfanning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction		Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction
Project name		Phumula Selcondary School	Sandzile Primary School	Shayndovu Primary School	Sibhulo Primiry School	Silunidela Primary School	Syamulela Primary School	Sondlovu Primary School	orbante Primary School	Thwasani Primary School	Sehlakabje Secondary School	Ngungunyane Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spussnott 8	pgrades and additions Densibino or 10 pitholise, Construction of 12 pitholise, Construction of 12 pitholise, W.C. 5 urnibar, Provision of 2x, 10 000L, water tanks, including water refusibilities and support structure. Refurbile recising borehole and existing water refusibilities by spiermand 3 refusibilities of spiermand 3 refusibilities by spiermand 3 refusibilities.	Construction of 7 Materborne W.C. 20 Materborne OLZ 2 Materborne Toles and olz 2 Materborne Toles and ed unitials to existing male and & Days abshoon book, Provision of 1x 10 0000. & 2x Provision of 1x 10 0000. & 2x Provision of 1x 10 0000. & 2x Provision of 1x 10 0000. & 2x Provision of 1x 10 0000. & 2x Provision of 1x 10 0000. In the provision of	Commission of go trabels and Contraction of go trabels and Contraction of go whether or off contraction of go whether or off contracting of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the contraction of go with the go w	Construction of 22 enviro-Joo bakes, with a formers and 17 wash hand bastes, frowled and 2 x 5000L box between 2 x 5000L box between 2 x 5000L box between 2 x 5000L box between 2 x 5000L box between 2 x 5000L box box box box box box box box box box	Construction of 13 envice-bo belte, wire (Urinals and 12 Wash hard beatist. Provision of 2 x 5000L club anns placed for the washer supply. S placed on a steel stand with placed on a steel stand with placed on a steel stand with construction of a French drain and Drinking burntains.	Construction Off Service-loo bales, with 8 Unnais and 18 Wesh Intel Desants Equipping a borenole and Provision of 2 5000L John Brins comment by the water supply, placed on the seel stand With palisand of horos around. Construction of horos around. Construction of brunss. Demostration of 14 Pfr buritisms. Demostration of 14 Pfr	Construction of 25 Envoroloo bales. New borehoe and equipping. Renovation of equipping. Renovation of existing beliets. Supply 10000lites tank and drinking fountains. Demolition of 18 existing belies.	Construction of 7 bilets Construction of 16 Enviro Loo bbits with new fully equiped Borehole and 2 x See Tanks, with 2x 50001 joh Tanks wo girl, 4 we boys, 4 urnals, 2 we fermie aleff 1 wormale aleff 1	d 1x wcdsabed 3. Urinals = 4. Basins = untains, demolifion of 2 for boys, 2. Pit toilets 2. Pit toilets for Male rs & 2. Pit toilets for	remise Construction of 1x wc disabled, 1x Basins, new fully equipped (see lank stand with 1x 5000) (job tank, 2 buntains Construction of 1z tolete, 4 Unimals, 9 Basins with new fully Unimals, 9 Basins with new fully	equipped seel tank sand with 1 x 50000 jojo brnk. Zehunshin N demollion of 4 pit talles for h boys. 8 Pit talles for girls. 2 Pittiles for Male Educabrs & 2 Pittiles for Male Educabrs & Educabre Remains Pettiles for Female

2019/20	Appropriation		219	127	149	167	164	95	170	509	1346	126
	Total Additional App		219	127	149	167	164	o o	770	509	1 346	126
	Other Total Adjustments Appr	_		1 1		1 1		ı	1	I	I	
ropriation				I I			-		1			
č	nts Declared lifts Unspent Funds			27 28		149	164	, g	170	90	1346	
2019/20 Ad	e / Virements e and Shifts											
	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable					1 1	ı		ı			
	Roll-overs			1 1		1 1	ı	ı	1	1	1	
2019/20	Main Appropriation		I	I	I	1	I	I	I	ı	ı	1
Budget programme name			Infastucture Development	infastucture Development	nfastructure Development	nfast ucture Development	infastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfastucture Development	infastricture Development	infastructure Development	infastructure Development
Source of funding			15/09/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equiable Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	Equinble Shure (ES)	Equilable Share (ES)	Equiable Share (ES)	Equibble Share (ES)	Equilable Share (ES)
uration	Date: Finish		15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	28/02/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020
	Date: Start		15,02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15,02/2020	15,02/2020	15/02/2020	01/09/2019	15/02/2020	15/02/2020
Municipality / Region	•		Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Nengala	Nkangala	Erianzeni	Nengala	Nkangala
IDMS Gate / Project	status		Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design gand construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design eard construction	Planning, design nand construction	Planning, design and construction
Project name			ongen Primary School	ilongana Primary School	Nokgawane Primery School	1.J. Matsana Primary School	Plans Primary School	Sindawonye Primmy School	Uhlushwa Primary School	ambalat Secondary School	śwakwari Primary School	Jedudiame Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spuesnot) Y	Upgrades and additions	Contraction of 21 Envision bases, 27 West hand forsers, 91 February 1 Envision Service at 4 Envision Service at 4 Envision Service at 4 Envision Service at 4 Envision Service at 4 Envision February 1 Envision of February 1 Envision of February 1 Envision February 1 Envision February 1 Envision February 1 Envision February 1 Envision February 1 Envision February 1 Envision 1 Envision February 1 Envision 1	Refersor to the State of the American Bearson and State Bearson an	Construction of 16 Enviro bo be believe, 9 Weath hand beasins, 4 Urmais, 2 x 5000L water think 4.5m eleves the steel stand and steel palisade ferror, provision of new borehole and purp, Reduzbierment of x staff enviro-bo	acart, Correct terror for or depetion and Permitten or 16 pit blass. Correction of 16 pit blass. Correction of 16 pit blass. Correction of 16 pit blass. Correction of 16 pit blass. In such a provided or 16 pit blass. In such a provided or 16 pit blass. In such a provided or 16 pit blass. End such a provided or 16 pit blass. For the provided or 16 pit blass. For the provided or 16 pit blass. Correction of femoral drains and Demosition of 14 pit blass.	Construction of 16 Envirobo poilets, 9 Weah hand beains, 5 (Irums, 1. 5000L water truck with 4.5m elevated seles stand and seles plasticate ferror. Equipping of riew brorehole fourtains with 4 taps each, fourtains with 4 taps each, construction of 12 ordinates and Damp, 2. Ad rinking fourtains with 4 taps each, forestruction of 12 ordinates and Damp, 2.00 femoly dienes and pump, 2.00 femoly dienes and 2	Corestruction of 10 envisor-tool between the corestruction of the core of the	Construction of 12 enviro-loo bioleteasts, 4 urinals, before the benefits of 20 existing pit believe refurbiement of waterborne belies; enclusionment of existing septer enclusionment of existing septer belies; believe to the provided as 5 of 000L elevated tennis.	Construction of 26 enviro- location and basins. If wash hand basins. If Butbless. If Equp a borenhole and install water banks, refurbles the extent poreched. Chlorination plant be erected.	Construction of 24 enviro-boo belieteats, 7 urinals. Demoralism of 22 existing pit beliets returbishment of substances and substances of subs	Construction of 12 environment of the bieleseab. Surinals. Demolition of 12 existing pit believes refurblement of waterborner bieles; refurblement of existing septic terfurbishment of existing septic bink. Construct new bonehole and executed 4 × 6 non

/20	ited	721	1 023	179	225	1 165	1 098	1 160	1 725	1 053
2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation									
	Total Additional Appropriation	721	1 023	179	225	1 165	1 098	1 160	1725	1 053
tion	Other Adjustments		I	I I		1 1		1 1		1 1
I Appropria	Declared Unspent Funds		I	1		I I		l l		1 1
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts		5	1023		1 165		1 098		1 725
20.	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		I	1 1		1 1		1 1		1 1
	Roll-overs		I	I I		I I		1 1		1 1
2019/20	Main Appropriation	ı	ı	I	ı	ı	1	ı	I	I
Budget programme name		nfastucture Development	nfastuckire Development	nfastvcure Development	nfastucure Development	nfrastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfrastucture Development	nfastucture Development	nfastucture Development
Source of funding B		Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equipple Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Есцивов Shave (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equilibbe Share (ES)	Equilable Share (ES)	15/09/2220 Equibble Share (ES)
uration	Date: Finish	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec
Project duration	Date: Start Date: Finish	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020
Municipality /		Nkangala	Gert Sibande	Gert Sikande	sert Steande	ert Sibande	Gert Sitande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	ert Sibande
IDMS Gate /	status	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design (Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design Gert Shande and construction
Project		Mgudwa Secondary School	Evulingqordo Primary School	Habangemeho Pirmiy School	Syabonga Pimury School	Sphumeiele Secondary School	Taskelani Pirrany School	Redhill Secondary School	Zendelingspost Combined School	Ree Massic Secondary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spuesnout ;	pgradee and additions Construction of 18 enviro-loo bild seats, 7 urnals. Demolision of 16 existing pit belies, returbishment of waterborne bildes; returbishment of existing septic tank, Upgrading of existing town of provide 3 x 6	OUCL. devotated times Demosition of skelling of pit briefs and Construction of 15 Events and Construction of 15 Events and of the state	Demotision of 10 pit basis and Corrections 8.15 Energy to Voter services 8.15 Energy to Voter services 9.15 Energy to Provision of 3.4 policy, were reschistors and support electricism and support servicing to Corrections of a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain. Install a French drain.	Demosible of 41 this bisse and Construction of 25 there to be W.C. & University of 3 x 5000, water their, provision of 3 x 5000, water their, provision of 3 x 5000, water their, including water returnish and support a structure Contraction of a support of a structure Contraction of their contraction of	Ourtenits Demolition of existing Pit biles and Construction of of 2 Environo biles seats, 5 Environo biles seats, 5 Environo biles seats, 5 Environo biles seats, 5 Environo biles seats, 5 Environo biles seats, 5 Environ	Construction of 5 Environ to WG 1 Universe & 7 Season. Provision of 2 x 6000, water the provision of 2 x 6000, water the children of 3 x 6000, water the children of 3 x 6000, water the children of 3 x 6000, water the children of 3 x 6000, water water reclaiment system. Raduciate it setting Witherstorm of olders, 3 x Univals & 6 x Basins Raduciate nesting application & 6 x Basins Raduciation of setting & 6 x Basins Raduciation water gaspic and reclaiment.	- AGD1 Vac for frinking burnham of carking plants and Construction of of 20 and Construction of 07 20 and Construction of 07 20 urrinas 1 x 5000 value 1 x 5000 value 2 x 4 friking Fourthalm Reducing entry prog. Welser Reducision of 38 existing plants and Electricity Demonstrated benching of 38 existing pit benching of 38 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching of 58 existing pit benching on 58 existing pit benching of 58 existing pit benching of 58 existing pit benching pit b	Enviroloo 12/2 New Purvioloo 12/2 New Urinals Provide 4 x 5000Lilar Joh Provide 4 x 5000Lilar Joh Tanks anoed around including Zi drinking four lains + rehabilitate Domentole Domen existing septic lank + Drana existing septic lank + new soakaway + sewer pipes	- Hittings Demolition of excising Pit biles and Construction of of 18 Environo bilet seasu. 7 urinsla 2 x 5000 water storage binks. 2 x ten's stands. 2 x drinking Foundaries. Redoulser und Electricity

2019/20	Adjusted ppropriation		211	991	115	117	493	1087	1087	290	922	892
5	₹		-	φ	ıń	7	eo	<i>-</i>	. 8	0	27	2
	Total Additional Appropriation		211	199	<u>+</u>	117	493	1087	1087	290	922	892
anon	Other Adjustments		I	ı ı	I		1		1 1	1 1	ı	
я Арргорг	Declared Unspent Funds		1	1	1		1		1 1	1 1	1	
zo iarzo Addinoliai Appropriationi	Virements and Shifts		5	- 69	115		493		1 087	280	922	
3	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable			1	I		1 1		1 1	1 1	I	
	Roll-overs		I	l I	I		I I		l l	l I	I	
02/8/02	Main Appropriation		1	ı	ı	I	I	I	1 1	I	I	I
budget programme name			infastucture Development	infastucture Development	nfastuctire Development	nfastucture Development	nfastucture Development	Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfastructure Development	infrastructure Development
Source of funding			15/09/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equiable Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	IS/09/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/09/2020 Equitable Share (ES)			15/09/2020 Equibble Share (ES)	15/03/2020 Equitable Share (ES)
rioject udiation	Date: Finish		15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/09/2020	15/03/2020
Liolect	Date: Start		15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/02/2020	15/09/2019
Municipanty/ Region	,		Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Sert Sibande	Gert Sibande Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Ehlanzeni
Project	status		Planning, desgin and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, desgin and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design (and construction	Planning, design Gert Sibande and construction		and construction Planning, design and construction		Planning, desgin and construction
Project			Kempsiding Primary School	Maqtawızzela Primary School	Mp Magagula Primary School	Inlate Pirnery School (farm school)	ary School	Lamagadlela Primary School	Tsatsimfundvo Primary School Sibusiso Secondary School	Madzanga Primary School	Ekufokoteni Primary School	Khanyisile Primary School
NO. Type of minastructure	spuesnout y	2. Upgrades and additions	Construction of 15 New Environment of 15 New Teacher webstrone and 4 Grade Newbronne and 4 Grade Newbronne, Supply of Kempsding Primary School 1 x 5000Life Earls and drinking purpless and environment of 2000Life Earls and drinking programments of 2000Life Earls and drinking programments of 2000Life Earls and Earls of 2000Life Earls and Earls of 2000Life Earls of 2000Lif	wasing you to be seen or or existing Pt bieles and Construction of of 16 Environo biel seabs, 5 uries, 2 x 5000 welter stonge lanks, 2 x lank sands, 2x drinking Fountains. Retristion and Ferchitika		ilets nds,	Nexturbition and befort day Demoitron of 10 pit blei Construction of 8 enviro-bo bleis, 2 Unitals, 18 assiss, 1 Ngorini Prim be new borehole including wate strange wate strange	Demonitor of 29 pir biet. Construction of 23 enviro-loo toilets, 8 Urinals, 18 Basins, 2 Disabled Enviro-loo and Equiping of the new borehole	D D	construction of 30 tollets Demolition of pit tollets and construction of 17 tollets	rd Block,	Fourian, Equipping of Borehole , Minor Repairs To Water Borne Toilets, Minor Upgrades To Fencing

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation	324	418	280	180	2 032	2 889	2 196	1307	1989	964	1614	564	348	271
	Total Additional Appropriation	324	418	280	180	2 032	2 889	2 196	1 307	1 989	964	1614	564	348	271
ation	Other Adjustments	ı		ı ı	ı		ı	I I		ı	1 1	ı	ı	I	ı
ıl Appropri	Declared Unspent Funds	1		1	1		I	1		I	1 1	I	ı	ı	1
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts	324		580	Ş.		N 0 30	2 889	50	06.	28	1614	25	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	2771
20	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	1		I I	ı		I	I I		I	I I	1	I	ı	I
	Roll-overs	ı		I I			I	1 1		I	1 1	ı	ı	ı	ı
2019/20	Main Appropriation	1	I	I	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	ı	1	I	1	ı	1
Budget programme name		Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infestructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infastructure Development
Source of funding		15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (ELG) in	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	28/02/2020 Education Infrast ucture Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (ELG)	15/09/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	1506/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant(EIG)	01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In	01/09:2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (ELG)	01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In
uration	Date: Finish	15/03/2020 Ec	Ä	ŭ,	28/02/2020 Ec	15/06/2019 Ec	15/06/2019 Ec	15/06/2019 Ec	15/09/2020 Ec	15/06/2019 Ec	15/06/2019 Ec	15/06/2019 Ec	01/05/2019 Ec	01/05/2019 Ec	01/05/2019 Ec
Project duration	Date: Start	15/09/2019		I	01/09/2019	15,01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/02/2020	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	15/01/2019	01/12/2018	01/12/2018	01/12/2018
Municipality /		Ehlanzeni	Bohlabela	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Nengala	Nengala	Gert Sibande	Gert Sibande	Nkangala	Nangala	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala
IDMS Gate /	status	Planning & Design	Planning & Design	Planning & Design	Planning, design and construction	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Planning, design Gert Sibande and Construction	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Construction & Final Account	Completed	Completed	Completed
Project		Siindokuhle Special School	Estralita Special School	Vaalrivier Special School	Tholukwazi Primary School	Thembalihle Primary School	Thokozani Primary School	Thushanang Primry School	Thwahlele Primary School	Vukekuseni Primary School	Vukuzame Secondary School	Vukızenzele Secondary School	Vulamasango Primary School	Vulemehlo Secondary School	Vulindiela Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	Spuesnoq1	Phase 1: Planning and design for provision of 12 special neets classrooms, additional Sobarding facilities, laundry, store room, 2. workshops.		9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9.	Dempilion of unsafe structures admin block and Grade R described of Thoulewazi Primary School additional 18 lebils. Grade R centre and administration block	Construction of 20 new Enviro too toiles, demoilsn 21 existing pit biles and 1 x 5000 L Tank and upgrading equipping of		Bank Construct 14 waterborne bilet seate 6 urinsis. 12 west hand bassins Refunitisis 15 waterborne bilets. Demoish If existing 17 diapidated mobile bilets. Supply 2 x 10 0001, devided tanks		fof 15 enviroloo rrinals, 11 wash Demolish the silets, equip a complete with	sbrage banks. Construction of 12 new Enviro loo toleles, 5 Urinals demolish 12 existing pit bilets and equipping of borehole, and	P 45 36	d d d s Jojo tank sting pit	4 2	Construction of 12 new toilets and renovation of existing 10 boilets, 2 x 1000 life Jojo tanks with tank stand, palisade fence, 2 x drinking fountain and 1 x septic tank.

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation		263	2 2 1 9	625		280	1 858	197	1 490	1 346	863		950	189	1 4 9 1	1 194	327	3 780	1 608	314	4 774	5 230	1 229	210	263
*****	Total Additional Appropriation A		263	2 2 1 9	625		280	1 858	197	1 490	1 346	863		920	189	1491	1 194	327	3 780	1 608	314	4 774	5 230	1 229	210	263
u	Other Adjustments		I		I	I	ı	1	1	ı	I		I		1 1	I	1	ı	ı			ı ı	ı	ı	ı	I
ppropriation	Declared Unspent A		1				ı	ı	ı	I	ı		I		1 1	I	1	ı	ı			I I	I	1	1	ı
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements Do		263	0	2 2 2 3	625	280	1 858	197	064	1 346		863		920	1 491	194	327	3 780	9	- 5	4 774	5 230	1 229	210	263
2019/2	Unforeseeable / V		ı		I	I	ı	I		I	I		I		1 1	ı	1	ı	ı		ı .	l I	ı	ı	ı	ı
	Roll-overs Unfo		ı		ı	ı	I	ı	I		I		1		1 1	ı	1	I				 I I	 I		I	I
2019/20	Main Rol Appropriation																						***************************************			
Budget programme name	Ā		Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infrastructure Development		infrastructure Development	nfastructure Development	Infastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development		nfastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development
Source of funding			Equiable Share (ES)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/01/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)		15/01/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	18/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	29/11/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)		12/11/2019 Equisible Share (ES)	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	29/11/2019 Equiable Share (ES)	15/07/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/09/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Equitable Share (ES)	Equitable Share (ES)
ration	Date: Finish		ш	15/06/2019 E	15/01/2019 E		15/01/2019 E	15/06/2019 E	28/02/2020 E	18/04/2020 E	29/11/2019 E	15/06/2019 E		12/11/2019 E	15/03/2020 E	ш	29/11/2019 E	15/07/2020 E	15/10/2019 E	01/12/2019 E	15/03/2020 E	15/09/2019 E	15/09/2019 E		ш	9
Project duration	Date: Start			15/01/2019	30/09/2018		30/09/2018	15/01/2019	01/09/2019	21/10/2019	29/07/2019	15/01/2019		12/07/2019	15/09/2019		29/07/2019	15/11/2019	15/04/2019	01/07/2019	15/09/2019	15/10/2018	15/10/2018			
Municipality /			Bohlabela	Nkangala	Nkangala		Nkangala	Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Ehlanzeni	Ehlarzeni	Nkangala		Ehlanzeni	Bohlabela	ehlarzeni	Ehlanzeni	GertSibande	Ehlanzeni	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Nkangala	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Bohlabela	Bohlabela
IDMS Gate /	status		Planning, design Band construction	Construction & N Final Account	Final Account		Final Account	Construction & N	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Construction & N Final Account		Planning, design and construction	Planning and B	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Construction & G	Planning, Design and construction	Planning and B Construction	Planning and Construction in B			Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction
Project	2		abati Primary School	atagae Primary School	Bawokuhie Primary School		Benzangani Primary School	ângweni Secondary School	Chief Funwako Secondary School	hief Makunyula Primary School	DD Mabuza Comprehensive School	Diffiolo Combined School			Green Valley Lower & Higher Primary School		Inkomazi Secondary School	Izimbali Boarding School	Klipspringer Primary School	Magabotse Secondary School	Magwagwaza Secondary School	Malontone Primary School	Malontone Primary School	Manukuse	Maoloshe Primary School	
No. Type of infrastructure	spuesnoųį	2. Upgrades and additions	Demoliton of 11 pit bilets and Construction of 25 bilets.	urinals, 28 wash hand bashs, refurbishmentof 18 enviro loo bilets, add septic tank, 2 x 10 000L water tank and 2 drinking	Duntains. Construction of 10 enviro loo bilets, 2 urinals, 7 wash hand basins, refurbish and alterations to the existing 10			Construction of 16 new environce belies and 2 urnals, genolish 16 existing pit biles and equipping of borehole Construction of 22 environ bobbilet seats 8 urinals, 17	wesh hand basins. Refurbsh the existing 2 westhorned belos. Demoison of 12 pit bilets. Equip a borehole and histill water tanks, refurbish the existing borehole.	1 waterborne t urinals, 20 molition of 24 refurbishment ble, and 10 0001 tank		Construction of 12 enviro-loo bilet seats, 5 urinals, 9 wash hand basins, demolish existing pit tollets, equipping of probleds and installation 3 y by achids and installation 3 y	(5000)) water tank. Construct 4X waterbourne bilet seats with 3 urinals, 3 wash basins. Demolish of 12	lets. Refurbish existing rborne tollets, refurbish ing septic tank, refurbish hole and water tank. Il steel stand for existing		Construction of 20 Enviro loo bilets and demplishing of existing pit toilets Construction of 8X	waterbourne bilet seats with 8 urinals. 11 wash basins, Demolision of 2 pit bilets. Refurbish existing septic binks and borehole.		Replacement of roof covering in a block of 4 classrooms	Replacement of damaged roof covering complete with timber trusses and ceiling, electrical wiring, lights fittings	Renovation of 19 classrooms and toilets	0		nd demolishing of	40	Construction of 25 toilets and demolish 13 existing pit latrines

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Project o	Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		201	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	I Appropriat	ion		2019/20
spues	E .	status	i i	Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements [and Shifts [Declared Unspent	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
R thous															
2. Upgrades and additions															
bilets -loos.	Maţeni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni		3	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development		-	I	315	I	ı	315	315
Construction of 25 toilets and demolish 10 existing pit latrines	Mc Zitha Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni			Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development		ı	ı	263	ı	ı	263	263
Construction of 20 Enviro loo tollets and demolishing of existing pit tollets	Mgibe Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala			Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		ı	ı	1 419	I	ı	1 419	1419
Construction of 34 Eviro-loo tolets and demolish 12 existing Mjokwane Secondary School pit latrines	Mjokwane Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni			Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development		ı	I	255	ı	I	255	255
Construction of 25 toilets and demolish 12 existing pit latrines	Moflamogatsane Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela		ш	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development		ı	I	263	I	I	263	263
Construction 12 bilets, refurbish 22 waterborne bilets and demolish 14 existing pit latrines	Mshadza Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni			Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development		I	I	3 6	I	I	194	194
Refurbishment of 37 existing toilets	Saselani Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela	01/07/2019	01/12/2019 E	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		ı	I	746	ı	I	746	746
6 Enviro loo ishing of	Sekwai Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Bohlabela			Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		I	I	797		I	1491	1 491
acksing to the decision of a case of the decision of 26 environment of 25 environment of 25 environment of 25 environment of 25 environment of 25 environment of 25 environment of 25 environment of 26 environmen	Sefilare Higher Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Bohlabela	15/01/2019	15/06/2019	15/06/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		ı	l l	3 185	l l	l I	3 185	3 185
Construction of 37 toilets and demolish 21 existing pit latrines	Shayaza Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni		<u> </u>	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development		ı	I	278	ı	ı	278	278
Construction of 22 and demolish 22 existing pit latrines	Siboshwa Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni		- 4	Equitable Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development		ı	ı	231	ı	ı	231	231
odon of 25 enviro-boo aff B Urinals and 18 and basins. Equipping ole and Provision of 2. Jobo tanks connected are supply, plead on the wift palisade ound. Construction of the drain and Drinking is. Demolfron of 13 Pit	Sindzawonye Primary School	Planning, design Ehlanzeni and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020 [15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)	hfastucture Development				Ş			184	184
Totales. Construction of 20 Enviro loo tonstruction of existing pit boilets Phase 1: Demolish existing pit	Siyakhula Primary School	Planning, design and construction	ehlanzeni			Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		1 1	I I	1 491	I I	I I	1491	1491
theirs and build a vestibone belte with septic burk. Provide 3 X (1000) usets tank. Phase 2: Renovation of existing 16 classooms. Construction of additional 14 belte and provision of tenso. Fullure plasses: Construction of administration burk. Library Computer, Library.	Stzani Primary School	Final Account	Nkangala			Education infrastructure Grant (El.G)	hfastucure Development		ı	I	4		ı	4 46	46
and 2.5 Drilling of borehole, equiping of borehole, 5 Water storage tanks, demolishing of existing Pit Toilet blocks and	Thuthukani Primary School	Final Account	Nkangala	01/12/2018	01/05/2019 E	01/05/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		I	I	P	ı	l	192	192
Construction of 18 New Toilets Maintenance of 8 classrooms	Zigode Primary School	Planning and	Bohlabela	15/09/2019	15/03/2020 E	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			ı	I	192	I	ı	237	237
		Construction							1 1	1 1	237	1 1	1 1	'	1
Total Upgrades and additions								452 120	-	-	(62 709)	-	-	10 790	10 790

	-		6				7	- 0	00	22		ا م ا			0		
2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation	1	308	'	'	1	217	90	188	3 675	1 140	5 579	(0)	(0)	J	ı	ı
	Total Additional Appropriation	(4 496)	300	(2 514)	(419)	(44)	187	95	188	3 675	1140	(1 924)	(280)	(518)	(295)	(95)	(194)
ion	Other Adjustments		1 1	ı	1	1	ı		1 1	1	ı	1	1	1	1	1	ı
Appropriat	Declared Unspent Funds		1 1	ı	ı	ı	ı		1 1	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	ı	I	ı
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts		(4 496)	(2 514)	(419)	(44)	187		20	3 675	1 140	(1 924)	(280)	(518)	(295)	(92)	(461)
201	Roll-overs Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	•	l l	I	ı	I	ı		1 1	I	I	-	ı	ı	I	ı	ı
	Roll-overs U		1 1	ı	ı	I	ı		1 1	ı	ı	-	1	ı	ı	I	I
2019/20	Main Appropriation	4 496	ı	2 514	419	4	30	I	ı	I	I	7 503	280	518	295	95	194
Budget programme name		nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	nfrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infastructure Development	Infrastructure Development			Infastucture Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infastructure Development	infastuctire Development
Source of funding		31/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	318/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In	31/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In	31/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	30/06/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			31/122018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) in	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) In	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)
Project duration	Date: Finish	31/01/2020	31/01/2020	318/01/2020	31/01/2020	31/01/2020	31/01/2020	30/06/2020	15/03/2020	15/03/2020			31/12/2018	31/12/2018	31/12/2018	31/12/2018	31/12/2018
Project (Date: Start	01/05/2019	01/05/2019	01/05/2019	01/05/2019	01/05/2019	01/05/2019	01/06/2019	15/09/2019	15/09/2019			01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018
Municipality /		Nkangala	Ehlanzeni	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Nkangala	Bohlabela	Gert Sibande	Ehlanzeni			Dr.JS Moroka	Albert Luthuli	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuckridge	Lekwa
IDMS Gate /	status	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning and Construction	Planning, design	Planning, design and construction			Planning, design Dr.JS Moroka and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction		Planning, design and construction
Project		refurbishments Sozama Secondary School	Tiboneleni Primary School	Sibongimpumelelo Primary School	Siboniwe Primary School	Rietkol Primary School	Thobelani Secondary School	Hibernandla Primary School	Ethokomala Special School	Tiphembeleni Primary School	Chayaza Secondary School	and refurbishments	Duduzie Secondary school	Mayfower Secondary School	M.L. Nkuna High School	Nwankupana Primary School	Ukufrekoza Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	R thousands	enovations and of existing 30 dministration itbries, Library,	tence, kitchen Renovation and refurbishment Tiboneleni Primary School of 18 cassrooms	and renovation	Renovation and 4 refurbishement of existing 14 classrooms	furbishment of the Berborne toilets and water supply	ω.	Renovate borehole which does not pump water due to motor issues. School is without	Water Refurbishment of Classrooms and Workshops	.16 s	Renovation of 12 x 10 Classrooms, and 12 Seater Toilets	Total Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments	At Maintenance and repairs Replacement of damaged roof roovering complete with inner truesses and cellings, damaged 1 electrical wiring and lighting liftings, once it aromonogery, glazzing, chalboards and priming boards and painwork.	Replacement of damaged roof covering completed with furber trusses and ceilings, damaged electrical wiring and lighting ifflings, door & ironmongery, glazing, chalkboards and pinning boards and painwork.	3 Renovation of 4 x Toilets	Replacement of damaged roof covering, broken glazing, fascia boards and electrical work to 8 classrooms	Replacement of damaged roof covering completed with furber trusses and ceilings, damaged electrical wiring and lighting fiftings, door & ironmongery, glazing, chalkboards and pinning boards and painkork.

2019/20	Adjusted Appropriation	577	I	(0)	0	0	(0)	494	ı	1	0	5 896	628	1	I	I	1
	Total Additional Appropriation	282	(627)	(20)	(181)	(429)	(331)	445	(9)	(41)	(2 614)	5 896	265	(66)	(66)	(25)	(629)
lon	Other Adjustments			I I	I	ı	I		I	I I		1 1	I		l I	ı	ı
Appropriat	Declared Unspent Funds			1 1	ı	ı	ı		I			1 1	I		1 1	I	1
2019/20 Additional Appropriation	Virements and Shifts	280	707	(627)	<u> </u>	(429)	(331)		\$	(9) (§	Ē	(2 614)	985	3	(6E)	(25)	(629)
201	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		ı	1 1	I	I	I		I	1 1		1 1	l	l	I I	I	ı
	Roll-overs		ı	1 1	ı	ı	I	***************************************	I	1 1		1 1	I	ı	l I	I	ı
2019/20	Main Appropriation	295	627	20	181	429	331	49	g	14	2 614	(0)	363	36	39	25	629
Budget programme name		Infrastructure Development	Infrastucture Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	infastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development	Infrastructure Development
Source of funding		31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/122018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/122018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Education Infrast ucture Grant (EIG)	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	31/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) It	31/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)
uration	Date: Finish	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/12/2018 E	31/01/2020 E	31/01/2020 E
Project duration	Date: Start	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/07/2018	01/05/2019	01/05/2019
Municipality /	,	Bushbuckridge	Govan Mbeki	Thembisile Hani	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuckridge	Nkomazi	Bushbuckridge	МВОМВЕГА	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuckridge	0	Bushbuckridge	Bushbuckridge	Bohlabela	Bohlabela
IDMS Gate /	status	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design MBOMBELA and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, design and construction	Planning, Design and construction	Planning, Design and construction
Project	P	M.L. Nkuna High School	Buyari Prinary School	Thulari Primary School	Bhejani Primary School	Mapetkoane Primary School	Mapetkoane Primary School	Mjokwane Secondary School	Mkhuhu Circuit Office	Soelalwal Primery School (Tekwane North Combined School)	Chayaza Secondary School	Makhosana Manzini High School	Njanji Primary School	Nishuxeko Primary School	Nishuxeko Primary School	Glory Hill Teacher Development Center	Green Valley Lower & Higher Primary School
No. Type of infrastructure	spussnott R	nce and repairs ation of 36 x coms, 1 x istration Block and 8 x	Tourss Replacement of damaged roof covering completed with imber trusses and callings, damaged 7 electrical wiring and lighting if fiftings, coor & roomongery, fiftings, coor & roomongery, control of control contro		Replacement of damaged roof and celling to 20 dessrooms, gainwork, doors, broken window panes , electrical work	Demolition of 3 x Classrooms 10 and Construction of 3 x New Classrooms		roement of damaged roof ing to 6 classrooms and 3s,cracked administration	blook Replacement of broken aluminim window panes, 13 broken glazing to steel windows, broken	airconditioning Repairs to affected by the storm within the administration building, reinstellation 10 000 L 15 Jojo Tank and paving leading (from the entrance gate to the	nn of 24 x Classrooms struction of 8 x New oms, Demolition of 1 x ration Block and	Administration Block Renovation of 8 x Classrcome, 1 x Administration Rock and 24 Seater Flush Trailets	tion of 16 x oms,1 x Administration Stichen and 24 Seater	3 x Classrooms cflon of 3 x New Demolition of 1 x New Demolition of 1 x n Block and of 1 Administration anovation of 8 x	4 Seater	Fixing windows handles, window panes, leaking ceiling in the computer room, doors in the prefabs and broken basin taps & 1 female	ovate 13 classrooms

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project	Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name			2019/20 Additional Appropriation	onal Appropri	ation		2019/20
spuesnout &		status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Roll Appropriation	Roll-overs Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	ble / Virements	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
125														
Refurbishment of storm damaged 4 classroom block and repairing of storm demaged guiters to administration block and 4	Gijamphezeri Primary School	Planning and Construction	Nkangala	01/07/2019	31/03/2019	31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development						1321	1 321
classroomblock Refurbishment of storm 47 damaged of 3 x 4 Classroom	m Ndabezifha Primary School	Planning and Construction	Nkangala	01/07/2019	31/03/2019	31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	•	1	1321	1	ı	1 669	1 669
Repairs to storm damaged classrooms, kitchen and Grad	ad Ekuphileni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	30/09/2018	15/12/2018	15/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		I I	1	n c	1 1	1980	1 980
Repair to storm damage classroom and administration	n Timeleni Primary School	Construction & Final Account	Gert Sibande	30/09/2018	15/12/2018	15/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		I				4 280	4 280
Repairs to storm damaged 50 classrooms, library and	Tholukwazi Primary School	Construction	Gert Sibande	30/09/2018	15/12/2018	15/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		ı		1	I	3 208	3 208
ablutons Phase 1: Maintenance of basic services network (water, electricity, sewer) and	Gert Sibande District Offices	Planning and Construction in 2019/20	Gert Sibande	15/09/2019	15/03/2020	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		ı	"		ı	258	258
52 Renovation of 16 Classes and Admin Block.	Ind Sidungeni Secondary School	Planning and Construction	Ehlanzeni	15/06/2019	15/03/2020	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		I I	- 578	0 00	l I	578	578
Renovation of 8 classrooms 53 and education support facilities	bes Sifundise Primary School	Planning and Construction	Nkangala	15/06/2019	15/03/2020	15/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development						446	446
(offices) Upgrade of sewer system and construction of sewer system	ind Khunjuliwe Secondary School	Planning and Construction	Gert Sibande	17/07/2019	19/08/2019	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		1 1	- 446	1 I	1 1	4 069	4 069
Se Coverings	Belfast Academy Combined School	Construction	Nkangala	15/09/2019	15/03/2020	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		1	- 446	9	I	446	446
Replacement of damaged to roof structures, refurbishmer of tollets and Demolishing o	oilet nt Mangadisa Primary School	Planning and Construction	Nkangala	01/02/2019	01/12/2019	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development						735	735
latrine tollets Replacement of a Fire Damaged 4 Classroom Roo Coverings, Trusses, Ceiling	latine biles Replacementofa Fire A Damaged Classroom Roof Overings, Trusses, Cellings	Planning and Construction	Nkangala	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		ı	- 735	l so	ı	2 025	2 025
and Electricity Refurbishment of storm damaged 1 Classroom block and show affected 3 x	k King Makhosonke II Secondary School	Planning and	Nkangala	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/122019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		1	- 2 025	l Q	I	1 321	1321
		Panning and							ı	1 321	1	ı		
59 Trusses, Ceilings and Electricity and Replacement	Babutheni Secondary School	Construction	Nkangala	01/02/2019	01/12/2019	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		I	1 666	I	ı	1 666	1 666
60 Repair to storm damage to 3 classrooms	3 Habile Primary School	Planning and Construction	Gert Sibande	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	I			ı	1 327	1 327
61 Repair to storm damage to 6 classrooms	Nokuthula Primary School	Planning and Construction	Gert Sibande	01/02/2019	01/12/2019	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	I	1 819		ı	1 819	1 819
Keplacement of damaged roc structure and roof covering complete with roof trusses, ceiling, facia boards, cornice,	Siphakamile Combined School	Planning and Construction	Gert Sibande	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/12/2019 EPWP Grant	Infrastructure Development	I					1 490	1 490
electrical connection, wiring and lights fittings under ceiling. Replacement of damaged roof	1g. oof								ı	1 490	1	ı		
covering complete with timber 63 trusses and ceiling, electrical wiring, lights fittings,	Barberton Secondary School	Planning and Construction	Ehlanzeni	01/02/2019	01/12/2019	01/122019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I		9			7 568	7 568
Replacement of damaged root covering complete with fimber 64 trusses and ceiling.	oof er Guduza Secondary School	Planning and Construction	Ehlanzeni	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	ı)	ı	4 903	4 903
electrical wiring, lights fillings and Paintworks. Replacement of damaged roof	Joo of								ı	- 4 903	l E	I		
covering complete with timber trusses and ceiling, electrical wiring, lights tittings and Painworks, (Sealing of roof, replacement of ceiling to 16 classes and remedial work	er Mhlaba Primary School b harks	Planning and Construction	Ehlanzeni	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/122019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1					7 666	7 666
to electricity) Replacement of damaged roof covering compete with timber 66 trusses and ceiling, electrical wiring, lights fittings	oof er Mshadza Prinary School	Planning and Construction	Ehlanzeni	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/122019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Devebpment	ı	I		υ	I	356	356
and Paintworks. Replacement of damaged roof covering complete with timber 67 trusses and ceiling,	oof Freddy Sitrole Secondary School	Planning and	Bohlabela	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	01/122019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	ı	326	Ι ω	ı	4 189	4 189
electrical wiring, lights fittings and Paintworks. Repairs to storm damaged to 13.3 descroom block and 1.44.	b b A Dishasus Primary School	Planning and	Rohlahala	01/02/2010	97/12/2001	01/12/2010 Education Infacturating Grant (EIG)	Infrastructura Davaboment	I	ı	- 4 189	0	ı	3.478	3 578
		Construction	piagpillog	01/07/2019	01/12/2019	Educator milastructure Gram (E19)	miastucine Development	ı	1	3 578	1	1	3070	3370

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Project duration	ration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		2019/20	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	\ppropriation \			2019/20
		status		Date: Start D	Date: Finish			Main Ro Appropriation	Roll-overs Unforeseeable / Unavoidable		Virements De and Shifts Un	Declared C Unspent Adju Funds	Other To Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
Maintenance and repairs															
d roof mber	Nyamazane Secondary School	Planning and	Bohlabela	01/07/2019	01/12/2019 E	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	1						3 897	3 897
fittings									I	I	3 897	ı	ı		
Neitovatori of niciteri, admini block and block of classrooms Phase 1 (2019-20): Refurbishment of 24	Kwanala Primary School	Construction	Nkangala	15/04/2019	15/10/2019 6	15/10/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	ı	1	1 288	ı	1	1 288	1 288
classrooms and ablution facilities, planning and design for demolition and replacement Low of 4 asbestos classrooms. Phase 2 (2020-2021):	Lowveki High School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/11/2019	15/07/2020 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastucture Development	I						4 020	4 020
sement of sovering									I	I	4 020	ı	1		
nent of Cal	Carolina Combined School	Planning, Design and construction	Gert Sibande	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	ı	I	4 978	ı	ı	4 978	4 978
Refurbishment of septic tank Xim	Ximoyi Khosa Secondary School	Planning, Design and construction	Bohlabela	15/05/2019	15/08/2019 E	15/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı			1			157	157
Demolition and rehabilitation of he collapsed septic tank, construction of a new septic Imb	Imbali Primary School		Gert Sibande	15/09/2019	15/01/2020 E	15/01/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	I	Şq.	ı	l	464	464
	Khanva Primary School		Cart Shanda	17/07/2019	19/08/2019	Education Infrastructure Court (FIG)	Infractricture Davelonment		I	Ι	464	ı	ı	4 301	4 301
classrooms Emergency Maintenance of									ı	1	4 321	ı	I		
ovation of Sitte	Sifokotile Secondary School		Ehlanzeni	17/07/2019		Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	I	I	4 747	I	ı	4 747	4 747
affected roof and renovation of Sat	Sabatha Primary School	Hanning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	I	1	4 328	ı	I	4 328	4 328
Emergency Maintenance of affected roof and renovation of Lot classrooms	Lot Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	ı	I	3 782	ı	I	3 782	3 782
ا م	Entokozweni Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	I	I	4 898	ı	ı	4 898	4 898
	Mp Magagula Primary School	Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	ı	4 589	1	ı	4 589	4 589
		Planning, design and construction	Gert Sibande	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	1	1	3 803	1	ı	3 803	3 803
Replacement of Jojo Tank Mgr Rehalitation of storm damaged Mpl	Mgcobaneni Primary School Mphephethe Primary School	Construction	Ehlanzeni Nkangala	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development	1 1	I	ı	0 200	ı	I	3 982	3 982
Maintenance of Classrooms and education support facilities Belt		∞ -	Nkangala	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	I I		503	ı ı	l I	203	503
r be re- ed rafters uld be															
installed and some of the roof Mp vovering would have to be replaced. The ceiling is in a	Mpuluzi FET	Construction & Final Account			"	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı						4 820	4 820
ded it is ong. damaged		Planning, design							ı	ı	4 820	I	I		
ors. Buk	Ethembeni Primary School Bukhosibefu Primary School	and construction Planning, design	Gert Sibande Ehlanzeni	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG) 9/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development	1 1	ı	1	4 373	ı	I	4 373	4 373
glazing and damaged ceiling Rehailitation of storm damaged Dike		and construction Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı	1 1	1 1	3 765	1 1	1 1	3 765	3 765
Replacement of damaged roof covering complete with timber trusses and ceiling. The electrical winno. lights fillings	Thembeka Secondary School	Planning and Construction	Ehlanzeni	01/07/2019	01/12/2019 E	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	l	***************************************					386	386
and Paintworks. Demoilion of existing plaing pit tollets and clear the site to				C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	c c c				ı	1	386	1	ı	Ç	6
acceptable Health and Environmental standards			Ž.	0	01070	Common age of an in the common age of an in the common age of a common age of			ı	1	3 105	ı	ı	2	2
ing bliets. Thi	Thuto-thebe Combined School	Final Account	Gert Sibande	15/09/2019	15/03/2020 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	I	ı	ı	6	ı	I	o	6
	Glory Hill Teacher Development Cenfe	Planning and Construction	Bohlabela	30/09/2018	30/03/2019 E	30/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	ı						25	25
bilet Maintenance of classrooms and replacement of asbestos roof to 2 blocks of classroom.	Masuku Primary School	Planning and Construction in 2019/20	Nkangala	15/09/2019	15/03/2020 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)				1 1	25	1 1	1 1	277	277
	Sozama Secondary School	Planning and Construction	Nkangala	15/09/2019	15/03/2020 E	Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)		ı	manumumana					108	108
sroom erings, Rar	Ramhanani Primary School	Planning and	Nkancala	91/02/20/10	H 01/12/2014	01/12/2019 Education Infrastructura (Zant/EIG)		I	ı	1	80 F	I	I	1642	1 640
d cement cement									I	I	1 642	I	I		
termites,fbor are also damaged,glazing needs to be replaced and ceiling needs to be replaced(Ablution facility	Celani Primary School	Planning, Design and construction	Ehlanzeni	17/07/2019	19/08/2019 E	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)								3 739	3 739
ystem)						7				1	3 739	1	1		

No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality /	Project	Project duration	Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		20.	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	al Appropriat	tion		2019/20
spuesno41 &	ame	Project	Kegion	Date: Start	Date: Start Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
4. Maintenance and repairs															
97 Phase 1: maintenance of bulk 97 Services network 97 Phase 2 (2019/20 = 2020/21):	Ehlanzeni District Offices	Construction &	Ehlanzeni	25/01/2019	25/07/2019	25/07/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)								5 463	5 463
Maintenance of office blocks									ı	I	5 463	ı	ı		
98 Maintenance of office blocks	Ehlanzeni District Offices	Final Account	Ehlanzeni	25/01/2019	25/07/2019	25/07/2019 Equitable Share (ES)			ı	ı	10 383	I	ı	10 383	10 383
99 Phase 1: Maintenance of the boarding	Emakhazeni Combined Boarding School	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	30/09/2018	15/12/2018	15/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			1	ı	066	ı	1	066	066
100 Phase 1: Maintenance of the boarding	Ezakheni Combined Boarding School	Construction & Final Account	Gert Sibande	30/09/2018	15/12/2018	5/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			ı	1	572	ı	ı	572	572
101 Phase 1: Maintenance of the	Izimbali Combined Boarding School	Construction & Final Account	Gert Sibande	15/04/2019	15/10/2019	15/10/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			ı	ı	2 804	ı	ı	2 804	2 804
102 Phase 1: Maintenance of the	Shongwe Boarding School	Construction &	Ehlanzeni	30/09/2018	15/12/2018	15/12/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			1	ı	495	ı	ı	495	495
Rehalitation of storm damaged	d Kabenziwa Primary School	Construction &	Nkangala	17/07/2019	19/08/2019	19/08/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)					7 7 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2			4 423	4 423
Emergency Maintenance of		Planning design							I	I	C74 +	I	ı		
104 affected roof and renovation of classrooms	Chief Funwako Secondary School	and construction	Ehlanzeni	01/09/2019	28/02/2020	28/02/2020 Equitable Share (ES)			ı	I	4 811	ı	ı	4 811	4 811
105 Emergency Maintenance of roof affected by termites	Lugebhuta Secondary School	Planning, design and construction	Ehlanzeni	15/09/2019	15/04/2020	15/04/2020 Equitable Share (ES)			ı	ı	4 786	ı	ı	4 786	4 786
Storm Damaged facilities 1 X Classroom Block and	Dhanhama Drimary School	Planning, design	Dohlahala	15/02/2020	15/00/20/20	ARIODOSO Existable Chara /EC)								3,007	3 002
Classrooms	riapitatia riiilaty octoo	and construction		13/02/2020	13/03/2020	Equidore origine (E.O.)			1	ı	3 097	ı	ı	in o	ino o
107 Renovation of public K	Kwamhlanga Exam Centre	Construction & Final Account	Nkangala	25/01/2019	25/07/2019	25/07/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			ı	ı	3 888	ı	ı	3 999	3 999
Renovation of the exiting hoste		Planning, design												G	000
Masinakane boys learners	Malapyana College	and construction	INVAIIGAIA			Educatori IIII astructure Graff (E1G)			ı	ı	200	ı	ı	000	006
109 5 waterborne toilets into 12 x ehower facilities	Masinakane Special School	Planning, design and construction	Nkangala			Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			ı	I	534	ı	ı	534	534
Renovation of 3 x Double									ı	I	t S	1			
110 2 x Double Storey Hostel and	Hoxani (Teachers centre)	Final Account	Bohlabela	01/05/2018	28/10/2018	28/10/2018 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)								1 039	1 039
110	Mavimbela Primary School	Final Account	Bohlabela			Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			1 1	1 1	1 039	1 1	1 1	39	39
Storm damage repairs to the laboratory block, computer															
centre, and 4 classrooms and hall which include:															
111 blown off roof, roof trusses and	Portia Shabangu Secondary School	Final Account	Ehlanzeni			Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)								35	35
o Paintwork on affected walls and ceilings and replacement															
of damaged doors.									ı	ı	35	ı	ı		
112 Rehabilitation of storm damages	Masilela Secondary School	Final Account				Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)			ı	ı	25	I	I	25	25
113 stabilize the suspended	Greendale Combined School	Planning and Construction	Nkangala			Equitable Share (ES)					5		ı	42	42
walkways Installation of Proform work to		Planning and							ı	ı	7	I	ı	1	
114 stabilize the suspended walkways	Highveld Park Secondary School	Construction	Gert Sibande			Equitable Share (ES)			ı	I	59	I	ı	59	59
115 Cordon off collapsing suspended walkways	Setsheng Secondary School	Planning and Construction	Gert Sibande			Equitable Share (ES)			ı	ı	58	I	I	29	59
0								ı	1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	I	ı
Total Maintenance and repairs								157 099	-	1	45 430	I	I	44 095	44 095
Total Infrastructure transfers - current	urrent					3		-	-	1	1	1	1	1	1
6. Infrastructure transfers - capital Total Infrastructure transfers - capital	tal npital							1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
7. Infrastructure payments for financial assets	nancial assets														
Total Infrastructure payments for financial assets	r financial assets								1	1	-	ı	1	1	1
8. Infrastructure leases Total Infrastructure leases								1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
9. Non Infrastructure Management and support of	SMEE	On-going	Ν	01/04/2018	31/03/2019	31/03/2019 Equipple Share (ES)	Infrastructure Development	5 136						(5 136)	(0)
the EFMS Supply of furniture to new	Infrastructure Equipment (School, Office	o-coing		01/04/2018	31/03/2014	31032019 Education Infrastructure Grant (FIG)	Infrastructure Development	7 504	ı	ı	(5 136)	ı	ı	(A 004)	1 500
Compensation for DoRA		On-aoina	. ₹	01/04/2018	31/03/2019	31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development	30 497	ı	ı	(6 004)	ı	ı	(321)	30 176
Funded posts Computers and softwares for	DoRA committee and softwares	o coino	II V	01/04/2018	31/03/2019	31/03/2019 Education Infrastructure Grant (FIG.)	Infrastructure Development	200	ı	I	(128)	ı	ı	(000)	300
DoRA funded posts 5 Data Capturing		On-going	. ₹	01/04/2018	31/03/2019	31/03/2019 EPWP Grant	Infrastructure Development	162	1 1	1 1	(22)	1 1	1 1	(22)	140
6 Electrification of Mobile Classrooms			Ψ	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	31/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		ı	ı	2 500	ı	ı	2 500	2 500
7 Relocation of Mobile			Ψ	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	31/03/2020 Education Infrastructure Grant (EIG)	Infrastructure Development		365	ı	1 000	ı	ı	1 365	1 365
								-		1	ı	1	ı	1 1	1 1
Total Non Infrastructure (for Infrastructure Grants)	astructure Grants)							43 799		_	(8 183)	-	_	(7 818)	35 981
Total EDUCATION Infrastructure								927 017	365	ı	1 924	ı	8 000	36 277	80 076

Adjusted Estimates of Provincial Revenue and Expenditure 2018

Annexure	1: Table B.5: PL	Annexure 1: Table B.5: PUBLIC WORKS, ROADS AND TRANSPORT - Adjustm	ustments to p	ents to payments of infrastructure by category	nfrastructure	by category										
No.	Type of infrastructure	Project name	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project duration		Source of funding	Budget	2019/20		2	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	l Appro priation			2019/20
spuesnout &			status		Date: Start Date: Finish	Т			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable Virements and / Unavoidable Shifts	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adju sted Appropriation
1. New infrast	1. New infrastructure assets															
-	New and replacement assets	New and Arrestor bed on D799 at N4 - Ngodwana replacement assets		Mbombela	01.04.2016	31.03.2021 Equitable share	Tra	Transport Infrastructure	8 058			(8 058)			I	I
2	New and replacement assets	Parliamentary Village		Mbombela	01/04/2017	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Public Works	215 846						I	215 846
8	New infrastructure assets	Pouding Yard		ΑII	01.04.2018	31.03.2021 Equitable share	<u> </u>	Transport Operations	593						ı	593
2	New infrastructure assets	Mkhondo Boarding School	-	Mkhondo	01/04/2019	31/03/2021 Equitable share		Public Works	170 000						I	170 000
5	New infrastructure assets	DES: FOOTBRIDGE MKHONDO		Mkhondo	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				1112				1112
9	New infrastructure assets	DES: FOOTBRIDGE ZWELISHA		Mbombela	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure		•		1 154				1 154
7	New infrastructure assets	DES: FOOTBRIDGE AMSTERDAM			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				2 864				2 864
80	New infrastructure assets	DES: FOOTBRIDGE GLENMORE			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				1 460				1 460
6	New infrastructure assets	DES: FOOTBRIDGE ELUKWATINI			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share	·	Transport Infrastructure				900				200
10	New infrastructure assets	DES:FOOTBRIDGE EKULINDENI			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				200				200
11	New infrastructure assets	DES:FOOTBRIDGE CASTEEL		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				900				200
12	New infrastructure assets	CULVERT: DUNDONALD			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				006				006
13	New infrastructure assets	CULVERT: DRIEKOPIES		Nkomazi	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				1 000				1 000
4	New infrastructure assets	CALVET: DAGAKRAL			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				200				200
15	New infrastructure assets	FOOT BRIDGE: GLENMORE			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				096				950
16	New infrastructure assets	FOOT BRIDGE: MATH YLOOP			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share	··	Transport Infrastructure				2 400				2 400
17	New infrastructure assets	BUS SHELTER GA PHAAHLA-MAPOTLA			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				1 400				1 400
18	New infrastructure assets	BUS SHELTER: SEABE		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				1 500				1 500
19	New infrastructure assets	BUS SHELTER: FERN, SLOV, MAYFL&NHL			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 Equitable share		Transport Infrastructure				250				250
Total New in fi	Total New infrastructure assets								394 497	ı	ı	9 132	-	1	1	403 629

O	Type of infrastructure	Project name	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	t d	uration	Source of funding	Budget	2019/20		2	2019/20 Additional Appropriation	al Appropriation			2019/20
spuesnodt 5			status		Date: Start	Date: Finish		name	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
2. Upgrades and additions	d additions															
-	Upgrades and additions	Construction of the Piet Retef TCC on the N2	0	0 Mkhondo	01.04.2020	31.03.2021 E	Equitable Share	Transport Infrastructure	1						1	1
2	Upgrades and additions	Upgrade of D4383 km 4.9 - 14.1 from P33/5 (R536) to D4382 near Justicia and Lifydale (9.2)	0	0 Bushbuckridge	01/03/2016	08/06/2018	08/06/2018 Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure	11 087			(11 087)			(11 087)	I
3	Upgrades and	Brick Paving D233 Louisville	0	0 Mbombela	01/10/2018	31.04.2020 E	Equitable share	Transport	85 224			(71 020)			(71 020)	14 204
,	Upgrades and						T	Transport								1
4	additions	Access to Traffic College	0	0 Mbombela	12/10/2017	11/10/2018	Maintenance Grant	Infrastructure	1.671						ı	16/1
2	Upgrades and additions	Upgrading Road D28 from N4 Burnside	0	0	01/07/2019	01/01/2020		Transport	47 444			(47 444)			(47 444)	I
9	Upgrades and additions	Upgrading of of a Rural Access Road D281 between Volksrust and Dagaskraal (12.42km)	0	0 Pixley Ka Seme	10/06/2016	17/10/2021 E	Equitable share	Transport	108 364			(68 033)			(68 033)	40 331
7	Upgrades and additions	Upgrade: D3973 between Hoxani and R40 (at Marite) (11.4 km)	0	0 Mkhondo	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Equitable Share	Transport Infrastructure	84 525			(33 751)			(33 751)	50 774
80	Upgrades and additions	Upgrade: Road D4407, D4409 and a section of D4416 between Huvukani and Road P19411 near Wely erdlend (15.6km)	0	Bushbuckridge	10.04.2019	31.03.2021	Equitable Share	Transport	90 176						(49 766)	40 410
10	Upgrades and additions	Upgrading D236 West Barberton from end paved at km 6.3 to km 14.3 (8 km) and patch reseal of 6.3 km	0	0 Umjindi	01.04.2018	31.03.2020	Equitable share	Transport	9 941			17 299			17 299	27 240
12	Upgrades and additions	Reconstruction of a Flood Damaged Culverton road D2944 in Magogeni and Upgrading of the Tonga Hospital Access road	0	0 Nkomazi	20/10/2015	16/08/2018	Provincial Roads Maintenance	Transport Infrastructure	I					•	1 018	1 018
13	Upgrades and Additions	Upgrading of a Rural Access Road D3968 between R40 Juncton (near Bushbuckridge) and Merry Pebbie (Phase 1) (10km)	0	Bushbuckridge	15/05/2016	13/11/2018	9	Transport Infrastructure	2 000			6 000			000 9	8 000
4	Upgrades and Additions	Repair of a Flood Damaged bridge on Road D2968 between between Numbi and Makoko	0	0 Nkomazi	16/10/2015	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport	2 853			7 000			7 000	9 853
17	Upgrades and Additions	Upgrading of Roads D3960 and D442 Ga-motbidi to Rainbow	0	0 Bushbuckridge	01/10/2020	01/10/2021	ē	Transport Infrastructure	15 689			33 277			33 277	48 966
18	Upgrades and Additions	Upgrading Boelang ring road D3934 & D3933	0	0 Bushbuckridge	01/01/2020	01/07/2021 E	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure	20 298			(20 298)			(20 298)	I
19	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG D935-LIMP/KATJI-D2740NOK			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				2 2 3 8				2 238
20	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG ROAD D1411 CHUENE/SPIONKOP			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				1 000				1 000
21	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG ROAD D3954&D3958 CAST EEL/ZOEKNOG			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				1 000				1 000
22	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG ROAD D3951&D3950_ROAD D3954/R40			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 E	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				1 000				1 000
23	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG ROAD D4382 BELFAST/JUSTICIA			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport				1 000				1 000
24	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG: D2950 FRM D797 TWDLUDL			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 E	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				100				100
25	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG D2952 MASIBEKELA-THAMBOK			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport				5 638				5 638
26	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG BOELANG RING RD D3934			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport				115				115
27	Upgrades and Additions	DES: UPG D2950 (13KM) MANANGA			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport				347				347
28	Upgrades and Additions	DES: UPG D28 FRM N4 BURNSIDE			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 E	Equitable share	Transport				3 169				3 169
59	Upgrades and Additions	DES: UPG D3960&D4442 GA-MOTI RAI			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport				7 498				7 498
30	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG-GEDLEMBANIE-PIENAAR RD			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 E	Equitable share	Transport				200				200
31	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG D3973BTHOXAN&MARITE(R40)		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport				257				257
32	Upgrades and Additions	UPG: D2091ACCESRDD2091FRMARAPY-LP			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				1 131				1 131
33	Upgrades and Additions	UPG: D2950 FRM D797 TWDLUDL			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport				1 671				1 671
34	Upgrades and Additions	UPG: D481 EMBHULEN TO MANHAR			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 E	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				2 000				2 000
35	Upgrades and Additions	UPG: D3969&D4385FRMD4381-D4382JUS		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				5 543				5 543
36	Upgrades and Additions	UPG:D2274-N11-D1398 N/HENDRINA			01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				26 521				26 521
37	Upgrades and Additions	UPG P57/2-D3976 TO R40 BUSH		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				14 000				14 000
98	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG D2274 FR N11-D1398 HENDR			01/04/2019	31/03/2020 E	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				2 000				7 000
39	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG P57/2-D3976 T O R40 BUSH		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				2 2 98				2 298
40	Upgrades and Additions	DES:P170/1 BTN MATBIDI & GRASKOP		Bushbuckridge	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				1 238				1 238
41	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG D2950 (13KM) MANANGA		Nkomazi	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				4 347				4 347
42	Upgrades and Additions	DES:UPG D2950 FRM D797 TW DLUDL		Nkomazi	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	31/03/2020 Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure				289				289
432	Upgrades and Additions	Municipal Support and other		₽	01/04/2019	31/03/2020	31/03/2020 Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure						40 000		40 000
Total Upgrades and additions	and additions								479 272	1	1	(146 905)	1	40 000	1	372 367

No.	Type of infrastructure	Project name	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project duration	uration	Source of funding	Budget	2019/20		2	019/20 Addition	2019/20 Additional Appropriation			2019/20
			status		Date: Start	Date: Finish	1	name	Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
bilitatic	100	and refurbishments					Provincial									
-	Rehabilitation	Light Kehabiliabon: DZ486 from N2 to Kilpwal (to KZN Boundary - part of Provincial Joint plans) (18 km)	0	Nkomazi	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Koads Maintenance Grant	I ransport Infrastructure	62 672			(27 168)			ı	35 504
8	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Road P95/1 between Limpopo Border and Verena (25,7km) Phase 1	0	Thembisile Hani	01/01/2019	30/10/2020		Transport Infrastructure	117 481			(76 915)			ı	40 566
6	Rehabilitation	Rehabitation: P36/1P (50) BT Delm7N12	0	Victor Khanye	13/04/2019	31/07/2020	Provincial Roads Maintenance	Transport Infrastructure	066 86			(000 89)			ı	30 000
4	Rehabilitation	Rehabiliation of Road D4396 from D4394 (km0) frrough New Forest A to D3945 (km 5.85) (5.85 km)	0	Nkomazi	01.04.2018	31.03,2021	Grant Provincial Roads Maintenance	Transport Infrastructure	11 366			13 438			ı	24 804
19	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Road P17/6 (R538) Jerusatem to R40 at Casterbridge (16km). Also address drainage, pedestrian accommodation & road protection issues on entire road.	0	Mbombela	01/06/2018	31/12/2018	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	518			9 482			ı	10 000
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Roads D4393 (5.5 km) and D4394 (km 1.7 to km 6.8) from R40 at Dwarsloop towards Thulamahashe) (10.6 km)	0	0	01.04.2018	31.03.2018	0	Transport	11 366			7 815			ı	19 181
_	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of P36/2 from Delmas-Gauteng boarder (towards Devon and Balbur)	0	Victor Khanye	01/03/2018	31.09.2019		Transport Infrastructure	50 831						I	I
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Coal Haul Road P29/1 (R555) between Ogles and Kendal /10 km)	0	Emalahleni	13/11/2018	20/05/2020	Grant Equitable share	Transport	112 809			(50 831)			ı	1
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Coal Haul Road P53/2 between Leandra and Standerbin (P90/1)(30km)	0		13/07/2016	2018/04/31	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure	21 710			(10 855)			ı	10 855
	Rehabilitation	Heavy Rehab of P49/1 (N11) from Montagu st., Middelburg to N4 (4.3km)	0	Emalahleni	01/01/2018	01/11/2018	Provincial Roads Maintenance	Transport Infrastucture	3 894			787 487			I	47 381
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Road D3930 from Acornhoek to D3932 at Hluvhukani	0	0	01/04/2018	31.03.2021	Grant	Transport	107 383			(63 778)			1	43 605
12	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Sinkhole on coal haul road D2543 Brakfontein	0	Victor Khanye	01/05/2018	0	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure	1 620			(12)			1	1 608
5	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation: P29/1-D2669-D2821	0	0	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Provincial	Infrastructure				54 639			I	54 639
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Sections of C/HAU R35 AND R39 Morgenzon	0	Steve Tshwete	01/02/2015	16/02/2021	Roads Maintenance Grant	Infrastructure	I			6 603			I	6 603
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of D.2975 from P.258 (Daantjie) Eastwards past Daantjie Police station	0	Mbombela	01/08/2018	2019/02/31	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	2 442			11 000			ı	13 442
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilia fon of coal haul roads P36/3 and P101/1 from Gauteng boundary	0	Dipaleseng	01/04/2020	31/03/2023	Ros Main Grar	Transport Infrastructure	I			38 935			I	38 935
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of sections of Road P8/1 between Mashishingand Barrbi (Phase 3)	0	Thaba Chweu	01/10/2019	01/10/2020	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	37 066			12 961			ı	50 027
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Road P8/1 between Mashishing and Bambi (Phase 2) (15 km)	0	Thaba Chweu	01/10/2014	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	50 027			(50 027)			I	I
	Rehabilitation	Rehabiliation: C/HAULR35839 Morgenzon	0	Nkomazi	01.04.2016	31.03.2018	Roa Main Grar	Transport Infrastructure	I			3 450			I	3 450
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of: C/HAUNP109/1BTP30/2 (R38&3.5)	0	Thaba Chweu	15/10/2020	16/10/2020	Ros Mair Gran	Transport	ı			2 312			ı	2 312
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Coal Haul Road Road P132/1 (R542) between P120/1 (v an Dyksdriff) and R35 (13 km) (Phase 2)	0	Steve Tshwete	15/03/2020	15/11/2021	Provincial Roads Main tenance	Transport Infrastructure	I			2 700			ı	2 700
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Sinkhole on P29/1 Delma	0	Victor Khanye	01/02/2018	03/11/2018	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure	ı			24 584				24 584
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Sinkhole on P29/1 Brakf	0	Victor Khanye	01/02/2018	03/11/2018	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure	2 177			(269)			ı	1 608
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation: Coal Haul road P109/1 between P30/2 (R38) and the R35 (4 km)	0	Steve Tshwete	01.04.2018	31.03.2019	Roads Maintenance	Transport Infrastructure	ı			1 261			I	1 261
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Coal Haul Road P141/1 from km 12.8 (D455) South of Clewer at D1651 (Noth of Kriel)	0	Emalahleni	01/09/2018	01/05/2020	Equitable share	Transport Infrastructure	105 726			(25 768)			ı	79 958
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of Coal Haul Road Road P182/1 (R542) between P120/1 (v an Dyksdriff) and R35 (13 km) (Phase 3)	0	Emalahleni	01.04.2021	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	l			10 000			I	10 000
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of P132/1 from Nkangala and Gert Sibande Boundry	0	Govan Mbeki	01/08/2019	31/12/2020	Roa Mair Gra	Transport Infrastructure	51 051			(51 051)			I	I
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation of P28/5 from D1388 to P52/1 between Carolina and Breyten	0	Msukaligwa	01/08/2019	01/02/2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	52 227			(52 227)			ı	ı
	Rehabilitation	Rehabiliation:NON/C P170 BTN MATBID! & GRASKOP		Bushbuckridge			Provincial Roads Main Ienance Grant	Transport Infrastructure				5 500				2 500
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation: NON/C D2950FRM R571-MANAN		Nkomazi	01/08/2019	01/02/2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure				33 000				33 000
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation: NON/C P33/48T HZVEIW-SAB	0	Lekwa	01/04/2020	2021/09/31	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	ı			9 927			ı	9 927
	Rehabilitation	Brick Paving D233 Louisville	0	Mbombela	00/01/1900	00/01/1900	Provincial Roads Maintenance	Transport Infrastructure	32 661			0.00 p.00 p.00 p.00 p.00 p.00 p.00 p.00			I	52 615
						1	1									

4. Maintenance and repairs	and repairs													
13	Maintenance and repairs	Grass outing	■ ∀ 0	01/04/2015	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	3 497			1 225		ı	4 722
41	Maintenance and repairs	Weed control	0 All	01/04/2015	31.03.2021		Transport Infrastructure	737			(567)		ı	170
15	Maintenance and repairs	Grading	■ V	01/04/2015	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	33 110		(5	(5 317)		ı	27 793
91	Maintenance and repairs	Fending	0 All	01/04/2015	31.03.2021		Transport Infrastructure	1 264			(603)		ı	991
17	Maintenance and repairs	Gabions	0 All	01/04/2015	31.03.2020	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	4 382			(664)		ı	3 718
82	Maintenance and repairs	Guardrails	■ ∀	01/08/2015	31.03.2019		Transport Infrastructure	I			4 632	••••••••••	ı	4 632
61	Maintenance and repairs	Ernergency Patzhing and Special Maintenance of Coal Haul roads in Gert Shande District	■ ∀	01/08/2015	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	20 000			4 000		ı	24 000
20	Maintenance and repairs	Errergancy Patching and Special Maintenance of Coal Haul roads in Nkangala District	0 All	01/08/2015	31.03.2021		Transport Infrastructure	20 000			4 000		ı	24 000
24	Maintenance and repairs	Municipal support (2015-16) Gravel access	■ ∀	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	8 356		8)	356)		ı	I
22	Maintenance and repairs	Municipal support (2015-16). Towns	0 All	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	6 864			123		ı	6 987
23	Maintenance and repairs	Municipal support (2015-16) local street paving	■ ∀	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	10 983		(10	(10 983)		ı	1
24	Maintenance and repairs	Ressal (preventive maintenance) of Coal Haul Roads (All projects)	0 All	01.04.2016	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	100 000		4	42 228		ı	142 228
25	Maintenance and repairs	Reseal (preventive maintenance) of NON-Coal Haul Roads (All Regions)	0 N	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastucture	173 389					I	173 389
56	Maintenance and repairs	Culvert failure repairs: P57/2 in bushbuckridge and P57/3 near Graskop	0 All	01.04.2018	31.03.2018	0	Transport Infrastructure	ı					ı	ı
27	Maintenance and repairs		■ ∀ 0	01.04.2018	31.03.2021	Provincial Roads Maintenance Grant	Transport Infrastructure	I			31 650		ı	31 650
Total Maintenance and repairs	nce and repairs							694 339	2 0 6 4	-	28 113	- 15 000	-	739 516
5. Infrastructure	5. Infrastructure transfers - current	ent												
6. In frastructure	lotal infrastructure transfers - current 6. Infrastructure transfers - capital	urent tal						1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Total Infrastruci	Total Infrastructure transfers - capital	apital						1	1	1	1		1	1
7. Infrastructure Total Infrastruct	7. Infrastructure payments for financial assets Total Infrastructure payments for financial assets	nancial assets or financial assets						1	1		1	1	1	1
8. Infrastructure leases	e leases									_				
-	Infrastructure leases	Office Buildings	0 Mbombela	01.04.2019		31.03.2020 Equitable share	Public Works	37 791			(2 650)		1	35 141
Total Infrastructure leases	cture leases							37 791	1	-	(2 650)	1	1	35 141
9. Non Infrastructure Total Non Infrastructu	ucture structure (for Infr	9. Non Infrastructure Total Non Infrastructure (for Infrastructure Grants)						1	1		1	-	1	1
Total PUBLIC W	VORKS, ROADS A	Total PUBLIC WORKS, ROADS AND TRANS PORT Infrastructure						2 596 643			(323 964)	55 0		2 329 743

Adjusted Appropriation 2019/20 3 955 3 955 3 000 6 955 Unforeseeable / Virements and Declared Other Total Additional Unavoidable Shifts Unspent Funds Adjustments Appropriation 2019/20 Additional Appropriation 3 000 3 000 3 955 3 955 Roll-overs 15 000 Main Appropriation 15 000 2019/20 Annexure 1: Table B.5: COMMUNITY SAFETY, SECURITY AND LIAISON - Adjustments to payments of infrastructure by category

No. Type of infrastructure

No. Type of infrastructure

No. Type of infrastructure

Project duration

Region

Project duration

Region

Date: Start Date: Finish

struts Transport Regulation 01/03/2016 Equitable share 01/04/2012 Bushbuckridge Design Total Non Infrastructure (for Infrastructure Grants)
Total COMMUNITY SAFETY, SECURITY AND LIAISON Infrastructure Total Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments 3. Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments 7. Infrastructure payments for financial assets Total Infrastructure payments for financial assets MTTC 5. Infrastructure transfers - current Total Infrastructure transfers - current Total Infrastructure transfers - capital 5. Infrastructure transfers - capital Total New infrastructure assets Total Maintenance and repairs Maintenance and repairs Total Upgrades and additions New infrastructure assets
 TRAFFIC COLLEGE 2. Upgrades and additions Total Infrastructure leases 3. Infrastructure leases Non Infrastructure R thousands

Anne	xure 1: Table B.5: HE	EALTH - Adjustments to payment	ts of infrastr	ucture by categor.												
No.	ype of infrastructure	No. Type of infrastructure Project IDMS Gate / Municipality / name Project Region	IDMS Gate / Project	Municipality / Region	Project duration		Source of funding	Budget programme name	2019/20		,	2019/20 Additional Appropriation				2019/20
spuesnoqt			status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Virements and Unavoidable Shifts	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Appropriation
1. New i	1. New infrastructure assets															
-	Clinic	Pankop Clinic (Construction of new Clinic and accommodation units including associated	Construction	Dr JS Moroka	24/10/2017	14/11/2018	14/11/2018 Health Facility Fevitalisation Grant N	Health Facilities Management	27 634			(47,634)			(17 634)	10 000
	ici	Oakley Clinic (Construction of new Clinic and accompanies in the including accordated	Construction	Buehbuckridge	23/40/2017	13/11/2018		Health Facilities	21 347			Î			11 347	000 00
		external works)) DD				-		Management				(1 347)				
e e	CHC	Community Health Centre and accommodation units including associated	Planning Stage	Dipaliseng	ТВА	TBA	Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	3 500			220 5			5 077	8 577
4	СНС	exernal works) DU Msukaligwa Community Health Cente (Construction of new Community Health Centre and accomodation units) (Phase 2)	Tender	Msukaligwa	TBA	TBA	TBA Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	3 500			2006			I	3 500
9	OHO	Tandukhanya Community Health Cente (Construction of new Community Health Centre and accompdation units)(Phase 2) DD	Tender	Mkhondo	ТВА	TBA	TBA Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	3 500						I	3 500
9	Clinic	Vukuzakhe Clinic (Construction of new Clinic and accommodation units including associated external works (Phase 2) DD	Construction	Pixley kaSeme	25/01/2018	25/02/2019	25/02/2019 Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	1 060			2 000			2 000	3 060
- C	Clinic	Nhazashe 6 clinic (Construction of new Clinic and accommodation units including associated external works) (Plase 2) DD	Construction	Albert Luthuli	25/01/2018	25/02/2019	25/02/2019 Health Facility Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	1 060			300			300	1 360
<u>R</u>	Regional Hospital	Middelburg Regional Hospital (Construction of Construction a new district hospital) DD	Construction	Steve Tshwete	01/04/2017	31/12/2019 E	31/12/2019 Equitable Share	Health Facilities Management	331 783				(30 000)		(30 000)	301 783
. 8	Regional Hospital	Mapulaneng Hospital (Construction of New Hospital) Phase 1 DD	Planning Stage	Bushbuckridge	14/09/2016	14/02/2018 E	14/02/2018 Equitable Share	Health Facilities Management	6 7 7 5						I	6 775
10 Re	Regional Hospital	Mapulaneng Hospital (Construction of New Hospital) Phase 2 DD	Planning Stage	Bushbuckridge	15/11/2017	15/07/2018	15/07/2018 Equitable Share	Health Facilities Management	7 940			(7 940)			(7 940)	I
<u> </u>	Regional Hospital	Mapulaneng Hospital (Construction of New Hospital) Phase 3 DD	Planning Stage	Bushbuckridge	TBA	TBA	TBA Equitable Share	Health Facilities Management	212 809			(26 396)	(130 000)		(156 396)	56 413
25	O H O	Kanyamazane community health centre (Construction of new community Health Centre and accompation units including	Identified	Ehlanzeni	ТВА	TBA	TBA Equitable Share	Health Facilities Management	15 000			(13.485)			(13 485)	1515
Total Ne	Total New infrastructure assets	(geococation coviding Money)	-	decement	-		-		635 908	1	1	(59 425)	(160 000)	1	(219 425)	416 483
2. Upgra	2. Upgrades and additions								1						(2 000)	(2 000)
0									I			(2 000)			(7 000)	(7 000)
0									I			(19 000)			(19 000)	(19 000)
0									I	54 131		(3 826)			50 305	50 305
0									ı	3 406					3 406	3 406
0 0									ı						1	I
	EMS STATION	EMS College Parkhome offices - Procurement of Parkhomes for EMS college DD		0 Pixley kaSeme	ТВА	TBA	Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	3 000						l I	3 000
7 7	Hospital	Rob Ferreira Hospital (Upgrading of Nursing Accomodations) DD		0 Pixley kaSeme	TBA	TBA	Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	19 313			į			(4 855)	14 458
<u>۲</u> «	Hospital	Themba Hospital (New maternity, helipad and resource centre) DD	Planning Stage	Mbombela	02/04/2016	01/04/2019		Health Facilities Management	30 000			(4 805)			ı	30 000
4	Hospital	KwaMhlanga hospital (Masterplanning, Re- location of Psy chiatric [Mental] Ward, Maternity Ward and Sub-Soil water	Planning Stage	Dr JS Moroka	24/10/2016	29/04/2020		Health Facilities Management	12 219						I	12 219
ı,	Hospital	Tintswalo hospital (Upgrading of existing Kitchen and Nursing accompdations) DD	Pre Construction	Bushbuckridge	TBA	TBA	Health Facility Revitalisation Grant	Health Facilities Management	21 889						I	21 889
9 9	Hospital	Rob Ferreira hospital (Construction of a	Completed	Mbombela	20/03/2017	25/09/2017		Health Facilities	I						I	ı
Total Up	Total Upgrades and additions	Compactor (Compactor (Compactor)				-		1101107011011	298 809	57 537	-	(36 681)	-	-	20 856	319 665
3. Rehat	Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments	refurbishments							I						(1 724)	(1 724)
0									I			(1 724)			(2 728)	(2 728)
0									I			(1 218)			(1 218)	(1 218)
0 Total Re	0 Total Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments	ınd refurbishments							- 18 087	1	1	(1 114)	1	1	(1114)	(1 114)
												(=====)			(======================================	

Ā	nexure 1: Table B.3: C	Annexure 1: Table B.3: CULIUKE, SPORT AND RECKEATION - Adjustments to payments or intrastructure by category	ION - Adjustm	ents to payment	S OT INTRASTIL	icture by ca	tegory									
ŝ	No. Type of infrastructure	Project	IDMS Gate /	Municipality / Region	Project duration		Source of funding Budget programme	Budget programme	2019/20			2019/20 Additional Appropriation	al Ap propriation			2019/20
R thousands			status		Date: Start	Date: Finish			Main Appropriation	Roll-overs	Unforeseeable / Unavoidable	Virements and Shifts	Declared Unspent Funds	Other Adjustments	Total Additional Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation
- Z	1. New infrastructure assets															
_	1 Libraries and Archive Centers Kwamhlanga Dual Library	Kwamhlanga Dual Library	Planning	Mbombela	04/01/2018	31/06/2021	31/06/2021 Conditional Grant	Programme 3	I	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	I	1
2	Libraries and Archive Centers Kanyamazane Library	Kanyamazane Library	Design	Mbombela	04/01/2015	31/06/2018	31/06/2018 Conditional Grant	Programme 3	4 166	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	I	4 166
3	Arts and Culture Centres	Cultural Hubs	Design	Mbombela	01/04/2012	31/03/2017	31/03/2017 Equitable share	Cultural Affairs	41 946	ı	ı	1	(41 308)	1	(41 308)	638
4	Sports Facilities	High Alfitude Centre	Design	Emakhazeni	01/04/2011	31/03/2017	31/03/2017 Equitable share	Sports and Recreation	27 692	ı	ı	ı	(27 692)	ı	(27 692)	1
2	Libraries and Archive Centers Bushbuckridge (MP Stream)	Bushbuckridge (MP Stream)	Identification	Mbombela	04/01/2016	31/06/2018	31/06/2018 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	3 996	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	I	3 996
9	Libraries and Archive Centers Sakhile Library	Sakhile Library	Planning	Lekwa	04/01/2017	30/06/2019	30/06/2019 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	10 000	I	I	ı	ı	ı	I	10 000
7	Libraries and Archive Centers Maviljan Town	Maviljan Town	Planning	Bushbuckridge	04/01/2017	30/06/2020	30/06/2020 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	I	I	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	Ī
∞	Libraries and Archive Centers Thulamahhashe Library	Thulamahhashe Library	Planning	Bushbuckridge	04/01/2017	31/06/2019	31/06/2019 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	9 500	I	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	9 500
6	Libraries and Archive Centers Schoemansdal Dual Library	Schoemansdal Dual Library	Planning	Nkomazi	04/01/2018	31/06/2019	31/06/2019 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	4 900	I	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	4 900
10	Libraries and Archive Centers Thubelihle	Thubeline	Construction	Emalahleni	04/01/2016	31/06/2018	31/06/2018 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	6 405	I	I	ı	ı	ı	ı	6 405
=	11 Libraries and Archive Centers Masobye Regional	Masobye Regional	Construction	Dr JS Moroka	04/01/2016	31/06/2018	31/06/2018 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	2 605	I	I	ı	ı	ı	I	2 605
12	12 Libraries and Archive Centers Chromeville/Newtown	Chromeville/Newbwn	Planning	Steve Tshwete	04/01/2017	31/06/2019	31/06/2019 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	1 500	I	I	I	I	ı	I	1 500
13	13 Libraries and Archive Centers Ethandukhay a Library	Ethandukhay a Library	Planning	Mkhondo	04/01/2017	31/03/2020	31/03/2020 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	ı	ı
4	14 Arts and Culture Centres	Nelson Mandela Statue	Planning	Mbombela	00/01/1900	00/01/1900	00/01/1900 Equitable share	Cultural Affairs	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	ı	1
15	15 Libraries and Archive Centers Warberton PL	Warberton PL	Planning	Msukaligwa	04/01/2019	30/06/2021	30/06/2021 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	200	I	ı	ı	ı	1	I	900
16	16 Libraries and Archive Centers Mmametake	Mmametlake	Planning	Dr JS Moroka	04/01/2019	13/07/1905	13/07/1905 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	200	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	900
17	17 Libraries and Archive Centers Kamhlushwa	Kamhlushwa	Planning	Nkomazi	04/01/2020	30/06/2022	30/06/2022 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	I	I	I	ı	ı	ı	I	I
8	18 Libraries and Archive Centers Zwelisha	Zwelisha	Construction	Mbombela	04/01/2020	30/06/2022	30/06/2022 Conditional Grant	Library and Archives Services	ı	I	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	ı
ğ	Total New infrastructure assets								114 710	-	1	-	(000 69)	1	(000 69)	45 710
2. U	2. Upgrades and additions															
Tot.	Total Upgrades and additions								5 800	-	-	-	-	1	ı	5 800
ж Ж	3. Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments	nd refurbishments														
호	Total Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments	s and refurbishments							I	I	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	ı

2 800

Adjusted Appropriation 2019/20

5 500 0009 3 800 12 000 20 000

Total Additional Appropriation Other Adjustments 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Virements and Declared Shifts Unspent Funds 2019/20 Addition al Appropriation Unforeseeable / Unavoidable Roll-overs 2 800 101 723 9 111 5 500 0009 3800 12 000 20 000 5 000 27 576 Main Appropriation 2019/20 Source of funding Budget programme name Recearch Children and Families Children and Families Children and Families RESTORATIVE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION Research Development and Research evelopment and Bevelöphent and 3evelopment and KESTURATIVE SERVICES 31/03/2022 Equitable share 31/12/2023 Equitable share 31/03/2022 Equitable share Equitable share 27/05/2019 Equitable share Equitable share 30/09/2018 Equitable share 31/12/2021 Equitable share 31/03/2022 Equitable share 31/12/2022 Equitable share 31/03/2019 Equitable share Equitable share Equitable share 31/03/2021 30/09/2018 Date: Start Date: Finish 31/03/2019 01/04/2019 01/04/2018 01/04/2018 01/04/2021 01/04/2009 01/08/2019 01/04/2018 01/04/2018 01/07/2017 01/10/2017 01/10/2017 Bushbuckridge Thaba-tshweu Albert Luthuli Bushbuckridge Gov an Mbeki Emalahleni Msukalikwa fbombela **Emalahleni** ekwa mplementation dentification Planning Planning Planning Initiation Planning 3ushbuckridge Youth Development Centre warfontein Treatment Centre (Phase II) Gert Sibande Youth Development Centre l'hulamahashe Children Home Phase I Thaba Ishweu Sub-district Office Vkangala Treatment Centre (Phase 2) Wangala Youth Development Centre nbalenhle branch office tanderton ECD Centre Narbuton Branch Office Rehabilitation, renovations and refurbishments n Infrastructure

Non Infrastructure (for Infrastructure Grants)

SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT Infrastructure nabilitation, renovations and refurbishments Infrastructure payments for financial assets **Msogwaba YDC** aantjie YDC rastructure payments for financial assets Mbuzini ECD Infrastructure transfers - current Infrastructure transfers - capital astructure transfers - current rastructure transfers - capital Upgrades and additions Maintenance and repairs grades and additions winfrastructure assets intenance and repairs Infrastructure leases Substance abuse and rehabilitation Treatment rastructure leases reatment Centre Children's Home Office Building Office Building Office Building Youth Centre Youth Centre Youth Centre outh Centre Youth Centre ECD Centre ECD Centre

5 000

101 723

138 410

138 410



Mpumalanga Provincial Treasury



Physical Address:

Nokuthula Simelane Building No. 7 Government Boulevard Riverside Park | Extension 2 Mbombela 1200



Postal Address

Private Bag X 11205 Mbombela 1200 Mpumalanga Province

Contact Details

013 766 4437 013 766 9449

http://treasury.mpg.gov.za

Mpumalanga Treasury

@MPTreasury

Let's Grow Mpumalanga Together

PR486/2019 ISBN: 978-0-621-48027-6

